
CITY OF SACO, ME
PLANNING BOARD

PLANNING BOARD MEETING
PACKET

JULY 2, 2024 - 06:00 PM



MATTHEW PROVENCAL, CHAIR
JAMES MOLLEUR
MATTHEW DICIANNI
CARI-LYN LANE

JOYCE LEARY CLARK, VICE CHAIR
JEFFREY BROCHU

PHILIP HATCH, CITY COUNCIL LIAISON

SACO PLANNING BOARD MEETING
JULY 2, 2024 - 06:00 PM

SACOMAINE.ORG | 300 MAIN STREET, SACO, MAINE 04072 | (207) 282-3487

1. Call to Order

2. Recognition of Members Present

3. Approval of Minutes
June 17, 2024 Site Walk Notes, June 18, 2024 Minutes & June 25, 2024 Site Walk Notes (two)

Attachment: June 17, 2024 Draft Site Walk Notes - 352 North Street

Attachment: June 25, 2024 Draft Site Walk Notes - 969 Portland Road

Attachment: June 25, 2024 Draft Site Walk Notes - 277 Buxton Road

Attachment: June 18, 2024 Draft Planning Board Minutes

4. Applications Reviews & Public Hearings

a. Planning Board Public Hearing Guidelines

Attachment: Planning Board Public Hearing Guidelines

b. 969 Portland Road (Map 63, Lots 9, 10 & 13) (Jenstar of Maine, LLC / Sebago Technics) Sales & Service Facility
Site Plan Review for a proposed 45,000 square ft. sales and service facility for Hale Trailer Brake & Wheel with 17-acre trailer parking lot at in the
Portland Road (PR) Zoning District

Please Note: At the request of the applicant, this public hearing has been rescheduled to July 16, 2024. 

c. 89 Industrial Park Road (Map 72 Lot 2-3): Conversion to Medical Marijuana Dispensary
Application Completeness Review: Site Plan & Conditional Use Proposals for conversion of existing operations to Medical Marijuana Dispensary
as outlined in application materials in the Industrial (I) Zoning District (Item continued from June 18th meeting)

i. Application Materials from June 18, 2024 Planning Board Meeting
See this link: https://play.champds.com/sacome/event/11

d. 94 Industrial Park Road (Map 72 Lot 12): Conversion to Medical Marijuana Dispensary
Application Completeness Review: Site Plan & Conditional Use Proposals for conversion of existing operations to Medical Marijuana Dispensary
as outlined in application materials in the Industrial (I) Zoning District (Item continued from June 18th meeting)

i. Application Materials from June 18, 2024 Planning Board Meeting
See this link: https://play.champds.com/sacome/event/11

e. 438 Main Street (Map 40 Lot 29): Thornton Academy Athletic Facility Proposal (Thornton Academy / Terradyn Consultants)
Continued Application Review: Site Plan Amendment for proposed 53,280 square ft Athletic Facility in the Medium Density Residential (MDR)
Zoning District 

i. Planning Department Review Memo

Attachment: 438 Main St Planning Dept Review Memo

ii. Staff & Peer Review Comments

Attachment: 438 Main St City Engineer Review Memo

iii. Applicant Responses

Attachment: Image of Rendering updated for lighting

Planning Board Meeting Page 1 of 2 07/02/24

https://play.champds.com/sacome/event/11
http://See this link https:


Attachment: Requested Lighting Information

f. Waterfall Drive (Map 63 Lot 6): 90-Unit Multi-Family Proposal (Park North Development / Sebago Technics)
Continued Application Review: Site Plan Review for construction on a newly created lot (#27) of 8 buildings to contain 9 residential housing units
in the Park North Contract Zone & Portland Road (PR) Zoning District 

i. Planning Department Review Memo

Attachment: Waterfall Dr Planning Dept Review Memo

ii. Staff & Peer Review Comments

Attachment: City Engineer Review Memo June 25, 2024

iii. Applicant's Updates and Responses

Attachment: Revised Plan Set

Attachment: Applicant's Comment Response

g. 352 North Street (Map 84 Lot 2): Proposed 130-room hotel with associated site improvements (Northeastern Hospitality / Terradyn
Consultants)
Public Hearing & Continued Application Review: Site Plan & SLODA Amendment for a proposed 19,300 square ft., 5-story, 130-room hotel with
associated site improvements in the Business Industrial (BI) Zoning District 

i. Planning Department Review Memo

Attachment: 352 North St Planning Department Review Memo

Attachment: 352 North Street 1994 Subdivision Plan.pdf

ii. Staff & Peer Review Comments

Attachment: 352 North Street Wetland Delineation Peer Review

Attachment: 352 North Street City Engineer Review June 17, 2024

Attachment: 352 North Street Fire Dept Review Comments June 2024.pdf

iii. Additional Information from Applicant

Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Attachment: 352 North Street Restrictive Covenants

Attachment: 352 North Street Sidewalk Concept Plan

Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

h. Petition for Zoning Text Amendment Request (Cosmic Solutions Zero Gravity Cannabis / Cohen Maine Law)
Public Hearing & Petition Review: Request to Add Adult Use Cannabis Manufacturing to the Industrial (I) Zoning District 

i. Petition Request

Attachment: Petition for Zoning Text Amendment

5. General Correspondence

6. Planning Department Updates & Discussion

7. Planning Board Comments

8. Adjournment

Planning Board Meeting Page 2 of 2 07/02/24



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: June 17, 2024 Draft Site Walk Notes - 352 North Street

 
 

 

 

 

 

Planning Department 
Saco City Hall  

300 Main Street 

Saco, Maine 04072-1538 

 

 

 

 

Emily Cole-Prescott 
Planning Director 

EPrescott@sacomaine.org  

Phone: (207) 282-3487 

NOTES – SITE WALK  
Saco Planning Board  

Monday, June 17, 2024  
5:00 PM  

Meeting Location: Existing Hotel Parking Lot at Ramada 
352 North Street, Saco, ME 04072  

 
1. Present for Planning Board: Matt Provencal; Joyce Leary Clark; Jim Molleur; Jeff Brochu; Cari-Lyn Lane 

Present for Applicant: Timothy Michaud, Terradyn Consultants (Agent); Sumana Srungavarapu 
(Northeastern Hospitality, Applicant); Mo Killay  
Also Present: Members of the public; Emily Cole-Prescott, Planning Director  
 

2. Site Walk: Board members met in the parking lot near the existing hotel entrance.  
 
Brief discussion of site overview and existing conditions, including but not limited to, utilities and building 
location. Peak roof height of existing hotel is about 50’ according to Tim Michaud. New hotel height 
proposed at about 57’ with some mechanicals on roof.  
 
Security fencing will be installed during construction. Tim pointed out general location of existing 
stormwater features.  
 
Board members then walked down the existing pathway connecting the existing hotel and the XL Sports 
Center. Board members paused at this location to discuss the utilities, need for generator, and noted 
property line. The Board then walked through the existing XL Sports Center parking lot to the shared access 
drive to review connectivity questions regarding pedestrian sidewalk/access questions. Existing accessway 
has recently been re-done by the Turnpike Authority, and currently does not include sidewalks. Brief 
discussion of easements.  
 
Board members then walked along the existing shared access roadway and toward the existing turnpike 
project area. Board members observed this location and the existing pavement relative to the proposal.  
 
Board members asked for the previous subdivision plan to be included in the next meeting packet.  
 
The site walk ended at 6:09 PM.  
 
 

 

 

 
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 4 of 169) Page 1 of 1 General Attachment: June 17, ... alk Notes - 352 North Street (Page 1 of 1)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: June 25, 2024 Draft Site Walk Notes - 969 Portland Road

 
 

 

 

 

 

Planning Department 
Saco City Hall  

300 Main Street 

Saco, Maine 04072-1538 

 

 

 

 

Emily Cole-Prescott 
Planning Director 

EPrescott@sacomaine.org  

Phone: (207) 282-3487 

 
NOTES – SITE WALK  
Saco Planning Board  

Tuesday, June 25, 2024  
6:15 PM  

Meeting Location: 969 Portland Road, Saco, ME 04072  
Project Proposal: 969 Portland Road – Site Plan Review for Proposed Hale Trailer  

 
1. Present for Planning Board: Matt Provencal; Joyce Leary Clark; Jim Molleur; and Jeff Brochu  

Present for Applicant: Matt Orr, Sebago Technics  
Also Present: Conservation Commission Members; and members of the public; Demetria Pellegrino; Emily 
Cole-Prescott  
 

2. Site Walk: Board members met at the entrance of the site along Portland Road. Front property boundaries, 
proposed building location, and a few other areas were staked. Matt Orr shared his tablet with GPS location 
to show where Board members were within the site. The site had a number of storage bins on it and had 
some developed areas where the drive-in had been previously located. Board members walked toward the 
tree line and noted that the current tree line is about half way down the proposed parking lot. Board 
members walked toward the rear of the site to observe the proposed stormwater feature.  
 
Board members asked questions about the following:  

 The need for the amount of impervious surface, and asked that additional information be provided on 
this topic relative to market analysis and anticipated business operations 

 Parking held in reserve from the city’s parking standards were noted, and it was asked if this could be 
reviewed as a development option  

 A list of potential items stored within the trailers and storage containers  

 Organizational schematic showing how trailers will be stored and organized throughout the site  
 

Board members then walked back to the site entrance.  
 

3. The site walk ended at 7:00 PM.  
 

 
 

 

 
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 5 of 169) Page 1 of 1 General Attachment: June 25, ... lk Notes - 969 Portland Road (Page 1 of 1)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: June 25, 2024 Draft Site Walk Notes - 277 Buxton Road

 
 

 

 

 

 

Planning Department 
Saco City Hall  

300 Main Street 

Saco, Maine 04072-1538 

 

 

 

 

Emily Cole-Prescott 
Planning Director 

EPrescott@sacomaine.org  

Phone: (207) 282-3487 

 
NOTES – SITE WALK  
Saco Planning Board  

Tuesday, June 25, 2024  
5:00 PM  

Meeting Location: 277 Buxton Road, Saco, ME 04072  
Project Proposal: Daniel Tucker – Site Plan Review Request for Private Road Application at 277 Buxton Road, Map 107 

Lot 28-1 in the Low Density Residential (LDR) Zoning District 
 

1. Present for Planning Board: Matt Provencal; Joyce Leary Clark; Jim Molleur; and Jeff Brochu  
Present for Applicant: Daniel Tucker  
Also Present: Conservation Commission Members; and Members of the public; Demetria Pellegrino; Emily 
Cole-Prescott  
 

2. Site Walk: Board members met at the entrance of Ruby Road, an existing private road next to the land 
which Dan Tucker owns. Dan Tucker’s property was not staked, but there were property stakes for the 
existing private road. Board members walked down Ruby Road to observe general site conditions. Toward 
the middle of the road, Board members walked toward the left and entered the subject property, walking 
through tall vegetation. Board members then walked back to Ruby Road and walked toward the end of the 
road.  
 
Members of the public noted some of their concerns. Staff shared that members of the public can share 
their concerns by emailing planning@sacomaine.org or by attending the public hearing, once it is scheduled.  
 
Board members asked Dan Tucker to submit the additional information which had been listed as needed for 
review from the June 4th meeting packet memo. They also asked that staking be done, and that the applicant 
provide the information about the test pits on the plan set. Lastly, they asked questions about what trees and 
vegetation would remain to be provided on the plan set.  
 

3. The site walk ended at 5:50 PM. Board members, Conservation Commissioners, and Staff left to attend the 
second site walk that evening, for 969 Portland Road (Hale Trailer).  
 
 

 

 

 
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 6 of 169) Page 1 of 1 General Attachment: June 25, ... Walk Notes - 277 Buxton Road (Page 1 of 1)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: June 18, 2024 Draft Planning Board Minutes

 

 
 

 

 

 

Planning Department  

Saco City Hall  

300 Main Street 

Saco, Maine 04072-1538 

 

 

 

 

Shannon Chisholm 

Assistant Planner 

                  Planning@sacomaine.org 

Phone: (207) 282-3487 

 

 

  

Planning Board Minutes 
Tuesday, June 18, 2024 6:00 PM 

300 Main Street, Second Floor Auditorium  
Saco, Maine 04072    

 
If you would like to watch the recording for full detail, it is available at this link: 
https://www.sacomaine.org/boards_and_committees/planning_board_agenda.php. This meeting was also live-streamed.  
 
Agenda:  
1. Call to Order: Chair Matt Provencal called the meeting to order at 6:07 PM.  
2. Recognition of  Members Present: Matt Provencal, Chair; Jim Molleur; Rob Biggs; Cari-lyn Lane; Jeff  Brochu; 

Matt Dicianni.  
Absent: Joyce Leary Clark, Vice Chair 
Also Present: Emily Cole Prescott, Planning Director; Shannon Chisholm, Assistant City Planner; City Council 
Planning Board Liaison Phil Hatch 
 
Rob Biggs requests permission to speak. Permission is granted by Chair Matt Provencal. Rob Biggs speaks and 
then resigns from his position as a member of  the Planning Board. 
 

3. Approval of  Minutes:  

• May 28, 2024: Jim Molleur moves to approve the minutes of  the Tuesday, May 28th, 2024 meeting as presented, 
second by Cari-Lyn Lane, motion carries unanimously, 5-0.  

• June 4, 2024: Jim Molleur moves to approve the minutes of  the Tuesday, June 4th, 2024 meeting as presented, 
second by Cari-Lyn Lane, motion carries unanimously, 5-0.  

 
4. Public Comment (limited to 15 total minutes) – No public comment. 
 
5. Application Reviews: 
 

a) 438 Main Street (Map 40 Lot 29): Thorton Academy Athletic Facility Proposal (Terradyn Consultants) – 
Public Hearing and Continued Application Review: Site Plan Amendment for a proposed 53,280 square foot 
Athletic Facility in the Medium Density Residential Zoning District (video recording mark @7:59)  
 
Present on behalf of Applicant: William Harke, Labella Associates; Tim Michaud, Terradyn Consultants; Matt Cook, 
Thornton Academy; and Rene Menard, Thornton Academy 
 
Jeff Brochu moves to open the public hearing for 438 Main Street. Jim Molleur seconds the motion, and it 
carries unanimously, 5-0. Public hearing opens at 6:19 PM. (Video recording mark: 11:59)  
 
Public Comment: Jennifer Day, 41 Rosewood Drive resident of Saco and an employee of Thornton Academy. 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 7 of 169) Page 1 of 4 General Attachment: June 18, ... Draft Planning Board Minutes (Page 1 of 4)



General Attachment: June 18, 2024 Draft Planning Board Minutes

Minutes – Saco Planning Board – June 18, 2024   2 
 

 
 

No further public comment is provided. Jeff Brochu moves to close the public hearing for 438 Main Street. 
Jim Molleur seconds the motion, which carries unanimously, 5-0. Public hearing closes at 6:22 PM. (Video 
recording mark: 15:01)  
 
Chair Matt Provencal asks the Board members if they have any questions for the Applicant’s Agent. Jeff 
Brochu asks questions regarding lighting fixtures, traffic, and walkways. Jim Molleur asks a question regarding 
turning movements on campus. Matt Provencial asks a question regarding the siding of the proposed Athletic 
Facility. The Board members direct city staff to provide draft findings of fact and draft conditions of approval 
for review at the July 2nd meeting.  

 
Jim Molleur moves to continue to July 2nd, 2024 Planning Board meeting. Jeff  Brochu seconds, and the motion 
carries unanimously, 5-0.  

 
b) Waterfall Drive (Map 63 Lot 6): 90-Unit Multi-Family Proposal (Sebago Technics) – Continued Public Hearing 

& Continued Application Review: Site Plan Review for construction on a newly created lot (#27) of  8 
buildings to contain 90 residential housing units in the Park North Contract Zone & Portland Road (PR) 
District (continued from May 28th, 2024 meeting) (video recording mark @ 38:31) 
 
Present for Applicant: Brad Lyon, Sebago Technics; Elliot Chamberlain, Applicant; Shawn Frank, Sebago Technics & Elliott 
Chamberlain, Park North Development  
 
Chair Matt Provencal requests Diane Morabito, Sewall, discuss Park North Traffic Movement Permit (TMP). 
Board members ask questions about the Park North TMP to which Diane Morabito and Brad Lyon answer. 
The Park North Scorecard was shared, which shows how the proposals compare to the approved trips of  the 
TMP. Traffic mitigation, counts, and ITE trip rates were all reviewed.  
 
Questions about long-range planning and traffic were discussed, and Emily recommended hosting a future 
workshop with the Long-Range Planning Committee on these matters.  
 
Chair Matt Provencal requested an update from Shawn Frank, Sebago Technics, regarding applicant response 
to staff  and peer-review questions and comments. Shawn Frank, Sebago Technics, spoke. Jeff  Brochu asks 
questions regarding grading and wet pond, which Shawn Frank addresses. Elliott Chamberlain also addressed 
questions about garage structure.  

 
Jeff  Brochu moves to reopen the Public Hearing for Waterfall Drive. Jim Molleur seconds, and the motion 
carries unanimously, 5-0. (Video recording mark: 1:36:42)  
 
No public comment is provided.  
 
Jim Molleur motions to continue the public hearing to the next available meeting. Cari-Lyn Lane seconds the 
motion. After discussion, Jim Molleur withdraws his motion to continue the public hearing and Cari-Lyn Lane 
withdraws her second.  
 
Jim Molleur moves to close the public hearing. Cari-Lyn seconds. Board members vote 4-1 to close the public 
hearing, with Matt Provencal, Cari-Lyn Lane, Matt Dicianni, and Jim Molleur voting in the affirmative, and 
Jeff  Brochu voting in the negative. Public hearing closes at 7:53 PM. (Video recording mark: 1:46:02)  
 
Jim Molleur moves to continue application review for Waterfall Drive until the July 2nd, 2024 Planning Board 
meeting. Cari-Lyn Lane seconds. All vote unanimously, 5-0. 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 8 of 169) Page 2 of 4 General Attachment: June 18, ... Draft Planning Board Minutes (Page 2 of 4)



General Attachment: June 18, 2024 Draft Planning Board Minutes

Minutes – Saco Planning Board – June 18, 2024   3 
 

 
 

 
Recess begins at 7:56 PM. Recess ends at 8:07 PM. (Video recording mark: 1:50:00 – 2:02:01) 

  
c) Saco Island East (Map 37 Lot 6) Amendment Request (Gorrill Palmer) – Application Completeness Review: 

Site Plan Amendment for offsite sidewalk and on-site features as outlined in application materials (video recording 
mark: 2:02:04) 
 
Present on behalf of Applicant: Ted Moore, Applicant 
 
Planning Director Emily Cole Prescott provides an overview of the proposal with background reviewed from 
project memo available in the meeting packet. Ted Moore, Applicant, is invited to speak and discusses 
proposed amendments to the site. Jeff Brochu asks question regarding proposed three-car garage and retaining 
walls onsite. Chair Matt Provencal asks about CMP lease and proposed garage. Setbacks are discussed in 
relation to the proposed garage. Jeff Brochu asks about proposed mail kiosk; proposed mail kiosk is within 
CMP easement, which is a permanent easement. 
 
Jim Molleur moves to find the application complete and schedules the public hearing for July 16th, 2024. Cari-
Lyn Lane seconds the motion, and it carries unanimously, 5-0.  
 
Site Walk for proposal discussed. Site Walk scheduled for July 1st, 2024 at 5:15 PM. Board members and public 
can park on site. 

 
d) 73 Industrial Park Road (Map 71 Lot 1): Light Industrial Warehouse Flex Space (DM Roma Consultants) – 

Application Completeness Review: Site Plan Proposal for construction of 29,670 square feet light industrial 
warehouse flex space for 13 separate units with associated site improvements in the Industrial (I) Zoning 
District (video recording mark: 2:31:18) 
 
Present for Applicant: Jayson Haskell, DM Roma Consultants; Peter Lavoie, Applicant 
 
Planning Director Emily Cole Prescott provides overview of the proposal, including abutter concerns related 
to sewer matters. Jayson Haskell addresses the Board with information about the proposal. Jayson Haskell 
addresses the Board’s questions.  

 
Jeff Brochu moves to find the application complete for 73 Industrial Park Road Site Plan Amendment. Jim 
Molleur seconds, and the motion carries unanimously, 5-0.  
 
Jim Molleur moves to schedule the public hearing for July 16th, 2024. Jeff Brochu seconds, and the motion 
carries unanimously, 5-0.  
 
Site Walk for proposal discussed. Site Walk scheduled for July 16th, 2024 at 5:00 PM prior to scheduled 
Planning Board meeting. 

 
e) 40 Buxton Road (Map 88 Lot 10): Replacement of  storage sheds with one 30’x60’ metal building (Haley Ward) 

– Application Completeness Review: Site Plan Amendment for storage building at Saco Middle School in the 
West Residential (WR) Zoning District (video recording mark: 2:55:40) 
 
Present for Applicant: Drew Olehowski, Haley Ward 
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 9 of 169) Page 3 of 4 General Attachment: June 18, ... Draft Planning Board Minutes (Page 3 of 4)



General Attachment: June 18, 2024 Draft Planning Board Minutes

Minutes – Saco Planning Board – June 18, 2024   4 
 

 
 

Jeff Brochu moved to take up this new agenda item after 9:00 PM. Jim Molleur seconds the motion, and it 
carries unanimously, 5-0.  
 
Planning Director Emily Cole Prescott provides an overview of the proposal. Drew Olehowski introduces 
the project.  
 
Matt Dicianni recused himself from application review due to his involvement with the Soccer Team; Soccer 
Team will receive a storage shed if proposal is approved. 
 
Questions of lighting for the building as well as for the project area were discussed. Jeff Brochu moves to 
grant the waiver for the standard boundary survey. Cari-Lyn Lane seconds the motion, and it carries 
unanimously, 4-0.  

 
Waiver request for lighting is discussed further.  
 
Jim Molleur moves to continue the application completeness review and schedule the public hearing for July 
16th, 2024. Jeff Brochu seconds the motion, and it carries unanimously, 4-0.  
 
Information regarding lighting was requested. Comments regarding design standards were provided.  
 
Site walk is discussed and is determined to be unnecessary. Matt Dicianni provided comments on the site for 
consideration by the Board. Photos of the area are also requested. 

 
f) 89 Industrial Park Road (Map 72 Lot 2-3): Conversion to Medical Marijuana Dispensary – Application 

Completeness Review: Site Plan & Conditional Use Proposals for conversion of existing operations to Medical 
Marijuana Dispensary as outlined in application materials in the Industrial (I) Zoning District 
 

Application moved to July 2nd, 2024 Planning Board Meeting because of the late hour.  
 

g) 94 Industrial Park Road (Map 72 Lot 12): Conversion to Medical Marijuana Dispensary – Application 
Completeness Review: Site Plan & Conditional Use Proposals for conversion of existing operations to Medical 
Marijuana Dispensary as outlined in application materials in the Industrial (I) Zoning District 
 
Application moved to July 2nd, 2024 Planning Board Meeting because of the late hour.  

 

6. General Correspondence – No comments. 
 
7. Planning Department Updates & Discussion – Planning Department has received a copy of  a request for 

reconsideration to the Maine DOT’s decision about Aroma Joe’s and the Park North TMP. Staff  reviews include 
but are not limited to: 824 Portland Road, 1020 Portland Road, 19 Mill Brook Road, and Fenderson Road.  

 
8. Planning Board Comments – Jeff Brochu commends Board Members and staff on the Board work.  
 
9. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 9:33 PM.  

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 10 of 169) Page 4 of 4 General Attachment: June 18, ... Draft Planning Board Minutes (Page 4 of 4)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: Planning Board Public Hearing Guidelines

 

 
 

 

 

 

Planning Department  

Saco City Hall  

300 Main Street 

Saco, Maine 04072-1538 

 

 

 

 

Emily Cole-Prescott 

City Planner 

                  EPrescott@sacomaine.org 

Phone: (207) 282-3487 

 

 

  

 

Saco Planning Board Public Hearing Guidelines and Information for Attendees 

These guidelines were adopted by vote of Saco’s Planning Board on July 19, 2022  
(revised through September 19, 2023)  

 

Welcome to Saco’s Planning Board public meeting.  

The purpose of this meeting is for the Planning Board to review and make decisions on specific 

applications related to land use and development in Saco.  Other City business requiring input from 

the board may also be discussed. Please be advised that these meetings are recorded in accordance 

with open meetings and public records laws. You have a right to hear and see these proceedings. 

Please notify staff or the chair if you cannot see or hear.   

Public Hearings  

The Planning Board is scheduled to hold public hearings during tonight’s meeting. The purpose of 

these public hearings is for the Planning Board to gather evidence to inform their decisions. Planning 

board decisions are based on standards and criteria that are contained in Saco’s Zoning, Site Plan 

Review, and Subdivision ordinances which were adopted by Saco’s City Council. In each case, it is 

the applicant’s burden to demonstrate compliance with applicable standards and criteria. City staff 

support the board by making sure the required application review and public notice procedures are 

followed and by reviewing details of the project that are relevant to their expertise. In many cases the 

applicant has revised plans in response to staff comments prior to review by the board.   

Hearing Procedure/ Outline  

1. The chair will introduce each agenda item after calling the meeting to order   

2. City staff summary  

3. Presentation from applicant  

4. Chair opens public hearing  

5. Public comments heard  

6. Board discussion  

7. Public hearing closed  

8. Board deliberation/ decision*  

*the board may choose to continue deliberating a case at a future meeting without 

reopening the public hearing  

Public Comments:   

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 11 of 169) Page 1 of 2 General Attachment: Planning Board Public Hearing Guidelines (Page 1 of 2)



General Attachment: Planning Board Public Hearing Guidelines

 

2 
 

Members of the public are invited to speak during public hearings. Speakers have 5 minutes to 

present comments or questions to the board. Speakers will be timed by the chair of the board.  

Speakers’ comments and questions will be addressed at the planning board’s discretion after everyone 

who intends to speak is heard.  

• Speakers must clearly state their name and address or affiliation. Please speak directly into 

the microphone. Staff will provide a microphone for individuals who for any reason cannot 

stand at the podium.  

• Individuals may speak a second time only with permission from the chair of the board and 

for not more than 3 minutes. Speakers may only speak a second time to present new 

information. Repeat testimony is strongly discouraged.  

• Comments are most helpful when they are related to specific characteristics of a proposal or 

specific standards or criteria that apply to the application.   

• Any person determined by the Chair to be disruptive or threatening will be asked to leave 

the meeting. If they refuse, the Chair will suspend the meeting or pause the proceedings until 

such time as a Saco Police Officer can remove the offending party.  

 

Meeting Duration  

No new business will be taken up by the board after 9:00 PM and the meeting will adjourn at 9:30 

PM unless otherwise decided by majority vote of board members present. Any unfinished business 

will be continued at the next regularly scheduled meeting.  

You may request any of the records related to this meeting from City staff. You may also review the 

records or meeting recordings via the Planning Board’s website at: 

https://www.sacomaine.org/boards_and_committees/planning_board_agenda.php  
 

 

 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 12 of 169) Page 2 of 2 General Attachment: Planning Board Public Hearing Guidelines (Page 2 of 2)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: 438 Main St Planning Dept Review Memo

 

1 
 

 
 
TO:   Planning Board  
CC:   Tim Michaud, Terradyn Consultants (Agent)  
   Rene Menard, Headmaster, Thornton Academy  
FROM:  Emily Cole-Prescott, Planning Director  
DATE:  June 26, 2024 (July 2, 2024 Planning Board Meeting)  
RE:  Site Plan Review/Amendment: 438 Main Street (Map 40 Lot 29): Proposed Athletic Facility with 

associated site improvements  

 
PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
Planning Staff recommend the Board hear from the applicant and continue its review of this application.  
 
OVERVIEW:  
Thornton Academy proposes construction of a new two-story athletic facility with associated site improvements at  
the existing campus. The proposed building footprint is approximately 35,800 square feet, located partially on existing  
paved area. The proposal is located within the Historic Preservation Overlay District, and the Historic Preservation  
Commission issued a Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) for this proposal at its March 12, 2024 meeting. 
 
Recap – Review to Date:  
 March 12, 2024: The Historic Preservation Commission reviewed this application and approved it.  

 May 28, 2024: The Planning Board found the application complete and scheduled its public hearing for the June 
18, 2024 meeting.  

 June 18, 2024: The Board heard from the applicant, opened its hearing, and heard from one resident. The Board 
then closed the hearing, and continued application review to this evening.  

 
DEPARTMENTAL REVIEWS:  
The following Departmental reviews are available to date:  

 Fire Department: Deputy Chief Pendleton offers the following – “6/14/2024 The Fire Department notes that 
the fire sprinkler system connection has been relocated to the front of the proposed building and that the applicant 
responses indicate a second Knox Box.  It is requested that the gate to the new Facilities Building, if intended to 
be locked, utilizes a Knox device (padlock or Knox Box).  A fire alarm system annunciator panel is expected at 
the main entrance.” 

 Police Department: Deputy Police Chief Huntress states the following – “The police department will monitor 
public on street parking around this campus and adjust or restrict parking based on parking observations with the 
restricted on site parking.”  

 Parks & Recreation Department: Parks & Rec Director Ryan Sommer states the following: “The landscape 
plan looks adequate for the area.  The amount of trees will help with the size of the facility.  As long as the 
landscape plan is followed I do not have any issues.” 

 Water Resource Recovery Department: WRRD Compliance Manager Riley Cobb comments as follows: 
“Capacity to Serve Letter uploaded. Contingent on impact fee agreement for new water meter install in new gym.” 

 Public Works Department: Most recent review memo is in the meeting packet. The applicant has been asked 
to address the remaining questions and comments.  

 

 

Planning Department  
Saco City Hall  

300 Main Street 

Saco, Maine 04072-1538 

 

 

 

Emily Cole-Prescott 
Planning Director 

                  EPrescott@sacomaine.org 

Phone: (207) 282-3487 

 
  

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 13 of 169) Page 1 of 6 General Attachment: 438 Main St Planning Dept Review Memo (Page 1 of 6)



General Attachment: 438 Main St Planning Dept Review Memo

 

2 
 

PEER REVIEWS: 
Peer reviewers are professionals hired by the City of Saco to provide comments and professional reviews about 
proposals before the Planning Board. The purpose of having peer reviewers is to provide the Planning Board with 
comments from professionals with the same licensure(s) and/or certification(s) as the professionals hired by the 
applicant. Peer review invoices are processed and paid by the City of Saco through the Planning Department. The 
Planning Staff then bills the costs of the peer reviews back to the applicant. Final peer reviews are in the meeting 
packet.  
 
DISCUSSION:  
City Engineer’s review: The latest City Engineer review memo includes some questions and comments the applicant 
is asked to address. See review in meeting packet.  
 
Separate Water Meter: It should also be noted that a separate water meter for this new building is required.  

 
FINDINGS OF FACT  

438 Main Street (Map 40 Lot 29) 
Site Plan Review/Amendment  

SLODA Del. Auth. Amendment  
July 2, 2024 

 
1. Applicant and Property Owner: Thornton Academy, 438 Main Street, Saco, ME 04072.  
2. The agents/engineers/architects: Tim Michaud, Terradyn Consultants and Labella Associates, William 

Harkle.  
3. Property is identified as Tax Map 40 Lot 29. Right, title, and interest established by deed listing Trustees of 

Thornton Academy, on file in the application documents and available in the meeting packet.  
4. The applicant proposes new athletic facility with associated site improvements per application materials.  
5. The Planning Board reviewed the site plan materials on May 28, 2024, finding the application complete. The 

Board scheduled its public hearing for June 18, 2024, and Staff noticed the public hearing in conformance with 
ordinance requirements. On June 18th, the Board opened the hearing, heard from one resident of the public, and 
closed the hearing. The Board continued its review to the July 2nd meeting and requested Planning Staff draft 
Findings of Fact and Conditions of Approval for its review.  

6. The Planning Board has considered the following criteria from Saco’s Site Plan Review ordinance, and makes the 
following findings about the above-referenced site plan review request per Section 179-6.01 of the city’s 
ordinances:  
a. Compliance with all applicable standards. The proposed development shall comply with all good neighbor standards, performance 

standards, the Zoning Ordinance, and if applicable, standards of the Natural Resource Districts. Based on the application 
materials, conditional of approval, and comment responses, the proposal is compliant with applicable 
standards.  

b. Other laws. The proposed development satisfies the requirements set forth in this chapter, other local ordinances, and applicable 
state and federal laws. Based on the application materials and information presented in the May 28, 2024, June 18, 
2024, and July 2, 2024 meeting packets, and with the conditions of approval, the proposed development 
satisfies the requirements set forth in this chapter, other local ordinances, and applicable state and federal laws.  

c. Compatibility with neighboring buildings. The bulk, location, and height of proposed structures are compatible with neighboring 
properties. Based on the materials presented, building elevations, and the Historic Preservation Commission’s 
Certificate of Appropriateness approval for the building, the proposal is compatible with neighboring buildings. 
The Planning Board should confirm review of this approval criteria, and make a full finding on this standard.  

d. Natural features. The structures and other improvements are harmonious with the site’s natural features, preserve the natural 
landscape, and minimize grade changes. This proposal is primarily on existing pavement or impacted area. With the 
fact that this is on existing pavement, the structures and other improvements are harmonious with the site’s 
natural features, preserve the natural landscape, and minimize grade changes.   

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 14 of 169) Page 2 of 6 General Attachment: 438 Main St Planning Dept Review Memo (Page 2 of 6)



General Attachment: 438 Main St Planning Dept Review Memo

 

3 
 

e. Public safety. Access to the site and structures is adequate for emergency responders and will not create fire hazards or other safety 
hazards. The assigned street number shall be prominently displayed on the front of the building or on a sign post. Based on  
application materials, the reviews from the Fire Department and Police Department, access to the site and 
structures is adequate for emergency responders and will not create fire hazards or other safety hazards.  

f. Lighting. The proposed exterior lighting does not create glare or hazards to motorists, is adequate for safety, and does not damage 
the value or diminish the usability of adjacent properties. Based on the application materials, lighting plan, and additional 
lighting information provided by the applicant, the proposed exterior lighting does not create glare or hazards 
to motorists, is adequate for safety, and does not damage the value or diminish the usability of adjacent 
properties.  

g. Landscaping. Buffers, screens, and on-site landscaping is provided to minimize the impact of parking areas and other features on 
neighboring property. Landscaping plan has been submitted, and has been peer-reviewed. With this information, 
and the location of the building on the campus, the proposal meets this approval criteria.  

h. Off-site impacts. The proposed development does not have a significant detrimental effect on the use and peaceful enjoyment of 
abutting property as a result of noise, vibrations, fumes, odors, dust, or other cause. Based on materials presented to date, 
existing campus uses, and the location of the proposed structure, the proposed development does not have a 
significant detrimental effect on the use and peaceful enjoyment of abutting property as a result of noise, 
vibrations, fumes, odor, dust, or other cause.  

i. Vehicular circulation and pedestrian access. The provisions for vehicular loading, unloading, parking, and vehicular and pedestrian 
circulation on the site and onto adjacent public streets do not create hazards and unsafe conditions. Based on the application 
materials, comment responses, traffic peer review, Fire Department, Police Department, and City Engineer 
review, the provisions for vehicular loading, unloading, parking, and vehicular and pedestrian circulation on 
the site and onto adjacent public streets do not create hazards and unsafe conditions.  

j. Flood hazards. The design conforms with flood hazard protection requirements. Proposal is not within a flood hazard area.  
k. Wastewater. Adequate provision has been made for disposal of wastewater. Capacity to serve letter from Saco Water 

Resource Recovery Department is on file. A condition of approval is included which requires the applicant to 
enter into a sewer use agreement before pre-construction meeting is scheduled. With this information and draft 
condition of approval, adequate provision has been made for disposal of wastewater.  

l. Solid Waste. Adequate provisions are made for disposal of solid waste, including provisions for recycling. Based on the nature 
of the proposal and the submitted application materials, adequate provisions are made for solid waste.  

m. Stormwater and erosion controls. Adequate provisions are made to control erosion, sedimentation, and stormwater runoff and shall 
comply with stormwater and erosion control requirements of the City of Saco Zoning Ordinance. Based on application 
materials, stormwater design which includes a subsurface sand filter, City Engineer’s review memo, and 
conditions of approval, adequate provisions are made for stormwater and erosion controls.  

n. Water supply. The proposed water supply is sufficient for the proposed use, and for fire protection purposes. No degradation of 
service in the area shall occur as a result of the proposed development. The regular maintenance of private fire hydrants shall be 
documented. Maine Water Company’s ability to serve letter dated February 23, 2024 is on file. The letter includes 
several conditions to which the applicant is required to comply. Fire Department correspondence is also on 
file. With this information, the proposal meets this criteria.  

o. Hazardous materials. Adequate provisions are made for the transportation, storage and disposal of hazardous substances and 
materials. No hazardous materials proposed.  

p. Wildlife, scenery, and unique and critical areas. The proposed development will not have an adverse impact on significant scenic 
vistas, significant wildlife habitats, or unique natural areas that could be avoided by reasonable modification of the plan. No 
adverse impacts have been identified with this proposal.  

q. Traffic. The proposed development will not cause safety hazards and will be consistent with generally accepted complete street 
standards. Based on the application information, traffic peer review, Police Department’s review, Parking 
Management Plan, and conditions of approval, the proposed development satisfies this criteria.  

r. Water Quality. Surface water impacts of the proposed development shall be no greater than allowed and permitted under state law. 
Based on the application information and responses, water quality considerations have been addressed.  

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 15 of 169) Page 3 of 6 General Attachment: 438 Main St Planning Dept Review Memo (Page 3 of 6)



General Attachment: 438 Main St Planning Dept Review Memo

 

4 
 

s. Utilities. The proposed development does not impose an unreasonable burden on sewers, storm drains, water lines, or other public 
utilities. Based on the information presented to date, the proposed development does not impose an 
unreasonable burden on sewers, storm drains, water lines, or other public utilities.  

t. Audio-visual buffer. Setbacks and screening provide a robust audio/visual buffer so as to minimize adverse impacts on nearby 
properties. No concerns have been identified regarding audio-visual buffers. 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL   
438 Main Street (Map 40 Lot 29) 
Site Plan Review/Amendment  

SLODA Del. Auth. Amendment  
July 2, 2024 

 
1. All details shall conform to City of Saco standards, including but not limited to the City of Saco ordinances.   
2. No deviations from the approved plans are permitted without prior approval from the Planning Board for 

major changes, and from the City Planner for minor changes. The determination of major or minor shall be 
made by the City Planner.  

3. Approval of the development plan is conditioned upon compliance by the applicant with any and all oral 
commitments regarding the project which were specifically made by the applicant to the Board in the course 
of its deliberations. This approval is governed by the action taken by the Saco Planning Board for the site 
plan review. The applicant shall adhere to all outstanding comments from City staff, Planning Board, or 
consultants utilized by the City during review of the project.  

4. All work shall be in conformance with the approved plans prepared by LaBella, as follows:  
a. Sheet C001 – General Notes, Legends, and Drawing Index  
b. Sheet C101 – Existing Conditions Plan  
c. Sheet CD101 – Demolition Plan  
d. Sheet C201 – Site Plan  
e. Sheet C299 – Lighting Plan  
f. Sheet C301 – Utility Plan  
g. Sheet C302 – Sanitary Sewer Plan and Profile  
h. Sheet C401 – Grading and Erosion Control Plan  
i. Sheet C501 – Construction Details 
j. Sheet C501 – Construction Details 
k. Sheet C503 – Construction Details 
l. Sheet C504 – Construction Details 
m. Sheet C505 – Construction Details 
n. Sheet L100 – Landscaping Plan  
o. Other materials as presented in the meeting packets and throughout this review process.  

5. Prior to any construction activities, the applicant and contractor shall meet with the City Engineer and City 
Planner to review plans, inspection schedules and erosion control practices.  

6. Prior to scheduling a pre-construction meeting:  
a. The applicant shall respond to all remaining city staff and peer review comments. The applicant shall 

submit an updated site plan set revised to respond to all remaining staff and peer review comments. 
The conditions of approval shall also be added to this site plan set. The site plan set shall be 
submitted to the Planning Department and reviewed to the satisfaction of City Staff before being 
signed by the Planning Board.  

b. A Financial Guarantee, acceptable to the City of Saco, shall be established for 150% of the 
construction, including but not limited to the following: utility installation; landscaping; paving; work 
within ROW; road construction, drainage, loam & seed; and sediment & erosion control and any 
items deemed necessary by Staff or Board to complete the project. To establish the amount of the 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 16 of 169) Page 4 of 6 General Attachment: 438 Main St Planning Dept Review Memo (Page 4 of 6)



General Attachment: 438 Main St Planning Dept Review Memo

 

5 
 

Financial Guarantee, the applicant shall provide the City with itemized, per unit cost estimates, and a 
construction schedule, at least one week before anticipated site work.  

c. The applicant shall establish a construction inspection account equal to 3% of the base cost of the 
financial guarantee, or an agreed-upon amount by Planning & Public Works staff.  

d. The applicant shall execute Water Resource Recovery Department Impact Fee Agreement.  
e. The applicant shall execute Form 1 and return to the Planning Department.  

7. All plans and specifications shall be provided on disk in an AutoCAD format. The as-built plan shall be 
submitted in digital format as a single composite electronic file. The plan may be submitted on a disc, via 
email, or other format acceptable to the City Planner, and shall be compatible with commonly used CAD 
and/or GIS software.  

8. The New Athletic Facility shall be equipped with a separate water meter.  
9. Any work within the public right-of-way shall be subject to the terms and conditions of a Steet Opening 

Permit to be issued by Department of Public Works. The developer shall be responsible for applying and 
obtaining a Street Opening Permit prior to the start of any work within the public right-of-way.  

10. Any installation of underground electrical services, telephone, and cable shall provide Saco’s Code 
Enforcement Office with a complete set of “As Built” drawings showing their location, length, size, and 
depth.  

11. Stumps generated on site will be ground and either used on site for erosion control or will be hauled off-
site. Stumps shall not be buried within areas shown as right-of-way on the final plan.  

12. All underground electrical services, telephone, and cable must be installed under the supervision of a 
licensed Master Electrician or Journeyman (who works for a Master Electrician). The electrician will certify 
that any installation was done in compliance with the National Electrical Code (NFPA 70) and Local 
Ordinances. The electrician is responsible for obtaining applicable permits, scheduling any and all needed 
inspections, and supplying Saco’s Code Enforcement Office with “As Built” drawings. 

13. Addressing for the new units must be approved by the City’s addressing officer prior to City issuance of a 
Building Permit. Contact Saco’s Code Enforcement Office or E-911 Addressing Officer for more 
information.  

14. In the event that human remains or artifacts are discovered during construction, all work in the vicinity of 
the discovery must stop and the applicant/developer shall notify the Saco Police Department, Planning 
Department, State Historic Preservation Officers, and affected Tribal Nations.  

15. All required landscaping shall be installed before occupancy, or within six months if occupancy occurs 
during the winter. Financial security suitable to the City, in the form of a project deposit account, or other 
financial guarantee, equivalent to 30 percent of the value of the plantings shall be maintained for a period of 
18 months after planting. All plantings shall be watered regularly during their first year and be maintained 
permanently in good growing condition. Shrubs or trees that die shall be replaced within one growing 
season with new shrubs or trees to ensure continued compliance with applicable landscaping requirements.  

16. This approval incorporates the Parking Management Plan prepared by Thornton Academy, and the 
applicant is required to execute an agreement to comply with this Plan as part of this approval.  

17. All connections must be made in accordance with specifications of the Technical Design Construction 
Standards Manual (TDCSM), Chapter 176 and Chapter 186 of the City’s Ordinances, and any other 
appliable City, state, or federal standards, reviewed by the City Engineer and Saco Water Resource Recovery 
Director.  

18. Prior to the start of construction, provide a copy of an executed, renewable 5-year contract between the owner 
and a MDEP approved maintenance operator for the inspection and maintenance of the subsurface sand filter 
system. 

19. The design engineer shall inspect the materials and construction of the subsurface sand filter system to ensure 
conformance with the requirements contained in Chapter 7.3 of the MDEP’s Volume III Stormwater BMP 
Technical Design Manual.  Inspections shall consist of weekly visits to the site to inspect the construction.  If 
necessary, the inspecting engineer shall interpret the construction plan for the contractor.  Once the sand filter 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 17 of 169) Page 5 of 6 General Attachment: 438 Main St Planning Dept Review Memo (Page 5 of 6)



General Attachment: 438 Main St Planning Dept Review Memo

 

6 
 

system is constructed and stabilized, the inspecting engineer will notify the City within 14 days to state the 
basin has been completed.  Accompanying the engineer’s notification shall be a log of the engineer’s 
inspections giving the date of each inspection, the time of each inspection, and the items inspected on each 
visit, and include any testing data or sieve analysis data of the filter media 

20. The applicant shall be required to perform routine inspection and maintenance of the stormwater facilities as 
outlined in the operations and maintenance manual development specifically for the site.  A copy of the annual 
inspection and maintenance report including inspection log(s) shall be submitted annually (by July 15th of 
each year) to the City Public Works Department. 
Deficiencies found during post construction annual inspection of the stormwater management facilities shall 
be corrected within 60 days of identification and a record of the corrective action taken shall be provided to 
the City’s Planning and Public Works Departments within the same 60-day period.  If it is not possible to 
correct the deficiency and notify the City within 60 days, the property owner shall coordinate with the City’s 
Planning, Code Enforcement and Public Works Departments to establish an expeditious schedule to correct 
the deficiency and provide a record of the corrective actions taken.  

21. This approval remains valid provided that substantial construction of this approved plan starts within twenty-
four months. The applicant may apply for an extension, provided that the request is made before the site plan 
approval expires. 
 

 
 
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 18 of 169) Page 6 of 6 General Attachment: 438 Main St Planning Dept Review Memo (Page 6 of 6)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: 438 Main St City Engineer Review Memo

C:\Users\emily.prescott\Downloads\21240325-24-6-27 Review Memo.docx
  Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 

CITY OF SACO, MAINE  
 
Saco Public Works Department Joseph A. Laverriere, P.E. – City Engineer 
15 Phillips Spring Road Telephone: (207) 284-6641 
Saco, Maine 04072 Email: jlaverriere@sacomaine.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Emily Cole-Prescott, Planner   

DATE: June 27, 2024 

RE: Thornton Academy Field House – Amended Site Plan   
 Tax Map 40, Lot 29 

 

The Department of Public Works (DPW) has reviewed the site plan application materials for the above 

referenced project prepared by Terradyn Consultants, LLC and LaBella Architects, dated March 5, 2024.  

The following comments have been prepared based upon our review: 

1. It is our understanding that the applicant’s Parking Management Plan submitted as part of this 

project is an enforceable element of this approval.  We would be supportive of including a 
condition of approval, if determined necessary by the Planning Department or Planning Board, to 

ensure the applicant abides by the applicant’s commitment to manage their parking needs within 

the available parking supply on the school campus.  

2. Sheet C201 – Site Plan 

A. As requested previously, a Planning Board signature block should be added to the Site 

Plan. 

B. The parking summary note is labeled and appears to represent the existing parking supply 

on the campus and does not provide a summary of the parking supply after this 

development.  Please clarify and provide updated information for the proposed conditions 
to demonstrate conformance with the minimum parking requirements for the school 

campus. 

C. Confirm size of delivery vehicles accessing the existing loading dock area.  Turning 

movement supplied was for a small box truck.  Do larger vehicles, such as trailer trucks, 

provide deliveries to this service area? 

D. We continue to recommend a sidewalk connection be provided between the southeast 
corner of the maintenance building and the existing sidewalk that extends to the dormitory 

buildings and Main Street corridor.  How are pedestrians from the dormitory area 

expected to access the new field house facility and Hill Stadium entrance? 

3. Stormwater 

A. A 5-year renewable maintenance contract is required to be submitted for the underground 

sand filter system in accordance with the MDEP requirements for this BMP.  

As part of any subsequent site plan approval, we recommend the following conditions be included: 

1. Prior to the start of construction, provide a copy of an executed, renewable 5-year contract between 

the owner and a MDEP approved maintenance operator for the inspection and maintenance of the 

subsurface sand filter system. 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 19 of 169) Page 1 of 2 General Attachment: 438 Main St City Engineer Review Memo (Page 1 of 2)



General Attachment: 438 Main St City Engineer Review Memo

C:\Users\emily.prescott\Downloads\21240325-24-6-27 Review Memo.docx
  Page 2 of 2 

 

2. The design engineer shall inspect the materials and construction of the subsurface sand filter 

system to ensure conformance with the requirements contained in Chapter 7.3 of the MDEP’s 
Volume III Stormwater BMP Technical Design Manual.  Inspections shall consist of weekly visits 

to the site to inspect the construction.  If necessary, the inspecting engineer shall interpret the 
construction plan for the contractor.  Once the sand filter system is constructed and stabilized, the 

inspecting engineer will notify the City within 14 days to state the basin has been completed.  
Accompanying the engineer’s notification shall be a log of the engineer’s inspections giving the 

date of each inspection, the time of each inspection, and the items inspected on each visit, and 

include any testing data or sieve analysis data of the filter media 

3. The applicant shall be required to perform routine inspection and maintenance of the stormwater 

facilities as outlined in the operations and maintenance manual development specifically for the 
site.  A copy of the annual inspection and maintenance report including inspection log(s) shall be 

submitted annually (by July 15th of each year) to the City Public Works Department. 

Deficiencies found during post construction annual inspection of the stormwater management 

facilities shall be corrected within 60 days of identification and a record of the corrective action 
taken shall be provided to the City’s Planning and Public Works Departments within the same 60-

day period.  If it is not possible to correct the deficiency and notify the City within 60 days, the 

property owner shall coordinate with the City’s Planning, Code Enforcement and Public Works 
Departments to establish an expeditious schedule to correct the deficiency and provide a record of 

the corrective actions taken 

We look forward to discussing this project further and would be happy to clarify any of our comments 

made within this review memo. 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 20 of 169) Page 2 of 2 General Attachment: Image of Rendering updated for lighting (Page 2 of 2)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: Image of Rendering updated for lighting

The following attachment is not a PDF, so a link to the native file format is being provided instead:

Image of Rendering updated for lighting (LINK)

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 21 of 169) Page 1 of 1 General Attachment: Image of Rendering updated for lighting (Page 1 of 1)

http://play.champds.com/ATT/sacome/2024-06/b9e2143d2d04ec30bfd6da9ebfd282ac52e2f5a2.jpg


^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information

 Page 1 of 11WWW.LITON.COM    PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE

1  Special Order Finish. Minimum order quantity (MOQ) applies. Orders less than MOQ are subject to 
   a special paint set-up fee for the quantity ordered. Extended lead times may apply. Consult Factory.
2  Special Order. Minimum order quantity (MOQ), extended lead time may apply. Consult Factory.
3  Standard driver minimum starting temperature is -10°C / 14°F.
4 Cold Weather Start (-CW) Starting Temperature -30°C / -22°F.
5  Blank EM enclosure available for non-EM units to provide a seamless design aesthetic when EM enabled products are installed.
6 (-EMB) is not compatible with (-CW) option.
7  Remote Power Supplies and Control Gear required. Available with Wireless Bluetooth Casambi or DMX 512 control. 
 Consult Factory for Details.
8 (-347-D10) not available with 1000lm (10W) Lumen option.
9 Must Specify Left or Right, see Page 7 for more details.
10 (-TAM) 590nm AMBER must be ordered with Blank Lumen, (Blank) Wide Flood Optic and (-LVR) Hex-cell louver.

Energy Effi  cient Chip-On-Board (COB) Singular LED Light source provides for smooth uniform light output, 
eliminating the multiple shadow eff ect seen by multiple LED source products.

Binned with 3-Step MacAdam Ellipses as recomnneded by Ansi Standard. Available in 2700k, 3000k, 3500k, 4000k, 5000k, RGBW, and 590nm Amber.
Custom RAL Color: Please note that we appreciate custom ö nishes. Custom ö nishes are subject to a special paint setup fee for the quantity ordered. Extended lead times may apply. Consult Factory.

Optics

Standard Beams
Wide Flood Blank
Narrow Spot -B10
Spot -B20
Flood -B45

CleanBeam™ Option
10° Pencil Beam -CB10
15° Clean Beam -CB15
35° Clean Beam -CB35

Specialty Beams
Wall Wash -BWW
Forward Throw 
(Type IV)

-BIV

Type II
(30° x 60°)

-BII2

TYPE

CATALOG#

PROJECT

Finish

WD1Q360
Fixture Dimming Emergency Options

ORDERING : WD1Q360B-L15-B20UE-DUN-T27-EMAC-LVR

Finish

White (RAL 9003) W
Silver (RAL 7037) S
Bronze (RAL 8019) BZ
Black (RAL 9005) B
Light Silver (RAL 7036) LS 1

Dark Grey (RAL 7015) DG1

Metallic Gold (RAL 1001) MG1

Metallic Black (RAL 7021) MB1

Lumen

1000lm (10W) Blank
1500lm (15W) -L15
2200lm (22W) -L20
2600lm (30W) -L26

Lumen

Options

None Blank
Hex-Cell Louver -LVR
Daylight Sensor -SDL
Integral Junction Box 1-Entry -JBL, JBR9

Integral Junction Box 2-Entries -JB2
Junction Box, Conduit Top Entry -JBT
Surge Protector -SRG
Cold Weather -CW4,6

LED

4000K (90 CRI) Blank
2700K (90 CRI) -T27
2700K (97 CRI) -T27-C972

3000K (90 CRI) -T30
3000K (97 CRI) -T30-C972

3500K (90 CRI) -T35
5000K (90 CRI) -T50
Amber (590nm) -TAM10

RGB+W Control (24VDC) -RGBWV247

WD1Q360 : 6" SQUARE 1DIRECTION
WALL MOUNT IP65 1000LM-2600LM (10W/15W/22W/30W)

OptionsOptics LED

7-5/8"

7-15/16"

1-11/16"

5-15/16"5-15/16" 2-15/16"

Dimming3

Non-Dimming (120V) Blank
ELV and Triac (120V) -DIN
0-10V Dimming 
(120V/277V)

UE-D10

UniDim™ (120V/277V) UE-DUN
0-10V 1% Dimming 
(120V/277V)

UE-D10P1

347V 0-10V Dimming -347-D108

Emergency Options

None Blank
Remote -EMAC
BackPack (Side Mount) -EMB-SD6

BackPack (Face Mount) -EMB-FC6

BackPack (Empty) -EMB-BLANK5

• Uniform, Low Glare Illumination
• Singular COB light source
• New Integral Emergency Option
• Unidim dimming option with 2-wire 
 Incandescent, 3-Wire ELV or 0-10V controls
• 13' Mtg. Ht., 22' O.C. Spacing 
 (1000 lumen package)
• 25' Mtg. Ht., 22' O.C. Spacing 
 (1500 lumen package)
• 5-Year Limited Warranty
• Photocell Available
• Available with Type IV/Forward Throw Optics
• Available with 347Vac, 0-10V dimming

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 22 of 169) Page 1 of 11 General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information (Page 1 of 11)



General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information

WWW.LITON.COM    PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE  Page 2 of 11

WD1Q360 : 6" SQUARE 1DIRECTION
WALL MOUNT IP65 1000LM-2600LM (10W/15W/22W/30W)

Certiö cations and Listings: ETL / cETL Listed to UL1598 and UL8750 standards.

Suitable wet locations. (IP65)

Assembled in USA.

IK08 rated for impact resistance.

SPECIFICATION

Application

This WD1 series single direction wall mount luminaire can be used for both interior and 

outdoor locations. The single reø ector design can be used for direct illumination downward 

or indirect illumination upward for new construction or retroö t installations. Typical locations 

are in residential, commercial, and architectural facades and retail spaces that contain walls 

and/or columns.

Housing/Arm

 Housing and Arm are constructed of one piece rectilinear high grade aluminum extrusions 

(Alloy 6061<.04% Cu). Faceplate (with ø ush mounted tempered glass lens) and end caps are 

of a robust die cast aluminum alloy sealing the housing (top and bottom) using silicone 

gaskets. An aluminum alloy mounting plate with a U-bracket installs onto an electrical junction 

box and secures into the arm with two (2) ø at head countersunk phillips head stainless steel 

screws.

Mounting:   The 6" high x 4-1/2" wide rectangular mounting plate with U-bracket installs onto a 4" 

octagonal electrical junction box. For other junction box sizes see installation instructions.

(W) (S) (BZ) (B)

(LS) (DG) (MG) (MB)

Special Order Finishes:

Light Silver: RAL 7036 (LS) 

Dark Gray: RAL 7015 (DG) 

Metallic Gold: RAL 1001 (MG)

Metallic Black: RAL 7021 (MB)

Standard Finishes:

White: RAL 9003 (W)

Silver: RAL 7037 (S)

Bronze: RAL 8019 (BZ)

Black: RAL 9005 (B)

Finish:   A 7-stage electrostatic, polymer process provides an outdoor textured powder coat ö nish 

that delivers outstanding durability, superior anti-aging, resistance to corrosion and 

UV-degradation.  Consult factory for Custom Color. (More Information)

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 23 of 169) Page 2 of 11 General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information (Page 2 of 11)



General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information

WWW.LITON.COM    PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE  Page 3 of 11

WD1Q360 : 6" SQUARE 1DIRECTION
WALL MOUNT IP65 1000LM-2600LM (10W/15W/22W/30W)

SPECIFICATION                                                     (Continued)  

Caution:  LITON recommends use of surge protectors on the power entering LED Housings. 

Surge damage is not covered by warranty.

Warranty

 Covered by a 5-Year Warranty to be free of defects in materials and craftsmanship. Fixture 

should not be installed in applications with ambient temperature above 50°C/122°F. 

Doing so will result in reduced lamp life and voided warranty.

CleanBeam™ : Used for a direct uniform light output with minimized ö eld angle and to enhance building 

aesthetics.

Standard Beam:

Used for maximum light output and visible ö eld angle.

Optics
 Multifaceted aluminum reø ector produces low glare illumination with multiple 

light control options.

LED

COB (Chip on Board) singular LED light source provides for smooth, uniform light output, 

eliminating the imaging produced by multiple LED source optics. 

Lumen Maintenance:  Lumen Maintenance is aminimum 50,000 hours L70 life based on ANSI TM-21 calculations 

from LM80 standardized test results.

Lumen Options (Nominal):  1000lm (10W) (Blank)

1500lm (15W ) (-L15) 

2200lm (22W) (-L20)

2600lm (30W ) (-L26)

Color Temperature:  Binned with 4-step MacAdam ellipses as per ANSI Standard recommendation.

COLOR TEMP: 2700K 3000K 3500K 4000K 5000K

 CRI: 90, 97 90, 97 90 90 90

Amber:  590nm

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 24 of 169) Page 3 of 11 General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information (Page 3 of 11)



General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information

WWW.LITON.COM    PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE  Page 4 of 11

WD1Q360 : 6" SQUARE 1DIRECTION
WALL MOUNT IP65 1000LM-2600LM (10W/15W/22W/30W)

SPECIFICATION (Continued)  

NOTE: Power supply must be placed in dry locations only. 100 feet max for 5 wire low voltage cable 18AWG.

Junction Box Dimensions: 11" x 2-7/8" x 1-3/4" (LxWxH)

RGB+W: 15W RGBW LED Module Illuminates surfaces up to 10 feet away. Used for applications desiring 

a dynamic color changing eff ect. RGB+W design allows ö ne-tuned pastel colors and saturated 

hues without sacriö cing illumination brightness. Can be set for static colors or dynamic shows. 

Multiple control options available with either CASAMBI Wireless Bluetooth control or DMX 512 

remote mounted decoders.

On-site commissioning and programing available.

Consult Factory for Layout Assistance and Lead Times.

COLOR CCT/WAVELENGTH POWER
Red 640nm 3.1W

Green 520nm 3.1W
Blue 450nm 3.1W

White 2700K 3.1W

Remote Power Supply Controls Wattage
LD5-RGBW-RMTJBX Remote Mounted Decoder -DMX512 15W -W15

Wireless Bluetooth Control -CASAMBI 30W -W30
60W -W60
96W -W96

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 25 of 169) Page 4 of 11 General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information (Page 4 of 11)



General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information

WWW.LITON.COM    PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE  Page 5 of 11

WD1Q360 : 6" SQUARE 1DIRECTION
WALL MOUNT IP65 1000LM-2600LM (10W/15W/22W/30W)

SPECIFICATION (Continued)

<25W LOAD

<40W LOAD

>40W LOAD

• 0-10V dimmable
 driver required

REMOTE LOCATION EMERGENCY INVERTER (-EMAC): 25W and 40W

For installation away from the surface of the building in remote hidden location.

• Hidden Emergency Equipment
• Must be installed in Dry Locations
• Wattage package will determine if 25W or 40W battery gets sent; corresponding wiring diagrams below
• 170 VDC output to AC DRIVER during EM mode
Not rated for outdoor mounting. Damp location rated.

Input Voltage: 120-277VAC/60Hz

Output Voltage: 170VDC
(120VAC Equivalent)

Wattage: 25W

Switching Time: <1s

Charging Time: 24h

Operating Time: 90 minutes

Minimum Temperature: 0°C

Maximum Temperature: 50°C

Maximum Lumens: 2200lm

Self-Diagnostic: No

Input Voltage: 120-277VAC/60Hz

Output Voltage: 170VDC
(120VAC Equivalent)

Wattage: 40W

Switching Time: <1s

Charging Time: 24h

Operating Time: 90 minutes

Minimum Temperature: 0°C

Maximum Temperature: 50°C

Maximum Lumens: 3500lm

Self-Diagnostic: Yes

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 26 of 169) Page 5 of 11 General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information (Page 5 of 11)



General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information

WWW.LITON.COM    PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE  Page 6 of 11

WD1Q360 : 6" SQUARE 1DIRECTION
WALL MOUNT IP65 1000LM-2600LM (10W/15W/22W/30W)

SPECIFICATION (Continued)

(<18W)

(18W-200W)

BackPack Side Mount (-EMB-SD/FC): 

Output Power: 18 Watts (Max)
Input Power: 7 Watts (Max)
Emergency Operation: ≥90 minutes
Operating temp: 0°C/32°F to 50°C/122°F

Input Voltage: 120V-347 VAC

Battery: Recyclable lithium
battery
24 Hour Recharge
7-10 Year Life 
Expectancy

Charge Time: 24 hours
Max Distance: 25'
Weight: 3-3/4 lbs.
Warranty: 5-year
Surge Protection: Integral 3,000V
Self-diagnostic testing: Monthly 30 sec. test,

Yearly 90 min. test 
to verify proper 
emergency operation 
per life safety code 
requirements.

Illiminates need for long runs back to 

remote emergency battery location. 

Installs directly on building surface. Ideal 

for locations wanting same mounting 

aesthetics for Emergency and Non-

Emergency ö xtures without the use of 

remote Emergency power. Can be fed 

from recessed wall mounted junction box 

from the back of ö xture or surface conduit 

from side of ö xture.

• Wet location rated.

• 120V-347V operation.

• Self diagnostic.

• Integral surge protector for emergency 

driver only.

• Includes (2) 1/2" NPT knock-outs.

• Optional -EMB-BLANK can be used to 

maintain a common aesthetic when 

-EMB-FC are used.

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 27 of 169) Page 6 of 11 General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information (Page 6 of 11)



General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information

WWW.LITON.COM    PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE  Page 7 of 11

WD1Q360 : 6" SQUARE 1DIRECTION
WALL MOUNT IP65 1000LM-2600LM (10W/15W/22W/30W)

Additional Options

Optional J-Box (Direct Conduit Entry:  For use with mounting locations without a recessed junction box. 

Allows for direct mounting to building surface. Arm may be conö gured for 

up to 3 conduit entries (1/2") total; 2 on the sides, 1 on top.

Hexcell Louver (-LVR):  3 mm /.125" (size of the cells) - matte black ö nish, 45° glare cutoff , unframed.

Photocell (/SDL):  Allows for energy savings when illumination is not need during between dawn to dusks. 

Cuts off  power to LED's during day time or in illuminated environments.

Power Consumption .5W

Voltage: 120V, 277V

On/Off  Levels: On @ 0-2fc /  Off  @ 2fc or more

Warranty: 2- Year / 5,000 Cycles

Sensor Size:  3/8"

Rating: UL/cUL

Surge Suppressor (/SRG):  Protects driver against surges in line voltage/current 

(20KV, 1.2/50μS & 10KA, 8/20μS). 

Provides a positive indication of end-of-life by opening voltage to the load. 

Surge suppressor is a perishable device requiring periodic replacement. 

Not a warrantied item.

SPECIFICATION (Continued)

Conö gure as:

-JBL, JBR: (1) conduit entry from left or  

 right looking at ö xture

-JB2 (2) conduit entry on sides

-JBT (1) conduit entry on top 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 28 of 169) Page 7 of 11 General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information (Page 7 of 11)



General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information

WWW.LITON.COM    PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE  Page 8 of 11

WD1Q360 : 6" SQUARE 1DIRECTION
WALL MOUNT IP65 1000LM-2600LM (10W/15W/22W/30W)

Electrical

 LED Driver: AC 50/60Hz Electronic Direct Current Class 2 driver integrally mounted. 

Power Factor > 0.90. See Dimming Section for voltage and wiring.                                                                                                    

-10 ° C/14 ° F Starting Temp

-30 ° C/-22 ° F Starting Temp

 * For cold weather application add -CW option. 

SPECIFICATION (Continued)

Dimming Options

0-10V Driver 120V/277V (UE-D10): 

Compatible with most existing 0-10V 

systems. Also known as ø uorescent or 

5-Wire dimming. Allows smooth dimming 

down to 5% depending upon the 

dimmer's limitations. Compatible with 

daylight harvesting controls.

ELV and TRIAC Driver 120V (-DIN):  

Compatible with electronic low voltage, 

and 2-Wire incandescent dimmers. Also 

known as leading edge, Reverse Phase, 

Forward Phase dimming. Allows smooth 

dimming down to 5% depending upon 

the dimmer's limitations. 

UniDim™ Driver 120V/277V (UE-DUN):  

All in one ELV and TRIAC phase dimming 

(120V only), and 0-10V dimming 

(120V/277V).  Works with most 3-Wire 

ELV, 2-Wire incandescent and 120V/277V 

5-Wire 0-10V ø uorescent dimmers.

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 29 of 169) Page 8 of 11 General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information (Page 8 of 11)



General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information

WWW.LITON.COM    PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE  Page 9 of 11

WD1Q360 : 6" SQUARE 1DIRECTION
WALL MOUNT IP65 1000LM-2600LM (10W/15W/22W/30W)

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 30 of 169) Page 9 of 11 General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information (Page 9 of 11)



General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information

WWW.LITON.COM    PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE  Page 10 of 11

WD1Q360 : 6" SQUARE 1DIRECTION
WALL MOUNT IP65 1000LM-2600LM (10W/15W/22W/30W)

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 31 of 169) Page 10 of 11 General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information (Page 10 of 11)



General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information

WWW.LITON.COM    PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE  Page 11 of 11

WD1Q360 : 6" SQUARE 1DIRECTION
WALL MOUNT IP65 1000LM-2600LM (10W/15W/22W/30W)

LUMEN OUTPUT / LPW /BUG RATING

LM W Beam
Spread

-T27 (2700K, 90 CRI) -T30 (3000K, 90 CRI) -T35 (3500K, 90 CRI) Blank  (4000K, 90 CRI) -T50 (5000K, 80 CRI)
LM LPW cd B U G LM L/W cd B U G LM LPW cd B U G LM LPW cd B U G LM LPW cd B U G

14.3

Wide FL 958 67 678 1 0 0 997 70 906 1 0 0 1011 71 716 1 0 0 1013 71 717 1 0 0 1207 84 855 1 0 0
-B02 224 16 423 1 0 0 233 16 440 1 0 0 236 17 447 1 0 0 237 17 447 1 0 0 282 20 533 1 0 0

-CB20 265 19 482 1 0 0 276 19 502 1 0 0 280 20 509 1 0 0 281 20 510 1 0 0 334 23 607 1 0 0
-CB35 403 28 509 1 0 0 420 29 530 1 0 0 425 30 538 1 0 0 426 30 539 1 0 0 508 36 642 1 0 0
-B10 1134 79 5609 2 0 0 1180 83 5840 2 0 0 1197 84 5921 2 0 0 1199 84 5933 2 0 0 1429 100 7070 2 0 0
-B20 977 68 4490 2 0 0 1017 71 6633 2 0 0 1031 72 4740 2 0 0 1033 72 4749 2 0 0 1231 86 5659 2 0 0
-B45 968 68 1891 2 0 0 1008 70 2448 2 0 0 1022 71 1997 2 0 0 1024 72 2001 2 0 0 1220 85 2384 2 0 0
-BII 951 67 754 1 0 0 990 69 785 1 0 0 1004 70 796 1 0 0 1006 70 798 1 0 0 1199 84 951 1 0 0

-BWW 906 63 613 1 0 0 943 66 638 1 0 0 956 67 647 1 0 0 958 67 648 1 0 0 1142 80 772 1 0 0
-BIV 906 63 613 1 0 0 943 66 638 1 0 0 956 67 647 1 0 0 958 67 648 1 0 0 1142 80 772 1 0 0

13.9

Wide FL 1281 90 907 1 0 0 1334 96 709 1 0 0 1352 97 957 1 0 0 1355 97 959 1 0 0 1615 116 1143 1 0 0
-B02 283 20 619 1 0 0 294 21 644 1 0 0 299 21 653 1 0 0 299 22 654 1 0 0 356 26 780 1 0 0

-CB20 336 23 610 1 0 0 350 25 635 1 0 0 355 26 644 1 0 0 355 26 645 1 0 0 423 30 769 1 0 0
-CB35 509 36 643 1 0 0 530 38 670 1 0 0 537 39 679 1 0 0 538 39 680 1 0 0 641 46 811 1 0 0
-B10 1264 88 6257 2 0 0 1316 95 6514 2 0 0 1335 96 6605 2 0 0 1337 96 6618 2 0 0 1594 115 7886 2 0 0
-B20 1316 92 6050 2 0 0 1370 99 4534 2 0 0 1389 100 6387 2 0 0 1392 100 6399 2 0 0 1659 119 7626 2 0 0
-B45 1303 91 2545 2 0 0 1356 98 1990 2 0 0 1375 99 2687 2 0 0 1378 99 2692 2 0 0 1642 118 3208 2 0 0
-BII 1241 87 984 1 0 0 1292 93 1025 1 0 0 1310 94 1039 1 0 0 1313 94 814 1 0 0 1564 113 1240 1 0 0

-BWW 1137 80 769 1 0 0 1184 85 801 1 0 0 1201 86 812 1 0 0 1203 87 814 1 0 0 1431 103 968 1 0 0
-BIV 1137 80 769 1 0 0 1184 85 801 1 0 0 1201 86 812 1 0 0 1203 87 814 1 0 0 1433 103 970 1 0 0

19.5

Wide FL 1745 122 1236 1 0 0 1817 93 830 1 0 0 1843 94 1304 1 0 0 1846 95 1307 1 0 0 2200 113 1557 1 0 0
-B02 463 32 954 1 0 0 482 25 993 1 0 0 489 25 1007 1 0 0 490 25 1009 1 0 0 584 30 1202 1 0 0

-CB20 549 38 997 1 0 0 571 29 1038 1 0 0 579 30 1052 1 0 0 581 30 1054 1 0 0 692 35 1257 1 0 0
-CB35 834 58 1055 1 0 0 869 45 1098 1 0 0 881 45 1113 1 0 0 882 45 1116 1 0 0 1052 54 1329 1 0 0
-B10 2022 141 9994 2 0 0 2106 108 10405 2 0 0 2135 109 10551 2 0 0 2139 110 10571 2 0 0 2549 131 12597 2 0 0
-B20 1759 123 7728 2 0 0 1831 94 5913 2 0 0 1857 95 8158 2 0 0 1860 95 8173 2 0 0 2217 114 9740 2 0 0
-B45 1776 124 3469 2 0 0 1849 95 2775 2 0 0 1874 96 3662 2 0 0 1878 96 3669 2 0 0 2238 115 4372 2 0 0
-BII 1998 140 1584 1 0 0 2080 107 1649 1 0 0 2109 108 1672 1 0 0 2113 108 1676 1 0 0 2518 129 1997 1 0 0

-BWW 1870 131 1265 1 0 0 1946 100 1317 1 0 0 1974 101 1335 1 0 0 1977 101 1338 1 0 0 2356 121 1594 1 0 0
-BIV 1870 131 1265 1 0 0 1946 100 1317 1 0 0 1974 101 1335 1 0 0 1977 101 1338 1 0 0 2356 121 1594 1 0 0

29.3

Wide FL 2246 157 1590 1 0 0 2339 80 1114 1 0 0 2372 81 1679 1 0 0 2376 81 1682 1 0 0 2832 97 2005 1 0 0
-B02 601 42 1249 1 0 0 626 21 1301 1 0 0 634 22 1319 1 0 0 636 22 1321 1 0 0 757 26 1575 1 0 0

-CB20 712 50 1294 1 0 0 742 25 1347 1 0 0 752 26 1366 1 0 0 754 26 1368 1 0 0 898 31 1631 1 0 0
-CB35 1082 76 1368 1 0 0 1126 38 1424 1 0 0 1142 39 1444 1 0 0 1144 39 1447 1 0 0 1364 47 1724 1 0 0
-B10 2494 174 12307 2 0 0 2597 89 12812 2 0 0 2633 90 12992 2 0 0 2638 90 13016 2 0 0 3144 107 15512 2 0 0
-B20 2306 161 10153 2 0 0 2401 82 7653 2 0 0 2434 83 10718 2 0 0 2439 83 10738 2 0 0 2907 99 12797 2 0 0
-B45 2315 162 4522 2 0 0 2410 82 3725 2 0 0 2443 83 4773 2 0 0 2448 84 4782 2 0 0 2917 100 5699 2 0 0
-BII 2567 179 2035 1 0 0 2672 91 2119 1 0 0 2710 92 2149 1 0 0 2715 93 2153 1 0 0 3235 110 2566 1 0 0

-BWW 2404 168 1626 1 0 0 2502 85 1693 1 0 0 2537 87 1716 1 0 0 2542 87 1720 1 0 0 3024 103 2046 1 0 0
-BIV 2404 168 1626 1 0 0 2502 85 1693 1 0 0 2537 87 1716 1 0 0 2542 87 1720 1 0 0 3030 103 2049 1 0 0

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 32 of 169) Page 11 of 11 General Attachment: Requested Lighting Information (Page 11 of 11)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: Waterfall Dr Planning Dept Review Memo

 

1 
 

 
 
TO:   Planning Board  
CC:   Elliott Chamberlain, Park North Development LLC  
  Shawn Frank, Sebago Technics   
  Matt Orr, Sebago Technics  
FROM:  Emily Cole-Prescott, Planning Director  
DATE:  June 28, 2024 (July 2, 2024 Planning Board Meeting)  
RE: Site Plan Review & Site Location (delegated authority): Waterfall Drive (Map 63 Lot 6) – 90-Unit Multifamily 

Residential Project with associated site improvements  

 
PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
Planning Staff recommend the Board review the updated information, hear from the applicant, and continue its review of the 
application materials.   
 
Recap – Review to Date:  
 April 2, 2024: The Board reviewed this proposal, heard from the applicant, found the application complete, and scheduled 

its public hearing for this evening.  

 May 7, 2024: The application was scheduled for public hearing on May 7th, but because of the late hour of the meeting, was 
moved to May 28th.  

 May 28, 2024: The Board heard from the applicant about updates to the proposal, opened its public hearing and continued 
the hearing to June 18th.  

 June 18, 2024: The Board heard from the applicant, opened the public hearing, and closed the hearing. The Board continued 
application review to the July 2nd meeting, asking Staff to provide draft findings of fact and conditions for the Board’s 
consideration.  

 
OVERVIEW:  
Park North Development LLC proposes construction of a 90-unit multifamily residential project with associated site 
improvements on a portion of Map 63 Lot 6 in the Portland Road zone and Portland Road contract zone. The contract zone 
includes the permitted use of “multi-family housing, no units within 600 feet of Rte. One right of way.” The applicant plans to 
retain ownership of this development as a rental property, which will be comprised of 90 dwelling units over eight multi-family 
buildings. There are 48 one-bed units and 42 two-bed units proposed. 
 
DEPARTMENTAL & PEER REVIEWS:  
Department & peer reviews were included in the previous meeting packet. Below is the latest:  

 Public Works Department: See the City Engineer’s latest review memo included in the meeting packet. There are several 
remaining comments and questions to which the applicant provided a comment response. The applicant’s responses are 
under review, and Planning Staff will provide any subsequent updates at the meeting.  

 Fire Department: “6/20/2024 The Fire Department notes the updated water main and fire sprinkler system supplies and 
approves.”  

 Water Resource Recovery Department: The utility plan has been updated and is under review with City Engineering and 
Water Resource Recovery Department. The WRRD has previously noted the need for a private maintenance agreement for 
the private pump stations.  

 
 
 
 

 

 

Planning Department  
Saco City Hall  

300 Main Street 

Saco, Maine 04072-1538 

 

 

 

Emily Cole-Prescott 
Planning Director 

                  EPrescott@sacomaine.org 

Phone: (207) 282-3487 

 
  

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 33 of 169) Page 1 of 6 General Attachment: Waterfall Dr Planning Dept Review Memo (Page 1 of 6)



General Attachment: Waterfall Dr Planning Dept Review Memo

 

2 
 

DISCUSSION:  
The Board can ask any questions relating to Chapters 179, 188, and 230. Images of the proposal were included in the April 
review memo.  
 
Environmental Permitting Considerations – Applicant is awaiting final permits for DEP NRPA review, which is included as a 
condition of approval.  
 
Sewer Details: Applicant has been asked to revise some of the sewer utility details and has provided response to city comments. 
A condition indicates that the applicant will coordinate these final details to the satisfaction of city staff prior to final subdivision 
review.  
 
As-Built Plans for Existing Park North Infrastructure: City Staff asked the engineer and applicant for as built plans, which we 
understand are being drafted. The sewer infrastructure details are needed for Waterfall Drive and the roads within the Park 
North/Cascade Subdivision. City Staff is recommending a condition of approval to submit as-built plans.  
 
CONCLUSION: The Board is asked to review the information and hear from the applicant. The hearing was closed at the last 
meeting, and Staff was asked to provide draft findings of fact and conditions. Staff has provided the following draft for the 
Board’s consideration:   
 

FINDINGS OF FACT  
991 Portland Road / Waterfall Drive 

Map 63 Lot 6 (portion)  
Site Plan Review/Amendment  

SLODA Del. Auth. Amendment  
July 2, 2024 

 
1. Applicant and Property Owner: Park North Development, LLC, 1022 Portland Road, Saco, ME 04072.  
2. Agent/Engineer: Sebago Technics, Inc., 75 John Roberts Road Suite 4A, South Portland, ME 04106.  
3. Property is identified as Tax Map 63 Lot 6. Right, title, and interest established by deed filed on York County 

Register Book 14436 Page 83.  
4. The applicant proposes construction of 90-unit multi-family proposal with associated site improvements. Units 

to remain in one ownership retained as rentals.  
5. The Planning Board reviewed the site plan materials on April 2, 2024 finding the application complete. The Board 

scheduled its public hearing for May 7, 2024, and Staff noticed the public hearing in conformance with ordinance 
requirements. Because of the late hour, the application review was moved to the May 28th meeting. On May 28th, 
the Board heard from the applicant, opened the hearing, and continued the hearing to June 18th. At the June 18th 
meeting, the Board heard from the applicant, continued its hearing, and closed the hearing. The Board then 
continued its application review to the July 2nd meeting, asking Staff to provide draft findings of fact and 
conditions for the Board’s consideration.  

6. The Planning Board has considered the following criteria from Saco’s Site Plan Review ordinance, and makes the 
following findings about the above-referenced site plan review request per Section 179-6.01 of the city’s 
ordinances:  
a. Compliance with all applicable standards. The proposed development shall comply with all good neighbor standards, performance 

standards, the Zoning Ordinance, and if applicable, standards of the Natural Resource Districts. Based on the application 
materials, comment responses, peer reviews, and with the conditions of approval, the proposed development 
complies with this criteria.  

b. Other laws. The proposed development satisfies the requirements set forth in this chapter, other local ordinances, and applicable 
state and federal laws. Based on the application materials and information presented on the April 2nd, May 28th, 
June 18th and July 2, 2024 meeting packets, and with the conditions of approval, the proposed development 
satisfies the requirements set forth in this chapter, other local ordinances, and applicable state and federal laws.  

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 34 of 169) Page 2 of 6 General Attachment: Waterfall Dr Planning Dept Review Memo (Page 2 of 6)



General Attachment: Waterfall Dr Planning Dept Review Memo

 

3 
 

c. Compatibility with neighboring buildings. The bulk, location, and height of proposed structures are compatible with neighboring 
properties. Based on the materials presented, building elevations, and other structures already developed within 
Park North, the proposal is compatible. The Board can ask any additional questions.  

d. Natural features. The structures and other improvements are harmonious with the site’s natural features, preserve the natural 
landscape, and minimize grade changes. This proposal is planned for land that has been set aside for development 
under the Park North Contract Zone. Wetland delineation information was updated and peer reviewed to the 
satisfaction of the City’s wetland delineation peer reviewer. Wetland impacts are anticipated and shown on the 
plan set. The applicant has filed for a DEP NRPA permit, which is under review. A condition of approval 
requires that a copy of the NRPA permit be filed with the City.  

e. Public safety. Access to the site and structures is adequate for emergency responders and will not create fire hazards or other safety 
hazards. The assigned street number shall be prominently displayed on the front of the building or on a sign post. Based on  
application materials, the reviews from the Fire Department and Police Department, access to the site and 
structures is adequate for emergency responders and will not create fire hazards or other safety hazards.  

f. Lighting. The proposed exterior lighting does not create glare or hazards to motorists, is adequate for safety, and does not damage 
the value or diminish the usability of adjacent properties. Based on the application materials and lighting plan, this 
standard is met.  

g. Landscaping. Buffers, screens, and on-site landscaping is provided to minimize the impact of parking areas and other features on 
neighboring property. Landscaping plan has been submitted, and has been peer-reviewed. With this information 
and conditions of approval, this standard has been met.  

h. Off-site impacts. The proposed development does not have a significant detrimental effect on the use and peaceful enjoyment of 
abutting property as a result of noise, vibrations, fumes, odors, dust, or other cause. Based on materials presented to date, 
existing uses and contract zone, and the location of the proposal, the proposed development does not have a 
significant detrimental effect on the use and peaceful enjoyment of abutting property as a result of noise, 
vibrations, fumes, odor, dust, or other cause.  

i. Vehicular circulation and pedestrian access. The provisions for vehicular loading, unloading, parking, and vehicular and pedestrian 
circulation on the site and onto adjacent public streets do not create hazards and unsafe conditions. Based on the application 
materials, comment responses, traffic peer review, Fire Department, Police Department, and City Engineer 
review, the provisions for vehicular loading, unloading, parking, and vehicular circulation on the site and onto 
adjacent public streets do not create hazards and unsafe conditions. One remaining comment remains about 
sidewalk design from the City’s traffic peer reviewer, which should be resolved before final subdivision review.  

j. Flood hazards. The design conforms with flood hazard protection requirements. Proposal is not within a flood hazard area.  
k. Wastewater. Adequate provision has been made for disposal of wastewater. Impact fee sheet on file. Saco Water Resource 

Recovery Department has reviewed the proposal and requires some revisions to the utility plan which need to 
be addressed before final review. As such, a condition of approval requires final coordination of the sewer 
infrastructure on the utility plan to be presented and confirmed to the satisfaction of Saco WRRD before final 
subdivision review.  

l. Solid Waste. Adequate provisions are made for disposal of solid waste, including provisions for recycling. Dumpster location 
shown on plan set, and solid waste is to remain private.  

m. Stormwater and erosion controls. Adequate provisions are made to control erosion, sedimentation, and stormwater runoff and shall 
comply with stormwater and erosion control requirements of the City of Saco Zoning Ordinance. Based on application 
materials, comment responses, City Engineer reviews, and conditions of approval, this standard is met.  

n. Water supply. The proposed water supply is sufficient for the proposed use, and for fire protection purposes. No degradation of 
service in the area shall occur as a result of the proposed development. The regular maintenance of private fire hydrants shall be 
documented. Maine Water Company’s March 27, 2024 Ability to Serve letter is on file, and the applicant shall be 
required to follow the conditions of service from Maine Water Company. With this information, this standard 
is met.  

o. Hazardous materials. Adequate provisions are made for the transportation, storage and disposal of hazardous substances and 
materials. No hazardous materials proposed.  

p. Wildlife, scenery, and unique and critical areas. The proposed development will not have an adverse impact on significant scenic 
vistas, significant wildlife habitats, or unique natural areas that could be avoided by reasonable modification of the plan. No 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 35 of 169) Page 3 of 6 General Attachment: Waterfall Dr Planning Dept Review Memo (Page 3 of 6)



General Attachment: Waterfall Dr Planning Dept Review Memo

 

4 
 

adverse impacts have been identified with this proposal. The applicant has submitted DEP NRPA application 
which is under review. A condition requires that a copy of the DEP NRPA permit be submitted to the City 
for final subdivision review.  

q. Traffic. The proposed development will not cause safety hazards and will be consistent with generally accepted complete street 
standards. Based on the application information, traffic peer review, existing traffic movement permit, comment 
responses, and conditions of approval, this standard is met.  

r. Water Quality. Surface water impacts of the proposed development shall be no greater than allowed and permitted under state law. 
Based on the application information and responses, water quality considerations have been addressed.  

s. Utilities. The proposed development does not impose an unreasonable burden on sewers, storm drains, water lines, or other public 
utilities. Based on the information presented to date, the conditions of approval to confirm final utility design, 
and the capacity to serve letter from Maine Water, the proposed development does not impose an unreasonable 
burden on sewers, storm drains, water lines, or other public utilities.  

t. Audio-visual buffer. Setbacks and screening provide a robust audio/visual buffer so as to minimize adverse impacts on nearby 
properties. No concerns have been identified regarding audio-visual buffers. 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL   
991 Portland Road / Waterfall Drive 

Map 63 Lot 6 (portion)  
Site Plan Review/Amendment  

SLODA Del. Auth. Amendment  
July 2, 2024 

 
1. All details shall conform to City of Saco standards, including but not limited to the City of Saco ordinances.   
2. No deviations from the approved plans are permitted without prior approval from the Planning Board for 

major changes, and from the City Planner for minor changes. The determination of major or minor shall be 
made by the City Planner.  

3. Approval of the development plan is conditioned upon compliance by the applicant with any and all oral 
commitments regarding the project which were specifically made by the applicant to the Board in the course 
of its deliberations. This proposal is to be retained in one ownership as rental units. This approval is 
governed by the action taken by the Saco Planning Board for the site plan review. The applicant shall adhere 
to all outstanding comments from City staff, Planning Board, or consultants utilized by the City during 
review of the project.  

4. All work shall be in conformance with the approved plans prepared by Sebago Technics as follows:  

 Sheet 1 – Cover  

 Sheet 2 – Notes and Legend  

 Sheet 3 – Existing Conditions Plan  

 Sheet 4 – Site and Subdivision Plan  

 Sheet 5 – Grading Plan  

 Sheet 6 – Utility Plan  

 Sheet 7 – Landscape Plan  

 Sheet 8 – Erosion Control Notes  

 Sheet 9 – Erosion Control Details  

 Sheet 10 – Details 1  

 Sheet 11 – Details 2 

 Sheet 12 – Proposed Conditions Watershed Plan  

 Sheet 1 of 1 – Photometrics Plan  

 Other materials as presented in the meeting packets and throughout this review process, including 
Architectural Plans  

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 36 of 169) Page 4 of 6 General Attachment: Waterfall Dr Planning Dept Review Memo (Page 4 of 6)



General Attachment: Waterfall Dr Planning Dept Review Memo

 

5 
 

5. Before final subdivision review, the final utility details for sewer connection shall be reviewed and approved 
to the satisfaction of Public Works and WRRD Staff.  

6. Prior to any construction activities, the applicant and contractor shall meet with the City Engineer and City 
Planner to review plans, inspection schedules and erosion control practices.  

7. Prior to scheduling a pre-construction meeting:  

 The applicant shall respond to all remaining city staff and peer review comments. The applicant shall 
submit an updated site plan set revised to respond to all remaining staff and peer review comments. 
The conditions of approval shall also be added to this site plan set. The site plan set shall be 
submitted to the Planning Department and reviewed to the satisfaction of City Staff before being 
signed by the Planning Board.  

 The pump station submittal shall be provided to the WRRD for review and approval.  

 The applicant shall provide a private sewer facilities maintenance agreement with a qualified third-
party maintenance contractor for review and approval by the Saco WRRD if private pump station is 
proposed and approved in the final sewer design.  

 A Financial Guarantee, acceptable to the City of Saco, shall be established for 150% of the 
construction, including but not limited to the following: utility installation; landscaping; paving; work 
within ROW; road construction, drainage, loam & seed; and sediment & erosion control and any 
items deemed necessary by Staff or Board to complete the project. To establish the amount of the 
Financial Guarantee, the applicant shall provide the City with itemized, per unit cost estimates, and a 
construction schedule, at least one week before anticipated site work.  

 The applicant shall establish a construction inspection account equal to 3% of the base cost of the 
financial guarantee, or an agreed-upon amount by Planning & Public Works staff.  

 The applicant shall provide documentation to the City Planning Department that the Scarborough 
offsite traffic impact fees have been paid for this development in accordance with the conditions of 
the Maine DOT TMP.  

 Submit as-built plans of the existing Park North infrastructure to Public Works, Planning & WRRD 
staff. As-built plans to be reviewed to satisfaction of City Staff.  

8. All plans and specifications shall be provided on disk in an AutoCAD format. As built plans are required to 
be submitted to the City of Saco, and to be reviewed and approved by the Public Works and Planning 
Departments. The as-built plan shall be submitted in digital format as a single composite electronic file. The 
plan may be submitted on a disc, via email, or other format acceptable to the City Planner, and shall be 
compatible with commonly used CAD and/or GIS software.  

9. Any work within the public right-of-way shall be subject to the terms and conditions of a Steet Opening 
Permit to be issued by Department of Public Works. The developer shall be responsible for applying and 
obtaining a Street Opening Permit prior to the start of any work within the public right-of-way.  

10. Any installation of underground electrical services, telephone, and cable shall provide Saco’s Code 
Enforcement Office with a complete set of “As Built” drawings showing their location, length, size, and 
depth.  

11. Stumps generated on site will be ground and either used on site for erosion control or will be hauled off-
site. Stumps shall not be buried within areas shown as right-of-way on the final plan.  

12. All underground electrical services, telephone, and cable must be installed under the supervision of a 
licensed Master Electrician or Journeyman (who works for a Master Electrician). The electrician will certify 
that any installation was done in compliance with the National Electrical Code (NFPA 70) and Local 
Ordinances. The electrician is responsible for obtaining applicable permits, scheduling any and all needed 
inspections, and supplying Saco’s Code Enforcement Office with “As Built” drawings. 

13. Addressing for the new units must be approved by the City’s addressing officer prior to City issuance of a 
Building Permit. Contact Saco’s Code Enforcement Office or E-911 Addressing Officer for more 
information.  

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 37 of 169) Page 5 of 6 General Attachment: Waterfall Dr Planning Dept Review Memo (Page 5 of 6)



General Attachment: Waterfall Dr Planning Dept Review Memo

 

6 
 

14. In the event that human remains or artifacts are discovered during construction, all work in the vicinity of 
the discovery must stop and the applicant/developer shall notify the Saco Police Department, Planning 
Department, State Historic Preservation Officers, and affected Tribal Nations.  

15. All required landscaping shall be installed before occupancy, or within six months if occupancy occurs 
during the winter. Financial security suitable to the City, in the form of a project deposit account, or other 
financial guarantee, equivalent to 30 percent of the value of the plantings shall be maintained for a period of 
18 months after planting. All plantings shall be watered regularly during their first year and be maintained 
permanently in good growing condition. Shrubs or trees that die shall be replaced within one growing 
season with new shrubs or trees to ensure continued compliance with applicable landscaping requirements.  

16. All connections must be made in accordance with specifications of the Technical Design Construction 
Standards Manual (TDCSM), Chapter 176 and Chapter 186 of the City’s Ordinances, and any other 
appliable City, state, or federal standards, reviewed by the City Engineer and Saco Water Resource Recovery 
Director.  

17. If the 2024 traffic counts to be completed by the applicant document that the Waterfall Drive-Portland 
Road traffic signal warrants are met, then the applicant shall install the traffic signal by October 2025. If the 
2024 traffic counts do not warrant the traffic signal, then the applicant shall be required to perform 
additional traffic counts and signal warrant analysis after occupancy of this development.  

18. Applicant must apply for final subdivision review per Chapter 188 ordinance.  
19. This approval remains valid provided that substantial construction of this approved plan starts within twenty-

four months. The applicant may apply for an extension, provided that the request is made before the site plan 
approval expires. 

 
 
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 38 of 169) Page 6 of 6 General Attachment: Waterfall Dr Planning Dept Review Memo (Page 6 of 6)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: City Engineer Review Memo June 25, 2024

 
C:\Users\emily.prescott\Downloads\21207181-24-6-25 Review Memo.docx
  Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 

CITY OF SACO, MAINE  
 
Saco Public Works Department Joseph A. Laverriere, P.E. – City Engineer 
15 Phillips Spring Road Telephone: (207) 284-6641 
Saco, Maine 04072 Email: jlaverriere@sacomaine.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Emily Cole-Prescott, Planner   

DATE: June 25, 2024 

RE: Waterfall Drive (Lot 27) – Multifamily – Site Plan Application  
 Tax Map 63, Lot 6 (Portion) 

 

The Department of Public Works (DPW) has reviewed the revised site plan application materials for the 

above referenced project prepared by Sebago Technics, dated June 11, 2024.  The following comments have 

been prepared based upon our review: 

1. As commented previously, the existing conditions plan should be revised to depict all the above 

and underground utilities (i.e. sewer, water, storm drain, electric\communications, streetlights, 
etc.).  The recently resubmitted plans were revised to reflect some of this information; however, the 

plans still do not reflect all existing utilities (e.g. sewer stub to this parcel, streetlights, underground 

electric, storm drain from recent Ziggi’s development to the wetpond, etc.). 

2. The recent submittal narrative from the applicant states that a recent as-built survey for Waterfall 
Drive has been completed.  We would request that the as-built survey be provided to the City as 

part of this project.  In particular, the as-built sewer conditions along Waterfall Drive are needed 
to confirm the capacity of the existing sewer based upon the level of development that has occurred 

over the past 15 years. 

3. Sheet 6 – Utility Plan 

A. The extent of existing 8” sewer stub in the common access drive from Waterfall Drive 

should be shown on the plan. 

B. Provide design data for the E-One pump stations.  Are these intended to be duplex pump 

stations?  Details for the pump stations need to be included in the plan set.  Provisions for 
stand-by power for these pump stations need to be provided.  How will maintenance 

access be provided for these pump stations?   

C. A note should be added to the plan stating that the onsite pump station is private and shall 

comply with the requirements of the Saco Water Resource Recovery Department (WRRD).  

A materials submittal shall be submitted to WRRD for review and approval prior to the 

start of construction. 

D. The applicant should consult with the WRRD.  The design of the private pump station is 
required to meet WRRD standards.  In addition, WRRD requires a renewable contract with 

a qualified, third-party agency to perform semi-annual inspection, maintenance and 
operation of the private pump station.  The language for the renewable contract should be 

submitted to the WRRD for review and approval. 

As part of any subsequent site plan approval, we recommend the following conditions be included: 

1. Prior to the start of construction, the pump station submittal shall be provided to the WRRD for 

review and approval. 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 39 of 169) Page 1 of 2 General Attachment: City Engineer Review Memo June 25, 2024 (Page 1 of 2)



General Attachment: City Engineer Review Memo June 25, 2024

 
C:\Users\emily.prescott\Downloads\21207181-24-6-25 Review Memo.docx
  Page 2 of 2 

 

2. Prior to the start of construction, the applicant shall provide documentation to the City Planning 

Department that the Scarborough offsite traffic impact fees have been paid for this development in 

accordance with the conditions of the MaineDOT TMP. 

3. If the 2024 traffic counts to be completed by the applicant document that the Waterfall Drive – 
Portland Road traffic signal warrants are met, then the applicant shall install the traffic signal by 

October 2025.  If the 2024 traffic counts do not warrant the traffic signal, then the applicant shall be 
required to perform additional traffic counts and signal warrant analysis after occupancy of this 

development.  

We look forward to discussing this project further and would be happy to clarify any of our comments 
made within this review memo. 

 

  

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 40 of 169) Page 2 of 2 General Attachment: City Engineer Review Memo June 25, 2024 (Page 2 of 2)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: Revised Plan Set

S
D

U
G

U
U

G
U

U
G

U
U

G
U

E

S S

W
A

TE
R

FA
LL

 D
R

IV
E

DAWN
MARIE
DRIVE

05
08

2-
06

_C
-W

FD
.d

w
g,

 T
A

B
:1

 C
O

V
E

R

1" = 40'

SMF

MRS

SMF

F:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

05
00

0\
05

08
2-

06
\D

W
G

\D
es

ig
n\

LO
T 

19
 - 

W
at

er
fa

ll 
D

riv
e 

M
ul

ti-
fa

m
ily

\0
50

82
-0

6_
C

-W
FD

.d
w

g 
- 6

/2
7/

20
24

 1
:5

2 
P

M
 - 

S
H

E
LL

Y
 S

TA
C

E
Y

121

C
O

V
E

R

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

LO
T 

27
 W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
 M

U
LT

I F
A

M
IL

Y

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

 0
40

72
10

22
 P

O
R

TL
A

N
D

 R
D

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T,

 L
LC

05082-06

LOCATION MAP NTS

APPLICANT:

WATERFALL DRIVE MULTI FAMILY
LOT 27 WATERFALL DRIVE

SACO, MAINE

PARK NORTH
DEVELOPMENT, LLC

1022 PORTLAND RD
SACO, MAINE 04072

SCALE: 1" = 40'

75 John Roberts Rd.
Suite 4A

South Portland, ME 04106
Tel. 207-200-2100

WWW.SEBAGOTECHNICS.COM

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR/
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

LOCATION MAP NTS

N

SITE

MAI
NE 

TU
RNPI

KE

I-95

PO
RT

LA
ND

 R
OAD

FLAG POND ROAD

WATERFALL

ROAD

OLD BLUE POINT RD.

SCARBOROUGH

CUMBERLAND COUNTY

YORK COUNTY
SACO

DA
W

N 
M

AR
IE

EAST VIEW
PARKWAY

SHEET LIST TABLE
SHEET TITLE

1 COVER
2 NOTES AND LEGEND
3 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
4 SITE AND SUBDIVISION PLAN
5 GRADING PLAN
6 UTILITY PLAN
7 LANDSCAPE PLAN
8 EROSION CONTROL NOTES
9 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS

10 DETAILS 1
11 DETAILS 2
12 PROPOSED CONDITIONS WATERSHED PLAN

1 OF 1 PHOTOMETRICS PLAN

1 OF 2 FOURTEENTH AMENDED OVERALL
SUBDIVISION PLAN

2 OF 2 FOURTEENTH AMENDED SUBDIVISION PLAN
ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

N

GRID

(IN FEET)
1 INCH =       FT.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

804040 20

40

DESIGNED

SHEET OF

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 S

E
B

A
G

O
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
S

, I
N

C
.  

A
N

Y
 A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

,
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
E

D
 O

R
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

, S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 S
E

B
A

G
O

 T
E

C
H

N
IC

S
. I

N
C

.

R
E

V
:

B
Y

:
D

A
TE

:
S

TA
TU

S
:

CHECKED

DATE

DRAWN

SCALE

PROJECT

FO
R

:

O
F:

02/17/2022

S
H

A
W

N
 M

. F
R

A
N

K
, P

.E
. 6

39
6

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

A
S

M
F

02
/1

3/
20

24
S

U
B

M
IT

 F
O

R
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

M
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
75

 J
oh

n 
R

ob
er

ts
 R

d.
 S

ui
te

 4
A

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
 0

41
06

 2
07

-2
00

-2
10

0

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, B

rid
gt

on
, S

an
fo

rd
 a

nd
 B

at
h

S
E

B
A

G
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
S

.C
O

M
B

S
M

F
03

/1
9/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
C

S
M

F
05

/0
1/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 F
O

R
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
D

S
M

F
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
B

M
IT

E
S

M
F

06
/2

7/
20

24
R

E
V

IS
E

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
U

B
M

IT

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 41 of 169) Page 1 of 14 General Attachment: Revised Plan Set (Page 1 of 14)



General Attachment: Revised Plan Set

PROPERTY LINE/R.O.W.

LEGEND

ABUTTER LINE/R.O.W.

DEED LINE/R.O.W.

TIE LINE

SETBACK

EASEMENT

BUFFER

FLOODPLAIN

FLOODWAY

CENTERLINE

MONUMENT

IRON PIPE/ROD

DRILL HOLE

CURVE/LINE NO. C1/L1C1/L1

SOILS

ZONE LINE

ZONE LINE ON PL

BENCHMARK
DESCRIPTION
WITH ELEVATION

BENCHMARK

SURVEY CONTROL

TEST PIT

MONITORING WELL

BORING

MW

TP-1

MW-1

B-1

BUILDING

DECK/STEPS/
OVERHANG

WETLANDS

EDGE WETLAND

STREAM

LEDGE

EDGE PAVEMENT

EDGE CONCRETE

PAVEMENT PAINT

EDGE GRAVEL

CURB LINE

EDGE OF WATER

TREELINE

CONTOURS120 118 120

SPOT GRADE 120.00120.00

CHAIN LINK FENCE

BARB WIRE FENCEX X

STOCKADE FENCE

GUARD RAIL

STONE WALL

PAVEMENT SAWCUT

RETAINING WALL

DECIDUOUS TREE X

CONIFEROUS TREE X

MULCH LINE

BOLLARD

RAILROAD

GASG G

GAS GATE VALVE
GV

GAS METERGM

GAS MANHOLEG

WATERW W

WATER GATE VALVE

WATER SHUT OFF

HYDRANT

WV

O
WS

WELL WW

SANITARY SEWERS S

FORCE MAINFM

SANITARY MANHOLES

STORM DRAINSD SD

UNDER DRAINUD

DRAINAGE MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

OHU OHU

UGU

OVERHEAD UTILITY

UNDERGROUND UTILITY
TRANSFORMER PAD T

ELECTRICAL MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

E

T

LIGHT POLE

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET

FILTER BARRIER

RIPRAP

CHECK DAM

INLET PROTECTION

DRAINAGE DITCH

SIGN

DEED CALLC1/L1

EXISTING PROPOSED

WV

GV

O
WS

FM

UD

UGU

FB

WATER MANHOLEW

D

UPLANDS

ELECTRIC METEREM

HVAC UNITH

T

GENERAL NOTES                                                    
1. THE RECORD OWNER OF THE PARCEL IS PARK NORTH DEVELOPMENT LLC BY DEEDS RECORDED AT

THE YORK COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS YCRD IN BOOK 13817, PAGE 172 DATED DECEMBER 24, 2003,
AND IN BOOK 14436 PAGE 83 DATED APRIL 14, 2005 (PARK NORTH).

2. THE PROPERTY IS SHOWN AS LOT 27 ON THE CITY OF SACO TAX MAP 61 AND IS LOCATED IN THE B-6
AND RP DISTRICTS.

3. TOTAL AREA OF PARCEL IS APPROXIMATELY 5.75 ACRES.

4. TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN WITHIN THE GROUND SURVEY AREA SHOWN HEREON IS
BASED UPON TRADITIONAL SURVEY MEANS AND METHODS. AREAS OUTSIDE OF THE GROUND
TOPOGRAPHIC ARE BASED UPON PUBLICLY AVAILABLE LIDAR POINT CLOUD DISTRIBUTED BY NOAA,
IN 2022, AND INTERPRETED BY SEBAGO TECHNICS, INC. INTO A DIGITAL TERRAIN MODEL AND
ELEVATION CONTOURS.

5. SPACE AND BULK CRITERIA FOR THE PARK NORTH CONTRACT ZONE (P.N.C.Z) ARE AS FOLLOWS:

MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 7,500 S.F.
MINIMUM STREET FRONTAGE: 50 FT.
MINIMUM FRONT YARD: 50 FT. FOR THE FRONT YARD FACING ROUTE 1 IF ANY, 20 FT. FOR

ALL OTHER FRONT YARDS
MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 20 FT. FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR CONSERVATION

DISTRICT,
10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

MINIMUM REAR YARD: 20 FEET FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR CONSERVATION
DISTRICT, 10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 60 FT.
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE: 40%
DENSITY: N/A

5. PLAN REFERENCES:
A. "TWELFTH AMENDED OVERALL SUBDIVISION PLAN OF PARK NORTH AND THE CASCADES" BY

SEBAGO TECHNICS FOR PARK NORTH DEVELOPMENT, LLC ON JANUARY 16TH 2023. RECORDED
AT THE YCRD ON APRIL 19TH 2023 AND FOUND IN PLAN BOOK 431, PAGE 24.

6. THE BEARINGS, COORDINATES, AND ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON THE MAINE
STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, WEST ZONE 1802, NAD83 AND NAVD88 IN US FEET AS
DETERMINED UTILIZING DUAL FREQUENCY GLOBAL POSITIONING RECEIVERS AT MULTIPLE
LOCATIONS AND POST PROCESSED FROM SEVERAL CONTINUOUSLY OPERATING REFERENCE
STATIONS. THE VERTICAL DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE NGVD29 ELEVATIONS AND NAVD88
ELEVATIONS WITHIN THIS PROJECT IS -0.73 FEET, AS DETERMINED BY THE U.S. ARMY CORP. OF
ENGINEERS CORPSCON 6.0.1.

7. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE CODES AND ORDINANCES.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH ALL CONDITIONS AFFECTING
THE PROPOSED WORK AND SHALL MAKE PROVISIONS AS TO THE COST THEREOF. CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR FAMILIARIZING THEMSELF WITH ALL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, FIELD
CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS AND CONFIRMING THAT THE WORK MAY BE ACCOMPLISHED AS
SHOWN PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO
THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ALL PRODUCTS OR ITEMS NOTED AS "EXISTING" WHICH
ARE NOT FOUND IN THE FIELD.

10. PROVIDE ALL EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS AND OWNER'S REQUIREMENTS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY OTHERWISE INDICATED
OR WHERE LOCAL CODES OR REGULATIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO FABRICATION
AND ERECTION OF ANY MATERIAL. ANY UNUSUAL CONDITIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE
ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN AND REMOVE DEBRIS AND SEDIMENT DEPOSITED ON WATERFALL DRIVE,
PUBLIC STREETS, SIDEWALKS, ADJACENT AREAS, OR OTHER PUBLIC WAYS DUE TO CONSTRUCTION.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL INCORPORATE PROVISIONS AS NECESSARY IN CONSTRUCTION TO PROTECT
EXISTING STRUCTURES, PHYSICAL FEATURES, AND MAINTAIN SITE STABILITY DURING
CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL AREAS TO ORIGINAL CONDITION AND AS
DIRECTED BY DESIGN DRAWINGS.

14. SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL REQUIRED PERMITS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

15. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE SHOWN ON THE PLAN SHALL CONFORM TO
THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD) STANDARDS.

16. ALL PAVEMENT JOINTS SHALL BE SAWCUT PRIOR TO PAVING TO PROVIDE A DURABLE AND UNIFORM
JOINT.

17. NO HOLES, TRENCHES OR STRUCTURES SHALL BE LEFT OPEN OVERNIGHT IN ANY EXCAVATION
ACCESSIBLE TO THE PUBLIC OR IN PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY.

18. IMMEDIATELY UPON COMPLETION OF CUTS/FILLS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STABILIZE DISTURBED
AREAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH EROSION CONTROL NOTES AND AS SPECIFIED ON PLANS.

19. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FULLY AND SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL, REPLACEMENT
AND RECTIFICATION OF ALL DAMAGED AND DEFECTIVE MATERIAL AND WORKMANSHIP IN
CONNECTION WITH THE CONTRACT WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE OR REPAIR AS
DIRECTED BY THE OWNER ALL SUCH DAMAGED OR DEFECTIVE MATERIALS WHICH APPEAR WITHIN A
PERIOD OF ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION.

20. ALL WORK PERFORMED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND/OR TRADE SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL
CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF LOCAL, STATE OR FEDERAL LAWS, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
GOVERNING REQUIREMENTS, WHETHER OR NOT SPECIFIED ON THE DRAWINGS.

21. WHERE THE TERMS "APPROVED EQUAL", "OTHER APPROVED", "EQUAL TO", "ACCEPTABLE" OR OTHER
GENERAL QUALIFYING TERMS ARE USED IN THESE NOTES, IT SHALL BE UNDERSTOOD THAT
REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE RULING AND JUDGEMENT OF SEBAGO TECHNICS, INC.

22. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY PROTECTION FOR THE WORK UNTIL
TURNED OVER TO THE OWNER.

23. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A CURRENT AND COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION
DRAWINGS ON SITE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION FOR USE OF ALL TRADES. AS-BUILT
PLANS SHALL BE PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 3.01.I OF THE SITE PLAN REVIEW
ORDINANCE AT PROJECT COMPLETION.

24. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY CHANGES AND DEVIATION OF
APPROVED PLANS NOT AUTHORIZED BY THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER AND/OR CLIENT/OWNER.

25. DETAILS ARE INTENDED TO SHOW END RESULT OF DESIGN. ANY MODIFICATION TO SUIT FIELD
DIMENSION AND CONDITION SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL
PRIOR TO ANY WORK.

26. BEFORE THE FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS, REPAIR OR REPLACE PRIVATE OR PUBLIC PROPERTY WHICH MAY HAVE
BEEN DAMAGED OR DESTROYED DURING CONSTRUCTION, CLEAN THE AREAS WITHIN AND ADJACENT
TO THE PROJECT WHICH HAVE BEEN OBSTRUCTED BY HIS/HER OPERATIONS, AND LEAVE THE
PROJECT AREA NEAT AND PRESENTABLE.

27. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING FLOW THROUGH THE EXISTING CLOSED
STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM DURING CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL SUBMIT A WORK PLAN FOR
APPROVAL BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

BOULDER

E

1. UTILITY INFORMATION DEPICTED HEREON IS COMPILED USING PHYSICAL EVIDENCE LOCATED IN THE
FIELD.  UTILITIES DEPICTED HEREON MAY NOT NECESSARILY REPRESENT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES.
CONTRACTORS NEED TO CONTACT DIG-SAFE SYSTEMS, INC. (1-888-DIG-SAFE) AND FIELD VERIFY
EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND/OR EXCAVATION.  PROTECT EXISTING ONSITE
SEWER PIPE AND ADJUST MANHOLE RIMS TO GRADE WHERE APPLICABLE.

2. ALL GRAVITY CONDUIT PIPES SHALL BE INSTALLED USING A PIPE LASER AND TARGET SYSTEM
THROUGH THE PIPE.  ON PIPE RUNS 50 FEET OR LESS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUEST
ENGINEER'S APPROVAL TO USE OR NOT USE A GROUND LASER.

3. MAINTAIN MINIMUM 5'-0" OF COVER ABOVE TOP OF WATER SERVICE PIPE.

4. MAINTAIN MINIMUM 10 FEET HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER SERVICES AND OTHER
UTILITIES.  MAINTAIN MINIMUM 18 INCHES VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER SERVICES AND
OTHER UTILITIES.

5. LOWER OR RAISE WATER SERVICES AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN MINIMUM 18 INCH VERTICAL
SEPARATION FROM OTHER UTILITIES.  WATER SERVICES CROSSING SEWERS SHALL MAINTAIN 18
INCH MINIMUM SEPARATION BETWEEN THE BOTTOM OF WATER LINE AND TOP OF SEWER UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS.

6. PIPE:
· SEWER PIPE SHALL BE SDR 35 PVC OR APPROVED EQUAL.
· STORMDRAIN SHALL BE ADS N-12 DUAL WALL HDPE PIPE WITH SMOOTH-WALLED INTERIOR OR

APPROVED EQUAL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE UTILITY PLANS AND SHALL USE
SILT-TIGHT JOINTS..

· WATER PIPE AND FITTINGS SHALL CONFORM TO THE DISTRICT HAVING JURISDICTION'S
SPECIFICATIONS.  MAIN WATER SERVICE PIPE SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON, CLASS 52 PUSH-ON PIPE
MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF AWWA/ANSI C-111/A21.11 (LATEST REVISION).  PIPE SHALL BE
CEMENT-LINED AWWA/ANSI C104/A21.4 WITH LINING TWICE THE THICKNESS SPECIFIED, AND
COATED TWICE WITH A BITUMINOUS SEAL COATING.  PROVIDE THRUST BLOCKS AT ALL WATER
SERVICE BENDS.

7. COORDINATE ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS AND INVERTS AT BUILDING WITH ARCHITECTURAL,
STRUCTURAL AND PLUMBING DRAWINGS.

8. WATER SERVICE ENTRANCE DESIGNS TO INCLUDE METERS AND BACKFLOW  PREVENTERS TO MEET
ALL STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE DISTRICT HAVING JURISDICTION.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY GRADE CHANGES THAT WILL IMPACT
STORM DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE OR OTHER UTILITIES.

10. UTILITIES WITHIN 5 FEET FROM FACE OF BUILDING ARE COORDINATED ON RELEVANT M.E.P. 
DRAWINGS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE INVERTS, CONNECTIONS AND MATERIALS WITH ALL
DRAWINGS.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL TRENCHING, MATERIALS AND BACKFILL FOR ALL
UTILITIES.  ELECTRICAL AND TELECOM/DATA PROVIDERS WILL PULL PRIMARY SERVICE TO
TRANSFORMER AND PANEL.  CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR TIMING AND COORDINATION WITH
UTILITIES AND DRAWINGS.  COORDINATE WITH ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR CONDUIT SCHEDULE,
TYPE AND SIZES.

12. COORDINATE ALL WATER RELATED WORK WITH DISTRICT HAVING JURISDICTION.

13. THE CONTRACTOR IS HEREBY CAUTIONED THAT ALL SITE FEATURES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON
FIELD OBSERVATIONS BY THE SURVEYOR AND BY INFORMATION PROVIDED BY UTILITY COMPANIES.
THE INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL CONTACT DIG SAFE (811) AT LEAST THREE (3) BUT NOT MORE THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS PRIOR
TO COMMENCEMENT OF EXCAVATION OR DEMOLITION TO VERIFY HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES.

14. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AWARE THAT DIG SAFE ONLY NOTIFIES ITS "MEMBER" UTILITIES ABOUT THE
DIG. WHEN NOTIFIED, DIG SAFE WILL ADVISE CONTRACTOR OF MEMBER UTILITIES IN THE AREA.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR IDENTIFYING AND CONTACTING NON-MEMBER UTILITIES
DIRECTLY. NON-MEMBER UTILITIES MAY INCLUDE TOWN OR CITY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICTS AND
SMALL LOCAL UTILITIES, AS WELL AS USG PUBLIC WORKS SYSTEMS.

15. CONTRACTORS SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF 23 MRSA
3360-A. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH THE
APPROPRIATE UTILITIES TO OBTAIN AUTHORIZATION PRIOR TO RELOCATION OF ANY EXISTING
UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. IF A
UTILITY CONFLICT ARISES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER, THE
MUNICIPALITY AND APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH ANY RELOCATION.

16. UTILITY CONTACTS:
WATER:

MAINE WATER COMPANY
MARCUS KNIPP, P.E., MANAGER OF ENGINEERING
207-294-6943

SEWER:
SACO WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DEPARTMENT
HOWARD CARTER, DIRECTOR
207-282-3564 X 201

UTILITY NOTES                         

1. PROVIDE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR TO SITE DISTURBANCE.

2. WETLANDS, ASSOCIATED SETBACKS AND STREAM SETBACKS TO BE STAKED BY OWNER PRIOR TO
SITE DISTURBANCE.

3. MAXIMUM OPEN AREA DURING WINTER CONSTRUCTION SEASON SHALL BE LIMITED TO 1-ACRE OR
LESS.

4. OPEN AREAS SHALL BE LIMITED TO AREAS BEING WORKED IN.  THE AREA STRIPPED OF EXISTING
VEGETATION AT ANY GIVEN TIME SHALL BE MINIMIZED AND BE PHASED WHERE PRACTICAL SO THAT
AREAS ARE REVEGETATED AND PERMANENTLY STABILIZED BEFORE ADDITIONAL AREAS ARE
STRIPPED OF EXISTING VEGETATION.  STABILIZE CONSTRUCTION AREAS BY USE OF RIPRAP, SEED,
MULCH, OR OTHER GROUND COVER WITHIN ONE WEEK FROM THE TIME IT WAS ACTIVELY WORKED.
SURFACES SHALL BE STABILIZED PRIOR TO DIRECTING STORMWATER RUNOFF TOWARD
STORMWATER BMPS.  PLEASE REFER TO DRAINAGE PLANS FOR WATERSHED AREAS.

CONSTRUCTION PLAN                   

1. SIDESLOPES SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 3:1 (H:V) EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE IDENTIFIED ON THIS
PLAN.  ALL SIDESLOPES STEEPER THAN 3:1 (H: V) SHALL BE LINED WITH EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET, OR ADDITIONAL MEASURES AS INDICATED.

2. ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
"MAINE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS" MANUAL PUBLISHED BY BUREAU OF LAND AND
WATER QUALITY MAINE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION,  LATEST EDITION.  IT
SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO POSSESS A COPY OF THE EROSION
CONTROL PLAN AT ALL TIMES.

3. ALL AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION AND NOT RESTORED WITH IMPERVIOUS
SURFACES (BUILDINGS, PAVEMENTS, WALKS, ETC.) SHALL RECEIVE LOAM AND SEED PER DETAIL.

4. SEE UTILITY DRAWING FOR PIPE AND STRUCTURE DATA TABLES.

GRADING & EROSION NOTES             

LANDSCAPE NOTES                            
1. PLANT QUANTITIES SHOWN ON PLANT LISTS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR

ONLY.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL PLANT MATERIAL INSTALLATION AS SHOWN
ON PLANS.

2. SIZE AND GRADING STANDARDS OF PLANT MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION
OF "U.S.A. STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK," BY THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN,
INC.

3. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE FREE FROM INSECTS AND DISEASE.

4. ALL PLANTING SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCEPTABLE HORTICULTURAL PRACTICES.
THIS IS TO INCLUDE PROPER PLANTING MIX, PLANT BED AND TREE PIT PREPARATION, PRUNING,
STAKING OR GUYING, WRAPPING, SPRAYING, FERTILIZATION, PLANTING AND ADEQUATE
MAINTENANCE UNTIL ACCEPTANCE BY THE OWNER.

5. PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR BY THE CONTRACTOR
AND A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS THEREAFTER BY THE OWNER FROM DATE OF INSTALLATION.
DURING THE ONE YEAR GUARANTEE PERIOD, DEAD PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE REPLACED, IN
KIND AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.  AT THE END OF THE ONE YEAR PERIOD, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL OBTAIN FINAL ACCEPTANCE FROM THE OWNER.

6. ALL GRASS, OTHER VEGETATION AND DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM ALL PLANTING AREAS
PRIOR TO PLANTING AND MULCHING.

7. EXISTING TREES TO BE PRESERVED SHALL BE PROTECTED DURING CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL
BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

8. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED OF THE PRESENCE OF THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
AND SHALL VERIFY THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF SAME BEFORE COMMENCING AND
DIGGING OPERATIONS. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE OR REPAIR UTILITIES,
PAVING, WALKS, CURBING, ETC. DAMAGED IN PERFORMANCE OF THIS JOB AT NO ADDITIONAL
COST TO THE OWNER.

9. ALL SHRUB BEDS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH 3" CLEAN SHREDDED DARK BROWN BARK MULCH.

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE 4" LOAM FOR ALL AREAS TO BE SODDED OR SEEDED.
PLANTING AREAS SHALL RECEIVE 12" ROLLED THICKNESS OF LOAM.  THE LANDSCAPE
CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE SUBGRADE PREPARATION WITH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR
PRIOR TO PLACING LOAM.

11. ANY DEVIATION FROM THE LANDSCAPE PLAN, INCLUDING PLANT LOCATION, SELECTION, SIZE,
QUANTITY OR CONDITION SHALL BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE OWNER AND LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT (AND MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, IF APPLICABLE) PRIOR TO INSTALLATION ON SITE.

12. WHERE INDICATED ON PLAN, PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE FOR PERENNIAL AND ANNUAL FLOWER
BED AREAS SHALL CONSIST OF FOUR PARTS TOPSOIL, TWO PARTS SPHAGNUM PEAT MOSS, AND
ONE PART HORTICULTURAL PERLITE BY VOLUME.  PEAT MOSS MAY BE SUBSTITUTED WITH
WELL-ROTTED OR DEHYDRATED MANURE OR COMPOST.  ROTOTILL BEDS TO A DEPTH OF 8
INCHES.

13. DURING CLEANING OF SITE AND PRIOR TO TREE AND SHRUB INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL
REMOVE INVASIVE PLANTS. AREAS WHERE INVASIVE PLANTS ARE REMOVED AND NO OTHER
PLANTING IS PROPOSED, AREA SHALL BE LOAM AND SEEDED.

1. PROTECT EXISTING BOUNDARY LINE MONUMENTATION. IF DISTURBED, EXISTING
MONUMENTATION TO BE RESET BY A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR.

2. DEMOLITION OF UTILITIES REQUIRING TREE REMOVAL SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER
AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROJECT PLANS.

3. UTILITY DEMOLITION SHALL BE COMPLETED IN COORDINATION WITH NEW INFRASTRUCTURE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE EXISTING SURFACE DRAINAGE IS MAINTAINED DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

4. EXISTING SEWER AND STORM DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE TO REMAIN ACTIVE DURING
CONSTRUCTION AND UPON COMPLETION OF PROJECT. DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES
SHALL NOT INTERFERE OR IMPEDE EXISTING FLOWS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE BYPASS
PUMPING AS REQUIRED DURING SEWER AND STORM DEMOLITION AND NEW CONSTRUCTION.
DAMAGE TO EXISTING SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE REPAIRED BY CONTRACTOR AT THEIR
EXPENSE.

5. DEMOLITION SHOWN IS FOR MAJOR SITE ELEMENTS TO BE DEMOLISHED.  OTHER MINOR
DEMOLITION MAY BE REQUIRED AS PART OF CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED
INCIDENTAL TO THE COST OF CONSTRUCTION.  COORDINATE ALL DEMOLITION WORK WITH SITE
AND BUILDING DRAWINGS.

6. PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A SEQUENCE OF DEMOLITION
PLANS TO THE OWNER.  THIS PLAN SHALL DEPICT LOCATIONS OF PROPOSED TERMINATIONS AND
ANY TEMPORARY SERVICES THAT WILL BE NEEDED.

8. CONTRACTOR REQUIRED TO CONFIRM/MAINTAIN BENCHMARKS. IF IMPACTED CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFICATION/RELOCATION AND COORDINATION WITH PROJECT TEAM.

UTILITY DEMOLITION NOTES              

STREAM

AC ACRE
AFG ABOVE FINISH GRADE
APPROX. APPROXIMATELY
BC BOTTOM OF CURB
BCC BITUMINOUS CONCRETE CURB
BIT BITUMINOUS
BLDG BUILDING
BW BOTTOM OF WALL
CB CATCH BASIN
CONC CONCRETE
CONT CONTINUOUS
DI DUCTILE IRON
DIA DIAMETER
DMH DRAIN MANHOLE
E.W. EACH WAY
ELEV ELEVATION
FFE FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION
FIN. GR. FINISH GRADE
FTG FOOTING
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
HGT HEIGHT
HMA HOT MIX ASPHALT
INV INVERT
LF LINEAR FEET
OC ON CENTER
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
PWD PORTLAND WATER DISTRICT
R RADIUS
R.O.W. RIGHT OF WAY
S.F. SQUARE FEET
SCH SCHEDULE
SCSC SLIPFORM CONCRETE SLOPED CURB
SCVC SLIPFORM CONCRETE VERTICAL CURB
SD STORM DRAIN
SGC SLOPED GRANITE CURB
SMH SEWER MANHOLE SPECS SPECIFICATIONS
SS SANITARY SEWER
SSGC SALVAGED SLOPED GRANITE CURB
SVGC SALVAGED VERTICAL GRANITE CURB
TC TOP OF CURB
TW TOP OF WALL
TYP TYPICAL
VGC VERTICAL GRANITE CURB
VIF VERIFY IN FIELD

TYPICAL ABBREVIATIONS

122

NTS

N
O

TE
S

 A
N

D
 L

E
G

E
N

D

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

LO
T 

27
 W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
 M

U
LT

I F
A

M
IL

Y

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

 0
40

72
10

22
 P

O
R

TL
A

N
D

 R
D

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T,

 L
LC

05082-06

SMF

MRS

SMF

DESIGNED

SHEET OF

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 S

E
B

A
G

O
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
S

, I
N

C
.  

A
N

Y
 A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

,
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
E

D
 O

R
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

, S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 S
E

B
A

G
O

 T
E

C
H

N
IC

S
. I

N
C

.

R
E

V
:

B
Y

:
D

A
TE

:
S

TA
TU

S
:

CHECKED

DATE

DRAWN

SCALE

PROJECT

FO
R

:

O
F:

02/17/2022

S
H

A
W

N
 M

. F
R

A
N

K
, P

.E
. 6

39
6

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

A
S

M
F

02
/1

3/
20

24
S

U
B

M
IT

 F
O

R
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

M
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
75

 J
oh

n 
R

ob
er

ts
 R

d.
 S

ui
te

 4
A

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
 0

41
06

 2
07

-2
00

-2
10

0

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, B

rid
gt

on
, S

an
fo

rd
 a

nd
 B

at
h

S
E

B
A

G
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
S

.C
O

M
B

S
M

F
03

/1
9/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
C

S
M

F
05

/0
1/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 F
O

R
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
D

S
M

F
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
B

M
IT

E
S

M
F

06
/2

7/
20

24
R

E
V

IS
E

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
U

B
M

IT

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 42 of 169) Page 2 of 14 General Attachment: Revised Plan Set (Page 2 of 14)



General Attachment: Revised Plan Set

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

N/F
MKM REALTY TRUST
LIMITED LIABILITY CO.

7720 / 133

LOT 17
N/F

CASCADE FALLS
APARTMENTS, LLC

16842/464

STORM WATER
DETENTION AREA

TO BE CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF SACO

15' DRAINAGE ACCESS EASEMENT TO
BENEFIT THE CITY OF SACO AND
LOTS 18, 19, 22, 24, 25, 26 AND 27

LE2

LE
1

30' WIDE COMMON
ACCESS, DRAINAGE, AND

UTILITY EASEMENT TO
BENEFIT LOTS 19 AND 27

LE6

W
A

TE
R

FA
LL

 D
R

IV
E

LE5

S 22°00'48" E
35.84'

N 55°55'50" W
43.56'

N
 61°58'18" W

199.54'

554.06'

LE3

LE4

S 
22

°0
0'4

8"
 E

16
7.
41

'

S 
22

°0
0'4

8"
 E

17
0.
86

'

N/F
PARK NORTH DEVELOPMENT LLC

(LOT 19)
14436 / 83

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

WV
WV

WVWV

WVWV

S

S

G
R

AV
EL

 P
AT

H

CB 25729
RIM=86.39
24" INV IN = 76.49
24" INV OUT = 76.49
SUMP = 74.69

LIMITS OF GROUND TOPOGRAPHIC DATA

20
22

 L
ID

A
R

N 34°04'10" E

573.05'

N
 5

4°
49

'3
5"

 W

40
8.

47
'

295.59'

N 00°22'28" W

S 34°04'10" W 361.00'

S
 55°55'50" E

  365.00'

196.33'
26.88'

141.79'

95.34'

N
 5

4°
48

'2
7"

 W

14
5.

19
'

LAT:43°33'04.201"
LON:70°24'16.413"

LAT:43°33'01.064"
LON:70°24'10.256"

LAT:43°33'08.899"
LON:70°24'12.072"

LAT:43°33'06.942"
LON:70°24'07.559"

18.08'

DMH 26716
RIM=77.58

18" INV. IN  = 69.18
24" INV. IN   = 68.88

24" INV. OUT  = 68.58
SUMP = 68.58

SMH 11106
RIM=80.02
INACCESSIBLE

S

DRAINAGE EASEMENT TO
BENEFIT LOTS 19, 26, 27
AND THE CITY OF SACO

85

80

85

80

75

75

80

90

90

90

85

85

85

80

80

75

75

75

75

75

6570

65

70 65

65

65

65

60

65

60

55

65

60

65

65

70

70

65

70

70

60

60

70

75

80

80

85

90

75

70

85

90

LOT 27
250,613 S.F

5.75 AC

DAWN MARIE DRIVE

LOT 24
277,771 SF

6.38 AC.

W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

8" W
8" W

12
" W

12
" W

SMH 11138
RIM=86.59
INV. IN 8" =78.57
INV. IN  8" =78.69
INV IN 8" =78.83
INV. OUT =78.55

SMH 12079
RIM=71.79
INV. IN 8" =56.74
INV. IN  8" =56.79
INV OUT 8" =56.69

CB-1
RIM = 85.3
PVC INV. OUT = 79.9

CB 25684
RIM (BEEHIVE) = 86.09
18" INV. IN = 80.50
24" INV. OUT = 80.40

DMH 29452
RIM=77.36

D SD

D

D D24" 24"

CB-5
RIM: 76.25
24" INV. IN = 67.79
24" INV. IN = 67.90
24" INV. OUT = 67.79

CB-4 (WITH BEEHIVE GRATE)
RIM: 78.50
24" INV. IN = 72.50
24" INV. OUT: 72.40

S 34°04'10" W
21.00'

S 55°55'50" E
21.36'

S8" S

N

GRID

N
95

95

1

1

FLAG
POND

RD.

SPRIN
G

HILL RD.

PINE

PO
INT

RD.

OLD

BLUE

PT. RD.

PORTLAND

AVE.

MILLIKEN
MILLS RD. PORTLAND

AVE.

ROSS

RD.

CASCADE

RD.

SCARBOROUGH

OLD
 O

RCHAR
D

BE
AC

H

SACO
SITE

(IN FEET)
1 INCH =       FT.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

603030 15

30

DESIGNED

SHEET OF

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 S

E
B

A
G

O
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
S

, I
N

C
.  

A
N

Y
 A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

,
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
E

D
 O

R
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

, S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 S
E

B
A

G
O

 T
E

C
H

N
IC

S
. I

N
C

.

R
E

V
:

B
Y

:
D

A
TE

:
S

TA
TU

S
:

CHECKED

DATE

DRAWN

SCALE

PROJECT

PROPERTY LINE/R.O.W.

LEGEND

EASEMENT

FLOODPLAIN

MONUMENT

IRON PIPE/ROD

ZONE LINE

BUILDING

DECK/STEPS/
OVERHANG

WETLANDS

EDGE WETLAND

STREAM

EDGE PAVEMENT
CURB LINE

EXISTING PROPOSEDDESCRIPTION

LOCATION MAP

A
S

M
F

03
/1

9/
20

24
R

E
LE

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

IT
Y

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

123

FO
R

 R
E

C
O

R
D

 O
W

N
E

R
:

O
F:

05082

1" = 30'

02/10/2024

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 P
LA

N

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

C
A

S
C

A
D

E
 R

O
A

D
LO

T 
27

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

 0
40

72
10

22
 P

O
R

TL
A

N
D

 R
O

A
D

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T,

 L
LC

-

JMC

MWE

F:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

05
00

0\
05

08
2\

C
IV

IL
 3

D
\D

W
G

\S
ur

ve
y\

05
08

2E
C

_L
ot

 2
7_

.d
w

g 
- 6

/2
7/

20
24

 1
:5

3 
P

M
 - 

S
H

E
LL

Y
 S

TA
C

E
Y

GENERAL NOTES:
1. THE RECORD OWNER OF THE PARCEL IS PARK NORTH DEVELOPMENT LLC BY DEED RECORDED AT

THE YORK COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS YCRD IN BOOK 14436, PAGE 83 DATED APRIL 14, 2005.

2. THE PROPERTY IS SHOWN AS A PORTION OF LOT 6 ON THE CITY OF SACO TAX MAP 63 AND IS
LOCATED IN THE PARK NORTH CONTRACT ZONE 1 DISTRICT.

3. TOTAL AREA OF PARCEL IS APPROXIMATELY 5.75 ACRES.

4.     TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN WITHIN THE GROUND SURVEY AREA SHOWN HEREON IS
        BASED UPON TRADITIONAL SURVEY MEANS AND METHODS. AREAS OUTSIDE OF THE GROUND
        TOPOGRAPHIC ARE BASED UPON PUBLICLY AVAILABLE LIDAR POINT CLOUD DISTRIBUTED BY NOAA,
        IN 2022, AND INTERPRETED BY SEBAGO TECHNICS, INC. INTO A DIGITAL TERRAIN MODEL AND
        ELEVATION CONTOURS.

5. PLAN REFERENCES:

A. "TWELFTH AMENDED OVERALL SUBDIVISION PLAN OF PARK NORTH AND THE CASCADES" BY
SEBAGO TECHNICS FOR PARK NORTH DEVELOPMENT, LLC ON JANUARY 16TH 2023. RECORDED
AT THE YCRD ON APRIL 19TH 2023 AND FOUND IN PLAN BOOK 431, PAGE 24.

6. THE BEARINGS, COORDINATES, AND ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON THE MAINE
STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, WEST ZONE 1802, NAD83 AND NAVD88 IN US FEET AS
DETERMINED UTILIZING DUAL FREQUENCY GLOBAL POSITIONING RECEIVERS AT MULTIPLE
LOCATIONS AND POST PROCESSED FROM SEVERAL CONTINUOUSLY OPERATING REFERENCE
STATIONS. THE VERTICAL DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE NGVD29 ELEVATIONS AND NAVD88
ELEVATIONS WITHIN THIS PROJECT IS -0.73 FEET, AS DETERMINED BY THE U.S. ARMY CORP. OF
ENGINEERS CORPSCON 6.0.1.

7.     THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE EXISTING CONDITIONS OF THE PROPOSED LOT 27.
        THE FOURTEENTH AMENDED SUBDIVISION PLAN OF PARK NORTH AND THE CASCADES SHOWS THIS
         PROPOSED LOT, DIVIDING THE EXISTING LOT 19.

8.     BENCHMARK:
BM-1 CENTER OF SEWER MANHOLE 11138 ELEVATION: 86.59 (NAVD88)

9.     UTILITY INFORMATION DEPICTED HEREON, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED,  IS OF QUALITY LEVEL D
PER AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENGINEERS (ASCE) STANDARD CI/ASCE 38-02.  UTILITIES
DEPICTED HEREON MAY NOT NECESSARILY REPRESENT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES.  CONTRACTORS
AND/OR DESIGNERS NEED TO CONTACT DIG-SAFE SYSTEMS, INC. (1-888-DIG-SAFE) AND FIELD
VERIFY EXISTING UTILITIES WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND/OR
EXCAVATION.

10. THE LOCUS PROPERTY AS DEPICTED HEREON DOES FALL WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA
AS DELINEATED ON THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR SACO, MAINE, YORK COUNTY, PANEL
NUMBER 2301550045D, HAVING AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF 01/05/2006. THE LOCUS FALLS WITHIN AN
AREA IDENTIFIED AS ZONE A, AREAS OF 1% ANNUAL CHANCE OF FLOODING .

11. EXISTING CONDITIONS SHOWN ARE BASED UPON A COMPILATION OF AS-BUILT SURVEY
INFORMATION AND DESIGN PLANS. A FINAL AS-BUILT SURVEY OF WATERFALL DRIVE AND UTILITIES
IS CURRENTLY BEING FINALIZED.

CONTOURS120 118

WATER GATE VALVE

SANITARY SEWERS

SANITARY MANHOLES

DRAINAGE MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

WV

D

EASEMENT LINE TABLE
LINE
LE1

LE2

LE3

LE4

DIRECTION
N 55°55'50" W

S 34°04'10" W

S 55°55'50" E

S 61°58'18" E

DISTANCE
15.00'

20.00'

5.45'

9.61'

ABUTTER LINE/R.O.W.

WATERW

BENCHMARKBM-1
CURVE/LINE NO. C1/L1C1/L1

75
 J

oh
n 

R
ob

er
ts

 R
d.

 S
ui

te
 4

A
S

ou
th

 P
or

tla
nd

, M
E

 0
41

06
 2

07
-2

00
-2

10
0

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, B

rid
gt

on
, S

pr
in

gv
al

e 
an

d 
B

at
h

S
E

B
A

G
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
S

.C
O

M

S
H

A
W

N
 M

. F
R

A
N

K
, P

E
 6

39
6

B
S

M
F

06
/1

1/
20

24
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
B

M
IT

C
S

M
F

06
/2

7/
20

24
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
B

M
IT

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 43 of 169) Page 3 of 14 General Attachment: Revised Plan Set (Page 3 of 14)



General Attachment: Revised Plan Set

91.75

91.65

88.50

91.65

S
S

N/F
CASCADE FALLS

APARTMENTS, LLC
16842/464

N/F
MKM REALTY
TRUST, LLC.

7720/133

S
D

E

N/F
PARK NORTH

DEVELOPMENT, LLC
TO BE CONVEYED
TO CITY OF SACO

S

D

D

14 UNITS
82' X 68'

(1
2)

 9
'x

20
' P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S

(15) 9'x20' PARKING SPACES

BUILDING
WITH

DUMPSTER
28' X 28'

6 UNITS
120' X 36'

(10) 9'x20' PARKING SPACES

(1
4)

 9
'x

20
' P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S

(63) 9'x20' PARKING SPACES
(2) 9'x20' ADA PARKING SPACES
(4) 11'X20' ADA PARKING SPACES

6 UNITS
120' X 36'

(15) 9'x20' PARKING SPACES

(15) 9'x20' PARKING SPACES (15) 9'x20' PARKING SPACES

14 UNITS
82' X 68'

14 UNITS
82' X 68'

12 UNITS
82' X 68'

12 UNITS
82' X 68'

12 UNITS
82' X 68'

36' 36'

6'

12'

20' 5' 9'20'5'15'

30'

5'

28' 24'20'5'9'

6'

12'

15'

12'

24'

36'
36'

29'

23'

20' SIDE SETBACK

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
TO BENEFIT

LOTS 19, 26 AND 27

30' COMMON ACCESS AND UTILITY
EASEMENT TO BENEFIT PARK
NORTH DEVELOPMENT, LLC AND
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT ON LOT 19

NOTE: 10' SIDE SETBACK

20' REAR SETBACK

FULLY ENCLOSED COVERED PARKING STALLS

FU
LL

Y
 E

N
C

LO
S

E
D

 C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

TA
LL

S

SN
O

W
 S

TO
R

AG
E

11'5'11'

24'

10
'

9'
24

'

11
'

5'
11

'

12
'

12
'

10
'

41
'

32
'

15
'

20
'

24
'

20
'

20
'

5'

5'

26
'

5'

12
'

 2
0'

 S
ID

E
S

E
TB

A
C

K

27
'

8'

(6) 9'X22' PARKING SPACES (6) 9'X22' PARKING SPACES

(1
1)

 9
'x

20
' P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S
(2

)1
1'

X
20

' A
D

A
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S

9'
5'

9'

RESERVED PARKING
SIGN, TYP.

SLIPFORM CONCRETE
CURB, TYP.

BITUMINOUS PAVED
PARKING LOT, TYP.

5' BITUMINOUS CONCRETE
SIDEWALK, TYP.

5' BITUMINOUS
CONCRETE
SIDEWALK, TYP.

RETAINING WALL, TYP.

3'
R

LIGHT POLE, TYP.

74
'R

COMMUNITY FIRE PIT

PROPOSED
TREE LINE

(10) 9'x20' PARKING SPACES

74'R

14
0.

'

24
'

125.5'

24
'

24
'

125.5'

WALL MOUNTED
LIGHT, TYP.

24'

5'R

5'R

13'R

25'R

25
'R

6'X12' COVERED
PORCH, TYP.

3'
R

38'R38'R

FULLY ENCLOSED COVERED PARKING STALLS

13'R

5'R 5'R

5.5'R

12'X12' COVERED
PORCH, TYP.

13
'R

4'R

5'R

10
'R

30'R

5'R
5'R

5'R
5'R

4'R

30
'R

10'R5'R

25'

LAT: N43°33'06.94"
LONG: W70°24'07.56"

LAT: N43°33'04.20"
LONG: W70°24'16.41"

LAT: N43°33'08.90"
LONG: W70°24'12.07"

LAT: N43°33'01.06"
LONG: W70°24'10.26"

STOP SIGN, TYP.

PAINTED STOP BAR, TYP.
N/F

PARK NORTH DEVELOPMENT LLC
(LOT 19)

14436 / 83

LOT 24
277,771 SF
6.38 AC.

EXISTING 15' DRAINAGE
ACCESS EASEMENT TO
BENEFIT CITY OF SACO
AND PARK NORTH
SUBDIVISION
COMMERCIAL LOTS W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E

DAWN MARIE DRIVE

PROPOSED 30' DRAINAGE AND
ACCESS EASEMENT TO BENEFIT
CITY OF SACO AND PARK NORTH
SUBDIVISION COMMERCIAL LOTS

SIDEWALK EASEMENT
TO BENEFIT CITY OF
SACO

15'

GRAVEL ACCESS TO
WET POND

20
' 30

'

END OF CURB ON
WATERFALL DRIVE

10'

20'

EXPAND
EASEMENT

15
'

PAVED
APRON

10
'

STOP SIGN, TYP.

PAINTED STOP BAR, TYP.

5'X5' SPRINKLER
ROOM (TYP)

5'X5' SPRINKLER
ROOM (TYP)

05
08

2-
06

_S
-W

FD
.d

w
g,

 T
A

B
:4

 S
IT

E
 A

N
D

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

N

1" = 30'

SMF

MRS

SMF

F:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

05
00

0\
05

08
2-

06
\D

W
G

\D
es

ig
n\

LO
T 

19
 - 

W
at

er
fa

ll 
D

riv
e 

M
ul

ti-
fa

m
ily

\0
50

82
-0

6_
S

-W
FD

.d
w

g 
- 6

/2
7/

20
24

 1
:5

3 
P

M
 - 

S
H

E
LL

Y
 S

TA
C

E
Y

(IN FEET)
1 INCH =       FT.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

603030 15

30 124

S
IT

E
 A

N
D

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

N

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

LO
T 

27
 W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
 M

U
LT

I F
A

M
IL

Y

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

 0
40

72
10

22
 P

O
R

TL
A

N
D

 R
D

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T,

 L
LC

05082-06

N

GRID

PARCEL 1: PARK NORTH
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 7,500 S.F.
MINIMUM STREET FRONTAGE: 50 FT.
MINIMUM FRONT YARD: 50 FT. FOR THE FRONT YARD FACING ROUTE 1 IF ANY, 20 FT.

FOR ALL OTHER FRONT YARDS
MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 20 FT. FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

MINIMUM REAR YARD: 20 FEET FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING
A RESIDENTIAL OR CONSERVATION DISTRICT

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 60 FT.
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE: 40%
DENSITY: N/A

PARK NORTH CONTRACT ZONE (P.N.C.Z.)

FOR PARCEL 1: PARK NORTH

REQUIRED

1.5 SPACES PER 1-BEDROOM UNIT (48) 72
2.0 SPACES PER 2-BEDROOM UNIT (42) 84
1.0 GUEST SPACE PER 6 UNITS (90) 15
_______________________________________________________
TOTAL: 171

PROPOSED

2.0 SPACES PER UNIT (INCLUDES 6 ADA) 185
1.0 GUEST SPACE PER 6 UNITS (90) 15
_______________________________________________________
TOTAL: 200

PARKING SUMMARY

DESIGNED

SHEET OF

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 S

E
B

A
G

O
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
S

, I
N

C
.  

A
N

Y
 A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

,
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
E

D
 O

R
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

, S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 S
E

B
A

G
O

 T
E

C
H

N
IC

S
. I

N
C

.

R
E

V
:

B
Y

:
D

A
TE

:
S

TA
TU

S
:

CHECKED

DATE

DRAWN

SCALE

PROJECT

FO
R

:

O
F:

02/17/2022

S
H

A
W

N
 M

. F
R

A
N

K
, P

.E
. 6

39
6

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

A
S

M
F

02
/1

3/
20

24
S

U
B

M
IT

 F
O

R
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

M
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
75

 J
oh

n 
R

ob
er

ts
 R

d.
 S

ui
te

 4
A

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
 0

41
06

 2
07

-2
00

-2
10

0

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, B

rid
gt

on
, S

an
fo

rd
 a

nd
 B

at
h

S
E

B
A

G
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
S

.C
O

M
B

S
M

F
03

/1
9/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
C

S
M

F
05

/0
1/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 F
O

R
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
D

S
M

F
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
B

M
IT

E
S

M
F

06
/2

7/
20

24
R

E
V

IS
E

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
U

B
M

IT

PLANNING BOARD
APPROVAL-CITY OF SACO

CHAIRPERSON

DATE

1. THE TOTAL PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA ASSOCIATED WITH THIS
PROJECT IS 134,601 S.F.

2. THE TOTAL PROPOSED DISTURBED/DEVELOPED AREA
ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT IS 233,918 S.F.

PROJECT COVERAGE

1. THE TOTAL PROPOSED WETLAND IMPACT ASSOCIATED WITH THIS
PROJECT IS 5,080 S.F.

2. PREVIOUS WETLAND IMPACTS PERMITTED FOR THE PARK NORTH AND
THE CASCADES SUBDIVISION IS 37,015 S.F.

3. NO ADDITIONAL IMPACTS BEYOND THAT SHOWN ON THE PLAN HAVE
BEEN PERMITTED, THEREFORE, ANY ADDITIONAL WETLAND IMPACTS
WILL REQUIRE AMENDMENTS TO THE MDEP NRPA PERMIT
L-23647-Y-TG-N AND ACOE WETLAND PERMIT NAE-2007-01309.

WETLAND IMPACTS

GENERAL NOTES:
1. THE RECORD OWNER OF THE PARCEL IS PARK NORTH DEVELOPMENT LLC BY DEED

RECORDED AT THE YORK COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS YCRD IN BOOK 14436, PAGE 83
DATED APRIL 14, 2005.

2. THE PROPERTY IS SHOWN AS A PORTION OF LOT 6 ON THE CITY OF SACO TAX MAP 63 AND IS
LOCATED IN THE PARK NORTH CONTRACT ZONE 1 DISTRICT.

3. TOTAL AREA OF PARCEL IS APPROXIMATELY 5.75 ACRES.

4. TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN WITHIN THE GROUND SURVEY AREA SHOWN HEREON IS
BASED UPON TRADITIONAL SURVEY MEANS AND METHODS. AREAS OUTSIDE OF THE GROUND
TOPOGRAPHIC ARE BASED UPON PUBLICLY AVAILABLE LIDAR POINT CLOUD DISTRIBUTED BY
NOAA,  IN 2022, AND INTERPRETED BY SEBAGO TECHNICS, INC. INTO A DIGITAL TERRAIN
MODEL AND ELEVATION CONTOURS.

5. THE BEARINGS, COORDINATES, AND ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON THE
MAINE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, WEST ZONE 1802, NAD83 AND NAVD88 IN US FEET
AS DETERMINED UTILIZING DUAL FREQUENCY GLOBAL POSITIONING RECEIVERS AT MULTIPLE
LOCATIONS AND POST PROCESSED FROM SEVERAL CONTINUOUSLY OPERATING REFERENCE
STATIONS. THE VERTICAL DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE NGVD29 ELEVATIONS AND NAVD88
ELEVATIONS WITHIN THIS PROJECT IS -0.73 FEET, AS DETERMINED BY THE U.S. ARMY CORP.
OF ENGINEERS CORPSCON 6.0.1.

6. BENCHMARK:

BM-1 CENTER OF SEWER MANHOLE 11138 ELEVATION: 86.59 (NAVD88)

STATE OF MAINE, CUMBERLAND
COUNTY SS, REGISTRY OF DEEDS

RECEIVED                                             , 20
AT          H            M                            M AND

RECORDED IN

PLAN BOOK                           PAGE 

ATTEST: 
                          REGISTER

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL:
1. PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, THE PUMP STATION SUBMITTAL, IF REQUIRED,

SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE WRRD FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

2. PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION, THE APPLICANT SHALL PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION TO
THE CITY PLANNING DEPARTMENT THAT THE SCARBOROUGH OFFSITE TRAFFIC IMPACT
FEES HAVE BEEN PAID FOR THIS DEVELOPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF
THE MDOT TMP.

3. IF THE 2024 TRAFFIC COUNTS TO BE COMPLETED BY THE APPLICANT DOCUMENT THAT THE
WATERFALL DRIVE-PORTLAND ROAD TRAFFIC SIGNAL WARRANT ARE MET, THEN THE
APPLICANT SHALL INSTALL THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL BY OCTOBER , 2025. IF THE 2024 TRAFFIC
COUNTS DO NOT WARRANT THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL, THEN THE APPLICANT SHALL BE
REQUIRED TO PERFORM ADDITIONAL TRAFFIC COUNTS AND SIGNAL WARRANT ANALYSIS
UNDER OCCUPANCY OF THIS DEVELOPMENT.

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 44 of 169) Page 4 of 14 General Attachment: Revised Plan Set (Page 4 of 14)



General Attachment: Revised Plan Set

N
 5

4°
49

'3
6"

 W
82

3.
37

'

S
S

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

S
D

W
V

W
V

S

D

D

ALL STORMWATER RUNOFF
FROM LOTS 18 AND 19 SHALL
BE DIRECTED TO POND 6 USING
SUBSURFACE STORMDRAINS

FOREBAY

RIPRAP  SPILLWAY
ELEV.=65.50

CB-6
RIM = 86.8

INV IN = 82.8
INV OUT = 52.58

WETLAND IMPACT =
2,485 SQUARE FEET

INSTALL INLET
PROTECTION, TYP.

PAVEMENT SAWCUT,
MATCH EXISTING GRADE

85.6

TC 84.62
BC 84.12

84.85

TC 84.20
BC 83.70

TW: 86.00
BW: 79.00

TW: 86.00
BW: 79.00

TW: 86.00
BW: 79.00

TW: 85.00
BW: 74.00

FFE: 86.60
BFE: 74.60

FFE: 86.60
BFE: 74.60

FFE: 86.60
BFE: 74.60

FFE: 87.40

FFE: 88.90

FFE: 90.00

FFE: 92.70 FFE: 92.70

FB

FB

FB

FB FB

FILTER BARRIER, TYP.

PROPOSED TREELINE

INSTALL STABILIZED
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

D

CORE INTO EXISTING
STRUCTURE AT INV.= 82.00

CORE INTO EXISTING
STRUCTURE AT INV.= 72.20

DMH 11091
RIM: 77.2
INV. IN: 69.00 24" HDPE
INV. OUT: 67.12 30" HDPE

12" CULVERT
DAYLIGHT OUT @ 84.06'

42' @ 3%

GFE:
87.95

GFE: 86.5GFE: 86.5

GFE:
88.5

WETLAND IMPACT =
2,595 SQUARE FEET

24" SD

SD-6

30
" S

D

30" SD
INV=65.18

SD-7

TC 88.16
BC 87.66

TC 88.50
BC 88.00

TC 89.40
BC 88.90

TC 89.80
BC 89.30

CB-1
RIM = 87.70

CB-2
RIM = 86.80

CB-3
RIM = 85.40

CB-4
RIM = 84.20

CB-5
RIM = 83.55

CB-9
RIM = 86.00

CB-8
RIM = 86.55

DMH-2

CB-10
RIM: 75.90
INV. OUT: 68.20 (SD-10)

FI-2
RIM = 86.00FI-1

RIM = 86.00

90

89

88

91

92

90

89

90

89

88

87

86

85

84

83

82

81

80

79

78

77

75

74

73

72

71

70

69

68

67

66
69

65

70

65

65

60

65

60

60

65
70

73
72

71

70

72

71

73 72 70

87.44

89.60

89.5089.50

87.95

84.5

85.67

85.0

TC 85.11
BC 85.61

TC 85.11
BC 85.61

TC 84.98
BC 84.48

TC 85.38
BC 84.88

TW 75.86
BW 74.36

TW 75.5
BW 74.0

86.5
86.8

TW 81.5

TW 83.5

TW 84.0

TW 83.0

TW 82.5

TW 82.0

TW 81.5

TW 80.5

TC 87.50
BC 87.00

TC 90.30
BC 89.80

70
69

68

67
66

70

75

88

89

90

12" PERFORATED UD
(COORDINATE WITH
RETAINING WALL DESIGNER)

89.50

TW 72.50
BW 71.50

TW 72.50
BW 69.50

TW 72.50
BW 69.00

66
67

68

65

68

87

86

85

76
77

78
80

81
82

83
84

85
86

87

8585

74
75

76
77

78

74
75

76
77

78

84

86

85

86

86

87
88

89

88

88

87

86

88

78
79

80
81

82
83

84
85

8786858483

82
81

85
84

83
82

81
80

79

77

76

78

77

76 75

74

74
75

87

86
85

84
83

87

85

85

86

8989

88

87

86

85

78

80

89

88
87

8585

88

85

85

85

87

85

72
73

73

71
75

75

90

89

89
90

89

8989

89

88

88

SMH-3
RIM=77.76

SMH-1
RIM=88.68

SMH-2
RIM=87.50

E-ONE LIFT STATION
RIM=74.00

E-ONE LIFT STATION
RIM=73.50

TC 89.36
BC 89.86

88.75

89.15

73

75

75

75

80

80

80

85 85

85

75
INV.OUT = 62.75

70

75

70

65

71

72

73

74

72

69
68

67

66

64

69

05
08

2-
06

_G
-W

FD
.d

w
g,

 T
A

B
:5

 G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N FO
R

:

O
F:

1" = 30'

SMF

MRS

SMF

F:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

05
00

0\
05

08
2-

06
\D

W
G

\D
es

ig
n\

LO
T 

19
 - 

W
at

er
fa

ll 
D

riv
e 

M
ul

ti-
fa

m
ily

\0
50

82
-0

6_
G

-W
FD

.d
w

g 
- 6

/2
7/

20
24

 1
:5

3 
P

M
 - 

S
H

E
LL

Y
 S

TA
C

E
Y

N

GRID

(IN FEET)
1 INCH =       FT.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

603030 15

30

DESIGNED

SHEET OF

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 S

E
B

A
G

O
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
S

, I
N

C
.  

A
N

Y
 A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

,
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
E

D
 O

R
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

, S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 S
E

B
A

G
O

 T
E

C
H

N
IC

S
. I

N
C

.

R
E

V
:

B
Y

:
D

A
TE

:
S

TA
TU

S
:

CHECKED

DATE

DRAWN

SCALE

PROJECT

FO
R

:

O
F:

02/17/2022

S
H

A
W

N
 M

. F
R

A
N

K
, P

.E
. 6

39
6

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

A
S

M
F

02
/1

3/
20

24
S

U
B

M
IT

 F
O

R
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

M
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
75

 J
oh

n 
R

ob
er

ts
 R

d.
 S

ui
te

 4
A

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
 0

41
06

 2
07

-2
00

-2
10

0

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, B

rid
gt

on
, S

an
fo

rd
 a

nd
 B

at
h

S
E

B
A

G
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
S

.C
O

M
B

S
M

F
03

/1
9/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
C

S
M

F
05

/0
1/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 F
O

R
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
D

S
M

F
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
B

M
IT

E
S

M
F

06
/2

7/
20

24
R

E
V

IS
E

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
U

B
M

IT

125

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

LO
T 

27
 W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
 M

U
LT

I F
A

M
IL

Y

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

 0
40

72
10

22
 P

O
R

TL
A

N
D

 R
D

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T,

 L
LC

05082-06

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 45 of 169) Page 5 of 14 General Attachment: Revised Plan Set (Page 5 of 14)



General Attachment: Revised Plan Set

S

S
S

S
S

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

N/F
MKM REALTY
TRUST, LLC.

7720/133

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

S
D

W
V

W
V

SD

S

U
G

U
U

G
U

U
G

U
U

G
U

U
G

U
U

G
U

U
G

U

W W

N/F
PARK NORTH

DEVELOPMENT, LLC
TO BE CONVEYED
TO CITY OF SACO

S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

D

D

8" W
8" W

12
" W

12
" W

S S8" S

W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W

WWWWWW

W W W
W W

W

W W

UGU UGU UGU UGU UGU UGU

U
G

U
U

G
U

U
G

U

T

T

T

U
G

U
U

G
U

U
G

U

UGU UGU UGU UGU UGU UGU UGU UGU UGU UGU

T

SS

6" SAN
INV = 83.95

6" SAN
INV = 83.95

6" SAN.
INV = 84.40

6" SAN.
INV = 83.90

SMH 12079
RIM 71.79

INV IN 56.75
INV OUT 56.72

SMH 11106
RIM 80.02

INV IN 68.08
INV OUT 67.95

SMH 11138
RIM 86.59

INV IN 79.45
INV OUT 78.61

EXTEND UNDERDROUND ELECTRICAL
SERVICE FROM STUB AT PROPERTY LINE

U
G

U
U

G
U

FFE: 86.60
BFE: 74.60

FFE: 86.60
BFE: 74.60

FFE: 86.60
BFE: 74.60

FFE: 87.40

FFE: 88.90

FFE: 90.00

FFE: 92.70 FFE: 92.70

GFE:
87.95

GFE: 86.5GFE: 86.5

GFE:
90.5

W S

MAINTAIN 10' SEPARATION
BETWEEN WATER AND SEWER
SERVICES

6"S

W
W

W
W

W

SMH-1

SMH-2

DMH-2

SMH-3

E-ONE LIFT STATION
RIM: 73.50
INV OUT: 68.5 (1.5" FM)
INV IN: 68.00 (2)(6" S)

6"S
6" SAN.
INV = 69.00

6" SAN.
INV = 69.00 6"S

1.5" FM

FMFMFM

6" SAN.
INV = 69.0

6" SAN.
INV = 82.40

1.5" HDPE FM

6"S

1.5" FM

FM
FM

1.5" HDPE FM

W
V

WV

W
V

SD
-2

SD-3
SD-4

SD-5

SD
-8

SD
-8

SD-7

SD-6

S-1

S
-2

8" S
INV=79.16

24" SD

30
" S

D

30" SD
INV=65.18

SD
-1

WV

W
V

W
WV

2" W

W W4" W

2" W

4" W

2" W
4" W

6" W 6" W

6"
 W

W4"
 WW4"
 W

W
V

W
V

1" DOMESTIC LINE, TYP.

8" MAIN LINE, TYP.

1"W1"W1"W1"W1"W1"W 1"W 1"W 1"W 1"W 1"W 1"W

2" DOMESTIC LINE

4" FIRE LINE, TYP.

2" DOMESTIC LINE

4" FIRE LINE, TYP.

2" DOMESTIC LINE

4" FIRE LINE, TYP.

4" FIRE LINE, TYP.

4" FIRE LINE, TYP.

2" DOMESTIC LINE

5' x 5' UTILITY
ACCESS, TYP.

2" DOMESTIC LINE

4" FIRE LINE, TYP.

6" WATER

2" DOMESTIC LINE
4" FIRE LINE, TYP.

8"X8"X6" TEE

STUB 8' WATER LINE 5-FEET
PAST EDGE OF PAVEMENT

4" FIRE LINE, TYP.

CURB STOP (TYP)

6"
 W

8" W 8" W

8"X8"X6" TEE

SMH DROP MANHOLE
RIM: 84.75

INV. IN: 81.40 (6" S)
INV. OUT: 68.50 (6" S)

E-ONE LIFT STATION
RIM: 74.00
INV OUT: 68.5 (1.5" FM)
INV. IN: 68.00 (2)(6" S)

CORE INTO EXISTING
STRUCTURE AT INV.= 82.00

12" UD 12" UD

CLEANOUT

CLEANOUT

6" FD

6" FD

6" FD

6" UD FOR STONE
DRIP EDGE

6" UD FOR STONE
DRIP EDGE

INV. OUT = 62.75

6"S

6"S

6"S

6" FD
INV: = 70.1

6" FD
INV: = 70.1

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

D

CORE INTO EXISTING
STRUCTURE AT INV.= 72.20

CONTRACTOR TO TEST PIT FOR
EXISTING UTILITY STUBS AND
PROVIDE LOCATION AND INVERT
INFORMATION TO ENGINEER
PRIOR TO EXTENDING SERVICES

SANITARY SEWER STRUCTURE DATA
STRUCTURE

SMH-1

SMH-2

SMH-3

RIM

88.68

87.50

77.76

INV. IN

81.05 (S-3)

82.85 (S-2)

INV. OUT:

80.95 (S-1)

83.90 (S-2)

82.75 (S-3)

DIAM.

48"

48"

48"

SANITARY SEWER PIPE DATA
NAME

S-1

S-2

S-3

SIZE

8"

8"

8"

LENGTH

157'

151'

282'

SLOPE

1.14%

0.69%

0.60%

STORM DRAIN STRUCTURE DATA
STRUCTURE

CB-1

CB-2

CB-3

CB-4

CB-5

CB-6

CB-7

CB-8

CB-9

CB-10

FI-1

FI-2

RIM

87.70

86.80

85.40

84.20

83.55

86.80

87.90

86.55

86.00

75.90

86.00

86.00

INV. IN

82.85 (SD-1)
83.20 (SD-12)

81.80 (SD-2)

80.55 (SD-3)

79.70 (SD-4)

82.90 (SD-6)
82.80 (SD-11)

83.20 (SD-13)

78.60 (SD-5)
81.50 (SD-8)

INV. OUT:

83.70 (SD-1)

82.75 (SD-2)

81.70 (SD-3)

80.45 (SD-4)

79.60 (SD-5)

82.58 (SD-7)

83.30 (SD-6)

82.55 (SD-8)

76.50 (SD-9)

68.20 (SD-10)

83.50 (SD-12)

83.50 (SD-13)

DIAM.

48"

48"

48"

48"

48"

48"

48"

48"

48"

48"

???"

???"

STORM DRAIN PIPE DATA
NAME

SD-1

SD-2

SD-3

SD-4

SD-5

SD-6

SD-7

SD-8

SD-9

SD-10

SD-11

SD-12

SD-13

SIZE

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

6"

6"

LENGTH

131'

108'

110'

110'

127'

81'

20'

99'

66'

10'

42'

21'

21'

SLOPE

0.65%

0.88%

1.04%

0.68%

0.79%

0.49%

2.91%

1.06%

6.50%

2.08%

3.03%

1.45%

1.45%

STORM DRAIN STRUCTURE DATA
STRUCTURE

DMH-2

DMH 11091

RIM
87.48

77.20

INV. IN

82.00 (SD-7)

69.00 (SD-6)

INV. OUT:
77.18 (SD-6)

67.12 (EX SD-1)

DIAM.
60"

48"

77.28 (SD-5)

69.00 (SD-9)
68.00 (SD-10)

05
08

2-
06

_U
-W

FD
.d

w
g,

 T
A

B
:6

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

FO
R

:

O
F:

1" = 30'

SMF

MRS

SMF

F:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

05
00

0\
05

08
2-

06
\D

W
G

\D
es

ig
n\

LO
T 

19
 - 

W
at

er
fa

ll 
D

riv
e 

M
ul

ti-
fa

m
ily

\0
50

82
-0

6_
U

-W
FD

.d
w

g 
- 6

/2
7/

20
24

 1
:5

3 
P

M
 - 

S
H

E
LL

Y
 S

TA
C

E
Y

N

GRID

(IN FEET)
1 INCH =       FT.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

603030 15

30

DESIGNED

SHEET OF

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 S

E
B

A
G

O
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
S

, I
N

C
.  

A
N

Y
 A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

,
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
E

D
 O

R
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

, S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 S
E

B
A

G
O

 T
E

C
H

N
IC

S
. I

N
C

.

R
E

V
:

B
Y

:
D

A
TE

:
S

TA
TU

S
:

CHECKED

DATE

DRAWN

SCALE

PROJECT

FO
R

:

O
F:

02/17/2022

S
H

A
W

N
 M

. F
R

A
N

K
, P

.E
. 6

39
6

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

A
S

M
F

02
/1

3/
20

24
S

U
B

M
IT

 F
O

R
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

M
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
75

 J
oh

n 
R

ob
er

ts
 R

d.
 S

ui
te

 4
A

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
 0

41
06

 2
07

-2
00

-2
10

0

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, B

rid
gt

on
, S

an
fo

rd
 a

nd
 B

at
h

S
E

B
A

G
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
S

.C
O

M
B

S
M

F
03

/1
9/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
C

S
M

F
05

/0
1/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 F
O

R
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
D

S
M

F
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
B

M
IT

E
S

M
F

06
/2

7/
20

24
R

E
V

IS
E

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
U

B
M

IT

126

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

LO
T 

27
 W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
 M

U
LT

I F
A

M
IL

Y

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

 0
40

72
10

22
 P

O
R

TL
A

N
D

 R
D

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T,

 L
LC

05082-06

1. SEWER AND STORMWATER SHOULD BE DESIGNED TO MAINTAIN 10' OF SEPARATION FROM WATER.

2. SEWER CROSSINGS OF 45 TO 90 DEGREES ARE ALLOWED WHEN VERTICAL SEPARATIONS IS 18"
WITH WATER OVER SEWER.

3. WATER MUST MAINTAIN 10' OF SEPARATION FROM OTHER UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES OR
FOUNDATIONS.

4. WATER INFRASTRUCTURE MUST BE BUILD TO MWC SPECIFICATIONS.

5. MWC MUST INSPECT ALL WATER INFRASTRUCTURE BEFORE BACKFILL.

6. WATER LINES TO HAVE 5' DEPTH OF COVER

MAINE WATER COMPANY NOTES

NOTE:  THE APPLICANT WILL COORDINATE KNOX BOX, ANNUNCIATOR PANEL, AND
EXTERNAL FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION LOCATIONS FOR EACH
BUILDING WITH THE SACO FIRE DEPARTMENT AS PART OF THE BUILDING
PERMIT APPLICATIONS.

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 46 of 169) Page 6 of 14 General Attachment: Revised Plan Set (Page 6 of 14)



General Attachment: Revised Plan Set

N
 5

4°
49

'3
6"

 W
82

3.
37

'

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
VW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

D

8" W

12
" W

S

(1) SB

(3) RP

(1) SB(1) HM(1) SB (1) SB (1) HM

(1) RP

(2) HS(2) HS(2) HS

(3) RP

(2) HS(2) HS

(7) HS(7) HS

(1) SB(1) HM(1) SB (1) HM

(1) RP

(2) HS(2) HS(2) HS(2) HS(2) HS

(1) SB

(3) RP

(7) HS

(1) SB

(3) RP

(7) HS

(1) CO

(1) RP

(1) SB

(1) HM
(3) HS

(1) HM

(1) SB
(1) RP

(1) CO

(1) RP

(1) SB

(1) HM

(3) HS

(1) HM

(1) SB

(1) RP

(3) HS

(1) CO
(1) RP
(1) SB

(1) HM

(3) HS

(1) HM

(1) SB

(1) RP

(1) CO

(1) RP
(1) SB
(1) HM

(3) HS

(1) HM

(1) SB

(1) RP

(3) HS

(1) CO
(1) RP

(1) SB

(1) HM

(3) HS

(1) HM

(1) SB

(1) RP

(3) HS

(1) CO

(1) RP
(1) SB
(1) HM

(3) HS

(1) HM

(1) SB

(1) RP

(3) HS

(1) CO

(3) HS (1) HM

(1) RP
(1) SB

(1) RP

(1) HM

(1) SB

(3) HS

(1) CO

(3) HS

(1) HM

(1) RP
(1) SB

(1) RP

(1) HM

(1) SB

(3) HS

(1) CO

(3) HS

(1) HM

(1) RP
(1) SB

(1) RP

(1) HM

(1) SB
(3) HS

(1) CO

(1) HM

(1) RP
(1) SB

(1) RP

(1) HM

(1) SB
(3) HS

(1) CO

(3) HS

(1) HM

(1) RP
(1) SB

(1) RP

(1) HM

(1) SB

(3) HS

(1) CO

(1) HM

(1) RP
(1) SB

(1) RP

(1) HM

(1) SB
(3) HS

MULCHLINE, TYP.

MULCHLINE, TYP.

(1) AB

(2) HS

(1) AB

(1) AB

(3) HS

(1) AB

(1) AB

(1) AB (1) AB

(1) AB

(1) AB

(1) AB (1) AB

(3) HS (3) HS

(1) AB (1) AB

(1) AB

(6) GS

(2) CK

(1) AB

(7) JO(7) JO

(3) JF

(1) JF(1) AB

(5) JO

(2) JO

(1) AB

(2) JF

(4) JO

(2) JF

(3) JO

(7) JO(7) JO

(3) JF

(1) JF
(1) AB

(3) JO

(1) JF

(3) JO

(1) JF

(3) JH
(3) JH

SN
O

W
 S

TO
R

AG
E

(5) JH

(5) JH

PROPOSED TREE LINE BUFFER (TYP.)

05
08

2-
06

_L
S

-W
FD

.d
w

g,
 T

A
B

:6
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N

1" = 20'

SMF

MRS

SMF

F:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

05
00

0\
05

08
2-

06
\D

W
G

\D
es

ig
n\

LO
T 

19
 - 

W
at

er
fa

ll 
D

riv
e 

M
ul

ti-
fa

m
ily

\0
50

82
-0

6_
LS

-W
FD

.d
w

g 
- 6

/2
7/

20
24

 1
:5

4 
P

M
 - 

S
H

E
LL

Y
 S

TA
C

E
Y

N

 

127

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

LO
T 

27
 W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
 M

U
LT

I F
A

M
IL

Y

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

 0
40

72
10

22
 P

O
R

TL
A

N
D

 R
D

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T,

 L
LC

05082-06

(IN FEET)
1 INCH =       FT.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

402020 10

20

CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE

TREES
AB 18 ACER RUBRUM 'BOWHALL' BOWHALL RED MAPLE 2.5" CAL.
CK 2 CLADRASTIS KENTUKEA AMERICAN YELLOWWOOD 2.5" CAL.
GS 6 GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS 'SKYLINE' SKYLINE HONEY LOCUST 2.5" CAL.

SHRUBS
CO 12 CHAMAECYPARIS OBTUSA 'COMPACTA' COMPACT HINOKI FALSE CYPRESS 5 GAL.
HM 28 HYDRANGEA MACROPHYLLA 'ENDLESS SUMMER' ENDLESS SUMMER HYDRANGEA 2 GAL.
JF 14 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS 'SEA GREEN' SEA GREEN JUNIPER 2 GAL.
JH 22 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS 'HETZII COLUMNARIS' HETZI COLUMN JUNIPER 5 GAL.
JO 48 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA 'GREY OWL' GREY OWL EASTERN REDCEDAR 2 GAL.
RP 38 RHODODENDRON X 'P.J.M. COMPACT' PJM COMPACT RHODODENDRON 3 GAL.
SB 32 SPIRAEA X BUMALDA 'ANTHONY WATERER' ANTHONY WATERER SPIREA 3 GAL.

PERENNIALS
HS 120 HEMEROCALLIS X 'STELLA DE ORO' STELLA DE ORO DAYLILY 1 GAL.

PLANT SCHEDULE

DESIGNED

SHEET OF

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 S

E
B

A
G

O
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
S

, I
N

C
.  

A
N

Y
 A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

,
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
E

D
 O

R
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

, S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 S
E

B
A

G
O

 T
E

C
H

N
IC

S
. I

N
C

.

R
E

V
:

B
Y

:
D

A
TE

:
S

TA
TU

S
:

CHECKED

DATE

DRAWN

SCALE

PROJECT

FO
R

:

O
F:

02/17/2022

S
H

A
W

N
 M

. F
R

A
N

K
, P

.E
. 6

39
6

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

A
S

M
F

02
/1

3/
20

24
S

U
B

M
IT

 F
O

R
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

M
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
75

 J
oh

n 
R

ob
er

ts
 R

d.
 S

ui
te

 4
A

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
 0

41
06

 2
07

-2
00

-2
10

0

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, B

rid
gt

on
, S

an
fo

rd
 a

nd
 B

at
h

S
E

B
A

G
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
S

.C
O

M
B

S
M

F
03

/1
9/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
C

S
M

F
05

/0
1/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 F
O

R
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
D

S
M

F
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
B

M
IT

E
S

M
F

06
/2

7/
20

24
R

E
V

IS
E

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
U

B
M

IT

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 47 of 169) Page 7 of 14 General Attachment: Revised Plan Set (Page 7 of 14)



General Attachment: Revised Plan Set

EROSION CONTROL MEASURES                                                                                      
PRE-CONSTRUCTION PHASE

PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION, SEDIMENT BARRIERS (SILT FENCE) WILL BE STAKED/INSTALLED ACROSS THE  SLOPE(S), ON THE CONTOUR AT OR JUST
BELOW THE LIMITS OF CLEARING OR GRUBBING, AND/OR JUST  ABOVE ANY ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE OR WATERCOURSE TO PROTECT AGAINST CONSTRUCTION RELATED
EROSION.  THE PLACEMENT OF SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GUIDELINES  ESTABLISHED IN BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THIS EROSION CONTROL PLAN AND DETAILS IN THIS PLAN SET.  THIS NETWORK IS TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL ALL EXPOSED
SLOPES HAVE AT LEAST 90% VIGOROUS PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER TO PREVENT EROSION. TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED WITHIN
30 DAYS AFTER PERMANENT STABILIZATION IS ATTAINED.

PRIOR TO ANY CLEARING OR GRUBBING, A CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE PROPOSED ENTRANCES AND EXISTING
ROADWAY TO AVOID TRACKING OF MUD, DUST AND DEBRIS FROM THE SITE.

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE A DETAILED SCHEDULE AND MARKED UP PLAN INDICATING AREAS AND COMPONENTS OF THE WORK AND
KEY DATES SHOWING DATE OF DISTURBANCE AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK. THE  CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH THE
MUNICIPAL STAFF. THREE COPIES OF THE SCHEDULE AND MARKED UP PLAN SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE MUNICIPALITY THREE DAYS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED
PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. SPECIAL ATTENTION SHALL BE GIVEN TO THE 14 DAY LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE IN THE SCHEDULE ADDRESSING TEMPORARY  AND
PERMANENT VEGETATION MEASURES.

CONSTRUCTION AND POST-CONSTRUCTION PHASE

AREAS UNDERGOING ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION SHALL ONLY EXPOSE THAT AMOUNT OF MINERAL SOIL NECESSARY FOR PROGRESSIVE AND EFFICIENT CONSTRUCTION.  AN
AREA CONSIDERED OPEN IS ANY AREA NOT STABILIZED WITH PAVEMENT, VEGETATION, MULCHING, EROSION CONTROL MATS, RIPRAP OR GRAVEL BASE ON A ROAD, SUCH
AS ACTIVE EXCAVATION AND ACTIVE GRADING.  LIMIT THE EXPOSED AREA TO THOSE AREAS IN WHICH WORK IS ACTIVELY OCCURRING OR CAN BE MULCHED IN THE SAME
DAY.  OPEN AREAS SHALL BE ANCHORED WITH TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL AS SHOWN ON THE DESIGN PLANS AND AS DESCRIBED WITHIN THIS EROSION CONTROL
PLAN WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS OF DISTURBANCE.  AREAS LOCATED WITHIN 100 FEET OF STREAMS SHALL BE ANCHORED WITH TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL WITHIN
SEVEN (7) DAYS. REFER TO WINTER EROSION CONTROL NOTES FOR THE TREATMENT OF OPEN AREAS AFTER OCTOBER 1ST OF THE CONSTRUCTION YEAR.

THE CONTRACTOR MUST INSTALL ANY ADDED MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO CONTROL EROSION/SEDIMENTATION FROM THE SITE DEPENDENT UPON THE
ACTUAL SITE AND WEATHER CONDITIONS. CONTINUATION OF EARTHWORK OPERATIONS ON ADDITIONAL AREAS SHALL NOT BEGIN UNTIL THE EXPOSED SOIL SURFACE ON
THE AREA BEING WORKED HAS BEEN STABILIZED, IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE AREAS WITHOUT EROSION CONTROL PROTECTION.

EROSION CONTROL APPLICATIONS & MEASURES
THE PLACEMENT OF EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED IN BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN AND DETAILS IN THE PLAN SET.

1. TEMPORARY MULCHING:

ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH MATERIALS SPECIFIED BELOW PRIOR TO ANY STORM EVENT.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT FINAL GRADED WITHIN 14 DAYS
SHALL BE MULCHED.  DISTURBED AREAS ADJACENT TO NATURAL RESOURCES THAT ARE NOT GRADED WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS SHALL BE MULCHED. ALSO, AREAS, WHICH
HAVE BEEN TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY SEEDED, SHALL BE MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING SEEDING.  EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS ARE RECOMMENDED TO BE
USED AT THE BASE OF GRASSED WATERWAYS AND ON SLOPES GREATER THAN 33%.  MULCH ANCHORING SHOULD BE USED ON SLOPES GREATER THAN 5% AFTER
SEPTEMBER 15TH OF THE CONSTRUCTION YEAR (SEE WINTER EROSION CONTROL NOTES).
TYPES OF MULCH:

HAY OR STRAW: SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE OF 75 LBS/1,000 S.F. (1.5 TONS PER ACRE).

EROSION CONTROL MIX: SHALL BE PLACED EVENLY AND MUST PROVIDE 100% SOIL COVERAGE. EROSION CONTROL MIX SHALL BE APPLIED SUCH THAT THE THICKNESS ON
SLOPES 3:1 OR LESS IS 2 INCHES PLUS 1/2 INCH PER 20 FEET OF SLOPE UP TO 100 FEET.  THE THICKNESS ON SLOPES BETWEEN 3:1 AND 2:1 SHALL BE 4 INCHES PLUS 1/2
INCH PER 20 FEET OF SLOPE UP TO 100 FEET. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON SLOPES GREATER THAN 2:1.

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET: SHALL BE INSTALLED SUCH THAT CONTINUOUS CONTACT BETWEEN THE MAT AND THE SOIL IS OBTAINED.  INSTALL BLANKETS AND STAPLE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

2. SOIL STOCKPILES:

STOCKPILES OF SOIL OR SUBSOIL SHALL BE MULCHED WITH HAY OR STRAW AT A RATE OF 75 LBS/1,000 S.F. (1.5 TONS PER ACRE) OR WITH A FOUR-INCH LAYER OF WOOD
WASTE EROSION CONTROL MIX. THIS WILL BE DONE WITHIN 24 HOURS OF STOCKING AND RE-ESTABLISHED PRIOR TO ANY RAINFALL. ANY SOIL STOCKPILE WILL NOT BE
PLACED (EVEN COVERED WITH HAY OR STRAW) WITHIN 100 FEET FROM ANY NATURAL RESOURCES. SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE INSTALLED DOWNGRADIENT OF
STOCKPILES, AND STORMWATER SHALL BE PREVENTED FROM RUNNING ONTO THE STOCKPILE.

3. NATURAL RESOURCES PROTECTION:

ANY AREAS WITHIN 100 FEET FROM ANY NATURAL RESOURCES SHALL BE MULCHED USING TEMPORARY MULCHING (AS DESCRIBED IN PART 1 OF THIS SECTION) WITHIN 7
DAYS OF EXPOSURE OR PRIOR TO ANY STORM EVENT. SEDIMENT BARRIERS (AS DESCRIBED IN PART 4 OF THIS SECTION) SHALL BE PLACED BETWEEN ANY NATURAL
RESOURCE AND THE DISTURBED AREA.  PROJECTS CROSSING THE NATURAL RESOURCE SHALL BE PROTECTED A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 100 FEET ON EITHER SIDE FROM
THE RESOURCE.

4. SEDIMENT BARRIERS:

PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION, SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE STAKED ACROSS THE SLOPE(S), ON THE CONTOUR AT OR JUST BELOW THE LIMITS OF
CLEARING OR GRUBBING, AND/OR JUST  ABOVE ANY ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE OR WATERCOURSE TO PROTECT AGAINST CONSTRUCTION RELATED  EROSION.  SEDIMENT
BARRIERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL ALL EXPOSED SLOPES HAVE AT LEAST 90% VIGOROUS PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER TO PREVENT
EROSION.

SILT FENCE: SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE DETAIL ON THE PLANS. THE EFFECTIVE HEIGHT OF THE FENCE SHALL NOT EXCEED 36 INCHES. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT SILT
FENCE BE REMOVED BY CUTTING THE FENCE MATERIALS AT GROUND LEVEL SO AS TO AVOID ADDITIONAL SOIL DISTURBANCE.

HAY BALES: SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED ADJACENT TO WETLAND.  INSTALL PER THE DETAIL ON THE PLANS. BALES SHALL BE WIRE-BOUND OR STRING-TIED AND THESE
BINDINGS MUST REMAIN PARALLEL WITH THE GROUND SURFACE DURING INSTALLATION TO PREVENT DETERIORATION OF THE BINDINGS.  BALES SHALL BE INSTALLED
WITHIN A MINIMUM 4 INCH DEEP TRENCH LINE WITH ENDS OF ADJACENT BALES TIGHTLY ABUTTING ONE ANOTHER.

EROSION CONTROL MIX: SHALL NOT BE USED ADJACENT TO WETLANDS.  INSTALL PER THE DETAIL ON THE PLANS.  THE MIX SHALL CONSIST PRIMARILY OF ORGANIC
MATERIAL AND CONTAIN A WELL-GRADED MIXTURE OF PARTICLE SIZES AND MAY CONTAIN ROCKS LESS THAN 4 INCHES IN DIAMETER.  THE MIX COMPOSITION SHALL MEET
THE STANDARDS DESCRIBED WITHIN THE MDEP BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES.  NO TRENCHING IS REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION OF THIS BARRIER. EROSION CONTROL
MIX BERMS SHALL NOT BE USED AT THE BOTTOM OF STEEP SLOPES (>8%) OR SLOPES WITH FLOWING WATER.

CONTINUOUS CONTAINED BERM: SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE DETAIL ON THE PLANS.  THIS SEDIMENT BARRIER IS EROSION CONTROL MIX PLACED WITHIN A SYNTHETIC
TUBULAR NETTING AND PERFORMS AS A STURDY SEDIMENT BARRIER THAT WORKS WELL ON HARD GROUND SUCH AS FROZEN CONDITIONS, TRAVELED AREAS OR
PAVEMENT.  NO TRENCHING IS REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION OF THIS BARRIER.

5. TEMPORARY CHECK DAMS:

SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE DETAIL ON THE PLANS.  CHECK DAMS ARE TO BE PLACED WITHIN DITCHES/ SWALES AS SPECIFIED ON THE DESIGN PLANS IMMEDIATELY
AFTER FINAL GRADING.  CHECK DAMS SHALL BE 2 FEET HIGH.  TEMPORARY CHECK DAMS MAY BE REMOVED ONLY AFTER THE ROADWAYS ARE PAVED AND THE VEGETATED
SWALE ARE ESTABLISHED WITH AT LEAST 90% OF VIGOROUS PERENNIAL GROWTH.  THE AREA BENEATH THE CHECK DAM MUST BE SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY
AFTER REMOVAL OF THE CHECK DAM.

STONE CHECK DAMS: STONE DAMS SHOULD BE CONSTRUCTED OF 2 TO 3 INCH STONE AND PLACED SUCH THAT COMPLETE COVERAGE OF THE SWALE IS OBTAINED AND
THAT THE CENTER OF THE DAM IS 6 INCHES LOWER THAT THE OUTER EDGES.

HAY BALE CHECK DAMS: BALES SHALL BE WIRE-BOUND OR STRING-TIED. BALES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN A MINIMUM 4 INCH DEEP TRENCH LINE WITH ENDS OF
ADJACENT BALES TIGHTLY ABUTTING ONE ANOTHER.  HAY BALES SHALL BE PLACED SUCH THAT COMPLETE COVERAGE OF THE SWALE IS OBTAINED AND THAT THE CENTER
OF THE DAM IS 6 INCHES LOWER THAT THE OUTER EDGES.

MANUFACTURED CHECK DAMS:  MANUFACTURED CHECK DAMS, AS SPECIFIED IN THE DETAIL ON THE PLANS, MAY BE USED IF AUTHORIZED BY THE PROPER LOCAL, STATE
OR FEDERAL REGULATING AGENCIES.  THESE UNITS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURE'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

6. STORMDRAIN INLET PROTECTION:

INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE PLACED AROUND A STORMDRAIN DROP INLET OR CURB INLET PRIOR TO PERMANENT STABILIZATION OF THE IMMEDIATE AND UPSTREAM
DISTURBED AREAS.  THEY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN A MANNER THAT WILL FACILITATE CLEAN-OUT AND DISPOSAL OF TRAPPED SEDIMENTS AND MINIMIZE INTERFERENCE
WITH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.  ANY RESULTANT PONDING OF WATER FROM THE PROTECTION METHOD MUST NOT CAUSE EXCESSIVE INCONVENIENCE OR DAMAGE TO
ADJACENT AREAS OR STRUCTURES.

HAY BALE DROP INLET PROTECTION: WE DO NOT RECOMMEND THE USE OF HAY BALES AS INLET PROTECTION.

CONCRETE BLOCK AND STONE INLET SEDIMENT FILTER (DROP OR CURB INLET): SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE DETAIL ON THE PLANS.  THE HEIGHT OF THE CONCRETE
BLOCK BARRIER CAN VARY BUT MUST BE BETWEEN 12 AND 24 INCHES TALL.  A MINIMUM OF 1 INCH CRUSHED STONE SHALL BE USED.

MANUFACTURED SEDIMENT BARRIERS AND FILTER (DROP OR CURB INLET): MANUFACTURED FILTERS, AS SPECIFIED IN THE DETAIL ON THE PLANS, MAY BE USED IF
INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

7. STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT:

PRIOR TO CLEARING AND/OR GRUBBING THE SITE A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WHEREVER TRAFFIC WILL EXIT THE
CONSTRUCTION SITE ONTO A PAVED ROADWAY IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION SITE ONTO PUBLIC
ROADWAYS.  THE ENTRANCES AND ADJACENT ROADWAY AREAS SHALL BE PERIODICALLY SWEPT TO FURTHER MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF MUD, DUST OR DEBRIS FROM
THE CONSTRUCTION AREA. THE TERM “SWEEP” IS UNDERSTOOD TO MEAN REMOVAL AND RECOVERY OF TRACKED SEDIMENT WITH A STREET SWEEPER, NOT BRUSHING
THE MATERIAL INTO SWALES OR STRUCTURES WITH A MECHANICAL BROOM.   STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXITS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN AREAS SPECIFIED ON THE
PLANS AND AS DETAILED ON THE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE UNTIL ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE STABILIZED.

DUST CONTROL:

DUST CONTROL DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE ACHIEVED BY THE USE OF A WATERING TRUCK TO PERIODICALLY SPRINKLE THE EXPOSED ROADWAY AREAS AS
NECESSARY TO REDUCE DUST DURING THE DRY MONTHS. APPLYING OTHER DUST CONTROL PRODUCTS SUCH AS CALCIUM CHLORIDE OR OTHER MANUFACTURED
PRODUCTS ARE ALLOWED IF AUTHORIZED BY THE PROPER LOCAL, STATE AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATING AGENCIES.  HOWEVER, IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S ULTIMATE
RESPONSIBILITY TO MITIGATE DUST AND SOIL LOSS FROM THE SITE. IF OFFSITE TRACKING OCCURS, PUBLIC ROADS SHOULD BE SWEPT IMMEDIATELY AND NOT LESS THAN
ONCE A WEEK AND PRIOR TO SIGNIFICANT STORM EVENTS.

TEMPORARY VEGETATION:

TEMPORARY VEGETATION SHALL BE APPLIED TO DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL NOT RECEIVE FINAL GRADING FOR PERIODS UP TO 12 MONTHS.  THIS PROCEDURE SHOULD
BE USED EXTENSIVELY IN AREAS ADJACENT TO NATURAL RESOURCES.  SEEDBED PREPARATION AND APPLICATION OF SEED SHALL BE CONDUCTED AS INDICATED IN THE
PERMANENT VEGETATION SECTION OF THIS NARRATIVE.  SPECIFIC SEEDS (FAST GROWING AND SHORT LIVING) SHALL BE SELECTED FROM THE MAINE EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP MANUALS FOR CONTRACTORS AND ENGINEERS, LATEST REVISION.  ALTERNATIVE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHOULD BE USED IF SEEDING
CAN NOT BE DONE BEFORE SEPTEMBER 15TH OF THE CONSTRUCTION YEAR.

PERMANENT VEGETATION:

REVEGETATION MEASURES SHALL COMMENCE IMMEDIATELY UPON COMPLETION OF FINAL GRADING OF AREAS TO BE LOAMED AND SEEDED. THE APPLICATION OF SEED
SHALL BE CONDUCTED BETWEEN APRIL 1ST AND OCTOBER 1ST OF THE CONSTRUCTION YEAR, PLEASE REFER TO THE WINTER EROSION CONTROL NOTES FOR MORE
DETAIL.  REVEGETATION MEASURES SHALL CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:

THE WINTER CONSTRUCTION PERIOD IS FROM NOVEMBER 1 THROUGH APRIL 15.  IF THE CONSTRUCTION SITE IS NOT STABILIZED WITH PAVEMENT, A ROAD GRAVEL BASE,
75% MATURE VEGETATION COVER OR RIPRAP BY NOVEMBER 1 THEN THE SITE NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED WITH OVER-WINTER STABILIZATION.  AN AREA CONSIDERED OPEN
IS ANY AREA NOT STABILIZED WITH PAVEMENT, VEGETATION, MULCHING, EROSION CONTROL MATS, RIPRAP OR GRAVEL BASE ON A ROAD.  LIMIT THE EXPOSED AREA TO
THOSE AREAS IN WHICH WORK IS EXPECTED TO BE UNDER TAKEN DURING THE PROCEEDING 15 DAYS AND THAT CAN BE MULCHED IN ONE DAY PRIOR TO ANY SNOW EVENT.
ALL AREAS SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE DENUDED UNTIL THE SUBBASE GRAVEL IS INSTALLED IN ROADWAY AREAS OR THE AREAS OF FUTURE LOAM AND SEED HAVE BEEN
LOAMED, SEEDED AND MULCHED. HAY AND STRAW MULCH RATE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 150 LBS./1,000 S.F. (3 TONS/ACRE) AND SHALL BE PROPERLY ANCHORED.  THE
CONTRACTOR MUST INSTALL ANY ADDED MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO CONTROL EROSION/SEDIMENTATION FROM THE SITE DEPENDENT UPON THE ACTUAL
SITE AND WEATHER CONDITIONS.  CONTINUATION OF EARTHWORK OPERATIONS ON ADDITIONAL AREAS SHALL NOT BEGIN UNTIL THE EXPOSED SOIL SURFACE ON THE AREA
BEING WORKED HAS BEEN STABILIZED, IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE AREAS WITHOUT EROSION CONTROL PROTECTION. THE MAXIMUM OPEN AREA DURING WINTER
CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE LIMITED TO 1 ACRE OR LESS.

1.  SOIL STOCKPILES

STOCKPILES OF SOIL OR SUBSOIL WILL BE MULCHED FOR OVER WINTER PROTECTION WITH HAY OR STRAW AT TWICE THE NORMAL RATE OR AT 150 LBS/1,000 S.F. (3
TONS PER ACRE) OR WITH A FOUR-INCH LAYER OF WOOD WASTE EROSION CONTROL MIX. THIS WILL BE DONE WITHIN 24 HOURS OF STOCKING AND RE-ESTABLISHED
PRIOR TO ANY RAINFALL OR SNOWFALL. ANY SOIL STOCKPILE WILL NOT BE PLACED (EVEN COVERED WITH HAY OR STRAW) WITHIN 100 FEET FROM ANY NATURAL
RESOURCES.

2. NATURAL RESOURCES PROTECTION

ANY AREAS WITHIN 100 FEET FROM ANY NATURAL RESOURCES, IF NOT STABILIZED WITH A MINIMUM OF 75% MATURE VEGETATION CATCH, SHALL BE MULCHED BY
DECEMBER 1 AND ANCHORED WITH PLASTIC NETTING OR PROTECTED WITH EROSION CONTROL MATS. DURING WINTER CONSTRUCTION, A DOUBLE LINE OF SEDIMENT
BARRIERS (I.E. SILT FENCE BACKED WITH HAY BALES OR EROSION CONTROL MIX) WILL BE PLACED BETWEEN ANY NATURAL RESOURCE AND THE DISTURBED AREA.

PROJECTS CROSSING THE NATURAL RESOURCE SHALL BE PROTECTED A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 100 FEET ON EITHER SIDE FROM THE RESOURCE. EXISTING PROJECTS
NOT STABILIZED BY DECEMBER 1 SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH THE SECOND LINE OF SEDIMENT BARRIER TO ENSURE FUNCTIONALITY DURING THE SPRING THAW AND
RAINS.

3. SEDIMENT BARRIERS

DURING FROZEN CONDITIONS, SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL CONSIST OF WOOD WASTE FILTER BERMS AS FROZEN SOIL PREVENTS THE PROPER INSTALLATION OF HAY
BALES AND SEDIMENT SILT FENCES.

4. MULCHING

ALL AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE DENUDED UNTIL AREAS OF FUTURE LOAM AND SEED HAVE BEEN LOAMED, SEEDED AND MULCHED. HAY AND STRAW MULCH
SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE OF 150 LB. PER 1.000 SQUARE FEET OR 3 TONS/ACRE (TWICE THE NORMAL ACCEPTED RATE OF 75-LBS./1,000 S.F. OR 1.5 TONS/ACRE) AND
SHALL BE PROPERLY ANCHORED. MULCH SHALL NOT BE SPREAD ON TOP OF SNOW. THE SNOW WILL BE REMOVED DOWN TO A ONE-INCH DEPTH OR LESS PRIOR TO
APPLICATION. AFTER EACH DAY OF FINAL GRADING, THE AREA WILL BE PROPERLY STABILIZED WITH ANCHORED HAY OR STRAW OR EROSION CONTROL MATTING. AN
AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO HAVE BEEN STABILIZED WHEN EXPOSED SURFACES HAVE BEEN EITHER MULCHED WITH STRAW OR HAY AT A RATE OF 150 LB. PER 1.000
SQUARE FEET (3TONS/ACRE) AND ADEQUATELY ANCHORED THAT GROUND SURFACE IS NOT VISIBLE THOUGH THE MULCH.

BETWEEN THE DATES OF SEPTEMBER 1 AND APRIL 15, ALL MULCH SHALL BE ANCHORED BY EITHER PEG LINE, MULCH NETTING, ASPHALT EMULSION CHEMICAL, TRACK
OR WOOD CELLULOSE FIBER. WHEN GROUND SURFACE IS NOT VISIBLE THOUGH THE MULCH THEN COVER IS SUFFICIENT.
AFTER NOVEMBER 1ST, MULCH AND ANCHORING OF ALL BARE SOIL SHALL OCCUR AT THE END OF EACH FINAL GRADING WORK DAY.

5. MULCHING ON SLOPES AND DITCHES

SLOPES SHALL NOT BE LEFT EXPOSED FOR ANY EXTENDED TIME OF WORK SUSPENSION UNLESS FULLY MULCHED AND ANCHORED WITH PEG AND NETTING OR WITH
EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS. MULCHING SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE OF 230 LBS/1,000 S.F. ON ALL SLOPES GREATER THAN 8%. MULCH NETTING SHALL BE USED TO
ANCHOR MULCH IN ALL DRAINAGE WAYS WITH A SLOPE GREATER THAN 3% FOR SLOPES EXPOSED TO DIRECT WINDS AND FOR ALL OTHER SLOPES GREATER THAN 5%.
EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS SHALL BE USED IN LIEU OF MULCH IN ALL DRAINAGE WAYS WITH SLOPES 8%.  EROSION CONTROL MIX CAN BE USED TO SUBSTITUTE
EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS ON ALL SLOPES EXCEPT DITCHES.

6. SEEDING

BETWEEN THE DATES OF OCTOBER 15 AND APRIL 1ST, LOAM OR SEED WILL NOT BE REQUIRED. DURING PERIODS OF ABOVE FREEZING TEMPERATURES FINISHED AREAS
SHALL BE FINE GRADED AND EITHER PROTECTED WITH MULCH OR TEMPORARILY SEEDED AND MULCHED UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE FINAL TREATMENT CAN BE APPLIED.
IF THE DATE IS AFTER NOVEMBER 1ST AND IF THE EXPOSED AREA HAS BEEN LOOMED, FINAL GRADED WITH A UNIFORM SURFACE, THEN THE AREA MAY BE DORMANT
SEEDED AT A RATE OF 3 TIMES HIGHER THAN SPECIFIED FOR PERMANENT SEED AND THEN MULCHED.  DORMANT SEEDING MAY BE SELECTED TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO
THE PLACEMENT OF MULCH AND FABRIC NETTING ANCHORED WITH STAPLES.  IF DORMANT SEEDING IS USED FOR THE SITE, ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE 4'
OF LOAM AND SEED AT AN APPLICATION RATE OF 5LBS/1000 S.F. ALL AREAS SEEDED DURING THE WINTER WILL BE INSPECTED IN THE SPRING FOR ADEQUATE CATCH.
ALL AREAS SUFFICIENTLY VEGETATED (LESS THAN 75% CATCH) SHALL BE REVEGETATED BY REPLACING LOAM, SEED AND MULCH. IF DORMANT SEEDING IS NOT USED
FOR THE SITE, ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE REVEGETATED IN THE SPRING. SEED TYPE SHALL BE WINTER RYE.

7. INSPECTION AND MONITORING

MAINTENANCE MEASURES SHALL BE APPLIED AS NEEDED DURING THE ENTIRE CONSTRUCTION SEASON. AT A MINIMUM, AFTER EACH RAINFALL, SNOW STORM OR
PERIOD OF THAWING AND RUNOFF, THE SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM A VISUAL INSPECTION OF ALL INSTALLED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND PERFORM
REPAIRS AS NEEDED TO INSURE THEIR CONTINUOUS FUNCTION.
FOLLOWING THE TEMPORARY AND OR FINAL SEEDING AND MULCHING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IN THE SPRING INSPECT AND REPAIR ANY DAMAGES AND/ OR
UNESTABLISHED SPOTS. ESTABLISHED VEGETATIVE COVER MEANS A MINIMUM OF 90% OF AREAS VEGETATED WITH VIGOROUS GROWTH.

STANDARDS FOR TIMELY STABILIZATION OF CONSTRUCTION SITES DURING WINTER

1. STANDARD FOR THE TIMELY STABILIZATION OF DITCHES AND CHANNELS -- THE APPLICANT WILL CONSTRUCT AND STABILIZE ALL STONE-LINED DITCHES AND CHANNELS
ON THE SITE BY NOVEMBER 15.  THE APPLICANT WILL CONSTRUCT AND STABILIZE ALL GRASS-LINED DITCHES AND CHANNELS ON THE SITE BY SEPTEMBER 15.  IF THE
APPLICANT FAILS TO STABILIZE A DITCH OR CHANNEL TO BE GRASS-LINED BY SEPTEMBER 15, THEN THE APPLICANT WILL TAKE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS TO
STABILIZE THE DITCH FOR LATE FALL AND WINTER.

INSTALL A SOD LINING IN THE DITCH -- THE APPLICANT WILL LINE THE DITCH WITH PROPERLY INSTALLED SOD BY OCTOBER 1.  PROPER INSTALLATION INCLUDES THE
APPLICANT PINNING THE SOD ONTO THE SOIL WITH WIRE PINS, ROLLING THE SOD TO GUARANTEE CONTACT BETWEEN THE SOD AND UNDERLYING SOIL, WATERING THE
SOD TO PROMOTE ROOT GROWTH INTO THE DISTURBED SOIL, AND ANCHORING THE SOD WITH JUTE OR PLASTIC MESH TO PREVENT THE SOD STRIPS FROM SLOUGHING
DURING FLOW CONDITIONS.
INSTALL A STONE LINING IN THE DITCH --THE APPLICANT WILL LINE THE DITCH WITH STONE RIPRAP BY NOVEMBER 15.  THE APPLICANT WILL HIRE A REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER TO DETERMINE THE STONE SIZE AND LINING THICKNESS NEEDED TO WITHSTAND THE ANTICIPATED FLOW VELOCITIES AND FLOW DEPTHS
WITHIN THE DITCH.  IF NECESSARY, THE APPLICANT WILL REGRADE THE DITCH PRIOR TO PLACING THE STONE LINING SO TO PREVENT THE STONE LINING FROM
REDUCING THE DITCH'S CROSS-SECTIONAL AREA.

2. STANDARD FOR THE TIMELY STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED SLOPES -- THE APPLICANT WILL CONSTRUCT AND STABILIZE STONE-COVERED SLOPES BY NOVEMBER 15.
THE APPLICANT WILL SEED AND MULCH ALL SLOPES TO BE VEGETATED BY SEPTEMBER 15.  THE DEPARTMENT WILL CONSIDER ANY AREA HAVING A GRADE GREATER
THAN 15% (10H:1V) TO BE A SLOPE.  IF THE APPLICANT FAILS TO STABILIZE ANY SLOPE TO BE VEGETATED BY SEPTEMBER 15, THEN THE APPLICANT WILL TAKE ONE OF
THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS TO STABILIZE THE SLOPE FOR LATE FALL AND WINTER.

STABILIZE THE SOIL WITH TEMPORARY VEGETATION AND EROSION CONTROL MATS -- BY OCTOBER 1 THE APPLICANT WILL SEED THE DISTURBED SLOPE WITH WINTER
RYE AT A SEEDING RATE OF 3 POUNDS PER 1000 SQUARE FEET AND APPLY EROSION CONTROL MATS OVER THE MULCHED SLOPE.  THE APPLICANT WILL MONITOR
GROWTH OF THE RYE OVER THE NEXT 30 DAYS.  IF THE RYE FAILS TO GROW AT LEAST THREE INCHES OR COVER AT LEAST 75% OF THE DISTURBED SLOPE BY
NOVEMBER 1, THEN THE APPLICANT WILL COVER THE SLOPE WITH A LAYER OF WOOD WASTE COMPOST AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM III OF THIS CONDITION OR WITH STONE
RIPRAP AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM IV OF THIS CONDITION.

STABILIZE THE SLOPE WITH SOD -- THE APPLICANT WILL STABILIZE THE DISTURBED SLOPE WITH PROPERLY INSTALLED SOD BY OCTOBER 1.  PROPER INSTALLATION
INCLUDES THE APPLICANT PINNING THE SOD ONTO THE SLOPE WITH WIRE PINS, ROLLING THE SOD TO GUARANTEE CONTACT BETWEEN THE SOD AND UNDERLYING
SOIL, AND WATERING THE SOD TO PROMOTE ROOT GROWTH INTO THE DISTURBED SOIL.  THE APPLICANT WILL NOT USE LATE-SEASON SOD INSTALLATION TO STABILIZE
SLOPES HAVING A GRADE GREATER THAN 33% (3H:1V).

STABILIZE THE SLOPE WITH WOOD WASTE COMPOST -- THE APPLICANT WILL PLACE A SIX-INCH LAYER OF WOOD WASTE COMPOST ON THE SLOPE BY NOVEMBER 15.
PRIOR TO PLACING THE WOOD WASTE COMPOST, THE APPLICANT WILL REMOVE ANY SNOW ACCUMULATION ON THE DISTURBED SLOPE.  THE APPLICANT WILL NOT USE
WOOD WASTE COMPOST TO STABILIZE SLOPES HAVING GRADES GREATER THAN 50% (2H:1V) OR HAVING GROUNDWATER SEEPS ON THE SLOPE FACE.

STABILIZE THE SLOPE WITH STONE RIPRAP -- THE APPLICANT WILL PLACE A LAYER OF STONE RIPRAP ON THE SLOPE BY NOVEMBER 15.  THE APPLICANT WILL HIRE A
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER TO DETERMINE THE STONE SIZE NEEDED FOR STABILITY AND TO DESIGN A FILTER LAYER FOR UNDERNEATH THE RIPRAP.

3. STANDARD FOR THE TIMELY STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED SOILS -- BY SEPTEMBER 15 THE APPLICANT WILL SEED AND MULCH ALL DISTURBED SOILS ON AREAS HAVING
A SLOPE LESS THAN 15%.  IF THE APPLICANT FAILS TO STABILIZE THESE SOILS BY THIS DATE, THEN THE APPLICANT WILL TAKE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS TO
STABILIZE THE SOIL FOR LATE FALL AND WINTER.
STABILIZE THE SOIL WITH TEMPORARY VEGETATION -- BY OCTOBER 1 THE APPLICANT WILL SEED THE DISTURBED SOIL WITH WINTER RYE AT A SEEDING RATE OF 3
POUNDS PER 1000 SQUARE FEET, LIGHTLY MULCH THE SEEDED SOIL WITH HAY OR STRAW AT 75 POUNDS PER 1000 SQUARE FEET, AND ANCHOR THE MULCH WITH
PLASTIC NETTING.  THE APPLICANT WILL MONITOR GROWTH OF THE RYE OVER THE NEXT 30 DAYS.  IF THE RYE FAILS GROW AT LEAST THREE INCHES OR COVER AT
LEAST 75% OF THE DISTURBED SOIL BEFORE NOVEMBER 15, THEN THE APPLICANT WILL MULCH THE AREA FOR OVER-WINTER PROTECTION AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM III OF
THIS STANDARD.
STABILIZE THE SOIL WITH SOD -- THE APPLICANT WILL STABILIZE THE DISTURBED SOIL WITH PROPERLY INSTALLED SOD BY OCTOBER 1.  PROPER INSTALLATION
INCLUDES THE APPLICANT PINNING THE SOD ONTO THE SOIL WITH WIRE PINS, ROLLING THE SOD TO GUARANTEE CONTACT BETWEEN THE SOD AND UNDERLYING SOIL,
AND WATERING THE SOD TO PROMOTE ROOT GROWTH INTO THE DISTURBED SOIL.
STABILIZE THE SOIL WITH MULCH -- BY NOVEMBER 15 THE APPLICANT WILL MULCH THE DISTURBED SOIL BY SPREADING HAY OR STRAW AT A RATE OF AT LEAST 150
POUNDS PER 1000 SQUARE FEET ON THE AREA SO THAT NO SOIL IS VISIBLE THROUGH THE MULCH.  PRIOR TO APPLYING THE MULCH, THE APPLICANT WILL REMOVE ANY
SNOW ACCUMULATION ON THE DISTURBED AREA.  IMMEDIATELY AFTER APPLYING THE MULCH, THE APPLICANT WILL ANCHOR THE MULCH WITH PLASTIC NETTING TO
PREVENT WIND FROM MOVING THE MULCH OFF THE DISTURBED SOIL.

WINTER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES                                                                    

HOUSEKEEPING:

1. SPILL PREVENTION. CONTROLS MUST BE USED TO PREVENT POLLUTANTS FROM CONSTRUCTION AND WASTE MATERIALS STORED ON SITE TO ENTER STORMWATER, WHICH
INCLUDES STORAGE PRACTICES TO MINIMIZE EXPOSURE OF THE MATERIALS TO STORMWATER. THE SITE CONTRACTOR OR OPERATOR MUST DEVELOP, AND IMPLEMENT AS
NECESSARY, APPROPRIATE SPILL PREVENTION, CONTAINMENT, AND RESPONSE PLANNING MEASURES.

2. GROUNDWATER PROTECTION. DURING CONSTRUCTION, LIQUID PETROLEUM PRODUCTS AND OTHER HAZARDOUS MATERIALS WITH THE POTENTIAL TO CONTAMINATE
GROUNDWATER MAY NOT BE STORED OR HANDLED IN AREAS OF THE SITE DRAINING TO AN INFILTRATION AREA. AN "INFILTRATION AREA" IS ANY AREA OF THE SITE THAT BY
DESIGN OR AS A RESULT OF SOILS, TOPOGRAPHY AND OTHER RELEVANT FACTORS ACCUMULATES RUNOFF THAT INFILTRATES INTO THE SOIL. DIKES, BERMS, SUMPS, AND
OTHER FORMS OF SECONDARY CONTAINMENT THAT PREVENT DISCHARGE TO GROUNDWATER MAY BE USED TO ISOLATE PORTIONS OF THE SITE FOR THE PURPOSES OF
STORAGE AND HANDLING OF THESE MATERIALS. ANY PROJECT PROPOSING INFILTRATION OF STORMWATER MUST PROVIDE ADEQUATE PRE-TREATMENT OF STORMWATER
PRIOR TO DISCHARGE OF STORMWATER TO THE INFILTRATION AREA, OR PROVIDE FOR TREATMENT WITHIN THE INFILTRATION AREA, IN ORDER TO PREVENT THE ACCUMULATION
OF FINES, REDUCTION IN INFILTRATION RATE, AND CONSEQUENT FLOODING AND DESTABILIZATION.

3. FUGITIVE SEDIMENT AND DUST. ACTIONS MUST BE TAKEN TO ENSURE THAT ACTIVITIES DO NOT RESULT IN NOTICEABLE EROSION OF SOILS OR FUGITIVE DUST EMISSIONS
DURING OR AFTER CONSTRUCTION. OIL MAY NOT BE USED FOR DUST CONTROL, BUT OTHER WATER ADDITIVES MAY BE CONSIDERED AS NEEDED. A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE (SCE) SHOULD BE INCLUDED TO MINIMIZE TRACKING OF MUD AND SEDIMENT. IF OFF-SITE TRACKING OCCURS, PUBLIC ROADS SHOULD BE SWEPT IMMEDIATELY AND
NO LESS THAN ONCE A WEEK AND PRIOR TO SIGNIFICANT STORM EVENTS. OPERATIONS DURING DRY MONTHS, THAT EXPERIENCE FUGITIVE DUST PROBLEMS, SHOULD WET
DOWN UNPAVED ACCESS ROADS ONCE A WEEK OR MORE FREQUENTLY AS NEEDED WITH A WATER ADDITIVE TO SUPPRESS FUGITIVE SEDIMENT AND DUST.

4. DEBRIS AND OTHER MATERIALS. MINIMIZE THE EXPOSURE OF CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, BUILDING AND LANDSCAPING MATERIALS, TRASH, FERTILIZERS, PESTICIDES, HERBICIDES,
DETERGENTS, SANITARY WASTE AND OTHER MATERIALS TO PRECIPITATION AND STORMWATER RUNOFF. THESE MATERIALS MUST BE PREVENTED FROM BECOMING A
POLLUTANT SOURCE.

5. EXCAVATION DE-WATERING. EXCAVATION DE-WATERING IS THE REMOVAL OF WATER FROM TRENCHES, FOUNDATIONS, COFFER DAMS, PONDS, AND OTHER AREAS WITHIN THE
CONSTRUCTION AREA THAT RETAIN WATER AFTER EXCAVATION. IN MOST CASES THE COLLECTED WATER IS HEAVILY SILTED AND HINDERS CORRECT AND SAFE CONSTRUCTION
PRACTICES. THE COLLECTED WATER REMOVED FROM THE PONDED AREA, EITHER THROUGH GRAVITY OR PUMPING, MUST BE SPREAD THROUGH NATURAL WOODED BUFFERS OR
REMOVED TO AREAS THAT ARE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED TO COLLECT THE MAXIMUM AMOUNT OF SEDIMENT POSSIBLE, LIKE A COFFERDAM SEDIMENTATION BASIN. AVOID
ALLOWING THE WATER TO FLOW OVER DISTURBED AREAS OF THE SITE. EQUIVALENT MEASURES MAY BE TAKEN IF APPROVED BY THE DEPARTMENT.

6. AUTHORIZED NON-STORMWATER DISCHARGES. IDENTIFY AND PREVENT CONTAMINATION BY NON-STORMWATER DISCHARGES. WHERE ALLOWED NON-STORMWATER
DISCHARGES EXIST, THEY MUST BE IDENTIFIED AND STEPS SHOULD BE TAKEN TO ENSURE THE IMPLEMENTATION OF APPROPRIATE POLLUTION PREVENTION MEASURES FOR THE
NON-STORMWATER COMPONENT(S) OF THE DISCHARGE. AUTHORIZED NON-STORMWATER DISCHARGES ARE:
A. DISCHARGES FROM FIREFIGHTING ACTIVITY;
B. FIRE HYDRANT FLUSHINGS;
C. VEHICLE WASHWATER IF DETERGENTS ARE NOT USED AND WASHING IS LIMITED TO THE EXTERIOR OF VEHICLES (ENGINE, UNDERCARRIAGE AND TRANSMISSION WASHING IS

PROHIBITED);
D. DUST CONTROL RUNOFF IN ACCORDANCE WITH PERMIT CONDITIONS;
E. ROUTINE EXTERNAL BUILDING WASHDOWN, NOT INCLUDING SURFACE PAINT REMOVAL, THAT DOES NOT INVOLVE DETERGENTS;
F. PAVEMENT WASHWATER (WHERE SPILLS/LEAKS OF TOXIC OR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS HAVE NOT OCCURRED, UNLESS ALL SPILLED MATERIAL HAD BEEN REMOVED) IF

DETERGENTS ARE NOT USED;
G. UNCONTAMINATED AIR CONDITIONING OR COMPRESSOR CONDENSATE;
H. UNCONTAMINATED GROUNDWATER OR SPRING WATER;
I. FOUNDATION OR FOOTER DRAIN-WATER WHERE FLOWS ARE NOT CONTAMINATED;
J. UNCONTAMINATED EXCAVATION DEWATERING;
K. POTABLE WATER SOURCES INCLUDING WATERLINE FLUSHINGS; AND
L. LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION.

7. UNAUTHORIZED NON-STORMWATER DISCHARGES. THE DEPARTMENT'S APPROVAL DOES NOT AUTHORIZE A DISCHARGE THAT IS MIXED WITH A SOURCE OF NON-STORMWATER,
OTHER THAN THOSE DISCHARGES. SPECIFICALLY, THE DEPARTMENT'S APPROVAL DOES NOT AUTHORIZE DISCHARGES OF THE FOLLOWING:
A. WASTEWATER FROM THE WASHOUT OR CLEAN OUT OF CONCRETE, STUCCO, PAINT, FORM RELEASE OILS, CURING COMPOUNDS OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS;
B. FUELS, OILS OR OTHER POLLUTANTS USED IN VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE;
C. SOAPS, SOLVENTS, OR DETERGENTS USED IN VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT WASHING; AND
D. TOXIC OR HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES FROM A SPILL OR OTHER RELEASE.

SEEDBED PREPARATION:

A. FOUR (4) INCHES OF LOAM SHALL BE SPREAD OVER DISTURBED AREAS AND SMOOTHED TO A UNIFORM SURFACE.  LOAM SHALL BE FREE OF SUBSOIL, CLAY LUMPS, STONES AND
OTHER OBJECTS OVER 2 INCHES OR LARGER IN ANY DIMENSION, AND WITHOUT WEEDS, ROOTS OR OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIAL.

B. SOILS TESTS SHALL BE TAKEN AT THE TIME OF SOIL STRIPPING TO DETERMINE FERTILIZATION REQUIREMENTS.  SOILS TESTS SHALL BE TAKEN PROMPTLY AS TO NOT INTERFERE
WITH THE 14-DAY LIMIT ON SOIL EXPOSURE.  BASED UPON TEST RESULTS, SOIL AMENDMENTS SHALL BE INCORPORATED INTO THE SOIL PRIOR TO FINAL SEEDING.  IN LIEU OF SOIL
TESTS, SOIL AMENDMENTS MAY BE APPLIED AS FOLLOWS:

ITEM                         APPLICATION RATE

10-20-20 FERTILIZER             18.4 LBS./1,000 S.F.
(N-P205-K20 OR EQUAL)

GROUND LIMESTONE (50%        138 LBS./1,000 S.F.
CALCIUM & MAGNESIUM OXIDE)

C. WORK LIME AND FERTILIZER INTO THE SOIL AS NEARLY AS PRACTICAL TO A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES WITH PROPER EQUIPMENT. ROLL THE AREA TO FIRM THE SEEDBED EXCEPT ON
CLAY OR SILTY SOILS OR COARSE SAND.

APPLICATION OF SEED:

A. SEEDING: SHALL BE CONDUCTED BETWEEN APRIL 1ST AND OCTOBER 1ST OF THE CONSTRUCTION YEAR. GENERALLY A SEED MIXTURE MAY BE APPLIED AS FOLLOWS:
(CONSERVATION MIX)

SEED TYPE  APPLICATION RATE
FESCUE, FAWN 0.34 LBS/1,000 S.F. (15 LBS/ACRE)
BIRD'S FOOT TREFOIL, VARIETY NOT STATED 0.28 LBS/1,000 S.F. (12 LBS/ACRE)
ANNUAL RYEGRASS 0.18 LBS/1,000 S.F. (8 LBS/ACRE)
TIMOTHY, CLIMAX 0.18 LBS/1,000 S.F. (8 LBS/ACRE)
ALSIKE CLOVER 0.11 LBS/1,000 S.F. (5 LBS/ACRE)
REDTOP  0.05 LBS/1,000 S.F. (2 LBS/ACRE)

TOTAL 1.14 LBS/1,000 S.F. (50 LBS/ACRE)

NOTE: A SPECIFIC SEED MIXTURE SHOULD BE CHOSEN TO MATCH THE SOILS CONDITION OF THE SITE.  VARIOUS AGENCIES CAN RECOMMEND SEED MIXTURES.  MDEP
RECOMMENDED SEED MIXTURES ARE IN THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP MANUAL DATED 2016 OR LATEST REVISION.

B. HYDROSEEDING: SHALL BE CONDUCTED ON PREPARED AREAS WITH SLOPES LESS THAN 2:1.  LIME AND FERTILIZER MAY BE APPLIED SIMULTANEOUSLY WITH THE SEED.
RECOMMENDED SEEDING RATES MUST BE INCREASED BY 10% WHEN HYDROSEEDING.

C. MULCHING: SHALL COMMENCE IMMEDIATELY AFTER SEED IS APPLIED.  REFER TO THE TEMPORARY MULCHING SECTION OF THIS NARRATIVE FOR DETAILS.

SODDING:
FOLLOWING SEEDBED PREPARATION, SOD CAN BE APPLIED IN LIEU OF SEEDING IN AREAS WHERE IMMEDIATE VEGETATION IS MOST BENEFICIAL SUCH AS DITCHES, AROUND
STORMWATER DROP INLETS AND AREAS OF AESTHETIC VALUE.  SOD SHOULD BE LAID AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE DIRECTION OF FLOW, STARTING AT THE LOWEST ELEVATION.  SOD
SHOULD BE ROLLED OR TAMPED DOWN TO EVEN OUT THE JOINTS ONCE LAID DOWN. WHERE FLOW IS PREVALENT THE SOD MUST BE PROPERLY ANCHORED DOWN. IRRIGATE THE SOD
IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLATION.  IN MOST CASES, SOD CAN BE ESTABLISHED BETWEEN APRIL 1ST AND NOVEMBER 15TH OF THE CONSTRUCTION YEAR, HOWEVER, REFER TO THE
WINTER EROSION CONTROL NOTES FOR ANY ACTIVITIES AFTER OCTOBER 1ST.

STANDARDS FOR TIMELY STABILIZATION:

STANDARD FOR THE TIMELY STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED SLOPES -- THE CONTRACTOR WILL CONSTRUCT AND STABILIZE STONE-COVERED SLOPES BY NOVEMBER 15.  THE
CONTRACTOR WILL SEED AND MULCH ALL SLOPES TO BE VEGETATED BY SEPTEMBER 15.  THE MDEP WILL CONSIDER ANY AREA HAVING A GRADE GREATER THAN 15% (10H:1V) TO BE A
SLOPE.  IF THE CONTRACTOR FAILS TO STABILIZE ANY SLOPE TO BE VEGETATED BY SEPTEMBER 15, THEN THE CONTRACTOR WILL TAKE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS TO
STABILIZE THE SLOPE FOR LATE FALL AND WINTER.
A. STABILIZE THE SOIL WITH TEMPORARY VEGETATION AND EROSION CONTROL MATS -- BY OCTOBER 1 THE CONTRACTOR WILL SEED THE DISTURBED SLOPE WITH WINTER RYE AT A

SEEDING RATE OF 3 POUNDS PER 1,000 SQUARE FEET AND APPLY EROSION CONTROL MATS OVER THE MULCHED SLOPE.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL MONITOR GROWTH OF THE RYE
OVER THE NEXT 30 DAYS.  IF THE RYE FAILS TO GROW AT LEAST THREE INCHES OR COVER AT LEAST 75% OF THE DISTURBED SLOPE BY NOVEMBER 1, THEN THE APPLICANT WILL
COVER THE SLOPE WITH A LAYER OF WOOD WASTE COMPOST AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 2(C.) OF THIS STANDARD OR WITH STONE RIPRAP AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 2(D.) OF THIS
STANDARD.

B. STABILIZE THE SLOPE WITH SOD -- THE CONTRACTOR WILL STABILIZE THE DISTURBED SLOPE WITH PROPERLY INSTALLED SOD BY OCTOBER 1.  PROPER INSTALLATION INCLUDES
THE APPLICANT PINNING THE SOD ONTO THE SLOPE WITH WIRE PINS, ROLLING THE SOD TO GUARANTEE CONTACT BETWEEN THE SOD AND UNDERLYING SOIL, AND WATERING THE
SOD TO PROMOTE ROOT GROWTH INTO THE DISTURBED SOIL.  THE APPLICANT WILL NOT USE LATE-SEASON SOD INSTALLATION TO STABILIZE SLOPES HAVING A GRADE GREATER
THAN 33% (3H:1V).

C. STABILIZE THE SLOPE WITH WOOD WASTE COMPOST -- THE CONTRACTOR WILL PLACE A SIX-INCH LAYER OF WOOD WASTE COMPOST ON THE SLOPE BY NOVEMBER 15.  PRIOR TO
PLACING THE WOOD WASTE COMPOST, THE APPLICANT WILL REMOVE ANY SNOW ACCUMULATION ON THE DISTURBED SLOPE.  THE APPLICANT WILL NOT USE WOOD WASTE
COMPOST TO STABILIZE SLOPES HAVING GRADES GREATER THAN 50% (2H:1V) OR HAVING GROUNDWATER SEEPS ON THE SLOPE FACE.

D. STABILIZE THE SLOPE WITH STONE RIPRAP -- THE CONTRACTOR WILL PLACE A LAYER OF STONE RIPRAP ON THE SLOPE BY NOVEMBER 15.  THE APPLICANT WILL HIRE A
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER TO DETERMINE THE STONE SIZE NEEDED FOR STABILITY AND TO DESIGN A FILTER LAYER FOR UNDERNEATH THE RIPRAP.

STANDARD FOR THE TIMELY STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED SOILS -- BY SEPTEMBER 15 THE CONTRACTOR WILL SEED AND MULCH ALL DISTURBED SOILS ON AREAS HAVING A SLOPE
LESS THAN 15%.  IF THE CONTRACTOR FAILS TO STABILIZE THESE SOILS BY THIS DATE, THEN THE CONTRACTOR WILL TAKE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS TO STABILIZE THE SOIL
FOR LATE FALL AND WINTER.
A. STABILIZE THE SOIL WITH TEMPORARY VEGETATION -- BY OCTOBER 1 THE CONTRACTOR WILL SEED THE DISTURBED SOIL WITH WINTER RYE AT A SEEDING RATE OF 3 POUNDS

PER 1000 SQUARE FEET, LIGHTLY MULCH THE SEEDED SOIL WITH HAY OR STRAW AT 75 POUNDS PER 1000 SQUARE FEET, AND ANCHOR THE MULCH WITH PLASTIC NETTING.  THE
APPLICANT WILL MONITOR GROWTH OF THE RYE OVER THE NEXT 30 DAYS.  IF THE RYE FAILS TO GROW AT LEAST THREE INCHES OR COVER AT LEAST 75% OF THE DISTURBED
SOIL BEFORE NOVEMBER 15, THEN THE APPLICANT WILL MULCH THE AREA FOR OVER-WINTER PROTECTION AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 3(C.) OF THIS STANDARD.

B. STABILIZE THE SOIL WITH SOD -- THE APPLICANT WILL STABILIZE THE DISTURBED SOIL WITH PROPERLY INSTALLED SOD BY OCTOBER 1.  PROPER INSTALLATION INCLUDES THE
APPLICANT PINNING THE SOD ONTO THE SOIL WITH WIRE PINS, ROLLING THE SOD TO GUARANTEE CONTACT BETWEEN THE SOD AND UNDERLYING SOIL, AND WATERING THE SOD
TO PROMOTE ROOT GROWTH INTO THE DISTURBED SOIL.

C. STABILIZE THE SOIL WITH MULCH -- BY NOVEMBER 15 THE APPLICANT WILL MULCH THE DISTURBED SOIL BY SPREADING HAY OR STRAW AT A RATE OF AT LEAST 150 POUNDS PER
1000 SQUARE FEET ON THE AREA SO THAT NO SOIL IS VISIBLE THROUGH THE MULCH.  PRIOR TO APPLYING THE MULCH, THE APPLICANT WILL REMOVE ANY SNOW ACCUMULATION
ON THE DISTURBED AREA.  IMMEDIATELY AFTER APPLYING THE MULCH, THE APPLICANT WILL ANCHOR THE MULCH WITH PLASTIC NETTING TO PREVENT WIND FROM MOVING THE
MULCH OFF THE DISTURBED SOIL.

1. MAINTENANCE MEASURES SHALL BE APPLIED AS NEEDED DURING THE ENTIRE CONSTRUCTION CYCLE. AFTER EACH RAINFALL, SNOW STORM OR PERIOD OF THAWING AND
RUNOFF, AND AT LEAST EVERY SEVEN (7) DAYS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM A VISUAL INSPECTION OF ALL INSTALLED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES.  THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL PERFORM REPAIRS NO LATER THAN THE END OF THE NEXT WORKDAY, TO ALLOW CONTINUED PROPER FUNCTIONING OF THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURE. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE NECESSARY REGULATING AGENCIES WITH WRITTEN DOCUMENTATION DESCRIBING DATES OF INSPECTIONS AND NECESSARY FOLLOW-UP
WORK TO MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROL MEASURES MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS PLAN WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS.

2. FOLLOWING THE TEMPORARY AND/OR FINAL SEEDINGS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT THE WORK AREA SEMIMONTHLY UNTIL THE SEEDINGS HAVE BEEN ESTABLISHED.
ESTABLISHED MEANS A MINIMUM OF 90% OF AREAS VEGETATED WITH VIGOROUS GROWTH.  RESEEDING SHALL BE CARRIED OUT BY THE CONTRACTOR WITH FOLLOW-UP
INSPECTIONS IN THE EVENT OF ANY FAILURES UNTIL VEGETATION IS ADEQUATELY ESTABLISHED.

128

NTS

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

N
O

TE
S

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

LO
T 

27
 W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
 M

U
LT

I F
A

M
IL

Y

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

 0
40

72
10

22
 P

O
R

TL
A

N
D

 R
D

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T,

 L
LC

05082-06

SMF

MRS

SMF

DESIGNED

SHEET OF

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 S

E
B

A
G

O
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
S

, I
N

C
.  

A
N

Y
 A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

,
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
E

D
 O

R
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

, S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 S
E

B
A

G
O

 T
E

C
H

N
IC

S
. I

N
C

.

R
E

V
:

B
Y

:
D

A
TE

:
S

TA
TU

S
:

CHECKED

DATE

DRAWN

SCALE

PROJECT

FO
R

:

O
F:

02/17/2022

S
H

A
W

N
 M

. F
R

A
N

K
, P

.E
. 6

39
6

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

A
S

M
F

02
/1

3/
20

24
S

U
B

M
IT

 F
O

R
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

M
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
75

 J
oh

n 
R

ob
er

ts
 R

d.
 S

ui
te

 4
A

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
 0

41
06

 2
07

-2
00

-2
10

0

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, B

rid
gt

on
, S

an
fo

rd
 a

nd
 B

at
h

S
E

B
A

G
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
S

.C
O

M
B

S
M

F
03

/1
9/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
C

S
M

F
05

/0
1/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 F
O

R
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
D

S
M

F
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
B

M
IT

E
S

M
F

06
/2

7/
20

24
R

E
V

IS
E

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
U

B
M

IT

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 48 of 169) Page 8 of 14 General Attachment: Revised Plan Set (Page 8 of 14)



General Attachment: Revised Plan Set

FINISH  GRADE

PIPE DIA = D

FINISH GRADE

NOT TO SCALE
RIPRAP APRON

SECTION VIEW

PLAN VIEW

2:1
 M

AX

2:1 MAX

PIPE DIA = D

TYPICAL RIPRAP APRON SCHEDULE
CULVERT APRON LENGTH RIPRAP WIDTH

12 8 9

DIAMETER
- D (IN.) - L (FT.)  -W1 (FT)

WIDTH
 -W2 (FT)  D50 (IN.)

RIPRAP 
THICKNESS

(IN.)

3 146

15

18

24

36

42

48

10

13

18

29

33

39

4

5

6

9

11

12

6

7

8

11

12

16

14

16

18

25

27

36

12

15

20

32

37

43

1. RIPRAP TO BE PROCESSED ANGULAR ROCK.

2. RIPRAP GRADIATION SHALL BE A WELL GRADED MIX FROM ABOUT 1.5 TIMES D SIZE TO 25
PERCENT OF THE D SIZE.

3. THE RIPRAP STONES SHALL BE CAREFULLY PLACED FROM THE TOE OF THE SLOPE UPWARD.

4. STONES SHALL BE LOWERED TO THE SLOPE AND NOT BE ALLOWED TO DROP MORE THAN 12"
ONTO THE GEOTEXTILE.

5. THE FINISHED SURFACE SHALL BE A RELATIVELY SMOOTH, UNIFORMLY SLOPED SURFACE.

FILTER BARRIER
NOT TO SCALE

SECTION B

TOP VIEW

SECTION A

SECTION A

SECTION B

1. THE BARRIER MUST BE PLACED ACROSS THE SLOPE, ALONG THE CONTOUR.

2. EXISTING GROUND SHALL BE PREPARED SUCH THAT THE BARRIER MAY LIE NEARLY FLAT ALONG THE
GROUND TO AVOID THE CREATION OF VOIDS AND BRIDGES IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE THE POTENTIAL OF WASH
OUTS UNDER THE BARRIER

3. THE BARRIER SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 1 FOOT HIGH (AS MEASURED ON THE UPHILL SIDE) AND 2 FEET
WIDE FOR SLOPES LESS THAN 5% IN GRADE AND SHALL BE WIDER TO ACCOMMODATE THE ADDITIONAL
RUNOFF.

4. EROSION CONTROL MIX CAN BE INSTALLED WHERE SILT FENCE IS ILLUSTRATED ON THE DESIGN PLANS IN
AREAS EXCEPT IN, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING AREAS: WETLAND AREAS, AT POINTS OF
CONCENTRATED FLOW, BELOW CULVERT OUTLET APRONS, AROUND CATCH BASINS AND CLOSED STORM
SYSTEMS AND AT THE BOTTOM OF STEEP SLOPES THAT ARE MORE THAN 50 FEET FROM TOP TO BOTTOM.

EROSION CONTROL MIX SHALL BE MANUFACTURED ON OR OFF THE PROJECT SITE SUCH THAT ITS
COMPOSITION IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MDEP MAINE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP MANUAL,
LAST REVISED 3/2003 OR LATER.  IT MUST CONSIST PRIMARILY OF ORGANIC MATERIAL, SEPARATED AT THE
POINT OF GENERATION, AND MAY INCLUDE: SHREDDED BARK, STUMP GRINDINGS, COMPOSTED BARK, OR
ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURED PRODUCTS. WOOD AND BARK CHIPS, GROUND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS OR
REPROCESSED WOOD PRODUCTS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTABLE AS THE ORGANIC COMPONENT OF THE MIX.

 EROSION CONTROL MIX BERM
NOT TO SCALE

COMPOSITION:

INSTALLATION:

24"

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
NOT TO SCALE

P
U

B
LI

C
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

A
Y

PLAN

PROFILE

8" MIN.

COUPLER

B A

POST 6' MAX. SPACING

NATIVE SOIL

1. EXCAVATE A 6"x 6" TRENCH ALONG THE LINE OF PLACEMENT FOR THE FILTER BARRIER.

2. UNROLL A SECTION AT A TIME AND POSITION THE POSTS AGAINST THE BACK
(DOWNSTREAM)    WALL OF THE TRENCH.

3. DRIVE POSTS INTO THE GROUND UNTIL APPROXIMATELY 2" OF FABRIC IS LYING ON THE
TRENCH BOTTOM.

4. LAY THE TOE-IN FLAP OF FABRIC ONTO THE UNDISTURBED BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH,
BACKFILL THE TRENCH AND TAMP THE SOIL.  TOE-IN CAN ALSO BE ACCOMPLISHED BY
LAYING THE FABRIC FLAP ON UNDISTURBED GROUND AND PILING AND TAMPING FILL AT
THE BASE, BUT MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY AN INTERCEPTION DITCH.

5. JOIN SECTION AS SHOWN ABOVE.

6. BARRIER SHALL BE MIRAFI SILT FENCE OR EQUAL.

1. STONE SIZE- AASHTO DESIGNATION M43, SIZE NO. 2 (2 1/2" TO    1 1/2"). USE CRUSHED STONE.

2. LENGTH- AS SHOWN ON PLANS, MIN. 50 FEET.

3. THICKNESS- NOT LESS THAN EIGHT (8) INCHES.

4. WIDTH- NOT LESS THAN FULL WIDTH OF ALL POINT OF INGRESS OR EGRESS.

5. MAINTENANCE- THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT
TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. THIS MAY REQUIRE
PERIODIC TOP DRESSING WITH ADDITIONAL STONE AS CONDITIONS DEMAND AND REPAIR
AND/OR CLEANOUT OF ANY MEASURES USED TO TRAP SEDIMENT. ALL SEDIMENT SPILLED,
DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY MUST BE REMOVED
IMMEDIATELY.

PROVIDE APPROPRIATE TRANSITION
BETWEEN CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
AND PUBLIC R.O.W.

EXISTING
GROUND

FILTER FABRIC
BELOW STONE

50' MIN.

24"

12"

INSTALLATION:

APRON LENGTH L =
SEE SCHEDULE

RIPRAP THICKNESS = SEE SCHEDULE D50= SEE SCHEDULE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC MIRAFI 140N OR EQUAL

SLOPE= 2:1

TOP OF RIP RAP FLUSH
WITH PIPE INVERT

1 PIPE DIAMETER OR 1'-6" MIN

W1  APRON WIDTH
SEE SCHEDULE

SLOPE TO MEET GRADE

FLAT

VARIES L

W2
APRON WIDTH =  SEE SCHEDULE

2:1
MAX

LOAM & SEED SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

4" LOAM AND
SEED

COMMON
BORROW AS
REQUIRED

FLOW

POSTS

FILTER FABRIC

BACKFILL

ORGANIC BASED
EROSION CONTROL MIX

RECEIVING ELEVATION

NOTES:

NOTES:

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

SLOPES DITCHES

A

B

NOTES:
1. BURY THE TOP END OF THE MESH MATERIAL IN A 6" TRENCH AND BACKFILL AND TAMP

TRENCHING SECURE END WITH STAPLES AT 6" SPACING, 4" DOWN FROM EXPOSED END.
2. FLOW DIRECTION JOINTS TO HAVE UPPER END OF LOWER STRIP BURIED WITH UPPER

LAYERS OVERLAPPED 4" AND STAPLED. OVERLAP B OVER A.
3. LATERAL JOINTS TO HAVE 4" OVERLAP OF STRIPS. STAPLE 18" ON CENTER.
4. STAPLE OUTSIDE LATERAL EDGE 2" ON CENTER.
5. WIRE STAPLES TO BE MIN OF #11 WIRE 6" LONG AND 1-1/2" WIDE.
6. USE NORTH AMERICAN GREEN DS 150 OR APPROVED EQUAL.

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

LATERAL
JOINT

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
NOT TO SCALE

MIN. 4"
OVERLAP

STAPLE PER
MANUFACTURER

INSTALL BLANKETS
VERTICALLY DOWNSLOPE
(DO NOT STRETCH)

TAMP SOIL
OVER BLANKET

6'

1

2

12"

4'

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS
1. THE SOIL SURFACE SHOULD BE FINELY GRADED AND SMOOTH FOR THE BLANKET TO HAVE DIRECT

CONTACT WITH THE SOIL AND TO PREVENT UNDERMINING. EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS PERFORM
BEST ON LOAMY SOILS AND SHOULD NOT BE USED ON ROCKY SITES OR SHALLOW SOILS.

2. SEED SHOULD BE SOWN BEFORE INSTALLING THE EROSION CONTROL BLANKET.
3. ALWAYS UNROLL THE BLANKET DOWNHILL WITHOUT STRETCHING AND ANCHOR THE UPSLOPE EDGE IN

A 12 INCH DEEP TRENCH THAT IS BACKFILLED AND TAMPED.
4. OVERLAP SHINGLE STYLE A MINIMUM OF 12 INCHES AT THE TOP OF EACH ROW AND 4 INCHES AT THE

EDGES OF PARALLEL ROWS. ANCHOR ALONG THE OVERLAP WITH A MAXIMUM SPACING OF 3 FEET OR
AS REQUIRED BY THE MANUFACTURER.

EXISTING BASIN NEW INSTALLATION

SILT SACK PROTECTION

EX. GRADE

NOTES:
PRIOR TO  FINAL GRADING AND PAVING OPERATIONS BEGIN A CATCH  BASIN INSERT (SUCH AS
A SILT SACK  OR A DANDY BAG  II) MUST BE  INSTALLED IN EACH BASIN PER MANUFACTURES
INSTRUCTIONS. HAY BALES  SHOULD BE REMOVED ONCE INSERTS ARE INSTALLED.

CATCH BASIN PROTECTION DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

PLACE SILTSACK IN
EX. FRAME, EX.
GRATE MAY BE
REPLACED DURING
CONSTRUCTION. CATCH BASIN

CATCH BASIN

SILTSACK PLACED
IN CATCH BASIN
PRIOR TO FRAME
& GRATE
INSTALLATION.

INSTALL CRUSHED
STONE AROUND
THE EDGE TO
HOLD SACK IN
PLACE

FINISH GRADE

<

PRECAST BASE SECTION

MORTAR JOINTS (IF FLEXIBLE
PIPE, USE FLEXIBLE MANHOLE
CONNECTION WITH STAINLESS
STEEL BAND)

PIPE STUB

PRECAST BARREL SECTION
AS REQUIRED

CONCENTRIC CONE SECTION
SHOWN. ECCENTRIC CONE
OR SLAB MAY BE USED.

ADJUST TO GRADE WITH BRICK
MIN. 1 CRS. MAX. 3 CRS.

CEMENT MORTAR

SEE NOTES FOR CASTINGS

PREMOLDED
JOINT FILLER

℄

NOTES:
1. 4'-0" I.D. TYPICAL. SOME STRUCTURES MAY REQUIRE LARGER I.D. PROVIDE

SHOP DRAWINGS.
2. DRAINAGE STRUCTURES TO BE DESIGNED FOR H-20 LOADING.
3. PIPE SIZES AND INVERTS AS NOTED ON PLANS.
4. CATCH BASIN FRAME AND GRATE TO BE EJ 5520M5, OR APPROVED EQUAL.

2'
-0

" M
IN

.

6"

5" SEE NOTE 1 5"

6" OF 3/4"
CRUSHED

STONE

MAX. LENGTH= 2'-0"

2'-0" DIA.
OPENING

CATCH BASIN
NOT TO SCALE

FRAME AND COVER (EJ 1122
OR APPROVED EQUAL) WITH
RAISED LETTERING "DRAIN"

PRECAST MANHOLE
NOT TO SCALE

GROUT

ADJUST TO GRADE WITH 2
TO 5 COURSES OF BRICK

PRECAST CONCRETE CONE

PRECAST CONCRETE
BARREL SECTION

ALUMINUM OR HIGH IMPACT
PLASTIC MANHOLE STEPS
@ 12" O.C.

2 STRIPS BUTYL RUBBER
SEALANT (1 IN. SQ.) TYP. ALL
JOINTS INSURES JOINTS ARE
SEALED
PRECAST CONCRETE BASE
SECTION

3/4" CRUSHED STONE

2'
 O

R
 4

'
V

A
R

IE
S

1'
-0

"
6"

6"

V
A

R
IE

S

AS REQUIRED

6"

1'
-0

"

5" 4'-0" I.D.

NOTES:
1. DRAINAGE STRUCTURES TO BE DESIGNED FOR H-20 LOADING.
2. PIPE SIZES AND INVERTS AS NOTED ON PLANS.
3. PIPE CONNECTIONS SHALL BE WATERTIGHT  FLEXIBLE BOOT CONNECTORS.

MASONRY FILL WITH BRICK
CHANNEL AT THE PIPE

FRAME AND COVER TO BE
NEENAH FOUNDRY R-1496
FRAME & COVER TO HAVE
RAISED LETTERING,
"SANITARY SEWER",

NOTE:
PIPE CONNECTIONS SHALL BE WATERTIGHT
FLEXIBLE BOOT CONNECTORS PROVIDES
LEAKPROOF CONNECTION

PRECAST MANHOLE
NOT TO SCALE

GROUT

ADJUST TO GRADE WITH 2
TO 5 COURSES OF BRICK

PRECAST CONCRETE CONE

PRECAST CONCRETE
BARREL SECTION

ALUMINUM OR HIGH IMPACT
PLASTIC MANHOLE STEPS
@ 12" O.C.

SLOPE 1/2" PER FOOT

2 STRIPS BUTYL RUBBER
SEALANT (1 IN. SQ.) TYP. ALL
JOINTS INSURES JOINTS ARE
SEALED
PRECAST CONCRETE BASE
SECTION

MASONRY FILL WITH BRICK
CHANNEL AT THE PIPE

CRUSHED STONE

2'
 O

R
 4

'
V

A
R

IE
S

1'
-0

"
6"

6"

V
A

R
IE

S

AS REQUIRED

6"

1'
-0

"

5" 4'-0" I.D.

129

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
E

TA
IL

S

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

LO
T 

27
 W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
 M

U
LT

I F
A

M
IL

Y

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

 0
40

72
10

22
 P

O
R

TL
A

N
D

 R
D

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T,

 L
LC

05082-06

SMF

MRS

SMF

NTS

DESIGNED

SHEET OF

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 S

E
B

A
G

O
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
S

, I
N

C
.  

A
N

Y
 A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

,
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
E

D
 O

R
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

, S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 S
E

B
A

G
O

 T
E

C
H

N
IC

S
. I

N
C

.

R
E

V
:

B
Y

:
D

A
TE

:
S

TA
TU

S
:

CHECKED

DATE

DRAWN

SCALE

PROJECT

FO
R

:

O
F:

02/17/2022

S
H

A
W

N
 M

. F
R

A
N

K
, P

.E
. 6

39
6

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

A
S

M
F

02
/1

3/
20

24
S

U
B

M
IT

 F
O

R
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

M
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
75

 J
oh

n 
R

ob
er

ts
 R

d.
 S

ui
te

 4
A

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
 0

41
06

 2
07

-2
00

-2
10

0

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, B

rid
gt

on
, S

an
fo

rd
 a

nd
 B

at
h

S
E

B
A

G
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
S

.C
O

M
B

S
M

F
03

/1
9/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
C

S
M

F
05

/0
1/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 F
O

R
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
D

S
M

F
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
B

M
IT

E
S

M
F

06
/2

7/
20

24
R

E
V

IS
E

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
U

B
M

IT

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 49 of 169) Page 9 of 14 General Attachment: Revised Plan Set (Page 9 of 14)



General Attachment: Revised Plan Set

 PIPE AND TRENCH℄

TRENCH SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

PAVEMENT BUILDUP
AS REQUIRED

MAINTAIN TRENCH
WIDTH TO TOP OF
SELECT BACKFILL

SIDE OF TRENCH
MAY BE SLOPED
BACK TO MEET
SAFETY
REQUIREMENTS
WHERE EXTRA
WIDTH IS
POSSIBLE

LOAM AND SEED

NON PAVED AREASPAVED AREAS

FINISH GRADE

BACKFILL WITH
EXCAVATED MAT'L
OR SELECT BACKFILL
AS DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER

SELECT BACKFILL

PIPE SIZE AS
NOTED ON PLANS

PIPE BEDDING

1/
2 

O
.D

.
+6

"
1/

2 
O

.D
.

+1
2"

VARIABLE
DEPTH IN
ACCORDANCE
TO PIPE DEPTH

NOTE:
ALL BRACING AND SHEETING SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CONTRACTOR AND SHALL MEET ALL STATE AND O.S.H.A. SAFETY STANDARDS.

TRENCH BACKFILL SCHEDULE
PIPE TYPE PIPE BEDDING MATERIAL SELECT BACKFILL

CORRUGATED METAL
DUCTILE IRON
REINFORCED CONCRETE

MDOT 703.22
TYPE B
UD BACKFILL

MDOT 703.22
TYPE B
UD BACKFILL

PVC-SDR 35
HDPE

MDOT 703.13
3/4" CRUSHED STONE

MDOT 703.22
TYPE B
UD BACKFILL, OR
MDOT 703.13
3/4" CRUSHED STONE

PERFORATED
PVC-SDR
35 HDPE

MDOT 703.13
3/4" CRUSHED STONE

MDOT 703.22
TYPE B
UD BACKFILL, OR
MDOT 703.13
3/4" CRUSHED STONE

BLDG. TOOLED JOINT,
TYP.

0.02/FT.

TOOLED 1/4" SCORE
JOINT 4" SMOOTH EDGE

BROOM FINISH PANELS

WIRE MESH REINFORCING 6x6  10 GAUGE

4" TROWELED EDGE

4" 2"2"

2"

TROWELED SMOOTH TOP
1" CHAMFER EDGE

BIT.
PVMT.
SEE
DETAIL

8" 6"
MIN.

VARIES-SEE SITE PLAN

18" AGGREGATE SUBBASE  (M.D.O.T. SPEC. 703.06 (D))

4" POURED CONCRETE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
NOT TO SCALE

NOTE:
INSTALL 5'-0" SQUARE AREA BY 4' DEEP OF FROST-FREE MATERIAL
BELOW ALL HANDICAP RAMPS AND ENTRY POINTS AT BUILDING.

UNDISTURBED
SUBGRADE OR
RECOMPACTED

6"12"

PEDESTRIAN RAMPS

SIDEWALK

A

A

24"

PERSPECTIVE VIEW

NOT TO SCALE

V
A

R
IE

S
'

RAMP
1:12 MAX

RAMP
1:12 MAX

2% SIDEWALK

A

A

24" R
A

M
P

1:
12

V
A

R
IE

S
6'

 T
O

 7
'

RAMP
1:12

RAMP
1:12

36
" M

IN
.

2% M
A

X

PERSPECTIVE VIEW

FLARED RAMP

STRAIGHT RAMP

6'

RAMP WIDTH
VARIES SEE
PLANS 6' MIN

VARIABLE WIDTH
CROSSWALK

CROSSWALK
STRIPING (TYP)

DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP FILL
WIDTH OF RAMP
PROVIDE 6" SETBACK FROM CURB FACE

VARIABLE WIDTH
CROSSWALK

CROSSWALK
STRIPING (TYP)

DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP FILL
WIDTH OF RAMP
PROVIDE 6" SETBACK FROM CURB FACERAMP WIDTH

VARIES
SEE PLANS

6'

NOTES:
1. COMPACT GRAVEL SUBBASE, BASE COURSE TO 95% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY USING

HEAVY ROLLER COMPACTION.
2. CONTRACTOR SHALL SET GRADE STAKES MARKING SUBBASE AND FINISH GRADE

ELEVATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION REFERENCE.

PAVED PARKING LOT SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

BRING TO SUBGRADE AS REQUIRED W/ COMMON
BORROW COMPACTED TO  90% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY.

1-1/2" HOT BITUMINOUS SURFACE PAVING COURSE
(M.D.O.T. 403 HOT MIX ASPHALT 9.5 mm)

2-1/2" HOT BITUMINOUS BASE PAVING COURSE
(M.D.O.T. 403 HOT MIX ASPHALT 19.0 mm)

15" AGGREGATE SUBBASE COURSE- GRAVEL
(M.D.O.T. spec. 703.06 (c), TYPE D)

3" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE- CRUSHED
(M.D.O.T. spec. 703.06 (a), TYPE A)

4"

NOTES:
1. PAVERS ARE INSTALLED IN A WET MORTAR BED OVER HOT BITUMINOUS OR COMPACTED

FILL BASE.  THE WET MORTAR BED IS REQUIRED TO LEVEL THE PAVERS.

2. SPACING REQUIREMENTS:
A. TRUNCATED DOME PAVERS HAVE A BASE DIAMETER OF 0.9" (23 MM) MINIMUM TO 1.4"

(36 MM) MAXIMUM, A TOP DIAMETER OF 50% OF THE BASE DIAMETER MINIMUM TO 65%
OF THE BASE DIAMETER MAXIMUM, AND A NOMINAL DOME HEIGHT OF 0.2" (5 MM).

B. TRUNCATED DOME PAVERS IN A DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE HAVE A
CENTER-TO-CENTER SPACING OF 1.6" (41 MM) MINIMUM AND 2.4" (61 MM) MAXIMUM,
AND A BASE-TO-BASE SPACING OF 0.65" (16 MM) MINIMUM, MEASURED BETWEEN THE
MOST ADJACENT DOMES ON THE SQUARE GRID.

C. DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES COLOR: YELLOW.

1.6" TO 2.4"

1.
6"

 T
O

 2
.4

"

0.9" MIN. TO
1.4" MAX. (BASE) 50% TO 65% OF BASE

0.20" (NOMINAL)

DEPTH VARIES WET MORTAR BED
EXTEND 1" HOT BITUMINOUS
PAVING BINDER (19 mm)

18" COMPACTED GRAVEL BASE

NATIVE SOIL

TRUNCATED DOME DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

PLASTIC PIPE CONNECTIONS
NOT TO SCALE

METHOD 4- NEW PIPE INTO EXISTING STUB

METHOD 3- NEW PIPE INTO EXISTING STRUCTURE

METHOD 2- NEW CONSTRUCTION

METHOD 1- EXISTING PIPE INTO NEW STRUCTURE

FERNCO
ADAPTER

NEW PLASTIC
PIPE

EXISTING GROUT
AND BRICK

EXISTING MANHOLE
OR CATCH BASIN
WALL

EXISTING
CONCRETE OR
VIT. CLAY PIPE
STUB

NEW PLASTIC
PIPE

NON-SHRINK GROUT
AND NO. 1 WIRE CUT
BRICKS

FERNCO RING

EXISTING MANHOLE
OR CATCH BASIN
WALL

TIE BAND

NEW PLASTIC
PIPE

PRECAST RUBBER
BOOT NEW MANHOLE OR

CATCH BASIN WALL

TIE BAND
PRECAST RUBBER
BOOT

NEW MANHOLE OR
CATCH BASIN WALL

FERNCO
ADAPTER

EXISTING
PLASTIC PIPE

6"

2' MIN.
3' MAX.

NOTES:
CABLES TO BE ENCASED IN SCHEDULE 40 PVC CONDUIT.

UNDERGROUND CABLE
INSTALLATION
NOT TO SCALE

PLASTIC MARKER TAPE PLACED
IN CENTER OF TRENCH
APPROXIMATELY 12" BELOW
FINISH GRADE

MATCH PROPOSED PAVEMENT/
STRUCTURE, OR LOAM AND SEED
AS REQUIRED

CLEAN BACKFILL
CONTAINING NO ROCKS
LARGER THAN 5" IN
DIAMETER

TELEVISION CABLE

TELEPHONE CABLE

PRIMARY OR  SECONDARY
ELECTRICAL CABLES IN
CONDUIT

BEDDING OF SAND

30
" M

IN
.

6" 12"
MIN.

6" 12"
MIN.

6"

6"
12

" M
IN

.

FINISH GRADE

NOTES:
1. CONCRETE f'c=5000 psi. @ 28 DAYS WITH STEEL REINFORCEMENT
2. CONDUIT AND ANCHOR BOLTS PLACED AS REQUIRED PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
3. PROVIDE 2 COATS BITUMINOUS DAMPROOFING FOR ALL CONCRETE BELOW GRADE.
4. INSTALL BASE 3'-0" ABOVE FINISH GRADE IN LOCATIONS WHERE POLES ARE IN PARKING LOT PAVEMENT.

MAINTAIN MINIMUM BURY DEPTH.
5. LIGHT POLE BASE AS MANUFACTURED BY SUPERIOR CONCRETE OR APPROVED EQUAL

20" ROUND LIGHT POLE BASE
NOT TO SCALE

DUPLEX ELECTRICAL OUTLET.
FACE AWAY FROM PARKING
LOT/ WALKWAYS AS REQ.
BOLT COVER

SMOOTH FINISH ON
SURFACES ALL EXPOSED

LIGHT POLE & FIXTURE
SUPPLIED BY ELEC.
CONTRACTOR. SEE
ELECTRICAL PLANS &
SPECS FOR TYPE

ANCHOR BOLTS PLACED
AS REQUIRED BY MANUF.

GROUT VOID BETWEEN POLE
AND BASE WITH NON-SHRINK
GROUT

1" CHAMFER EDGE
@ PERIMETER

4 (FOUR) RISE CONDUITS
INTO BASE CUT-OUT

1" PVC SCHED. 40 W/1" RIGID
COUPLING FLUSH IN
CONCRETE (TYP. EACH
CONDUIT)

COMPACTED AGGREGATE
BASE BACKFILL

20" DIAMETER
BASE

1" PVC
CONDUIT

ROUND PIER - SIZE TO BE
DETERMINED BY ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR

6" LOAM IN
PLANTING AREAS

6"
2'

-6
"

M
IN

.

6" MIN.

6" MIN.

6'
-0

" M
IN

 B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

SECTION

PLAN

HANOVER DETECTABLE WARNING
PAVER OR APPROVED EQUAL

REDI ROCK GRAVITY WALL CROSS SECTION WITH FENCE
NOT TO SCALE

H
E

IG
H

T 
V

A
R

IE
S

 S
E

E
 P

LA
N

S

NOTES:
1.  WALLS TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS, CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT STAMPED WALLS
DRAWINGS, PREPARED BY A MAINE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

2.  WALL TO BE REDI-ROCK BIG BLOCK ZERO BATTER FORCE PROTECTION WALL WITH
GUARDRAIL

3. WALL DETAIL IS PRELIMINARY AND CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE. DETAIL IS  PROVIDED FOR
INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY AND SHOULD NOT BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE
WALL.  A SITE SPECIFIC DESIGN SHALL BE SUBMITTED BY A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

SLOPE AND
SURFACE VARY

UNDERDRAIN

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

TE
 P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

 L
IN

E

INSTALL FENCE, TOP OF FENCE SHALL BE
MINIMUM OF 42" ABOVE PAVEMENT
GRADE

1' MIN.

1-5/8"
TYP.

POURED IN PLACE
4,000 PSI CONCRETE BEAN

41" BLOCK

41" BLOCK

41" BLOCK

28" BLOCK

M
A

X
. H

E
IG

H
T=

5'
-3

"
(B

LO
C

K
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

A
TI

O
N

 S
H

O
W

N
)

6" MIN.

41" RETAINING WALL BLOCK
NOT TO SCALE

36 5 8"23"

18"

41"46 18"

28" RETAINING WALL BLOCK
NOT TO SCALE

40"23"

18"

28"46 18"

REVEAL VARIES
SEE PLANS

6" MIN. BASE OF 3/4" CRUSHED STONE

LOAM AND SEED

1210

D
E

TA
IL

S
 1

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

LO
T 

27
 W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
 M

U
LT

I F
A

M
IL

Y

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

 0
40

72
10

22
 P

O
R

TL
A

N
D

 R
D

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T,

 L
LC

05082-06

SMF

MRS

SMF

NTS

DESIGNED

SHEET OF

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 S

E
B

A
G

O
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
S

, I
N

C
.  

A
N

Y
 A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

,
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
E

D
 O

R
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

, S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 S
E

B
A

G
O

 T
E

C
H

N
IC

S
. I

N
C

.

R
E

V
:

B
Y

:
D

A
TE

:
S

TA
TU

S
:

CHECKED

DATE

DRAWN

SCALE

PROJECT

FO
R

:

O
F:

02/17/2022

S
H

A
W

N
 M

. F
R

A
N

K
, P

.E
. 6

39
6

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

A
S

M
F

02
/1

3/
20

24
S

U
B

M
IT

 F
O

R
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

M
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
75

 J
oh

n 
R

ob
er

ts
 R

d.
 S

ui
te

 4
A

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
 0

41
06

 2
07

-2
00

-2
10

0

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, B

rid
gt

on
, S

an
fo

rd
 a

nd
 B

at
h

S
E

B
A

G
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
S

.C
O

M
B

S
M

F
03

/1
9/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
C

S
M

F
05

/0
1/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 F
O

R
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
D

S
M

F
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
B

M
IT

E
S

M
F

06
/2

7/
20

24
R

E
V

IS
E

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
U

B
M

IT

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 50 of 169) Page 10 of 14 General Attachment: Revised Plan Set (Page 10 of 14)



General Attachment: Revised Plan Set

NOT TO SCALE
ALT. TREE STAKING PLAN

NOTES:
INSTALL STAKES AND GUYS TO TREES IF THE
FOLLOWING APPLY:
1. THE TREE IS OF SUBSTANTIAL SIZE.
2. THE PLANTING LOCATION IS EXTREMELY

WINDY, AS ON OPEN UNDEVELOPED SITES.
3. THE PLANTING LOCATION IS COMPRISED OF

SAND OR OTHER LOOSE TEXTURED SOILS.
4. IF STAKES AND GUYS ARE REQUIRED,

REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR TIME.

EXISTING SOIL

2"X2" STAKE IN LINE
W/TRUNK (SEE NOTES)

PLASTIC CHAIN-LOCK OR GUY
WIRE W/HOSE APPROX. 4' ABOVE
GROUND (SEE NOTES)

3" BARK MULCH

EARTH SAUCER

FINISH GRADE

REMOVE ALL METAL OR
ROPE BINDINGS &
WRAP FROM TOP 1/3 OF
ROOT BALL

2X THE DIAMETER OF
ROOT BALL WITH BACKFILL
MIXTURE AS SPECIFIED

SLOW RELEASE
FERTILIZER PACKET 6-8"
DEPTH 3 PACKETS
REQUIRED

ALT. TREE STAKING:
2"X2"X4' WOOD CROSS
MEMBER

(2) 2.5" DRYWALL
SCREWS

2"X2"X4' WOOD
STAKE WITH LONG
TAPER MIN. 18"

4'
±

DO NOT
MULCH
DIRECTLY
AGAINST
ROOT
FLARE

HOSE

REMOVE ALL LABELS, TAGS
OR OTHER FOREIGN
MATERIAL FROM LIMBS

4'-0"
TREE

(2) 2.5" DRYWALL
SCREWS, TYP.

2"x2"x4' CROSS MEMBER

2"x2"x4' WOOD STAKE

18
"±

DECIDUOUS TREES
NOT TO SCALE

FINISH GRADE

ALT. TREE STAKING PLAN
NOT TO SCALE

ALT. TREE STAKING:

NOTES:
INSTALL STAKES AND GUYS TO TREES IF THE FOLLOWING APPLY:
1. THE TREE IS OF SUBSTANTIAL SIZE.
2. THE PLANTING LOCATION IS EXTREMELY WINDY, AS ON OPEN UNDEVELOPED SITES.
3. THE PLANTING LOCATION IS COMPRISED OF SAND OR OTHER LOOSE TEXTURED SOILS.
4. IF STAKES AND GUYS ARE REQUIRED, REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR TIME.

EVERGREEN TREES
NOT TO SCALE

2"x2"x4' WOOD STAKE
WITH LONG TAPER MIN.
18"

2"x2"x4' WOOD
CROSS MEMBER

(2) 2 1/2" DRYWALL
SCREWS

SLOW RELEASE
FERTILIZER PACKET
6-8" DEPTH 3
PACKETS REQUIRED

2"x2" WOOD STAKE AT
ANGLE TOWARDS
PREVAILING WIND DO NOT MULCH

DIRECTLY AGAINST
ROOT FLARE

3" BARK MULCH

EARTH SAUCER

EXISTING SOIL
REMOVE ALL
METAL OR ROPE
BINDINGS & WRAP
FROM TOP 1/3  OF
ROOT BALL

HOSE

CINCH TIE TREE

REMOVE ALL LABELS,
TAGS OR OTHER FOREIGN
MATERIAL FROM LIMBS

2-2\ DRYWALL SCREWS,
TYP.

2x2x4' CROSS MEMBER

2"x2"x4' WOOD STAKE

TREE

2X THE DIAMETER OF ROOT
BALL WITH BACKFILL
MIXTURE AS SPECIFIED

18"±

4'-0"

2'
 M

IN
.

FINISH GRADE

EARTH SAUCER

3" BARK MULCH

REMOVE ALL LABELS, TAGS
OR OTHER FOREIGN
MATERIAL FROM LIMBS

EXISTING SOIL
REMOVE ALL METAL
OR ROPE BINDINGS &
WRAP FROM TOP 1/3
OF ROOT BALL

DO NOT MULCH
DIRECTLY AGAINST
ROOT FLARE

SLOW RELEASE
FERTILIZER PACKET 2
PACKETS REQUIRED

2X THE DIAMETER OF ROOT
BALL WITH BACKFILL
MIXTURE AS SPECIFIED

DECIDUOUS & EVERGREEN SHRUB
NOT TO SCALE

NOTE:
AS THE MAJOR PORTIONS OF THE ROOT SYSTEMS OF THE PLANT(S) TO BE PROTECTED ARE
WITHIN THE DRIPLINE ZONE, THIS ENTIRE AREA SHOULD BE FENCED OFF (TO A MINIMUM HEIGHT
OF 4') PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND REMOVED THEREAFTER. FOR MAXIMUM PROTECTION, NO
VEHICLE TRESPASS, EXCAVATION, FILL, WASTE DISCHARGE OR OR MATERIAL STORAGE SHOULD
BE ALLOWED IN THIS ZONE.

NOTE: REMOVE DEAD OR
DAMAGED BRANCHES.

MATERIAL STORAGE/
CONSTRUCTION AREAAREAPROTECTED

FLAGGING
ON TREES
TO REMAIN

D
R

IP
LI

N
E

D
R

IP
LI

N
E

  (
D

.L
.)

TREE PROTECTION DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE CROSS-SECTION OF TYPICAL
PLANT GROUPING

EXISTING TREE(S) TO BE
REMOVED AS SPECIFIED
BY LANDSCAPE ARCH.

STEEL 'T' BAR

SNOW FENCE

SUITABLE TEMPORARY
FENCING (STEEL 'T' BAR &
SNOW FENCING OR SIMILAR
WOOD HOARDING)

WELL ANCHORED POST

EXCAVATION BEYOND
DRIPLINE ONLY. PRUNE
ROOTS IF EXPOSED

INSTALL FENCE
WITHIN DRIPLINE OF
TREES WHERE
INDICATED ON PLAN
OR DIRECTED BY
LANDSCAPE ARCH.

MAINTAIN 3" MIN.
DEPTH OF WOOD
CHIPS WITHIN
DRIPLINE OF TREES.
REMOVE PRIOR TO
PLACEMENT OF FILL.

DO NOT MULCH
DIRECTLY AGAINST
ROOT FLARE

ROOT ZONE

ROOT ZONE

ROOT ZONE

3'-0"

3'
-0

"

UNIVERSAL H.D.
SYMBOL PAINTED
HIGHWAY WHITE
(2 COATS)

BACKGROUND
PAINTED BLUE,
EQUAL TO
COLOR 15090 IN
FED. STD. 595A

3"x3" GRID SHOWN FOR
REFERENCE ONLY

2" DIA. PIPE (GALV.)
EMBED. MIN. 27" IN
CONCRETE FOOTING.

10'

2'
-6

"
60

"
18

"

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

RESERVED
PARKING

18
"

1'-0"

2"

48
" M

IN
.

84
" M

IN
IM

U
M

 W
H

E
N

 O
N

 P
E

D
E

S
TR

IA
N

 R
O

U
TE

60
" M

IN
IM

U
M

 W
H

E
N

 N
O

T 
O

N
 P

E
D

E
S

TR
IA

N
 R

O
U

TE

2'
-6

"

27
" M

IN
. E

M
B

E
D

E
D

IN
 C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

CAP

1/4"X1/2" LG. PIN HD.
BOLTS WITH NUTS AND
LOCK WASHERS

GREEN LETTERS

WHITE BACKGROUND

AZURE BLUE

MUTCD NO. R7-8

MUTCD NO. R7-8A

FINE SIGN TO BE
MOUNTED BELOW
OTHER (IF APPLICABLE)

2" DIA PIPE OR GALVANIZED
OR VINYL COATED
COLOR: BLACK

6" DIA. SCH. 80 PIPE COLUMN
FILLED WITH CONCRETE. PROVIDE
42" H. "POST GAURD" YELLOW
BOLLARD COVER WHEN SIGN IS IN
PAVED AREA OR SIDEWALK. IF
SIGN IS IN LANDSCAPE AREA, SIGN
POST WILL BE DRIVEN INTO
GROUND A MIN. OF 36"

3000 PSI CONCRETE FOOTING
WITH #6 BARS X 1'-2" LONG
EACH WAY THROUGH PIPING

NOTE:
1. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL ACCESSIBLE

FINE SINAGE AS REQUIRED BY STATE
AND LOCAL REGULATIONS.

2. PROVIDE "ONE VAN" ACCESSIBLE
SIGN PER 25 HC SPACES REQUIRED.

3. WHENEVER POSSIBLE SIGN SHALL
BE MOUNTED CENTERED ON
PARKING SPACE UNLESS SPECIFIED
OTHERWISE.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP
DRAWINGS PRIOR TO ORDERING
MATERIALS.

RESERVED PARKING SIGN-POST
NOT TO SCALE

RESERVED PARKING SIGN - BOLLARD
NOT TO SCALE

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

RESERVED
PARKING

R7-8A STANDARD
VAN ACCESS SIGN

R7-8 STANDARD PARKING SIGN

A LOCAL MUNICIPALITY MAY HAVE
MORE STRINGENT REGULATIONS
BUT THEY CANNOT BE LESS
STRINGENT THAN ADA
STANDARDS OR STATE LAW.

9"

BOLLARD

18" DIA

ADJACENT
SIDEWALK

RESERVED
PARKING

1'-0"

CAP

1/4"X1/2" LG. PIN HD.
BOLTS WITH NUTS AND
LOCK WASHERS

GREEN LETTERS

WHITE BACKGROUND

AZURE BLUE

MUTCD NO. R7-8

RESERVED PARKING ...
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE

STOP SIGN

STOP

4000 PSI CONCRETE

R1-1 REFLECTIVE ALUMINUM

2" DIA. GALVANIZED POST

PAINT CONCRETE BLACK AFTER
CURING AT ASPHALT LOCATIONS

1'-6"

4"
 M

IN
.

5'
-6

"

7'
-0

" T
O

 B
O

TT
O

M
 O

F
LO

W
E

S
T 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

IG
N

1211

D
E

TA
IL

S
 2

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

LO
T 

27
 W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
 M

U
LT

I F
A

M
IL

Y

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

 0
40

72
10

22
 P

O
R

TL
A

N
D

 R
D

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T,

 L
LC

05082-06

SMF

MRS

SMF

NTS

DESIGNED

SHEET OF

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 S

E
B

A
G

O
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
S

, I
N

C
.  

A
N

Y
 A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

,
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
E

D
 O

R
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

, S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 S
E

B
A

G
O

 T
E

C
H

N
IC

S
. I

N
C

.

R
E

V
:

B
Y

:
D

A
TE

:
S

TA
TU

S
:

CHECKED

DATE

DRAWN

SCALE

PROJECT

FO
R

:

O
F:

02/17/2022

S
H

A
W

N
 M

. F
R

A
N

K
, P

.E
. 6

39
6

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

A
S

M
F

02
/1

3/
20

24
S

U
B

M
IT

 F
O

R
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

M
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
75

 J
oh

n 
R

ob
er

ts
 R

d.
 S

ui
te

 4
A

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
 0

41
06

 2
07

-2
00

-2
10

0

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, B

rid
gt

on
, S

an
fo

rd
 a

nd
 B

at
h

S
E

B
A

G
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
S

.C
O

M
B

S
M

F
03

/1
9/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
C

S
M

F
05

/0
1/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 F
O

R
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
D

S
M

F
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
B

M
IT

E
S

M
F

06
/2

7/
20

24
R

E
V

IS
E

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
U

B
M

IT

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 51 of 169) Page 11 of 14 General Attachment: Revised Plan Set (Page 11 of 14)



General Attachment: Revised Plan Set

80

70

T

WW WV

WV

82

94
94

90

88

81

90
87

87

89

87

88

88

86

88

87

87

88

8891

89

89

89

88
90

90

92
94

92
91

91

92

93

93

93 92

91

90

90

91

90

91

92
91

91 90

WV

WV
8889

88

8686

86

86

87

87

86

86

85

84

85

87

85

85 808182

84

83

84
85

85
84

82

81

80

79

767880

85 83 81 79
84 82 80 78

77

8078

787
9

8583858385

85

84

86

81

82

81

82

83

84

83

84
85

85

85 83
81

7985

83

77

77

82 80 78 76
75

86

86

86

U
.S

. R
O

U
TE

 O
N

E
(P

O
R

TL
A

N
D

 R
O

A
D

)

D
A

W
N

 M
A

R
IE

 D
R

IV
E

WATERFALL DRIVE

90

92

94

96

88

86

84

82

78

76

74

72

60

50

60

70

80

90

60

50

64 62 60 58

58
60

62 64

66
68

66
68

62
60

58
56

54
52

66
68

62

68
66

66
68

62
58

64
66

74
72

70
68

66

72
70

66
68

66 68

68

62

60

60

68

72

74

106

W

WATERFALL DRIVE

P
O

R
TL

A
N

D
 R

O
A

D

WATERFALL DRIVE

W

G
V

7472
7068
6664

P
N

C
Z1

 Z
O

N
E

M
U

-3
 Z

O
N

E

P
N

C
Z1

 Z
O

N
E

P
N

C
Z3

 Z
O

N
E

M
U

-3
 Z

O
N

E

OHU

O
H

U
O

H
U

S

S

SS

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

U
G

E
P

B
P

BP
B

P
B

101.32 100.86 100.94

101.56 101.15 101.21 101.06

101.64 101.44 101.50

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
M

U
-3

 Z
O

N
E

P
N

C
Z1

 Z
O

N
E

A
LL

 S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

R
U

N
O

FF
 F

R
O

M
LO

TS
 1

8 
A

N
D

 1
9

S
H

A
LL

 B
E

D
IR

E
C

TE
D

 T
O

P
O

N
D

 6
 U

S
IN

G
S

U
B

S
U

R
FA

C
E

S
TO

R
M

D
R

A
IN

S
R

IP
R

A
P

  S
P

IL
LW

A
Y

E
LE

V
.=

65
.5

0

IN
V

. O
U

T 
=6

5.
18

FO
R

E
B

A
Y

30
" S

D
L=

19
4'

S
=0

.0
1

B
O

TT
O

M
 O

F 
P

O
N

D
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 5

7.
8

6"
 T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 D
E

W
A

TE
R

IN
G

IN
V

. I
N

=5
6.

80

IN
V

. I
N

 =
65

.5
9 IN

V
. I

N
 =

62
.0

0

IN
V

. O
U

T 
=6

1.
45

6"
 S

D
L=

55
'

S
=0

.0
10

IN
V

. O
U

T 
=6

5.
28

15
"S

D
L=

31
'

S
=0

.0
10

P
LU

N
G

E
 P

O
O

L
IN

V
. O

U
T 

=5
6.

00

20
' R

IP
R

A
P

S
P

IL
LW

A
Y

E
LE

V
.=

67
.7

0
IN

V
.=

62
.0

0

20
0'

 L
O

N
G

U
N

D
E

R
D

R
A

IN
G

R
A

V
E

L
B

E
N

C
HIN

V
.=

62
.0

0

P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
P

O
O

L
E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

= 
64

.0
50

-Y
E

A
R

 P
E

A
K

 E
LE

V
. =

67
.6

6

N
/F

C
A

S
C

A
D

E
FA

LL
S

A
P

A
R

TM
E

N
TS

,
LL

C
16

84
2/

46
4

77
20

/1
33

WV

WV WV
WV

WV

WV

WV

WV
WV

WV

WV

WV

WV

UGUUGU

UGUUGU
E N

/F
P

A
R

K
N

O
R

TH
D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T,
LL

C
TO

 B
E

C
O

N
V

E
Y

E
D

TO
 C

IT
Y

O
F 

S
A

C
O

S

D

D

S

WET POND 6

1" = 80'

N

 

POST CONSTRUCTION DEVELOPED
AREA CONTRIBUTING TO WETPOND #6

CONTRIBUTING AREA TYPE AREA (ACRES)
IMPERVIOUS AREA 8.65

LANDSCAPE AREA 6.34

UNDISTURBED/WOODED 11.56

WETPOND #6 1.34

EXISTING STORMWATER TREATMENT WETPOND #6
IMPERVIOUS AREA (ACRES) LANDSCAPE AREA (ACRES)

DESIGN CAPACITY 13.14 13.56

CURRENT DEVELOPMENT 8.65 6.34

CAPACITY REMAINING 4.49 7.22

EXISTING DEVELOPED AREA
CONTRIBUTING TO WETPOND #6

CONTRIBUTING AREA TYPE AREA (ACRES)
IMPERVIOUS AREA 5.56

LANDSCAPE AREA 4.06

UNDISTURBED/WOODED 16.93

WETPOND #6 1.34

(IN FEET)
1 INCH =       FT.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

1608080 40

80

DESIGNED

SHEET OF

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 S

E
B

A
G

O
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
S

, I
N

C
.  

A
N

Y
 A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

,
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
E

D
 O

R
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

, S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 S
E

B
A

G
O

 T
E

C
H

N
IC

S
. I

N
C

.

R
E

V
:

B
Y

:
D

A
TE

:
S

TA
TU

S
:

CHECKED

DATE

DRAWN

SCALE

PROJECT

FO
R

:

O
F:

02/17/2022

S
H

A
W

N
 M

. F
R

A
N

K
, P

.E
. 6

39
6

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

A
S

M
F

02
/1

3/
20

24
S

U
B

M
IT

 F
O

R
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

M
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
75

 J
oh

n 
R

ob
er

ts
 R

d.
 S

ui
te

 4
A

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
 0

41
06

 2
07

-2
00

-2
10

0

S
ou

th
 P

or
tla

nd
, B

rid
gt

on
, S

an
fo

rd
 a

nd
 B

at
h

S
E

B
A

G
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
S

.C
O

M
B

S
M

F
03

/1
9/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
C

S
M

F
05

/0
1/

20
24

R
E

-IS
S

U
E

 F
O

R
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
D

S
M

F
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
B

M
IT

E
S

M
F

06
/2

7/
20

24
R

E
V

IS
E

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
U

B
M

IT

1212

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 W
A

TE
R

S
H

E
D

 P
LA

N

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

LO
T 

27
 W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
TE

R
FA

LL
 D

R
IV

E
 M

U
LT

I F
A

M
IL

Y

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

 0
40

72
10

22
 P

O
R

TL
A

N
D

 R
D

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T,

 L
LC

MKO

MKO

SMF

05082-06

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 52 of 169) Page 12 of 14 General Attachment: Revised Plan Set (Page 12 of 14)



General Attachment: Revised Plan Set

x

x
x

x

x

OWS

OWS

W
V

OWS

S
 5

4°
55

'0
9"

 E
81

9.
45

'

S 33°45'35" W
219.42'

S
 5

4°
12

'5
6"

 E
25

1.
02

'

N 34°28'58" E
285.17'

N 35°17'11" E
394.32'

N 33°08'40" E398.82'

S
 5

4°
42

'4
9"

 E
21

2.
79

'N
 5

4°
44

'4
6"

 W
23

5.
83

'

S
 5

4°
42

'4
9"

 E
26

30
.9

8'

N
 5

4°
49

'3
6"

 W
82

3.
37

'

N 35°22'09" E
931.01'

S 33°21'01" W
1540.11'

N 35°18'04" E
405.79'

N
 3

7°
17

'2
5"

 W
18

0.
35

'

N
 3

7°
15

'2
7"

 W
61

8.
22

'

N
 3

7°
17

'4
9"

 W
32

7.
52

'

S 35°38'03" W
857.42'N

 5
2°

19
'5

7"
 W

18
2.

57
'

S 33°17'56" W
580.95'

L2L1

L3 L4 L5
L6

L7 L8

L9

L11L1
2

L1
3

L1
4

L1
5

L1
6

L1
7 L18

L1
9

S 35°22'09" W
188.42'

S 35°38'01" W
271.28'

N
 5

3°
18

'1
3"

 W
34

9.
58

'
N

 5
5°

19
'0

4"
 W

42
9.

59
'

S
 5

4°
31

'1
7"

 E
31

4.
12

'

L10

C1

LODGE
DRIVE

N/F
NORTHEAST

CREDIT UNION
15723/125

LO
T

R
-1

7

CCZ
CONTRACT

ZONE 4

CCZ
CONTRACT

ZONE 3

CCZ
CONTRACT

ZONE 2

CCZ
CONTRACT

ZONE 1

NOT IN
CONTRACT

ZONE
(RP ZONE)

PNCZ
CONTRACT

ZONE 1

PNCZ
CONTRACT

ZONE 4

PNCZ
CONTRACT

ZONE 4

PNCZ
CONTRACT

ZONE 4

NOT IN
CONTRACT

ZONE
(RP ZONE)

EXISTING GRAVEL
TRAIL ASSOCIATED
WITH SANITARY
SEWER INSTALLATION

LOT 4B

LOT 4A

C
C

Z 
4

LOT C4

LOT C3

CCZ 3

CCZ 2

SACO
OLD ORCHARD BEACH

LAND TO BE
CONVEYED TO THE

CITY OF SACO B

PN CZ 4

N/F
CITY OF SACO

15411/596

CCZ 2

NOT
IN

CONT R
AC

T
ZO

N
E

C
AS

C
AD

E 
 R

O
AD

CCZ 2

CCZ 1

LOT C6

LOT C5

LOT C1

U.S. ROUTE ONE

LOT 21

LOT
23

LOT 21

LOT 21

LOT 23

LOT 23

LOT MA-3

OLD ORCHARD BEACH
SACO

S
A

C
O

S
C

A
R

B
O

R
O

U
G

H

LAND TO BE
CONVEYED TO THE

CITY OF SACO A

STORMWATER
DETENTION

AREA 5

LOT 16

LOT MA-4

S
A

C
O

S
C

A
R

B
O

R
O

U
G

H

(PORTLAND ROAD)

LOT
19

LOT 22

DAWN MARIE DRIVE
STORMWATER

DETENTION AREA 4
TO BE CONVEYED TO
THE CITY OF SACO

PNCZ 4

PNCZ 1

LOT 17

LOT MA-2

LOT CA-3

LOT MA-1

LOT
R-1

LOT
R-2

LOT
R-3

LOT
R-4 LOT

R-5 LOT
R-6 LOT

R-7
LOT
R-8

LOT
R-9

LOT
R-28

LOT
R-10

LOT
R-11

LOT
R-20

LOT
R-12

LOT
R-13

LOT
R-16

LOT
R-15

LOT MA-4

LOT
R-19

LOT
R-14

LOT
R-21

LOT
R-22

LOT
R-35

LOT
R-34

LOT
R-24

LOT
R-33

LOT
R-25

LOT
R-23

LOT
R-29

LOT
R-30

LOT
R-31
LOT
R-32

LOT
R-26

LOT
R-27

PNCZ 4

LO
T

R
-1

8

E
A

S
TV

IE
W

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

LOT 18
256,939 SF
5.90 AC.

LOT MA-4

LOT CA-3

LOT CA-3

LOT C2

M
ILLIKEN M

ILLS RO
AD

N/F
PARK NORTH DEVELOPMENT, LLC
C/O MONKEY TRUNKS SACO, LLC

15023/731

N/F
CHRISTOPHER

BOISVERT
15445/4

N/F
ROGER & DOREEN

BOIVIN
15530/316

NOT IN CONTRACT ZONE

LOT C5-2

LOT C5-1

C
C

Z 
1

CONSERVATION
AREA

W
A

TE
R

FA
LL

 D
R

IV
E

LOT 25
60,564 SF
1.39 AC.

DRIVE

FALL

WATER

LAN
E

Q
U

AR
R

Y

CREEKS EDGE DRIVE

MANETA DRIVE

N/F
CITY OF
SACO

15246/849
TM 63 LOT 11

N/F
ROBERT

STEVENSON
2598/294

N/F
CITY OF SACO

15246/846

TM 63 LOT 11
N/F

ROBERT
STEVENSON

2598/294

TM 48 LOT 21-001
N/F

LEASED TO
SACO TOWER

OPERATORS, INC.
5582/281

N/F
STATE OF MAINE

N/F
ALFRED D.
PERKINS
3124/79

N/F
LORRAINE M.

MURPHY
7985/31

N/F
MICHAEL &

DEBRA
RICHARD
14519/172

N/F STATE
OF MAINE

N/F
MKM

REALTY
TRUST,

LLC.
7720/133

N/F
ALAN C. &
JANE E.
EGER

11559/39N/F
 FLOYD B.
JACQUES
4236/214

N/F
FLOYD B.
JACQUES,

ET AL
13252/202

N/F
ROCHELLE
ROCHELLE,

LLC
 18973/679

N/F
JAMES G.,

SR. &
AGNES M.

TOWNSEND
6558/323

N/F
SAMUEL
ACETO

9424/266

N/F
LOWE

INVESTMENTS
14295/996

N/F
JOHN L.

WALTERS
14727/589

N/F
CLEVE

WORSTER
15161/

242

TM 62 LOT 21
N/F

 GARY C.
STEVENSON

12646/90

N/F
JOSEPH
GERVASI
12025/149

N/F
MKM

REALTY
TRUST LLC
77201/133

N/F
CALVIN

ROBINSON III
8765/313

N/F
JENSTAR OF
MAINE, LLC
18908/151

N/F
959 PORTLAND ROAD, LLC

17313/0754

N/F
DENISE COUTU

5349/171 N/F
MARK L & LYN
M. GERVAIS
15016/421

N/F
WENDY

LOMBARD
8339/155

N/F
VANESSA J.
& RONALD
C. DARLING

9634/50

N/F
CLEVE

WORSTER
15161/

242

N/F
CITY OF
SACO

N/F
MICHAEL
GLAUDE

SR. ET ALL
9953/193

N/F
CASCADE FALLS

APARTMENTS, LLC
16842/464

N/F
AVESTA

CASCADE
BROOK LP
16072/835

N/F
MAINE STATE

DEPT. OF
DEFENSE
17042/865

N/F
IRA

HYUNDAI,
INC.

LOT
26

LOT 24
277,771 SF

6.38 AC.

STORMWATER
DETENTION AREA 1

TO BE CONVEYED TO
THE CITY OF SACO

STORMWATER
DETENTION AREA 3

TO BE CONVEYED TO
THE CITY OF SACO

EXISTING 15' DRAINAGE
ACCESS EASEMENT

STORMWATER
DETENTION

AREA 5
TO BE

CONVEYED
TO THE CITY

OF SACO

LOT 27

LOT 23
TOTAL SF = 2,991,192.69

TOTAL ACRES = 68.7

LOT __
TOTAL SF = 159416.0
TOTAL ACRES = 3.7

50' WIDE ACCESS & UTILITY
EASEMENT GRANTED TO
SACO TOWER OPERATORS, INC.
5582/281

N/F
JENSTAR OF
MAINE, LLC
18908/151

N/F
RHPEC 2

HOLDING, LLC
19277/820

PROPERTY LINE TABLE
LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

DIRECTION
S 56°21'31" E

S 43°53'10" W

S 14°17'51" W

S 38°03'33" W

S 32°48'33" W

S 5°29'16" W

S 48°15'27" W

S 31°15'28" W

S 30°58'33" E

N 84°12'37" W

N 27°22'03" E

S 54°55'22" E

S 45°37'24" E

S 54°42'49" E

S 36°34'12" E

N 44°41'05" W

N 51°47'54" W

S 35°05'47" W

S 52°42'56" E

DISTANCE
111.11'

25.88'

127.11'

86.45'

91.47'

162.33'

129.26'

90.18'

200.40'

57.00'

145.70'

56.51'

101.27'

20.16'

87.09'

128.43'

41.98'

898.69'

24.39'

PARCEL 1: PARK NORTH
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 7,500 S.F.
MINIMUM STREET FRONTAGE: 50 FT.
MINIMUM FRONT YARD: 50 FT. FOR THE FRONT YARD FACING ROUTE 1 IF ANY, 20 FT.

FOR ALL OTHER FRONT YARDS
MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 20 FT. FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

MINIMUM REAR YARD: 20 FEET FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING A
RESIDENTIAL OR CONSERVATION DISTRICT

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 60 FT.
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE: 40%
DENSITY: N/A
PARCEL 2:PARK NORTH
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 20,000 S.F.
MINIMUM STREET FRONTAGE: 100 FT.
MINIMUM FRONT YARD: 75 FT. FOR THE FRONT YARD FACING ROUTE 1, IF ANY, 30 FT.

FOR ALL OTHER FRONT YARDS
MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 20 FT. FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
15 FEET FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

MINIMUM REAR YARD: 20 FT. FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
15 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 45 FT.
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE: 40%
DENSITY: N/A
PARCEL 3:PARK NORTH
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 7,500 S.F.
MINIMUM STREET FRONTAGE: 50 FT.
MINIMUM FRONT YARD: 20 FT. (0 FEET BETWEEN UNITS IN A MULTI UNIT BUILDING)
MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 20 FT. FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT (0 FT. BETWEEN UNITS IN A
MULTI-UNIT BUILDING)

MINIMUM REAR YARD: 20 FT. FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT (0 FT. BETWEEN UNITS IN A
MULTI-UNIT BUILDING)

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 45 FT.
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE: 40%
DENSITY: NOT MORE THAN 120 UNITS
GROSS MINIMUM LOT
AREA/DWELLING UNIT: 3,000 S.F. (TOTAL ACREAGE OF PARCEL DIVIDED BY THE

NUMBER OF UNITS PROPOSED)
MINIMUM NET RESIDENTIAL
DENSITY FOR
MULTI-FAMILY DWELLINGS: 1,250 S.F. PER UNIT
PARCEL 4:PARK NORTH
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 7,500 S.F.
MINIMUM STREET FRONTAGE: 50 FT.
MINIMUM FRONT YARD: 10 FT. (0 FT. BETWEEN UNITS IN A MULTI UNIT BUILDING)
MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 10 FT. (0 FT. BETWEEN UNITS IN A MULTI-UNIT BUILDING)
MINIMUM REAR YARD: 10 FT. (0 FT. BETWEEN UNITS IN A MULTI-UNIT BUILDING)
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 35 FT.
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE: 40%
DENSITY: NOT MORE THAN 300 UNITS
MINIMUM LOT AREA/
DWELLING UNIT: 12,500 S.F. (TOTAL LOT ACREAGE DIVIDED BY THE TOTAL

NUMBER OF UNITS PROPOSED)
MINIMUM NET RESIDENTIAL
DENSITY: 1 LOT OR UNIT PER 7,500 S.F.

1. THE RECORD OWNER OF THE PARCEL IS PARK NORTH DEVELOPMENT, LLC. BY DEEDS RECORDED AT THE YORK COUNTY REGISTRY
OF DEEDS (YCRD) IN BOOK 13817, PAGE 172, DATED DECEMBER 24, 2003, IN BOOK 14436 PAGE 83 DATED APRIL 14, 2005 (PARK NORTH)
AND IN BOOK 15023, PAGE 731 (CASCADES).

2. THE PROPERTY IS SHOWN AS LOT 6 ON THE CITY OF SACO TAX MAP 63, AS LOT 6-1 ON THE CITY OF SACO TAX MAP 64, AS LOT 1 ON
THE CITY OF SACO TAX MAP 62 AND IS LOCATED IN THE PARK NORTH AND CASCADES CONTRACT ZONES.  REFER TO ZONE TABLE FOR
MORE INFORMATION.

3. THE TOTAL AREA OF THE PARK NORTH PARCEL IS APPROXIMATELY 248.91 ACRES AND THE TOTAL AREA OF THE CASCADE PARCEL IS
APPROXIMATELY 52.69 ACRES.

4. BOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS BASED UPON A FIELD CONTROL SURVEY, FOUND MONUMENTATION, AND PLAN
REFERENCES 5A, 5B, AND 5C.  TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION IS A COMPILATION OF FIELD LOCATED SURVEY AND PHOTGRAMMETRIC
SURVEY THAT ARE BOTH SHOWN BUT NOT BLENDED TOGETHER.  SEVERAL CONTOUR LINES ON THE BORDER BETWEEN FIELD AND
PHOTOGRAPHER SURVEYS DO NOT MATCH.

5. PLAN REFERENCES:
A. BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY ON US ROUTE ONE, CASCADE RD, & MILLIKEN MILLS RD, SACO, FOR MITCHELL &

ASSOCIATES, BY OWEN HASKELL, INC., (PROJECT 2004-324S-Y) DATED JANUARY 28, 2005.
B. PLAN SHOWING A SURVEY OF LAND OF PRESTON PROPERTIES, LLC. BY WAYNE DESPER, DATED FEBRUARY 17, 2004 AND LAST

REVISED ON FEBRUARY 4, 2005.
C. BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY ON US ROUTE ONE, CASCADE RD, & MILLIKEN MILLS RD, SACO, FOR MITCHELL &

ASSOCIATES, BY OWEN HASKELL, INC., (PROJECT 2004-324S-Y) DATED JANUARY 28, 2005.

6. WETLANDS SHOWN HEREON WERE DELINEATED BY AND LOCATED BY MARK HAMPTON ASSOCIATES UTILIZING A SUBMETER GPS
RECEIVER.  ACCURACY WITHIN TREE COVER MAY EXCEED 1 METER.  WETLAND FLAG LOCATIONS WITHIN AREAS OF PROPOSED
IMPACT HAVE BEEN SURVEY LOCATED BY SEBAGO TECHNICS, INC.

7. THE BEARINGS, COORDINATES, AND ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON THE MAINE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,
WEST ZONE 1802, NAD83 AND NAVD88 IN US FEET AS DETERMINED UTILIZING DUAL FREQUENCY GLOBAL POSITIONING RECEIVERS AT
MULTIPLE LOCATIONS AND POST PROCESSED FROM SEVERAL CONTINUOUSLY OPERATING REFERENCE STATIONS.  THE VERTICAL
DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE NGVD29 ELEVATIONS AND NAVD88 ELEVATIONS WITHIN THIS PROJECT IS -0.73 FEET, AS DETERMINED BY
THE U.S. ARMY CORP. OF ENGINEERS CORPSCON 6.0.1.

8. REFER TO SHEET 3 FOR LOT AREAS AND DETAILED BEARING AND DISTANCE DESCRIPTIONS.

9. THIS PLAN IS SUBJECT TO SITE LOCATION OF DEVELOPMENT PERMITS #L-23647-39-A-N & #L23663-39-A-N, AND A NATURAL RESOURCES
PROTECTION ACT PERMIT #L-23647-TE-B-N FROM THE MAINE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND U.S. ARMY CORPS
OF ENGINEERS.  IN ADDITION, THIS PLAN IS SUBJECT TO A TRAFFIC MOVEMENT PERMIT NUMBER REG. 01-00100-A-N FROM THE MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

10. ALL FUTURE WETLAND IMPACTS FOR LOT DEVELOPMENT, BEYOND THAT SHOWN ON THE PARCEL PLANS, WILL REQUIRE SUBSEQUENT
PERMIT APPROVALS FROM THE MAINE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS.

11. NO FURTHER SUBDIVISION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTIES SHALL OCCUR PRIOR TO PLANNING BOARD REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

12. FAILURE TO COMMENCE "SUBSTANTIAL CONSTRUCTION" OF THE INITIAL PHASES WITHIN TWO YEARS OF THE DATE OF APPROVAL AND
SIGNING OF THE PLANS SHALL RENDER THE PLAN NULL AND VOID.  FOR SUBDIVISIONS WHICH INCLUDE ROADS, "SUBSTANTIAL
CONSTRUCTION" SHALL MEAN THE COMPLETION OF THE ROAD BASE.  BEFORE THE TWO YEARS EXPIRES, AN OWNER OF A
SUBDIVISION MAY APPLY TO THE BOARD FOR A TWO-YEAR EXTENSION OF THE APPROVAL OF A SUBDIVISION IF THEY HAVE NOT MET
THE CONDITIONS OF THE NOTE.  THE BOARD MAY REQUIRE THAT THE SUBDIVISION MEET ANY NEW REGULATIONS OR ORDINANCES.

PARCEL 1: CASCADE
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 7,500 S.F.
MINIMUM STREET FRONTAGE: 50 FT.
MINIMUM FRONT YARD: 50 FT. FOR THE FRONT YARD FACING ROUTE ONE IF ANY

20 FT. FOR ALL OTHER FRONT YARDS. SERVICE AREAS OF THE
BUILDINGS SHALL NOT FACE THE ROUTE ONE CORRIDOR.

MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 20 FT. FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR CONSERVATION
DISTRICT, 10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

MINIMUM REAR YARD: 20 FT. FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR CONSERVATION
DISTRICT, 10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 60 FT.
MAXIMUM BUILDING
COVERAGE: 40%
DENSITY: N/A
PARCEL 2: CASCADE
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 10,000 S.F. IF SEWERED
MINIMUM STREET FRONTAGE: 50 FT.
MINIMUM FRONT YARD: 20 FT. (0 FT. BETWEEN UNITS IN A MULTI-UNIT BUILDING)
MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 20 FT. FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR CONSERVATION

DISTRICT, 10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT (0 FT. BETWEEN UNITS IN A MULTI-UNIT
BUILDING)

MINIMUM REAR YARD: 20 FT. FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR CONSERVATION
DISTRICT, 10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT (0 FT. BETWEEN UNITS IN A MULTI-UNIT
BUILDING)

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 35 FT.
MAXIMUM BUILDING
COVERAGE: 40%
DENSITY: NOT MORE THAN 40 UNITS
MINIMUM LOT AREA/
DWELLING UNIT: 16,629 S.F. (TOTAL LOT ACREAGE DIVIDED BY THE TOTAL

NUMBER OF UNITS PROPOSED)
MINIMUM NET RESIDENTIAL
ACREAGE PER
DWELLING UNIT: 1 UNIT PER 10,000 S.F.

PARCEL 3: CASCADE
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 30,000 S.F. UNSEWERED
MINIMUM STREET FRONTAGE: 100 FT.
MINIMUM FRONT YARD: 20 FT. (0 FT. BETWEEN UNITS IN A MULTI-UNIT BUILDING)
MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 20 FT. FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR CONSERVATION

DISTRICT, 10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT (0 FT. BETWEEN UNITS IN A MULTI-UNIT
BUILDING)

MINIMUM REAR YARD: 20 FT. FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR CONSERVATION
DISTRICT, 10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT (0 FT. BETWEEN UNITS IN A MULTI-UNIT
BUILDING)

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 35 FT.
MAXIMUM BUILDING
COVERAGE: 40%
DENSITY: NOT MORE THAN 2 UNITS
MINIMUM LOT AREA/
DWELLING UNIT: 52,054 S.F. (TOTAL LOT ACREAGE DIVIDED BY THE TOTAL

NUMBER OF UNITS PROPOSED)
MINIMUM NET RESIDENTIAL
ACREAGE PER
DWELLING UNIT: 1 LOT OR UNIT PER 12,500 S.F.

PARCEL 4: CASCADE
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 30,000 S.F. UNSEWERED
MINIMUM STREET FRONTAGE: 100 FT.
MINIMUM FRONT YARD: 20 FT. (0 FT. BETWEEN UNITS IN A MULTI-UNIT BUILDING)
MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 20 FT. FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR CONSERVATION

DISTRICT, 10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT (0 FT. BETWEEN UNITS IN A MULTI-UNIT
BUILDING)

MINIMUM REAR YARD: 20 FT. FOR LOTS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR CONSERVATION
DISTRICT, 10 FT. FOR LOTS NOT ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL OR
CONSERVATION DISTRICT (0 FT. BETWEEN UNITS IN A MULTI-UNIT
BUILDING)

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 35 FT.
MAXIMUM BUILDING
COVERAGE: 40%
DENSITY: NOT MORE THAN 2 UNITS
MINIMUM LOT AREA/
DWELLING UNIT: 32,452 S.F. (TOTAL LOT ACREAGE DIVIDED BY THE TOTAL

NUMBER OF UNITS PROPOSED)
MINIMUM NET RESIDENTIAL
ACREAGE PER
DWELLING UNIT: 1 LOT OR UNIT PER 20,000 S.F.

N

GRID

THIS PLAN AMENDS A PLAN TITLED "TWELFTH AMENDED
SUBDIVISION PLAN OF PARK NORTH AND THE CASCADES",
RECORDED AT THE YORK COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS ON
APRIL 19, 2023 IN PLAN BOOK 431, PAGE 24, AND ALL
SUBDIVISION PLANS PREVIOUS TO THIS PLAN.  THE
AMENDMENT CONSISTS OF DIVIDING LOT 27 ON WATERFALL
DRIVE FROM LOT 19 TOGETHER WITH ASSOCIATED
EASEMENTS, AND ADJUSTING THE BOUNDARY OF LOT MA-1
FOR THE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT OF A COMMUNITY CENTER.

CHAIRPERSON

DATE

APPROVAL: CITY OF SACO
PLANNING BOARD

F:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

05
00

0\
05

08
2\

C
IV

IL
 3

D
\D

W
G

\D
es

ig
n\

14
 A

m
en

de
d 

S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 P
la

n\
05

08
2 

14
th

 o
as

b.
dw

g

CASCADE CONTRACT ZONE (C.C.Z.)

PARK NORTH CONTRACT ZONE (P.N.C.Z.)

GENERAL NOTES

(IN FEET)
1 INCH =       FT.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

500250250 125

250

A
M

K
O

03
/1

9/
20

24
P

R
E

LI
M

IN
A

R
Y

 1
4t

h 
A

M
E

N
D

E
D

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

N

DESIGNED

SHEET OF

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

H
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 M

O
D

IF
IE

D
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

R
O

M
 S

EB
AG

O
 T

EC
H

N
IC

S,
 IN

C
.  

AN
Y 

AL
TE

R
AT

IO
N

S,
AU

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 O

R
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E,
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 A
T 

TH
E 

U
SE

R
'S

 S
O

LE
 R

IS
K 

AN
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y 
TO

 S
EB

AG
O

 T
EC

H
N

IC
S.

 IN
C

.

R
E

V
:

B
Y

:
D

A
TE

:
S

TA
TU

S
:

75
 J

oh
n 

R
ob

er
ts

 R
d.

S
ui

te
 4

A
S

ou
th

 P
or

tla
nd

, M
E

 0
41

06
Te

l. 
20

7-
20

0-
21

00

W
W

W
.S

E
B

A
G

O
TE

C
H

N
IC

S
.C

O
M

CHECKED

DATE

DRAWN

SCALE

PROJECT

21

FO
R

 R
E

C
O

R
D

 O
W

N
E

R
:

O
F:

05082

1" = 60'

01/16/2023

FO
UR

TE
EN

TH
 AM

EN
DE

D O
VE

RA
LL

 SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N P
LA

N

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

U
.S

.
R

O
U

TE
 O

N
E

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 A
N

D
 T

H
E

 C
A

S
C

A
D

E
S

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

 0
40

72
10

22
 P

O
R

TL
A

N
D

 R
O

A
D

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T,

 L
LC

SMF

MRS

MWE

SH
AW

N 
M

. F
RA

NK
, P

E 
63

96

N
95

95

1

1

FLAG
POND

RD.

SPRIN
G

HILL RD.

PINE

PO
INT

RD.

OLD

BLUE

PT. RD.

PORTLAND

AVE.

MILLIKEN
MILLS RD. PORTLAND

AVE.

ROSS

RD.

CASCADE

RD.

SCARBOROUGH

OLD
 O

RCHAR
D

BE
AC

H

SACO
SITE

LOCATION MAP

STATE OF MAINE, YORK COUNTY SS,
REGISTRY OF DEEDS

RECEIVED                                             , 20
AT          H            M                            M AND

RECORDED IN

PLAN BOOK                           PAGE 

ATTEST: 
                          REGISTER

B
S

M
F

05
/0

1/
20

24
R

E
-IS

S
U

E
 F

O
R

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 T
O

 R
E

V
IE

W
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

C
S

M
F

06
/1

1/
20

24
R

E
V

IS
E

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
U

B
M

IT
D

S
M

F
06

/2
7/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
B

M
IT

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 53 of 169) Page 13 of 14 General Attachment: Revised Plan Set (Page 13 of 14)



General Attachment: Revised Plan Set

N/F
 FLOYD B.
JACQUES
4236/214

N/F
FLOYD B.
JACQUES,

ET AL
13252/202

EXISTING 40' WIDE
LANDSCAPE BUFFER AND
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

EXISTING
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

N: 262,675.2654
E: 2,891,083.6663

LAT: N43°33'13.64"
LONG: W70°23'57.42"

EXISTING 40' WIDE LANDSCAPE
BUFFER AND SIDEWALK
EASEMENT

MDOT RIGHT-OF-WAY
TAKING (2,077 S.F.)

30' UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENT
TO BENEFIT LOTS 18, 22, 24, & 25

30' UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENT
TO BENEFIT LOTS 18, 24, AND 25

30' UTILITY / DRAINAGE
EASEMENT TO BENEFIT
LOTS 18, 22 & 24

30' UTILITY / DRAINAGE
EASEMENT TO BENEFIT
LOTS 18, 22 & 24

N/F
CASCADE FALLS

APARTMENTS, LLC
16842/464

N/F
NORTHEAST

CREDIT UNION
15723/125

N/F
MKM REALTY
TRUST, LLC.

7720/133

N/F
ALAN C. &
JANE E.
EGER

11559/39

N/F
 FLOYD B.
JACQUES
4236/214

N/F
CASCADE FALLS

APARTMENTS, LLC
16842/464

PNCZ
CONTRACT

ZONE 1

(PORTLAND ROAD)

STORMWATER
DETENTION AREA 4

TO BE CONVEYED TO
THE CITY OF SACO

LOT 17

STORMWATER
DETENTION
AREA 3

LOT 25
60,564 SF
1.39 AC.

DAWN MARIE DRIVE
N 34°04'10" E

361.00'

N 0°22'28" W

295.59'

77
.7

5'

27
1.

26
'

45.10'240.97'

U.S. ROUTE ONE

LOT 22
57,024 S.F.
1.31 ACRES

30' WIDE COMMON ACCESS,
DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY
EASEMENT TO BENEFIT
LOTS 26, 27 AND 19

LOT 18
256,939 SF
5.90 AC.

LOT 24
277,771 SF
6.38 AC.

N 34°04'10" E
235.81'

S 43°52'21" E
20.45'

S 54°55'09" E
20.00'

S
 5

4°
55

'0
9"

 E
 1

66
.5

4'

LOT 26
30,708 S.F.
0.70 AC.

LOT 19
335,955 S.F.

7.71 A.C.

15' DRAINAGE
ACCESS EASEMENT

UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(20' WIDE IN MOST AREAS)
TO BENEFIT LOTS 26 AND 19

90
.9

2'
19

6.
33

'

95.34'

S 22°00'48" E
35.84'

N 55°55'50" W
43.56'

N
 61°58'18" W

199.54'

69
.0

0'
14

5.
19

'

S 34°04'10" W
573.05'

554.06'

553.05'

LE2

LE
1

30' WIDE COMMON ACCESS,
DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY
EASEMENT TO BENEFIT
LOTS 19 AND 27

LOT 27
250,613 S.F.

5.75 AC.

N
 5

4°
49

'3
6"

 W
 4

08
.4

7'

LE3

LE4

S
 5

5°
55

'5
4"

 E
 3

10
.0

0'

S 34°41'57" W

100.00'

LE5

LE6

W
A

TE
R

FA
LL

 D
R

IV
E

S 55°55'50" E
21.36'

41
4.

90
'

33
0.

84
'

S 
22

°0
0'4

8"
 E

16
7.
41

'

S
 5

5°
55

'5
0"

 E
  3

21
.5

1'

90

95

100

88

89

91

92

93

94

96

97

98

99

75

80

85

76

77

78

79

81

82

83

84

86

87

60

60

65

59

59

61

61

62

62

63

63

64

64

85

82

83

84

86

87

95

93

94

96

97

100

100

101

101
102102

70

75

80

85

90

95

100
10

0
100

N/F
CASCADE FALLS

APARTMENTS, LLC
16842/464

N/F
RHPEC 2

HOLDING, LLC
19277/820

N/F
NIGHT COURT LLC

C1

C7

C6

C5

S 
22

°0
0'4

8"
 E

17
0.
86

'

S 
22

°0
0'4

8"
 E

 9
3.

74
'

S 34°09'57" W
24.96'

30' DRAINAGE AND ACCESS
EASEMENT TO CITY OF SACO
AND PARK NORTH
DEVELOPMENT AND THE
CASCADES SUBDIVISION LOTS

UTILITY AND DRAINAGE
EASEMENT TO BENEFIT
LOTS 19, 26 AND 27

25' UTILITY EASEMENT TO
BENEFIT LOTS 18, 22 AND 25

65

70

75

80

85

90

95

10
0

63

64

66

67

68

69

71

72

73

74

76

77

78

79

81

82

83

84

86

87

88

89

91

92

93

94

96

97

98

99

10
1

30' WIDE COMMON ACCESS ,
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT
TO BENEFIT LOTS 18, 22, 24, AND 25

20' UTILITY EASEMENT
TO BENEFIT LOT 22

20' UTILITY EASEMENT
TO BENEFIT LOTS 18,
22 AND 24

PROPOSED SIDEWALK
EASEMENT TO CITY OF SACO

EASEMENT LINE TABLE
LINE

LE1

LE2

LE3

LE4

DIRECTION

N 55°55'50" W

S 34°04'10" W

S 55°55'50" E

S 61°58'18" E

DISTANCE

15.00'

20.00'

5.45'

9.61'

PROPERTY CURVE TABLE
CURVE

C1

C5

C6

C7

LENGTH
43.17'

38.70'

68.77'

84.05'

RADIUS
50.00'

25.00'

225.00'

275.00'

CRD. BEARING
N 80°39'46" W

N 79°43'10" E

S 44°07'29" W

N 44°07'29" E

CRD. DIST.
41.84'

34.95'

68.50'

83.72'

STATE OF MAINE, YORK COUNTY SS,
REGISTRY OF DEEDS

RECEIVED                                             , 20
AT          H            M                            M AND

RECORDED IN

PLAN BOOK                           PAGE 

ATTEST: 
                          REGISTER

PLANNING BOARD
APPROVAL-CITY OF SACO

CHAIRPERSON

DATE

N

GRID

N
95

95

1

1

FLAG
POND

RD.

SPRIN
G

HILL RD.

PINE

PO
INT

RD.

OLD

BLUE

PT. RD.

PORTLAND

AVE.

MILLIKEN
MILLS RD. PORTLAND

AVE.

ROSS

RD.

CASCADE

RD.

SCARBOROUGH

OLD
 O

RCHAR
D

BE
AC

H

SACO
SITE

(IN FEET)
1 INCH =       FT.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

1206060 30

60

DESIGNED

SHEET OF

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 S

E
B

A
G

O
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
S

, I
N

C
.  

A
N

Y
 A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

,
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
E

D
 O

R
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

, S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 S
E

B
A

G
O

 T
E

C
H

N
IC

S
. I

N
C

.

R
E

V
:

B
Y

:
D

A
TE

:
S

TA
TU

S
:

75
 J

oh
n 

R
ob

er
ts

 R
d.

S
ui

te
 4

A
S

ou
th

 P
or

tla
nd

, M
E

 0
41

06
Te

l. 
20

7-
20

0-
21

00

W
W

W
.S

E
B

A
G

O
TE

C
H

N
IC

S
.C

O
M

CHECKED

DATE

DRAWN

SCALE

PROJECT

PROPERTY LINE/R.O.W.

LEGEND

SETBACK

EASEMENT

FLOODPLAIN
CENTERLINE

MONUMENT

IRON PIPE/ROD

ZONE LINE

BUILDING

DECK/STEPS/
OVERHANG

WETLANDS

EDGE WETLAND

STREAM

EDGE PAVEMENT
CURB LINE

EXISTING PROPOSEDDESCRIPTION

SH
AW

N 
M

. F
RA

NK
, P

E 
63

96

LOCATION MAP

A
S

M
F

03
/1

9/
20

24
P

R
E

LI
M

IN
A

R
Y

 1
4T

H
 A

M
E

N
D

E
D

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

N

22

FO
R

 R
E

C
O

R
D

 O
W

N
E

R
:

O
F:

05082

1" = 60'

01/16/2023

FO
U

R
TE

E
N

TH
 A

M
E

N
D

E
D

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

N

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

U
.S

.
R

O
U

TE
 O

N
E

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 A
N

D
 T

H
E

 C
A

S
C

A
D

E
S

S
A

C
O

, M
A

IN
E

 0
40

72
10

22
 P

O
R

TL
A

N
D

 R
O

A
D

P
A

R
K

 N
O

R
TH

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T,

 L
LC

SMF

MRS / JMC

MWE

F:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

05
00

0\
05

08
2\

C
IV

IL
 3

D
\D

W
G

\D
es

ig
n\

14
 A

m
en

de
d 

S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 P
la

n\
05

08
2 

14
th

 a
sb

_R
ev

is
io

n 
1_

.d
w

g 
- 6

/2
7/

20
24

 1
:5

5 
P

M
 - 

S
H

E
LL

Y
 S

TA
C

E
Y

THIS PLAN AMENDS A PLAN TITLED "TWELFTH AMENDED
SUBDIVISION PLAN OF PARK NORTH AND THE CASCADES",
RECORDED AT THE YORK COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS ON
APRIL 19, 2023 IN PLAN BOOK 431, PAGE 24, AND ALL
SUBDIVISION PLANS PREVIOUS TO THIS PLAN.  THE
AMENDMENT CONSISTS OF DIVIDING LOT 27 ON WATERFALL
DRIVE FROM LOT 19 TOGETHER WITH ASSOCIATED
EASEMENTS, AND ADJUSTING THE BOUNDARY OF LOT MA-1
FOR THE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT OF A COMMUNITY CENTER.

EASEMENT LINE TABLE
LINE DIRECTION DISTANCE
LE5 N 34°04'10" E 20.00'

LE6 S 34°04'10" W 18.99'

B
S

M
F

05
/0

1/
20

24
R

E
-IS

S
U

E
 F

O
R

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 T
O

 R
E

V
IE

W
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

C
S

M
F

06
/1

1/
20

24
R

E
V

IS
E

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
U

B
M

IT
D

S
M

F
06

/2
7/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
B

M
IT

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 54 of 169) Page 14 of 14 General Attachment: Revised Plan Set (Page 14 of 14)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: Applicant's Comment Response

   

    

 
▪ ▪

▪ ▪

 

 

June 27, 2024 
05082-06 
 
 
Emily Cole-Prescott, Planning Director 
City of Saco 
300 Main Street 
Saco, Maine  04072 
 
 
 
Comment Response - Site Plan Review & Subdivision Amendment Application 
Lot 27 – Waterfall Drive Multifamily Apartments 
991 Portland Road, Saco 
p/o Tax Map 63/Lot 6 
Applicant:  Park North Development, LLC 
 
 
 
Dear Emily: 
 
This letter, attached exhibits, and the enclosed revised plan set are provided in response to the 
Department of Public Works (DPW) review of the revised site plan application materials for the 
Waterfall Drive (Lot 27) – Multifamily-Site Plan memorandum dated June 25, 2024.  The following 
responses in bold type are provided subsequent to the italicized comments as contained in the 
memorandum: 
 

The Department of Public Works (DPW) has reviewed the revised site plan application materials for the 

above-referenced project prepared by Sebago Technics, dated June 11, 2024.  The following comments 

have been prepared based upon our review: 

 

1. As commented previously, the existing conditions plan should be revised to depict all the 

above and underground utilities (i.e. sewer, water, storm drain, electric\communications, 

streetlights, etc.). The recently resubmitted plans were revised to reflect some of this 

information; however, the plans still do not reflect all existing utilities (e.g. sewer stub to this 

parcel, streetlights, underground electric, storm drain from recent Ziggi’s development to the 

wetpond, etc.). 

Response:  The Existing Conditions Plan and the As-Built Plans for Waterfall Drive are 
currently being updated based upon the recent drainage and curbing work which has 
occurred.  The plans should be completed in the next few days and will be forwarded to 
the City Engineer for review and comment.   
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 55 of 169) Page 1 of 3 General Attachment: Applicant's Comment Response (Page 1 of 3)



General Attachment: Applicant's Comment Response

05062-06 Page 2 of 3 June 2024 
90-Unit Multifamily 

 
▪ ▪

▪ ▪

 

2. The recent submittal narrative from the applicant states that a recent as-built survey for 

Waterfall Drive has been completed. We would request that the as-built survey be provided to 

the City as part of this project. In particular, the as-built sewer conditions along Waterfall 

Drive are needed to confirm the capacity of the existing sewer based upon the level of 

development that has occurred over the past 15 years. 

Response:  The Existing Conditions Plan and the As-Built Plans for Waterfall Drive are 
currently being updated based upon the recent drainage and curbing work which has 
occurred.  The plans should be completed in the next few days and will be forwarded to 
the City Engineer for review and comment.  We will also provide a calculation to the City 
Engineer and Director of Water Resource Recovery Department (WRRD) regarding the 
capacity of the constructed 8-inch sewer line at the section with the least slope based upon 
the as-built survey.   
   

3. Sheet 6 – Utility Plan 

A. The extent of existing 8” sewer stub in the common access drive from Waterfall Drive 

should be shown on the plan. 

Response:  The existing 8-inch sewer stub to the site is now shown. 
 

B. Provide design data for the E-One pump stations. Are these intended to be duplex 

pump stations? Details for the pump stations need to be included in the plan set. 

Provisions for stand-by power for these pump stations need to be provided. How will 

maintenance access be provided for these pump stations? 

Response:  We are currently coordinating the final details of either the required 
pumps or revised gravity sewer to service the project and request a condition of 
approval stating that the final sewer design shall be coordinated with and 
approved by the the City Engineer and Director of WRRD.. 
 

C. A note should be added to the plan stating that the onsite pump station is private and 

shall comply with the requirements of the Saco Water Resource Recovery Department 

(WRRD). A materials submittal shall be submitted to WRRD for review and approval 

prior to the start of construction. 

Response:  If the pump station design is retained, the requested note will be 
included. 

D. The applicant should consult with the WRRD. The design of the private pump station 

is required to meet WRRD standards. In addition, WRRD requires a renewable 

contract with a qualified, third-party agency to perform semi-annual inspection, 

maintenance, and operation of the private pump station. The language for the 

renewable contract should be submitted to the WRRD for review and approval. 

Response:  If the pump station design is retained, we will coordinate all design and 
the required renewable contract with the Director of WRRD.   
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 56 of 169) Page 2 of 3 General Attachment: Applicant's Comment Response (Page 2 of 3)



General Attachment: Applicant's Comment Response

05062-06 Page 3 of 3 June 2024 
90-Unit Multifamily 

 
▪ ▪

▪ ▪

 

As part of any subsequent site plan approval, we recommend the following conditions be included: 

1. Prior to the start of construction, the pump station submittal shall be provided to the WRRD for 

review and approval. 

 
2. Prior to the start of construction, the applicant shall provide documentation to the City 

Planning Department that the Scarborough offsite traffic impact fees have been paid for this 

development in accordance with the conditions of the MaineDOT TMP. 

 
3. If the 2024 traffic counts to be completed by the applicant document that the Waterfall Drive – 

Portland Road traffic signal warrants are met, then the applicant shall install the traffic 

signal by October 2025. If the 2024 traffic counts do not warrant the traffic signal, then the 

applicant shall be required to perform additional traffic counts and signal warrant analysis 

after occupancy of this development. 

Response:  The requested conditions of approval have been added to the Site Plan. 
 

As noted, we are hopeful that the final sewer design details to be coordinated with the Director of 
WRRD  can be a condition of the approval to allow us to consider options with the City.  We have 
discussed this with the Director and understand that he is comfortable with the requested condition of 
approval. 

 
We are hopeful that we have adequately addressed the June 25, 2024 review comments such that the 
enclosed information is sufficient to complete the Site Plan and Amended Subdivision review process.  
We look forward to presenting the updated information to the Planning Board at their next regularly 
scheduled meeting.  In the interim, please call with any questions or if additional information is needed.  
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
SEBAGO TECHNICS, INC. 
 

 
Shawn M. Frank, P.E. 
Senior Vice-President of Commercial Development 
 
 
SMF:skn 
 
Enc. 
 
Cc:  E. Chamberlain, Park North Development, LLC 

 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 57 of 169) Page 3 of 3 General Attachment: Applicant's Comment Response (Page 3 of 3)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: 352 North St Planning Department Review Memo

1 
 

 
 
TO:   Planning Board  
CC:   Tim Michaud, Terradyn Consultants (Agent)  
  Northeastern Hospitality (Applicant)  
FROM:  Emily Cole-Prescott, Planning Director  
DATE:  June 27, 2024 (July 2, 2024 Planning Board Meeting)  
RE: Site Plan Review: 352 North Street (Map 84 Lot 2): 130-room hotel at existing Ramada Inn location 

with associated site improvements  

 
PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
Planning Staff recommend the Board hear from the applicant and open the public hearing.  
 
OVERVIEW:  
Northeastern Hospitality proposes construction of a new 19,300 square foot, 5-story 130-room hotel with associated 
site improvements at the existing Ramada Inn location. This will result in two hotels on the same property. The 
proposal is within the Business Industrial (BI) zoning district where “Hotel or Motel” is a permitted use.  
 
Please Note: The applicant has amended the site plan materials several times, from an indoor water park, 139 room 
hotel with restaurant, to the proposal the Board sees before it today. Therefore, some of the capacity letters may 
reference the previous proposal. The only item under review with the Board this evening is the 130-room hotel as 
outlined in the most recent submission materials. Planning Staff recommend that the project engineer revise the 
application materials to remove reference to the water park.  
 
Recap – Review to Date:  
 June 6, 2023: The applicant brought forward a sketch plan proposal for an indoor water park and hotel expansion 

at this location.  

 June 4, 2024: The Planning Board found the application complete, and scheduled its public hearing for July 2, 
2024.  

 
DEPARTMENTAL REVIEWS:  
The following Departmental reviews are available to date:  

 Fire Department: Deputy Chief Pendleton notes the following: “6/14/2024 The Fire Department has 
communicated with the Engineer via e-mail.  The ladder truck turning movement is noted an acceptable. Current 
and future apparatus building access and Knox Box locations were discussed.” Additionally, recent email 
correspondence from the Fire Department and applicant are included in the meeting packet.  

 Police Department: Deputy Police Chief Huntress notes the following:  
 “1. Will there be a sidewalk from the hotel out to North St.  
 2. Are they looking to name the drive from North St to the complex? on the sheet set they have it listed 

as Sumana Drive.  
 3. Addressing of the properties would need to be reviewed and issues addressed as this would be one 

property with different buildings and utilizing the same room numbers.”  

 Water Resource Recovery Department: Capacity to serve information on file from WRRD Compliance 
Manager Riley Cobb. In subsequent conversations with Saco WRRD, the pump stations details are under review 

 

 

Planning Department  
Saco City Hall  

300 Main Street 

Saco, Maine 04072-1538 

 

 

 

Emily Cole-Prescott 
Planning Director 

                  EPrescott@sacomaine.org 

Phone: (207) 282-3487 

 
  

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 58 of 169) Page 1 of 2General Attachment: 352 Nort ... nning Department Review Memo (Page 1 of 2)



General Attachment: 352 North St Planning Department Review Memo

2 
 

and will need to be revised and updated to comply with city standards. There is a meeting scheduled the second 
week of July with the applicant’s engineer to review the pump station details.  

 Public Works Department: The City Engineer has provided comments throughout the review process on the 
various amendments. The City Engineer’s most recent review memo is in the meeting packet, and the applicant 
is asked to provide responses.  

 
PEER REVIEWS: 
Peer reviewers are professionals hired by the City of Saco to provide comments and professional reviews about 
proposals before the Planning Board. The purpose of having peer reviewers is to provide the Planning Board with 
comments from professionals with the same licensure(s) and/or certification(s) as the professionals hired by the 
applicant. Peer review invoices are processed and paid by the City of Saco through the Planning Department. The 
Planning Staff then bills the costs of the peer reviews back to the applicant. Peer reviews are available in the meeting 
packets as received.  
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
Site Walk: The Board hosted a site walk on June 17th. Draft notes are available in this meeting packet. One item under 
review from that site walk is the sidewalk connectivity. Since that site walk, the applicant has submitted a sidewalk 
concept plan for the Board’s consideration.  
 
Traffic Considerations: Additional traffic information has been submitted, is under review, and is in the meeting 
packet.   
 
Pump Station Details: Pump station design details have been submitted but need to be revised to comply with city 
standards.  
 
City Engineer Review Memo: The City Engineer’s review memo is in the meeting packet and includes critical 
questions and comments to which the applicant is asked to respond.  
 
Review Standards: This application is being reviewed per Chapter 179 (Site Plan Review) including Site Location 
(delegated authority) and Chapter 230 (Zoning) standards. The Board can ask any questions relative to these review 
standards.  
 
OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING:  
The Board has scheduled the public hearing for this evening, and Planning Staff has noticed the hearing in 
conformance with ordinance requirements. The Board is asked to hold its public hearing, and a motion is: “I move 
to open the public hearing.”  Currently, Staff recommends continuing the public hearing to the next meeting, and 
a suggested motion is: “I move to continue the public hearing to the July 16, 2024 meeting.”  
 
CONCLUSION: The Board is asked to review the materials and open its public hearing.   
 
 
 
 
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 59 of 169) Page 2 of 2General Attachment: 352 Nort ... nning Department Review Memo (Page 2 of 2)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: 352 North Street 1994 Subdivision Plan.pdf

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 60 of 169) Page 1 of 1 General Attachment: 352 Nort ... et 1994 Subdivision Plan.pdf (Page 1 of 1)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: 352 North Street Wetland Delineation Peer Review

 
 
 

  City of Saco | 06.18.24 | 10602.012 | Page 1 

 

18 June 2024 
 
 
Emily Cole-Prescott 
City Planner 
City of Saco 
300 Main Street 
Saco, ME 04072 
 
Re: City of Saco, Wetland Delineation Review Services 
 Tax Map 84, Lots 2 & 2-1 
 Tax Map 68, Lot 62 
 352 North Street 
 Saco, ME 
 
Dear Emily: 
 
This letter transmits the findings of a Wetland Delineation Review completed on the 
above referenced site. 
 
Haley Ward, Inc. has received the following information associated with the subject 
parcel and proposed project: 
 

1. “Site Plan Review Application” (additional information) for “Town Place Suites”, 
Northeastern Hospitality Group, LLC (Owner), 352 North Street, Saco, Maine, 
prepared by Terradyn Consultants LLC, May 28, 2024. 

2. “Floor Plans, Fairfield #62944 / Towneplace Suites #62945 by Marriot prepared by 
Wiemann Lamphere Architects dated May 21, 2024. 

3. “Town Place Suites Plan Set”, for Northeastern Group Holdings, LLC, prepared by 
Terradyn Consultants LLC, dated September 11, 2023 and revised through May 28, 
2024. 

4. “Boundary & Topographic Survey”, Northeastern Group Holdings, LLC, 352 North 
Street, Saco, Maine, prepared by Owen Haskell, Inc. dated November 5, 2020. 

 
We have previously reviewed this property on October 12, 2023 and issued a report 
dated October 13, 2023. Within that report, we had 4 comments related to the wetland 
delineation on the site. Following review of the “re-submitted” materials referenced 
above, we have no further concerns regarding the wetland delineation as depicted on 
the submitted plans. However, it is worth noting that there is a pond (referred to as 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 61 of 169) Page 1 of 2 General Attachment: 352 Nort ... land Delineation Peer Review (Page 1 of 2)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Wetland Delineation Peer Review

   

City of Saco | 06.18.24 | 10602.012 | Page 2 

 

Wetland Area B) in my previous report, located adjacent to the access/egress roads 
located in the southernmost portion of the site. Sheet C-0.1 Demolition Plan depicts a 
“Clearing and Grubbing Limit of Work”. It is unclear if the clearing limit is within the pond 
area as the pond is not depicted. This limit should be either be adjusted or the pond 
should be depicted on the plan to ensure that vegetation and grubbing does not occur 
within the pond limits. 
 
Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions in regard to this review. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Steve Riker, Certified Wetland Scientist (NH) 
Project Scientist/Project Manager 
sriker@haleyward.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 62 of 169) Page 2 of 2 General Attachment: 352 Nort ... land Delineation Peer Review (Page 2 of 2)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: 352 North Street City Engineer Review June 17, 2024

C:\Users\emily.prescott\Downloads\21102470-24-6-17 Review Memo.docx
  Page 1 of 3 

 

 
 

CITY OF SACO, MAINE  
 
Saco Public Works Department Joseph A. Laverriere, P.E. – City Engineer 
15 Phillips Spring Road Telephone: (207) 284-6641 
Saco, Maine 04072 Email: jlaverriere@sacomaine.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Emily Cole-Prescott, Planner   

DATE: June 17, 2024 

RE: 352 North Street – Ramada Inn   
 Tax Map 68, Lot 62 and Tax Map 84, Lots 2 and 2-0-1 

 

The Department of Public Works (DPW) has reviewed the revised site plan application materials 
for the above referenced project prepared by Terradyn Consultants, dated May 3, 2024.  The 
following comments have been prepared based upon our review: 
 
General 

1. The applicant should consult with the Saco Fire Department on the requirements and locations 
for knox box; annunciator panel; and external sprinkler riser connection. 

2. Final hydrant locations throughout the site shall be determined by the Saco Fire Department.  
The applicant should also consult with SFD on the private hydrant maintenance agreement 
requirements. 

3. The applicant should consult with the Saco Fire Department on the requirements for 
emergency vehicle access within the site and need to accommodate provisions to turn and 
maneuver emergency equipment within the site. 

4. The final design of the water distribution system shall be reviewed and approved by the 
Maine Water Company prior to site plan approval. 

5. Any utility work that is required needs to be completed in advance of the North Street 
reconstruction planned as part of the MTA Exit 35/36 project.  A 5-year moratorium will 
be in place once the MTA work is completed.  The proposed site plans do not depict any 
work within North Street; therefore, no disturbance of North Street is proposed nor 
authorized as part of this site plan review process. 

Application Narratives 

1. SLODA Section 12 – Stormwater 

 The Zoning Ordinance requires stormwater management for projects disturbing 
more than one acre of land are subject §230-1202 (Stormwater runoff 
management), §230-1203 (Stormwater quantity and quality control), and §230-
1204 (Post-construction stormwater management plan).  The provisions of §230-
1205 (Drainage plan) are applicable to smaller projects that disturb less than one-
acre of land, but more than 10,000 s.f. of new or redeveloped impervious area. 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 63 of 169) Page 1 of 3 General Attachment: 352 Nort ... ngineer Review June 17, 2024 (Page 1 of 3)



General Attachment: 352 North Street City Engineer Review June 17, 2024

C:\Users\emily.prescott\Downloads\21102470-24-6-17 Review Memo.docx
  Page 2 of 3 

 

The stormwater treatment analysis prepared for the project meets the 95% and 
80% treatment thresholds of Chapter 500; therefore, the requirements of §230-1203 
have been met. 

 The discussion on the urban impaired streams standards for Goosefare Brook 
should include the mitigation credit analysis contained in Chapter 501 of the State 
Stormwater Law. 

 The stormwater operations and maintenance plan needs to be revised to include: 

1) Prohibit snow storage within the stormwater BMP systems. 

2) Include language about the 5-year Maine DEP re-certification requirement 
that applies to this license. 

2. Section 14 – Basic Standards 

 Erosion and sedimentation control requirements need to be revised as follows: 

1) Inspections during construction should be performed at least once a week 
and before and after each significant rainfall event (typically a storm that 
produces more than 0.5 inch of rainfall in a 24-hour period). 

2) Requirements for street sweeping need to be included. 

3) Maintenance and corrective action timelines need to be modified to specify that 
any identified corrective action must commence by the end of the next 
workday and completed within seven calendar days or before the next storm 
event, whichever comes first. 

4) Provide sample inspection form. 

Plans 

1. Sheet C-0.1 Demolition Plan 

 The scope of work of this plan should be expanded to include demolition of 
existing site features, utilities, etc. 

 The extent of existing utilities should be expanded to show complete sewer system 
(gravity and force main location). 

2. Sheets C-1.0, C-2.0 and C-2.1 Site Plans 

 The parking calculation (note 9) should be revised to delete reference to water 
park. 

 How will the new wastewater pump station be accessed for maintenance vehicles 
and equipment? 

 A note should be added to the plan set indicating that the owner shall be required to 
inspect the stormwater management system on an annual basis, perform required 
annual maintenance, and submit an annual report to DPW by July 15th of each calendar 
year.  In addition, the applicant is required to execute Form 1 within §XII of the Zoning 
Ordinance prior to the start of construction and Form 2 as part of the future annual 
reporting effort. 

 Please identify emergency egress doors on the existing and proposed building 
structures.  The applicant should review with the Code Enforcement Office for 
emergency egress walkways, etc. 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 64 of 169) Page 2 of 3 General Attachment: 352 Nort ... ngineer Review June 17, 2024 (Page 2 of 3)



General Attachment: 352 North Street City Engineer Review June 17, 2024

C:\Users\emily.prescott\Downloads\21102470-24-6-17 Review Memo.docx
  Page 3 of 3 

 

3. Sheets C-3.0 thru C-3.4 Grading, Drainage and Details 

 The second construction inspection note on Sheet C-3.2 should be revised to delete 
any reference to future City acceptance of the stormwater BMP. 

4. Sheets C-4.0 and C-4.1 Utility Plans 

 Roof top mechanical equipment is proposed for the new building.  The 
architectural plans should depict the mechanical equipment and any needs for 
screening. 

 Since the existing sewerage pump station, controls and force main are to remain 
operational until the new sewerage pump station is constructed, it would be 
helpful to depict the location of the existing facilities in comparison to the new 
facilities.  In additional, details for reconnection or tie-in from the old to the new 
system need to be provided. 

 Details for the wastewater pump station need to be included in the plans. 

 Is the existing force main from this site to the MTA gravity line being replaced in its 
entirety?  

 Does the existing XL Sports facility connect to this site via force main or gravity? 

 Details for the grease trap need to be included in the plans.  The sizing of the new 
grease trap will need to be submitted to the WRRD for review and approval. 

We look forward to discussing this project further and would be happy to clarify any of our 
comments made within this review memo. 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 65 of 169) Page 3 of 3 General Attachment: 352 Nort ... ngineer Review June 17, 2024 (Page 3 of 3)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: 352 North Street Fire Dept Review Comments June 2024.pdf

1

Emily C. Prescott

From: Timothy Michaud <tim@terradynconsultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 3:04 PM

To: David Pendleton

Cc: Emily C. Prescott; Joseph A. Laverriere

Subject: RE: Ramada Inn Town Place Suites Project

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

[CAUTION: THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE CITY OF SACO DOMAIN] 

Hi David: 

We are providing additional information to the Department for the proposed Ramada Inn Town Place Suites 
Project. 

The project before the City currently is for the addition of the Town Place Suites hotel and site improvements for 
full buildout of the project that will not include the waterpark building at this time.  

 We have instructed the architect that an additional Knox Box will be required at the front and rear of the 
proposed hotel.  

 All curbing is proposed to be cape cod style and mountable by apparatus.  

 Distance between the two proposed fire hydrants on the perimeter road closest to the Turnpike is 700 feet. 

The next phase of the project will be for the addition of thew waterpark. We shared your concerns for the waterpark 
building with the architects. The water park architects have provided us with information that  

“We are working on a plan specifically to share with the Fire Department where we can talk through these 
issues. We are not showing that “return” on the IWP south of the Ramada. So, that’s a definite 
improvement. The rest we can walk him through and address his concerns directly. We’ll share with you 
ahead of time to get your input”

We hope this provides clarification for the entire project and assists you with your review for the Town Place Suites 
Project. 

Tim Michaud 
Terradyn Consultants, LLC 
41 Campus Drive, Suite 301 
New Gloucester, ME 04260 
Ph. 207-926-5111 
Cell 207-939-5970 

From: David Pendleton <david.pendleton@sacomaine.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 5:40 PM 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 66 of 169) Page 1 of 3 General Attachment: 352 Nort ... eview Comments June 2024.pdf (Page 1 of 3)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Fire Dept Review Comments June 2024.pdf

2

To: Timothy Michaud <tim@terradynconsultants.com> 
Cc: David Pendleton <david.pendleton@sacomaine.org>; Emily C. Prescott <EPrescott@sacomaine.org>; Joseph A. 
Laverriere <JLaverriere@sacomaine.org> 
Subject: FW: Ramada Inn Town Place Suites Project 

Hello Tim, 

Thanks for the details and the opportunity to weigh in.  Please see comments/responses below in red.  It 
may be easier to look at things together in person and I am happy to do so.  

From: Timothy Michaud <tim@terradynconsultants.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 2:26 PM 
To: David Pendleton <david.pendleton@sacomaine.org> 
Cc: Joseph A. Laverriere <JLaverriere@sacomaine.org>; Emily C. Prescott <EPrescott@sacomaine.org> 
Subject: Ramada Inn Town Place Suites Project 

[CAUTION: THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE CITY OF SACO DOMAIN] 

Hi David: 

Terradyn has submitted is Site Plan Review Application submission package to Planning for the 130 room Town 
Place Suites development project located at 352 North Street in Saco. The site is currently home to the Ramada Inn 
& Conference Center.  

Attached please find the project overall site pan, utility drawings, fire truck turning figure, and fire truck template 
information for your use. Existing utilities for water, sewer, electrical and gas lines will be reconfigured/relocated within
the site to serve existing and proposed infrastructure. A 20-foot-wide paved fire lane will be provided around the westerly 
perimeter of the site and is intended to be two-way for fire/delivery/maintenance personnel only. 

As part of the City review, DPW has requested that we be in receipt of comments from the Saco Fire Department for 
the following: 

 The applicant should consult with the Saco Fire Department on the requirements for emergency vehicle access 
within the site and need to accommodate provisions to turn and maneuver emergency equipment within the site.

Identifying that the service road is two-way is appreciated by the Fire Department.  The track of 
the ladder truck is tight in some spaces but unless Joe injects with concerns, you likely are 
there.  I feel that we are losing much of the current access we have to the Ramada regarding 
getting the ladder truck near the building to be able to reach the roof, for example, at each end of 
hotel. This may be premature but I thought I saw in another drawing, limited access to the left rear 
corner of the existing hotel with construction of the water park.  We hope to maintain and possibly 
increase any access which will be present with the water park in addition to the access from the 
small parking lot to the southwest of the existing Ramada and to either side of the front 
canopy.  Previous drawings showed the small parking lot to be deeper.  Is there any chance of 
increasing the depth?  The proposed new hotel has decent access from two and possibly three 
sides.  Is the curb at the southeast end of the proposed hotel mountable by apparatus?  

 The applicant should consult with the Saco Fire Department on the requirements and locations for knox box, 
annunciator panel, and external sprinkler riser connection. 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 67 of 169) Page 2 of 3 General Attachment: 352 Nort ... eview Comments June 2024.pdf (Page 2 of 3)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Fire Dept Review Comments June 2024.pdf

3

We have for several years been asking for more than one Knox Box on larger buildings to provide 
more option for addressing an incident as quickly as possible.  A Knox Box at the front and rear of 
the proposed hotel should be included. 

 Final hydrant locations throughout the site shall be determined by the Saco Fire Department.  Are all onsite fire 
hydrants privately owned and maintained? 

What is the distance between the two proposed fire hydrants on the perimeter road closest to the Turnpike?  We 
have typically looked for less than 1,000 feet of spacing. 

Thank you for your assistance/review with this project. 

Tim Michaud 
Terradyn Consultants, LLC 
41 Campus Drive, Suite 301 
New Gloucester, ME 04260 
Ph. 207-926-5111 
Cell 207-939-5970 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 68 of 169) Page 3 of 3 General Attachment: 352 Nort ... eview Comments June 2024.pdf (Page 3 of 3)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 69 of 169) Page 1 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 1 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 70 of 169) Page 2 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 2 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 71 of 169) Page 3 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 3 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 72 of 169) Page 4 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 4 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 73 of 169) Page 5 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 5 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 74 of 169) Page 6 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 6 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 75 of 169) Page 7 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 7 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 76 of 169) Page 8 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 8 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 77 of 169) Page 9 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 9 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 78 of 169) Page 10 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 10 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 79 of 169) Page 11 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 11 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 80 of 169) Page 12 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 12 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 81 of 169) Page 13 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 13 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 82 of 169) Page 14 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 14 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 83 of 169) Page 15 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 15 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 84 of 169) Page 16 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 16 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 85 of 169) Page 17 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 17 of 18)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 86 of 169) Page 18 of 18 General Attachment: 352 North Street Saco Plaza Deed (Page 18 of 18)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: 352 North Street Restrictive Covenants

BK 7 2 Il 5 

Saco Plaza - Exit 5 
Saco, Maine 

Restrictive Covenant 

123 

In consideration of the consent from MARRIOTT FAMILY RESTAURANTS, INC, 
(successor by acquisition and merger to Howard Johnson Company), a Delaware corporation 
("Marriott"), the lessee from the MAINE TURNPIKE AUTHORITY (the "Authority") of certain 
concession areas under a lease dated March 20, 1985 as amended May 1, 1990 (collectively the 
"Lease") to the grant by the Authority to the CITY OF SACO (the "City") of a license and other 
rights for the benefit of certain land abutting the Maine Turnpike now of the City of Saco 
located off North Street in the City of Saco, Maine described in the attached Exhibit A (the 
"Premises") in accordance with an Agreement recorded or to be recorded in the York County, 
Maine Registry of Deeds to which this Restrictive Covenant is attached as Schedule D. As set 
forth hereinafter, this Restrictive Covenant shall amend a certain "Contract for Sale of Land for 
Development" entered into between the CITY OF SACO, MAINE, a municipal corporation and 
SACO PLAZA, INC., a Maine corporation dated September 1, 1994 and recorded in the York 
County Registry of Deeds on September 2, 1994 as document #42798. 

The City HEREBY COVENANTS on behalf of itself and its successors and assigns 
that so long as the Lease remains in effect and the Premises have the benefit of direct access to 
the Maine Turnpike without need to pass through a toll barrier which otherwise restricts the 
public's access to the Turnpike, then the Premises shall not be operated in whole or part as: 

(i) a fast-food restaurant (as hereinafter defined); or as 

(ii) a nationally franchised restaurant (as hereinafter defined), a "coffee shop," a 
cafeteria style restaurant, or a "family style" restaurant (as hereinafter defined) 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this restrictive covenant, the following activities on the 
Premises shall not be restricted: (a) the operation of full-service restaurant(s) with sit-down 
waitress service (which may include a self-service salad bar or a Sunday brunch or "special 
occasion" buffet-style service) with seating at separate tables (non-counter service), with an 
Average Check (as defined below) of $6.00 or more for lunch and $12.00 or more for dinner; or 
(b) the operation of a hotel, convention and/or banquet facility for meetings, weddings, group 
events and the like, including without limitation, all types of food and beverage service for such 
private meetings and groups; or (c) food and beverage room service provided to hotel/motel 
rooms on the Premises; or (d) food service provided only to registered overnight guests at a 
hotel/motel facility operated on the Premises, or (e) any nationally franchised restaurant listed on 
the attached Schedule D(l); or (f) any other nationally franchised restaurant if approved in 
writing by Marriott, its successors or assigns, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld 
or delayed,. 

Said Average Check dollar amounts shall be adjusted each May 1st based on the 
increases in the May 1, 1994 Consumer Price Index for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical 

5;: 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 87 of 169) Page 1 of 5 General Attachment: 352 North Street Restrictive Covenants (Page 1 of 5)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Restrictive Covenants

7 2 k r: BK ., ,J 124 

Workers, All Items, Boston, MA Metropolitan Area, Base 1967= 1 00, issued by the Bureau of 
Labor Statistics of the U.S. Department of Labor, or any successor index. 

Nothing herein shall preclude the sale of alcoholic and nonalcoholic beverages, or of 
prepackaged snacks, candy or food not prepared on the Premises. 

For the purposes of this restrictive covenant, the following definitions apply: 

"average check" shall mean the average total charge for food and beverages 
served in the restaurant, per adult person. Calculation of the Average Check 
shall not include (i) service to minor children, (ii) "cover charges" for 
entertainment or the like, or (iii) service primarily consisting of beverages, 
even though incidental amounts of snacks are provided, 

"family style" restaurant shall mean a restaurant which does not serve alcoholic 
beverages with its meals. 

"fast-food" shall mean a restaurant which serves food products that are prepared on site and 
primarily ordered and sold over the counter either (i) in a "takeout" or "to go" 
format or (ii) ready for customers to carry to their own seating area on site 
when delivered to the customer [such as a "MacDonald-s," "Burger King,." 
"TCBY yogurt shop,," "Sbarro's Italian Eatery," "Popeyes Famous Fried 
Chicken,," "Kentucky Fried Chicken" (all as presently operated) or other 
restaurant providing a similar style of service and food product]. 

"nationally franchised" shall mean a restaurant which is part of a chain sharing a common 
advertising theme and a common identity, and which, at the time of the 
opening of a restaurant on the Premises, has ten (10) or more locations 
anywhere in the United States. The subsequent expansion of a restaurant 
chain so as to qualify as a "nationally franchised" chain within the meaning 
of the foregoing sentence shall not preclude the continued operation of a 
previously established restaurant on the Premises. 

The foregoing restrictive covenants shall run with the Premises, shall bind the City 
and its successors and assigns, and may be directly enforced in law and/or equity by Marriott 
or any successor tenant under its Lease during the term of the Lease, including any extensions 
thereof as currently provided in the present Lease, provided however, that if prior to the 
expiration of the Lease term, the former Exit 5 is permanently reopened for through traffic to 
North Street such that access from the Turnpike over the former Exit 5 to the Premises and 
North Street may be gained without need to pay a toll in order to exit the Turnpike, then the 
foregoing restrictive covenants shall permanently expire. 

The failure by Marriott or any successor tenant to enforce any covenant, condition or 
restriction contained herein in any certain instance or any particular occasion herein shall not 

2 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 88 of 169) Page 2 of 5 General Attachment: 352 North Street Restrictive Covenants (Page 2 of 5)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Restrictive Covenants

51< 7 245 125 

be deemed a waiver of such right on any future breach of the same covenant, condition or 
restriction. 

The Authority shall have no obligation to enforce the foregoing restrictive covenant 
nor any liability for damages for any breach of the restrictive covenant. 

Every future deed, lease, covenant or assignment shall include the text of this 
restrictive covenant in its terms. 

In the event that the terms of a future deed, lease or assignment obligates the grantee, 
lessee and/or assignee as the case may be (the "Recipient") to assume and directly perform 
and observe the terms of this restrictive covenant, then such Recipient shall be directly bound 
to Marriott and Marriott may directly enforce the restrictive covenants and recover damages 
for breach of covenant from the Recipient. By virtue of such assumption, the grantor, lessor 
or assignee (the "Transferor") shall not have personal liability for damages arising out any 
breach of this restrictive covenant by the Recipient, its successor and assigns, but this 
provision shall not release Transferor from any liability arising out of the Transferor's own 
breach of this covenant, It if further agreed that the city of Saco shall have no obligation to 
enforce this restrictive covenant in the event that it transfers its interest in the Premises. 

In the event that a court action is instituted to enforce this restrictive covenant, then 
the party prevailing in such action shall be entitled as a part of the judgment to recover 
reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of suit. 

Saco Plaza, Inc. hereby joins with the City in this Agreement to agree with the City 
that the terms of this Restrictive Covenant shall be substituted for Exhibit D to the Contract 
for Sale of Land for Development. 

Witness our hands and seals on October ~ 1994. 

MARRIOTT FAMILY RESTAURANTS, INC, 
(successor by acquisition and merger to Howard 
Johns~n Company), a Delaware co~6ration 

b ;/f--( . ~ )/ /~ ", /" 

3 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 89 of 169) Page 3 of 5 General Attachment: 352 North Street Restrictive Covenants (Page 3 of 5)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Restrictive Covenants

SCHEDULE D(l) 

PERMITTED RESTAURANT FRANCHISES 

An operator or franchisee of the following: 

TGI Fridays Bennigan's Winchester & Co, 

99 Restaurants Ground Round Clancy's 

Victoria Station Brewrnaster's Outback Steakhouse 

Houlihan's Tony Roma's Ruby Tuesday's 

lC. Hillary's Chili's Legal Seafoods 

Pizzeria Uno Crickets Steak & Ale 

Ken's Steakhouse Atlantic Fish Co. Bugaboo Creek 

Callahan's L & N Seafood Grill Silver Spoon 

Applebee's Capital Grill California Pizza 
Kitchen 

Exit 5.MARRIO.DOC 
10/061941:43 

5 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 90 of 169) Page 4 of 5 General Attachment: 352 North Street Restrictive Covenants (Page 4 of 5)



General Attachment: 352 North Street Restrictive Covenants

Schedule E 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 91 of 169) Page 5 of 5 General Attachment: 352 North Street Restrictive Covenants (Page 5 of 5)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: 352 North Street Sidewalk Concept Plan

TOWN PLACE SUITES
PROPOSED HOTEL

(19,300S.F., 5-STORY,
130 ROOMS, INCLUDING

31 SHORT TERM STAY SUITES)

24'

M.T.A. LIMIT
OF WORK

STORMWATER
AREA

N
O

 PAR
KIN

G

XL SPORTS
PARKING LOT

XL SPORTS
BUILDING

RO
UT

E 
11

2

EXISTING 5-FT.
WIDE SIDEWALK
BY M.T.A.
CONNECTING
TO XL SPORTS

NEW 5-FT. WIDE
SIDEWALK
CONNECTION TO
RAMADA SITE

NEW 5-FT. WIDE
SIDEWALK
CONNECTION TO
RAMADA SITE

NEW 5-FT. WIDE
CROSSWALKS AT
XL SPORTS
ENTRANCES

NEW 5-FT. WIDE
SIDEWALK ALONG BACK
OF PARKING STALLS AND
AT NEW CROSSWALK

NEW 5-FT. WIDE
CROSSWALK

CONNECTION FROM
XL SPORTS TO
RAMADA SITE TO
BE DISCONTINUED

NEW 5-FT. WIDE
CROSSWALK
TO RAMADA
ENTRANCE

 N
O

.
D

AT
E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

PR
O

JE
C

T:

C
LI

EN
T:

SHEET:

SCALE:
JOB NO:

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E:

DATE:
PE:

PERMIT DRAWING
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C
:\O

D
\T

er
ra

dy
n 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s\

Pr
oj

ec
t F

ol
de

rs
 - 

D
oc

um
en

ts
\2

02
0 

Jo
bs

\2
06

7 
Sa

co
 R

am
ad

a\
C

AD
\P

er
m

itt
in

g\
20

67
 C

on
ce

pt
.d

w
g

AD
DR

ES
S:

41
 C

AM
PU

S 
DR

IV
E,

 S
UI

TE
 3

01
NE

W
 G

LO
UC

ES
TE

R,
 M

E 
04

26
0

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
| L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
in

g 
| G

eo
m

at
ic

s
St

or
m

w
at

er
 D

es
ig

n 
| L

an
d 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 | 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l P

er
m

itt
in

g

DATE:

PH
ON

E:
(2

07
) 9

26
-5

11
1

W
EB

 S
IT

E:
ww

w.
te

rra
dy

nc
on

su
lta

nt
s.c

om

06-27-2024

10
 B

LU
EB

ER
R

Y 
R

O
AD

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

ER
N

 H
O

SP
IT

AL
IT

Y 
H

O
LD

IN
G

S,
 L

LC
C

AP
E 

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
, M

AI
N

E 
04

10
7

TO
W

N
 P

LA
C

E 
SU

IT
ES

2067

SA
C

O
, M

AI
N

E

06-27-2024

1" = 30'

SI
D

EW
AL

K 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

C
EP

T

CON-1

N

GRID

NORTH

(IN FEET)
1 INCH =        FT.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

603030 15

30

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 92 of 169) Page 1 of 1 General Attachment: 352 North Street Sidewalk Concept Plan (Page 1 of 1)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

 

 
 

4605.001.001 
 

 

 

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY 
 

FOR PROPOSED 

 

 

 

 

MARRIOTT HOTEL  
352 NORTH STREET, SACO, MAINE 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared For: Northeastern Hospitality Holdings, LLC 
 

Prepared By: Barton & Loguidice, LLC 
April, 2024 

Revised June, 2024 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 93 of 169) Page 1 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 1 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Page ii  
Traffic Impact Study – Marriott Hotel, 352 North Street 

     

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Traffic Impact Study 
Marriott Hotel 
352 North Street, Saco, Maine 

 
 

1 Introduction.…………………………………………………………………………………………..1 
 
2 Existing Conditions.………………………………………………………………………………...1 
 
3.  Background Traffic.………………………………………………………………………………...3 
 
4 Proposed Conditions.……………………………………………………………………………...4 
 
5 Analyses.………………………………………………………………………………………………...6 
 
6 Conclusions and Recommendations..…………………………………………………….12 
 
 Appendix.………………………………………………………………………………..……………13 
 
 
 

 
 
John Q. Adams    
June 12, 2024

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 94 of 169) Page 2 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 2 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Page 1  
Traffic Impact Study – Marriott Hotel, 352 North Street 

     

1 INTRODUCTION 
 

 
Northeastern Hospitality Holdings, LLC, is proposing the development of a 5-story 130 room hotel on the 
parcel addressed 352 North Street in the City of Saco (refer to Image 1A for the location of the proposed 
development). The 130-room hotel will be comprised of 108 standard hotel rooms and 22 all-suite hotel 
rooms, which will cater to extended-stay guests. In addition, the hotel will also provide a 5,000sf 
restaurant. The site totals 10.70 acres, is located on the eastern side of North Street (Route 112), and is 
accessed via a full-access driveway shared with XL Sports World, located approximately 700 feet north of 
Lund Road. On the parcel is an existing 89 room Ramada Inn that was built about the year 2000. The 
existing hotel will remain with the development of the project. 
 
The purpose of this traffic impact study is to examine existing traffic conditions in the general vicinity of 
the proposed project, estimate the total number of site trips generated by the project, and make a 
determination as to whether the existing transportation system can safely accommodate the added 
traffic generated by the project.  

 
Image 1A Proposed Development Site 

 
 

2 EXISTING CONDITIONS 
 

 
2.1 Existing Development Site 
The existing site is located on the 10.70-acre property addressed 352 North Street in the City of Saco. The 
parcel is occupied by an existing 89-room Ramada Inn, which was built about the year 2000.  

 

SITE

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 95 of 169) Page 3 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 3 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Page 2  
Traffic Impact Study – Marriott Hotel, 352 North Street 

     

2.2 Adjoining Land Uses  
Located on the adjoining lot to the northeast of the parcel and accessed from Route 112 is XL Sports 
World, a sports complex. To the east of the property is a Park & Ride lot, accessed via Lund Road. Located 
between the sports complex and the Park & Ride lot are two residential dwellings which are accessed 
from Route 112. On the parcels located to the south of the proposed development are a number of 
residential subdivisions, which are accessed by Route 112, Garfield Street, and Shadagee Road. 
 

2.3 Planned Roadway Improvements  
The Maine Turnpike Authority (MTA) is currently under construction on an interchange reconfiguration 
project that redesigns the northbound on and off ramps at the site of the old Exit 5 ramps, which used to 
provide the Ramada Inn with direct access from I-95. Access to and from the northbound ramps will be 
provided via the intersection of Route 112 and Lund Road. On the western side of I-95, southbound on 
and off ramps are currently under construction, creating a four-leg intersection with Route 112. Both MTA 
project intersections will be signalized with the construction of the ramps as depicted within the plan 
prepared for the MTA titled “Interchange Improvements Saco (Exits 35 & 36) Volume 1 of 3”.  
 
The MTA interchange project is planned to be open in 2025. To estimate the traffic conditions upon 
opening, Stantec has prepared a 2025 post-development traffic model to assess future traffic 
conditions. Within the traffic models, the AM peak hour and PM peak hours are analyzed for the 
reconfigured ramps, I-95, I-195, and Route 112 at the future signalized intersections of I-95 northbound 
ramps/Lund Road, and I-95 southbound on and off ramps.  
 
The MTA improvement project will construct a 55 foot dedicated left-turn lane on North Street at the 
site driveway.  
 

2.4 Study Intersection 
For the performance of this traffic impact study, we have identified 3 study intersections, which include 
the site driveway and the two adjacent major intersections: 
 

1. North Street at Site Driveway (unsignalized) 
2. North Street at Exit 35 NB Ramp Access Road and Lund Road (signalized and unbuilt) 
3. North Street at Exit 35 SB On and SB Off Ramps (signalized and unbuilt) 

 

2.5 Existing Traffic Conditions 
The traffic model prepared for the interchange reconfiguration project took into account numerous 
factors and changed traffic patterns within the vicinity of the site. To account for the change in traffic 
patterns; within this study, we will analyze the impacts of the site generated traffic on the local roadway 
system by using the 2025 post-development traffic model prepared for the Exit 35 interchange 
reconfiguration project. The traffic model prepared by Stantec has been attached in Section A of the 
appendix.  
 
While the 2025 post-development traffic model prepared for the Exit 35 interchange reconfiguration 
project includes forecast traffic volumes at the major existing and planned intersections within the 
vicinity of the site, they do not include background traffic volumes for the existing site driveway. To 
account for the existing trips generated by the Ramada Inn and XL World Sports, we have conducted 
turning movement counts at the shared driveway entrance’s intersection with North Street.  
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 96 of 169) Page 4 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 4 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Page 3  
Traffic Impact Study – Marriott Hotel, 352 North Street 

     

The turning movement counts were collected during the first week of April 2024. All traffic entering the 
site driveway’s intersection with North Street was recorded in 15-minute intervals between 7:00 and 
9:00 AM, and again between 2:00 and 6:00 PM. From a summary of the traffic data, the peak hour time 
period was established for the morning and evening peak commuter time periods. The turning 
movement count summaries, attached in Section A of the appendix, show that the morning peak hour 
begins at 7:30 AM, and the evening peak hour begins at 4:15 PM.  
 
While the entering and exiting directional volumes recorded at the site entrance represent existing 
conditons prior to the completion and opening of the Exit 35 interchange, to be conservative in our 
study, we have kept the entering and exiting directional distributions as recorded in the field. These 
volumes show that as of today, the majority of trips enter from North Street south of the site, and exit 
to North Street, south of the site.  
 

3 BACKGROUND TRAFFIC 
 

 
3.1 Seasonal Adjustments 
The traffic volumes presented in the model prepared for the 2025 post-development Exit 35 interchange 
project represent design hour traffic conditions. Accordingly, no seasonal adjustments will be made to 
the traffic model. 
 

3.2 Future Traffic Growth 
This traffic study has been prepared based upon a projected build-out year of 2025. The traffic model 
prepared for the Exit 35 interchange project represents 2025 conditions. Accordingly, no annual 
adjustments will be applied to the traffic model.  
 

3.3 Other Development Traffic 
Traffic generated by projects that have been approved by the Local Planning Board and/or the Maine 
Department of Transportation, yet are not opened, must be included in the estimate of pre-
development traffic. The City of Saco Planning Department has been contacted to identify any and all 
other development projects whose peak hour trips may potentially impact the study area. The City has 
confirmed that there are no other development projects whose site generated trips may impact our 
study area.  
 
In the peer review comments on the initial submission of the TIS, it was noted that a proposed Nouria 
convenience store, within the vicinity of the site, had filed Sections 1 – 6 of a MaineDOT Traffic 
Movement Permit and was awaiting the scheduling of a scoping meeting. The City Planner was 
contacted, and was requested to identify if our project or the Nouria project was submitted first. At this 
time, we have not received confirmation, so in this study, we are assuming that our study was submitted 
first and that we do not need to include the Nouria trips within our analysis.  
 

3.4 2025 Pre-Development Traffic Volumes 
2025 Pre-Development traffic volume estimates have been prepared for the traffic study by combining 
the recorded entering and exiting traffic volumes recorded at the site driveway with the traffic volumes 
presented in Stantec’s 2025 post-development traffic model.  Figure 1, attached in Section A of the 
appendix, presents the 2025 pre-development traffic volumes.  
 
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 97 of 169) Page 5 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 5 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Page 4  
Traffic Impact Study – Marriott Hotel, 352 North Street 

     

4 PROPOSED CONDITIONS 
 

 
4.1 Development 
Northeastern Hospitality Holdings, LLC, is proposing the development of a 5-story 130 room hotel. The 
130-room hotel will be comprised of 108 standard hotel rooms and 22 all-suite hotel rooms, which will 
cater to extended-stay guests. The applicant has identified a lack of extended-stay hotel options 
between Portland and New Hampshire, and they will be designing 22 rooms within the hotel to serve 
guests who are seeking an extended-stay option. These all-suite hotel rooms will be larger than the 
typical hotel room and will provide accommodations not found in the typical rooms.  
 

4.2 Site Access  
The existing site is provided access via a 36 foot wide driveway entrance located on the eastern side of 
North Street. The driveway provides both a 11 foot wide dedicated left-turn and right-turn lane onto 
North Street. The dedicated right-turn lane on the site driveway approach provides 70 feet of vehicle 
storage. On North Street, with the development of the MTA Exit 35 project, a 55 foot long left-turn lane 
will be provided on North Street at the site entrance. The proposed development will continue to utilize 
the existing driveway.  

 
4.3 Site Trip Generation  
Daily and peak hour site trip generation estimates have been prepared for the proposed development 
based upon the trip generation tables presented within the 11th Edition of the Institute of 
Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation Manual. The ITE Manual provides numerous land use 
codes (LUC) and the average volume of site generated trips produced by each category. 
 
Trip generation calculations for the 22 all-suite extended stay rooms were prepared using LUC #311 – All 
Suites Hotel, defined by ITE as “a place of lodging that provides sleeping accommodations, a small 
restaurant and lounge, and small amounts of meeting space. Each suite includes a sitting room and 
separate bedroom. An in-room kitchen is often provided”. The trip generation calculations for LUC #311 
are provided below in Table 4A. 
 
Trip generation calculations for the 108 hotel rooms were prepared using LUC #310 – Hotel, defined by 
ITE as “a place of lodging that provides sleeping accommodations and supporting facilities such as a full-
service restaurant, cocktail lounge, meeting rooms, banquet room, and convention facilities.” The trip 
generation calculations for LUC #310 are shown below in Table 4B: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 98 of 169) Page 6 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 6 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Page 5  
Traffic Impact Study – Marriott Hotel, 352 North Street 

     

Table 4A 

ITE Trip Generation Calculations 

Land Use All Suites Hotel - LUC 311 

Time Period 
Occupied 

Rooms 
Trip Generation Rate 

Trips/Occ. Room 
Trips 

Generated 
Distribution                

Entering / Exiting 
Enter Exit 

Weekday 22 6.24 137 50% / 50% 69 68 

AM Weekday Peak Hour (Street) 22 0.48 11 67% / 33% 7 4 

PM Weekday Peak Hour (Street) 22 0.52 11 43% / 57% 5 6 

AM Weekday Peak Hour (Generator) 22 0.52 11 67% / 33% 7 4 

PM Weekday Peak Hour (Generator) 22 0.55 12 42% / 58% 5 7 

Saturday Peak Hour* 22 0.60 13 45% / 55% 6 7 

* ITE does not provide trip generation rates for weekend time periods. Assumed Ratio between PM (Gen.) and Sat. is similar to 
ratio between PM (Gen.) and Sat. for LUC 310. Assumed trip distribution is similar to LUC 310. 

Table 4B 

ITE Trip Generation Calculations 

Land Use Hotel - LUC 310 

Time Period 
Occupied 

Rooms 
Trip Generation Rate 

Trips/Occ. Room 
Trips 

Generated 
Distribution                

Entering / Exiting 
Enter Exit 

Weekday 108 12.23 1321 50% / 50% 661 660 

AM Weekday Peak Hour (Street) 108 0.62 67 56% / 44% 38 29 

PM Weekday Peak Hour (Street) 108 0.73 79 49% / 51% 39 40 

AM Weekday Peak Hour (Generator) 108 0.65 70 54% / 46% 38 32 

PM Weekday Peak Hour (Generator) 108 0.73 79 57% / 43% 45 34 

Saturday Peak Hour 108 0.79 85 45% / 55% 38 47 

 
Table 4C, below, summarizes the total trips generated by the proposed hotel: 
 

Table 4C 

ITE Trip Generation Summary 

Time Period Total Trips Enter Exit 

Weekday 1458 730 728 

AM Weekday Peak Hour (Street) 78 45 33 

PM Weekday Peak Hour (Street) 90 44 46 

AM Weekday Peak Hour (Generator) 81 45 36 

PM Weekday Peak Hour (Generator) 91 50 41 

Saturday Peak Hour 98 44 54 

 
Table 4C shows that the proposed hotel is expected to generate a total of 78 trips during the AM peak 
hour of the adjacent (street), and 90 trips during the PM peak hour of the adjacent street. During the 
peak hours of the (generator), the proposed development is expected to generate 81 trips in the AM 
peak hour and 91 trips during the PM peak hour. The proposed project is expected to generate a 
maximum of 98 trips during the Saturday peak hour. 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 99 of 169) Page 7 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 7 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Page 6  
Traffic Impact Study – Marriott Hotel, 352 North Street 

     

In the peer review of the initial submission of the TIS, we were requested to verify our trip generation 
methodology and results with the MaineDOT Region 1 Traffic Engineer to confirm that the project does 
not require a MaineDOT Traffic Movement Permit. The Region 1 Traffic Engineer was contacted, and has 
confirmed that the proposed development does not require a Traffic Movement Permit.  
 

4.5 Trip Assignment 
Traffic generated by the proposed development during the AM and PM peak hours of the adjacent 
(street) has been assigned to and from the site based on the forecast traffic patterns, shown at the 
intersections of North Street at I-95 SB On/Off ramps and North Street at I-95 NB On/Off ramps, in 
Stantec’s 2025 post-development Exit 35 traffic model.  
 
The site trip assignment percentages are illustrated in Figure 2, attached in Section A of the appendix. 
Following Figure 2, Figure 3 provides the site trip assignment at the three study intersections.The AM 
peak hour site trips were assigned to and from the site, and the PM peak hour site trips were assigned 
from and to the site following the percentages shown in Figure 2. 
 

4.6 2025 Post-Development Volumes 
The 2025 post-development traffic volumes are provided in Figure 4, attached in Section A of the 
appendix, which has been prepared by combining the 2025 pre-development traffic volumes shown in 
Figure 1 with the site trip assignment shown in Figure 3. 

 
5 ANALYSES 

 
5.1 Intersection Sight Distance 
Intersection sight distances were recorded at the existing site driveway’s intersection with North Street 
in accordance with the criteria established within the MaineDOT’s Highway Driveway and Entrance 
Rules publication, which require the following minimum sight distances for non-mobility roadways 
based upon the posted speed limit: 
 

MaineDOT 
Sight Distance Standards 

Posted Speed 
Limit 

Minimum Sight 
Distance 

25 mph 200 feet 

30 mph 250 feet 

35 mph 305 feet 

40 mph 360 feet 

45 mph 425 feet 

50 mph 495 feet 

 
The section of North Street fronting the site driveway is posted at 35 mph, requiring an unobstructed sight 
distance of 305 feet. In accordance with Highway Driveway and Entrance Rules, sight distance 
measurements were recorded using the following procedures: “Sight distance is measured to and from 
the point on the centerline of the proposed access that is located 10 feet from the edge of traveled way. 
The height of the hypothetical person’s view is considered to be 3½ feet above the pavement and the height 
of the object being viewed is considered to be 4¼ feet above the pavement.” 
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 100 of 169) Page 8 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 8 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Page 7  
Traffic Impact Study – Marriott Hotel, 352 North Street 

     

The field measurements recorded from the proposed site entrance looking directionally onto North Street 
indicate that existing sight distances are in excess of the minimum standard based on the 35 mph posted 
speed limit. Looking left, we recorded a sight distance in excess of 500 feet, and looking right, we recorded 
a similar measurement in excess of 500 feet.  

 
5.2 Crash Analysis 
Crash data for the latest three-year time period (2021-2023) was provided by MaineDOT’s Accident 
Records Section for the segment of Route 112 between the intersections at Garfield Road and Louden 
Road, for a distance of approximately 2.47 miles. MaineDOT’s crash report has been attached in Section 
B of the appendix. A summary of the report is provided below in Table 5A: 
 

Table 5A 

2021 to 2023 Crash Summary 

Route 112 Between Louden Road and Garfield Road 

# Location 
Total 

Crashes 

Critical 

Rate Factor 

1 Route 112 @ Garfield Street 4 0.66 

2 Route 112 @ Lund Road 5 0.94 

3 Route 112 (North Street) @ Route 112 (Buxton Road) 2 0.39 

4 Route 112 @ Hillview Avenue Extension 3 0.58 

5 Route 112 @ Jenkins Road 9 1.78 

6 Route 112 @ Hillview Avenue  1 0.23 

7 Route 112 @ Wendy Way 1 0.23 

8 Route 112 @ Chantelle Way 2 0.46 

9 Route 112 btw. Garfield Street and Lund Road 13 1.39 

10 Route 112 btw. Lund Road and Route 112 (Buxton Road) 4 0.29 

11 
Route 112 btw. Route 112 (North Street) and Hillview Avenue 
Extension 

4 0.45 

12 Route 112 btw. Hillview Avenue and Wendy Way 2 0.38 

13 Route 112 btw. Rotary Drive and Chantelle Way 9 1.01 

14 Route 112 btw. Chantelle Way and Blake Avenue 4 0.53 

15 Route 112 btw. Blake Avenue and Jacks Way 2 0.28 

16 Route 112 btw. Jacks Way and Non-Int. South of Foss Road 1 0.11 

17 Route 112 btw. Non-Int. South of Foss Road and Foss Road 1 0.21 

18 Route 112 btw. Marry Avenue and Tall Pines Drive 3 0.23 

 
MaineDOT considers any roadway intersection or segment a high crash location if both of the following 
criteria are met: 

 8 or more crashes, in the most recent three-year period 

 A critical rate factor (CRF) greater than or equal to 1.00 
 
As the data presented in Table 5A shows, three (3) locations within the study area meet both of 
MaineDOT’s high crash location (HCL) criteria. 
 
Location #5: The intersection of Route 112 and Jenkins Road meets MaineDOT’s HCL criteria with a total 
of 9 crashes and a CRF of 1.78. 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 101 of 169) Page 9 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 9 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Page 8  
Traffic Impact Study – Marriott Hotel, 352 North Street 

     

 
Location #9: The 0.17-mile segment of Route 112 between Garfield Road and Lund Road experienced 11 
crashes in the most recent 3-year time period and a CRF of 1.39, thus meeting both of MaineDOT’s HCL 
criteria. 
 
Location #13: The 0.21-mile segment of Route 112, located between Rotary Drive and Chantelle Way, 
meets both of MaineDOT’s HCL criteria with 19 crashes and a CRF of 1.01. 
 
MaineDOT’s Safety office has prepared detailed collision diagrams for the three high crash locations. 
The collision diagrams illustrate the location of each crash, the cause of each crash, and the type of 
crash. The collision diagrams are attached in Section B of the appendix. A summary of MaineDOT’s 
collision diagrams is provided below: 
 
Location #3 – Route 112 (Buxton Road) at Jenkins Road: Out of the 9 reported crashes, 3 were 
“intersection movement” crashes, 3 were “rear-end” crashes, and 3 were “run-off-road” crashes. Two (2) 
of the “intersection movement” crashes were caused by motorists on the Jenkins Road approach failing 
to yield for vehicles on Route 112, and 1 was caused by a motorist on Jenkins Road running the stop 
sign. The 3 “rear-end” crashes were caused by the rear vehicle following the leading car too close. The 3 
“run-off-road” crashes involved motorists on the Jenkins Road approach running straight through the 
intersection. Two (2) were caused by motorists running the stop sign, and 1 was caused by excessive 
speed. At the high crash location, 1 crash was reported as a type ‘A’ crash, 3 were type ‘C’, and the 
remaining 5 crashes were property damage only. 
 
Mitigation Measures: A construction project is underway at the intersection of Jenkins Road and Route 
112. The project signalizes the intersection and realigns Hillview Avenue to intersect with Route 112, 
opposite Jenkins Road. Given the recent intersection upgrades, we are not proposing additional HCL 
mitigation measures. 
 
Location #9 – Route 112 between Lund Road and Garfield Street: Out of the 13 identified crashes, the 
predominant crash pattern consists of 6 “intersection movement” crashes, involving motorists entering 
and exiting driveways on the eastern side of the roadway. Four (4) of the “intersection movement” 
crashes involved vehicles entering Route 112 from driveways on the east side of the road and failing to 
yield for vehicles traveling north on Route 112. Out of the 2 remaining “intersection movement” crashes, 
one involved a motorist “operating under the influence” who entered Route 112 from a driveway on the 
eastern side of the road and failed to yield for a vehicle traveling south on Route 112. The final 
“intersection movement” was an angle crash involving a motorist entering a driveway on the eastern 
side of Route 112 and a motorist traveling northbound. Of the 7 remaining crashes, 3 were “rear-end” 
type crashes with 2 caused by “following too close” and one caused by an “improper pass”. Of the two 
final crashes, one was a “side-swipe” crash caused by a vehicle failing to stay in its lane, and one 
involved a construction vehicle backing up and hitting a pedestrian. On the high crash location segment, 
2 crashes, including the pedestrian crash, were type ‘B’ crashes, while the remaining 10 were property 
damage only. 
 
Mitigation Measures: The crashes seen on this segment of Route 112 are generally the result of drivers 
trying to enter Route 112 from a driveway with an insufficient gap and/or motorists operating their 
vehicles carelessly. It is anticipated that the traffic signal planned by the MTA at the intersection of Lund 
Road will help slow down traffic and create frequent gaps for vehicles to turn out of the driveways 
located between Lund Road and Garfield Road. At this time, we are not proposing any additional HCL 
mitigation measures. 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 102 of 169) Page 10 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 10 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Page 9  
Traffic Impact Study – Marriott Hotel, 352 North Street 

     

Location #13 – Route 112 between Rotary Drive and Chantelle Way: Of the 9 reported crashes, 4 were 
“rear-end” crashes, 3 were “run-off-road” crashes, 1 was a “deer” crash, and 1 was a “vehicle fire”. Two 
(2) of the “rear-end” crashes were caused by motorists following the leading vehicle too close, and the 
remaining was caused by excessive speed. One (1) of 3 “run-off-road” crashes was caused by an internal 
distraction, another was caused by the driver falling asleep, and the remaining was caused by a motorist 
traveling southbound swerving to avoid a vehicle also traveling southbound. On the HCL corridor, 1 was 
a Type ‘B’ crash, 1 was a Type ‘C’ crash, and the remaining 7 were property damage only.  
 
Mitigation Measures: The crashes experienced on this segment of Route 112 within the latest three-year 
period are generally the result of motorists operating their vehicles carelessly and/or experiencing 
unpreventable circumstances. Given the nature of the 7 crashes, we are not proposing any mitigation 
measures at this time.  
 

5.3 Capacity Analysis 
A capacity analysis of the 2025 pre-development and post-development traffic conditions has been 
performed for the unsignalized site driveway’s intersection with North Street and the two signalized Exit 
35 interchange intersections with North Street, based on the design plans prepared for the MTA. 
 
Within the capacity analysis, we will review the level of service (LOS) for each movement at the study 
intersections. LOS is a measurement of the delay experienced by stopped vehicles at an intersection. 
LOS rankings are similar to the academic grading system, where an “A” is very good with little delay, and 
an “F” represents very poor conditions. The following chart presents the relationship between delay and 
LOS for unsignalized and signalized intersections.  
 

Level of Service Criteria for 
Signalized Intersections 

Level of Service Criteria for 
Unsignalized Intersections 

Level of 
Service 

Total Control Delay 
(sec/veh) 

Level of 
Service 

Total Control Delay 
(sec/veh) 

A Up to 10.0 A Up to 10.0 

B 10.1 to 20.0 B 10.1 to 15.0 

C 20.1 to 35.0 C 15.1 to 25.0 

D 35.1 to 55.0 D 25.1 to 35.0 

E 55.1 to 80.0 E 35.1 to 50.0 

F Greater Than 80.0 F Greater Than 50.0 

 
The capacity analysis was performed using Synchro 12 inputs, and SimTraffic 12 reporting outputs. The 
results are based upon 7 SimTraffic runs, averaging 5 runs with the lowest and highest run removed. The 
SimTraffic reports and the MTA signal plans for the two signalized study intersections are included in 
Section C of the appendix.  
 
The peak hour factors (PHF) and heavy vehicle percentages (PHV) used at the two signalized 
intersections with I-95 are based on the traffic data in the Technical Appendix of the Preliminary Design 
Report prepared for the MTA and dated January 2021. On the Exit 35 ramps that are presently under 
construction, we have assumed a PHF of 0.92 in the AM and PM peak hours, 3% heavy vehicles in the 
AM, and 4% heavy vehicles in the PM, similar to the PHV recorded the I-195 WB ramps.  
 
Table 5A, below, summarizes the results of the analysis completed for the AM and PM peak hour 2025 
pre- and post-development conditions: 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 103 of 169) Page 11 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 11 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Page 10  
Traffic Impact Study – Marriott Hotel, 352 North Street 

     

 

Table 5A 

Level of Service Summary  

Intersection/Approach 

2025 Pre-Development 2025 Post-Development 

AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour 

Delay 
(sec./veh.) 

LOS 
Delay 

(sec./veh.) 
LOS 

Delay 
(sec./veh.) 

LOS 
Delay 

(sec./veh.) 
LOS 

1. North Street at Exit 35 SB On and Off (Signalized) 

North St - SET 12.3 B 13.3 B 11.7 B 12.0 B 

North St - SER 4.2 A 3.0 A 3.8 A 2.7 A 

North St - NWL 17.0 B 19.8 B 16.7 B 16.1 B 

North St - NWT 5.8 A 20.3 C 6.3 A 17.3 B 

Exit 35 SB Off - SWL 24.8 C 16.1 B 23.9 C 14.9 B 

Exit 35 SB Off - SWR 2.7 A 8.4 A 3.2 A 8.5 A 

Overall 9.3 A 14.2 B 9.2 A 12.6 B 

2. North Street at Exit 35 NB Ramps and Lund Road (Signalized) 

Exit 35 NB Ramps - EBL 67.3 E 25.3 C 30.6 C 27.7 C 

Exit 35 NB Ramps - EBT - n/a 27.7 C - n/a 29.9 C 

Exit 35 NB Ramps - EBR 23.4 C 16.3 B 23.9 C 17.9 B 

Lund Rd - WBL 48.7 D 42.6 D 49.3 D 44.3 D 

Lund Rd - WBT - n/a 41.1 D - n/a 47.5 D 

Lund Rd - WBR 8.1 A 17.5 B 12.8 B 22.8 C 

North St - NBL 33.8 C 15.1 B 36.0 D 16.9 B 

North St - NBT 12.0 B 15.1 B 13.9 B 16.3 B 

North St - NBR 8.5 A 8.7 A 10.8 B 9.9 A 

North St - SBL - n/a 31.3 C - n/a 39.3 D 

North St - SBT 23.8 C 21.5 C 24.2 C 25.3 C 

North St - SBR 5.2 A 2.3 A 5.7 A 2.3 A 

Overall 20.0 B 18.2 B 21.1 C 20.4 C 

3. North Street at Site Driveway (Unsignalized) 

Site Driveway - EBL 36.5 E 18.1 C 42.0 E 22.9 C 

Site Driveway - EBR 11.5 B 5.0 A 14.8 B 5.5 A 

North St - NBL 12.3 B 6.8 A 14.0 B 7.1 A 

North St - NBT 2.4 A 3.2 A 3.0 A 3.6 A 

North St - SBT 3.9 A 3.1 A 4.2 A 3.2 A 

North St - SBR 3.7 A 2.3 A 3.0 A 2.0 A 

Overall 3.6 A 3.5 A 4.5 A 4.2 A 

 
The capacity analysis performed for the pre- and post-development conditions at the three study 
intersections shows that minimal increases in delay is expected with the development of the proposed 
hotel project. Overall, all movements at the study intersections, excluding the eastbound left-turn 
movement on the I-95 NB Ramp approach and the Site Driveway eastbound left-turn approach at North 
Street (both LOS ‘E’), will operate at a LOS ‘D’ or better. The study intersections will function with an 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 104 of 169) Page 12 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 12 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Page 11  
Traffic Impact Study – Marriott Hotel, 352 North Street 

     

overall LOS ‘C’ or better, and the post-development conditions will be similar to the pre-development 
conditions.  
 

5.4 Queue Analysis 
In addition to outputting the vehicle delay, SimTraffic also provides vehicle queue reports, which show 
the expected average queue and 95th percentile queue. The queue reports for the pre- and post-
development conditions are summarized below in Table 5B: 
 

Table 5B 

Queuing Summary  

Intersection/Approach 
Storage 

Length (ft) 

2025 Pre-Development 2025 Post-Development 

AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour 

Veh. Queue (ft) 
Veh. Queue 

(ft) 
Veh. Queue (ft) 

Veh. Queue 
(ft) 

1. North Street at Exit 35 SB On and Off (Signalized) 

North St - SET - 189 100 177 94 

North St - SER 300 142 58 103 52 

North St - NWL 220 82 138 92 125 

North St - NWT - 76 254 88 224 

North St - SWLT - 87 64 83 67 

Exit 35 SB Off - SWR 350 83 216 92 228 

2. North Street at Exit 35 NB Ramps and Lund Road (Signalized) 

Exit 35 NB Ramps - EBLT - 10 147 28 183 

Exit 35 NB Ramps - EBR 300 212 167 188 192 

Lund Rd - WBLTR - 75 89 85 96 

North St - NBL 300 275 102 280 105 

North St - NBTR - 276 277 353 301 

North St - SBLT - 440 243 426 304 

North St - SBR 580 124 38 113 42 

3. North Street at Site Driveway (Unsignalized) 

Site Driveway - EBL - 12 31 28 50 

Site Driveway - EBR 70 37 53 55 59 

North St - NBL 55 42 46 62 60 

North St - NBT  - - - 4 - 

North St - SBTR - - 3 9 3 

 
The queuing analysis indicates that the MTA planned left-turn lane on the northbound North Street 
approach at the site driveway will be exceeded by approximately 7 feet during the AM peak hour and 5 
feet during the PM peak hour of the post-development condition. Overall, this left-turn lane should be 
adequate going forward in the post-development condition. 
 
 
 
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 105 of 169) Page 13 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 13 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Page 12  
Traffic Impact Study – Marriott Hotel, 352 North Street 

     

6   SUMMARY 
 

 
6.1  Trip Generation  
The proposed site trip generation includes 78 trips in the AM peak hour of the adjacent (street), 90 trips 
in the PM peak hour of the adjacent (street), and 1,458 trips during the typical weekday. The site is 
expected to produce a maximum of 98 trips during the Saturday peak hour. Overall, the proposed 
development will remain below the 100-trip threshold required to trigger a MaineDOT Traffic 
Movement Permit.  
 
6.2  Intersection Sight Distance  
Sight distance measurements were field recorded looking both left and right directionally onto North 
Street from the existing site entrance. The field measurements indicate that existing sightlines, looking 
both left and right, exceed MaineDOT’s requirements for a posted speed limit of 35 mph. 
 

6.3  Crash Analysis  
Crash data for the latest three-year time period (2021-2023) was provided by MaineDOT’s Accident 
Records Section for the segment of Route 112 between the intersections at Garfield Road and Louden 
Road, for a distance of approximately 2.47 miles. A review of the crash data showed that there were 
three high crash locations within the study area. When taking into consideration the crash patterns at 
each of the high crash locations and the Maine Turnpike Authority’s roadway improvements within the 
vicinity of the site, we were not proposing any mitigation measures at the three high crash locations at 
this time. Further information is provided within Section 5.2 Crash Analysis. 
 

6.4 Capacity Analysis  
A capacity analysis was conducted for the pre-development and post-development traffic conditions 
during the  AM and PM peak hours at the signalized intersection of North Street at I-95 SB Off/SB On 
Ramps, the unsignalized intersection of North Street and the existing site driveway, and the signalized 
intersection of North Street at I-95 NB Ramps and Lund Road. The capacity analysis performed for the 
pre- and post-development conditions at the three study intersections shows that minimal increases in 
the delay are expected with the development of the proposed hotel project. Overall, all movements at 
the study intersections, excluding the eastbound left-turn movement on the I-95 NB Ramp approach and 
the Site Driveway eastbound left-turn approach at North Street (both LOS ‘E”), will operate at a LOS ‘D’ 
or better. The study intersections will function at an overall LOS ‘C’ or better, and the post-development 
conditions will be similar to the pre-development conditions.  
 

6.5 Queue Analysis  
The queuing analysis conducted for the three study intersections indicates that the MTA planned left-
turn lane on the northbound North Street approach at the site driveway will be exceeded by 
approximately 7 feet during the AM peak hour and 5 feet during the PM peak hour of the post-
development condition. Overall, this left-turn lane should be satisfactory going forward in the post-
development condition. 
 
 
 
 
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 106 of 169) Page 14 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 14 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Page 13  
Traffic Impact Study – Marriott Hotel, 352 North Street 

     

APPENDIX 
 

 

A.  TRAFFIC MODEL, TRAFFIC FIGURES & TRAFFIC COUNTS 
 
B.   MAINEDOT CRASH REPORT & COLLISION DIAGRAMS  

 
C.   SIMTRAFFIC CAPACITY ANALYSIS REPORTS 

 
 

 
 
 

 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 107 of 169) Page 15 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 15 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

APPENDIX A 
 

 

TRAFFIC MODEL, TRAFFIC FIGURES & TRAFFIC COUNTS 
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 108 of 169) Page 16 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 16 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

(895)

1495

INTERSECTION

SEE SB RAMP

INTERSECTION

SEE NB RAMP

INTERSECTION

SB RAMP

INTERSECTION

NB RAMP

(PM)

AM

DESIGN HOUR VOLUMES

MAINE TURNPIKE NORTHBOUND R
O

U
T
E
 
11
2

I
-1
9
5
 

W
B

I
-1
9
5
 

E
B

MAINE TURNPIKE SOUTHBOUND

LUND RD.

(1581)

766

SB OFF RAMPSB ON RAMP
R

O
U

T
E
 
11
2

R
O

U
T
E
 
11
2

LUND ROAD

8
8
3
 
(3

4
0
)

2
3
3
 
(2

3
6
)

68 (47)

0 (0)

209 (381)

4
2
5
 
(7

4
8
)

6
6
 
(3

3
)

(3635)

2501

(3190)

1957

(5858)

3340

(269)

300

(428)

276

(3366)

2201

(176)

244

(1712)

838

(3744)

3476

(3299)

3227

(445)

249
(238)

621
(3537)

3848

(3240)

3645

(297)

203
(719)

1250

(3959)

4895

(1284)

562

0
 
(1
8
)

5
8
3
 
(3

18
)

2
6
4
 
(5

2
)

30 (6)

0 (37)

1 (28)

248 (269)

0 (22)

2 (154)

3
4
 
(3
)

4
9
4
 
(5

9
2
)

2
7
7
 
(1
5
0
)

2025 DESIGN HOUR VOLUMES

(428)

276

(604)

520

(176)

244

COLLECTOR-DISTRIBUTOR ROADWAY

NB RAMPS

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 109 of 169) Page 17 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 17 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

352 NORTH STREET

DEVELOPMENT SITE

I-95 SB OFF

I-95 SB ON

LUND ROAD

I-95 NB ON/OFF

(1
5
4
) 
2

(2
2
) 
0

(2
6
9
) 
2
4
8

1 
(2

8
)

0
 
(3

7
)

3
0
 
(6
)

277 (150)

494 (592)

34 (3)

(18) 0

(318) 583

(52) 264

2
0
9
 
(3

8
1)

0
 
(0
)

6
8
 
(4

7
)

425 (748)

66 (33)

(340) 883

(236) 233

491 (781)

(387) 951

(XX) = PM PEAK HOUR

XX = AM PEAK HOUR

LEGEND:

FIGURE 1

2025 PRE-DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC VOLUMES

22 (71)

(28) 11

(9
) 
1

(4
8
) 
11

DEVELOPMENT
352 NORTH STREET

SACO, MAINE

DATE: DEC., 2023

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 110 of 169) Page 18 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 18 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

(XX) = PM PEAK HOUR

XX = AM PEAK HOUR

LEGEND:

NORTH ST

LUND RD

NORTH ST

I
-9

5
 
S

B

I
-9

5
 

N
B

SB OFF

SB ON NB ON/OFF

SITE

24%

23%(31%)

(24%)

FIGURE 2

PERCENT SITE TRIP ASSIGNMENT

48%

(40%)

(5%)

5%

DEVELOPMENT
352 NORTH STREET

SACO, MAINE

DATE: DEC., 2023

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 111 of 169) Page 19 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 19 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

(XX) = PM PEAK HOUR

XX = AM PEAK HOUR

LEGEND:

352 NORTH STREET

DEVELOPMENT SITE

I-95 SB OFF

I-95 SB ON

LUND ROAD

I-95 NB ON/OFF

FIGURE 3

SITE TRIP ASSIGNMENT

11
 (
10
)

1 (2)

(2) 2

8 (14)

(1
4
) 
10

(11) 8

22 (18)

(19) 16

32 (32)

(12) 13

(3
0
) 
2
4

(1
6
) 
9

DEVELOPMENT
352 NORTH STREET

SACO, MAINE

DATE: DEC., 2023

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 112 of 169) Page 20 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 20 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

352 NORTH STREET

DEVELOPMENT SITE

I-95 SB OFF

I-95 SB ON

LUND ROAD

I-95 NB ON/OFF

(1
6
8
) 
12

(2
2
) 
0

(2
6
9
) 
2
4
8

1 
(2

8
)

0
 
(3

7
)

3
0
 
(6
)

277 (150)

516 (610)

34 (3)

(18) 0

(337) 599

(63) 272

2
0
9
 
(3

8
1)

0
 
(0
)

7
9
 
(5

7
)

426 (750)

74 (47)

(342) 885

(236) 233

491 (781)

(387) 951

(XX) = PM PEAK HOUR

XX = AM PEAK HOUR

LEGEND:

54 (103)

(40) 24

(7
8
) 
3
5

(2
5
) 
10

FIGURE 5

2025 POST-DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC VOLUMES

DEVELOPMENT
352 NORTH STREET

SACO, MAINE

DATE: DEC., 2023

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 113 of 169) Page 21 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 21 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

File Name : Saco North St & XL Sport 04-02-2024 AM
Site Code : 00402241
Start Date : 4/2/2024
Page No : 1

Saco North St & XL Sport
April 02, 2024 AM
40 degrees sun
Miovision/ K Tillson

Groups Printed- Passenger Car - Truck - Semi - Bus
North St

From North
North St

From South
XL Sport

From West
Start Time Right Thru Peds App. Total Thru Left Peds App. Total Right Left Peds App. Total Int. Total
07:00 AM 0 194 0 194 56 0 0 56 0 1 0 1 251
07:15 AM 0 233 0 233 73 1 0 74 1 0 0 1 308
07:30 AM 5 275 0 280 90 7 0 97 1 0 1 2 379
07:45 AM 2 217 0 219 109 7 0 116 5 1 1 7 342

Total 7 919 0 926 328 15 0 343 7 2 2 11 1280

08:00 AM 2 184 0 186 116 6 0 122 4 0 0 4 312
08:15 AM 2 200 0 202 120 2 0 122 1 0 0 1 325
08:30 AM 1 179 0 180 132 4 0 136 3 1 0 4 320
08:45 AM 4 148 0 152 94 7 0 101 2 0 0 2 255

Total 9 711 0 720 462 19 0 481 10 1 0 11 1212

Traffic Solutions
17 Mountview Drive
Gorham, ME 04038

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 114 of 169) Page 22 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 22 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

File Name : Saco North St & XL Sport 04-02-2024 AM
Site Code : 00402241
Start Date : 4/2/2024
Page No : 2

Groups Printed- Passenger Car - Truck - Semi - Bus
North St

From North
North St

From South
XL Sport

From West
 Right Thru Peds App. Total Thru Left Peds App. Total Right Left Peds App. Total Int. Total

Grand Total 16 1630 0 1646 790 34 0 824 17 3 2 22 2492
Apprch % 1 99 0  95.9 4.1 0  77.3 13.6 9.1   

Total % 0.6 65.4 0 66.1 31.7 1.4 0 33.1 0.7 0.1 0.1 0.9
Passenger Car 15 1554 0 1569 707 34 0 741 16 3 2 21 2331

% Passenger Car 93.8 95.3 0 95.3 89.5 100 0 89.9 94.1 100 100 95.5 93.5
Truck 0 34 0 34 41 0 0 41 0 0 0 0 75

% Truck 0 2.1 0 2.1 5.2 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 3
Semi 0 21 0 21 32 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 53

% Semi 0 1.3 0 1.3 4.1 0 0 3.9 0 0 0 0 2.1
Bus 1 21 0 22 10 0 0 10 1 0 0 1 33

% Bus 6.2 1.3 0 1.3 1.3 0 0 1.2 5.9 0 0 4.5 1.3

 North St 

 X
L 

S
po

rt
 

 North St 

Right

15 
0 
0 
1 

16 
Thru

1554 
34 
21 
21 

1630 
Peds

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

InOut Total
710 1569 2279 
41 34 75 
32 21 53 
10 22 32 

793 2439 1646 

Left
34 
0 
0 
0 

34 

Thru
707 
41 
32 
10 

790 

Peds
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Out TotalIn

1570 741 2311 
34 41 75 
21 32 53 
22 10 32 

1647 2471 824 

Le
ft3 0 0 0 3 

R
ig

ht16
 0 0 1 17
 

P
ed

s2 0 0 0 2 

T
ot

al
O

ut
In

49
 

21
 

70
 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

1 
1 

2 
50

 
72

 
22

 4/2/2024 07:00 AM
4/2/2024 08:45 AM
 
Passenger Car
Truck
Semi
Bus

North

Traffic Solutions
17 Mountview Drive
Gorham, ME 04038

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 115 of 169) Page 23 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 23 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

File Name : Saco North St & XL Sport 04-02-2024 AM
Site Code : 00402241
Start Date : 4/2/2024
Page No : 3

North St

North St

X
L

 S
p

o
rtX
L

 S
p

o
rt

   
1

6
3

0  1
6

4
6

16
30

  
16

47

1
6

         50

79
0 

 8
24

7
9

0
  7

9
3

3
4

34

3      20

17

1
7

Passenger Car
Truck
Semi
Bus

 
07:00 AM
08:45 AM

North

Traffic Solutions
17 Mountview Drive
Gorham, ME 04038

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 116 of 169) Page 24 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 24 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

File Name : Saco North St & XL Sport 04-02-2024 AM
Site Code : 00402241
Start Date : 4/2/2024
Page No : 4

North St
From North

North St
From South

XL Sport
From West

Start Time Right Thru Peds App. Total Thru Left Peds App. Total Right Left Peds App. Total Int. Total
Peak Hour Analysis From 07:00 AM to 08:45 AM - Peak 1 of 1
Peak Hour for Entire Intersection Begins at 07:30 AM

07:30 AM 5 275 0 280 90 7 0 97 1 0 1 2 379
07:45 AM 2 217 0 219 109 7 0 116 5 1 1 7 342
08:00 AM 2 184 0 186 116 6 0 122 4 0 0 4 312
08:15 AM 2 200 0 202 120 2 0 122 1 0 0 1 325

Total Volume 11 876 0 887 435 22 0 457 11 1 2 14 1358
% App. Total 1.2 98.8 0  95.2 4.8 0  78.6 7.1 14.3   

PHF .550 .796 .000 .792 .906 .786 .000 .936 .550 .250 .500 .500 .896
Passenger Car 11 837 0 848 397 22 0 419 11 1 2 14 1281

% Passenger Car 100 95.5 0 95.6 91.3 100 0 91.7 100 100 100 100 94.3
Truck 0 14 0 14 20 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 34

% Truck 0 1.6 0 1.6 4.6 0 0 4.4 0 0 0 0 2.5
Semi 0 12 0 12 12 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 24

% Semi 0 1.4 0 1.4 2.8 0 0 2.6 0 0 0 0 1.8
Bus 0 13 0 13 6 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 19

% Bus 0 1.5 0 1.5 1.4 0 0 1.3 0 0 0 0 1.4

 North St 

 X
L 

S
p

or
t 

 North St 

Right

11 
0 
0 
0 

11 
Thru

837 
14 
12 
13 

876 
Peds

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

InOut Total
398 848 1246 
20 14 34 
12 12 24 
6 13 19 

436 1323 887 

Left
22 
0 
0 
0 

22 

Thru
397 
20 
12 
6 

435 

Peds
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Out TotalIn

848 419 1267 
14 20 34 
12 12 24 
13 6 19 

887 1344 457 

Le
ft1 0 0 0 1 

R
ig

ht11
 0 0 0 11
 

P
ed

s2 0 0 0 2 

T
ot

al
O

ut
In

33
 

14
 

47
 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
33

 
47

 
14

 Peak Hour Begins at 07:30 AM
 
Passenger Car
Truck
Semi
Bus

Peak Hour Data

North

Traffic Solutions
17 Mountview Drive
Gorham, ME 04038

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 117 of 169) Page 25 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 25 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

File Name : Saco North St & XL Sport 04-02-2024 AM
Site Code : 00402241
Start Date : 4/2/2024
Page No : 5

North St
From North

North St
From South

XL Sport
From West

Start Time Right Thru Peds App. Total Thru Left Peds App. Total Right Left Peds App. Total Int. Total
Peak Hour Analysis From 07:00 AM to 08:45 AM - Peak 1 of 1
Peak Hour for Each Approach Begins at:

07:00 AM 07:45 AM 07:45 AM
+0 mins. 0 194 0 194 109 7 0 116 5 1 1 7

+15 mins. 0 233 0 233 116 6 0 122 4 0 0 4
+30 mins. 5 275 0 280 120 2 0 122 1 0 0 1
+45 mins. 2 217 0 219 132 4 0 136 3 1 0 4

Total Volume 7 919 0 926 477 19 0 496 13 2 1 16
% App. Total 0.8 99.2 0  96.2 3.8 0  81.2 12.5 6.2  

PHF .350 .835 .000 .827 .903 .679 .000 .912 .650 .500 .250 .571
Passenger Car 7 887 0 894 429 19 0 448 13 2 1 16

% Passenger Car 100 96.5 0 96.5 89.9 100 0 90.3 100 100 100 100
Truck 0 16 0 16 21 0 0 21 0 0 0 0

% Truck 0 1.7 0 1.7 4.4 0 0 4.2 0 0 0 0
Semi 0 10 0 10 17 0 0 17 0 0 0 0

% Semi 0 1.1 0 1.1 3.6 0 0 3.4 0 0 0 0
Bus 0 6 0 6 10 0 0 10 0 0 0 0

% Bus 0 0.7 0 0.6 2.1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0

 North St 

 X
L 

S
po

rt
 

 North St 

Right

7 
0 
0 
0 
7 

Thru

887 
16 
10 
6 

919 
Peds

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

In - Peak Hour: 07:00 AM
894 
16 
10 
6 

926 

Left
19 
0 
0 
0 

19 

Thru
429 
21 
17 
10 

477 

Peds
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

In - Peak Hour: 07:45 AM

448 
21 
17 
10 

496 

Le
ft2 0 0 0 2 

R
ig

ht13
 0 0 0 13
 

P
ed

s1 0 0 0 1 

In
 -

 P
ea

k 
H

ou
r:

 0
7

:4
5 

A
M

16
 0 0 0 16
 Passenger Car

Truck
Semi
Bus

Peak Hour Data

North

Traffic Solutions
17 Mountview Drive
Gorham, ME 04038

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 118 of 169) Page 26 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 26 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

File Name : Saco North St & XL Sport 04-02-2024 AM
Site Code : 00402241
Start Date : 4/2/2024
Page No : 6

North

North St

North St

X
L

 S
p

o
rt

Traffic Solutions
17 Mountview Drive
Gorham, ME 04038

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 119 of 169) Page 27 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 27 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

File Name : Saco North St & XL Sport 04-02-2024 PM
Site Code : 00402242
Start Date : 4/2/2024
Page No : 1

Saco North St, XL Sport
Apirl 02, 2024 PM
40 degrees sun
Miovision/ K Tillson

Groups Printed- Passenger Car - Truck - Semi - Bus - Bicycle
Norrth St

From North
Norrth St

From South
XL Sport

From West
Start Time Right Thru Peds App. Total Thru Left Peds App. Total Right Left Peds App. Total Int. Total
02:00 PM 2 105 0 107 122 5 0 127 6 1 0 7 241
02:15 PM 0 104 0 104 143 5 0 148 1 1 1 3 255
02:30 PM 1 107 0 108 157 3 0 160 4 2 0 6 274
02:45 PM 2 103 0 105 177 2 0 179 2 1 0 3 287

Total 5 419 0 424 599 15 0 614 13 5 1 19 1057

03:00 PM 2 118 0 120 201 9 0 210 6 1 0 7 337
03:15 PM 1 175 0 176 148 6 0 154 3 1 7 11 341
03:30 PM 3 129 0 132 210 7 0 217 4 1 4 9 358
03:45 PM 0 137 0 137 173 9 0 182 7 1 0 8 327

Total 6 559 0 565 732 31 0 763 20 4 11 35 1363

04:00 PM 7 104 0 111 206 11 0 217 1 1 1 3 331
04:15 PM 16 128 0 144 235 32 0 267 18 1 1 20 431
04:30 PM 10 166 0 176 230 18 0 248 16 6 0 22 446
04:45 PM 1 137 0 138 244 15 0 259 6 2 0 8 405

Total 34 535 0 569 915 76 0 991 41 10 2 53 1613

05:00 PM 1 103 0 104 223 6 0 229 8 0 0 8 341
05:15 PM 6 115 0 121 206 18 0 224 7 1 2 10 355
05:30 PM 12 127 0 139 204 38 0 242 31 6 0 37 418
05:45 PM 4 92 0 96 150 11 0 161 33 19 1 53 310

Total 23 437 0 460 783 73 0 856 79 26 3 108 1424

Traffic Solutions
17 Mountview Drive
Gorham, ME 04038

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 120 of 169) Page 28 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 28 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

File Name : Saco North St & XL Sport 04-02-2024 PM
Site Code : 00402242
Start Date : 4/2/2024
Page No : 2

Groups Printed- Passenger Car - Truck - Semi - Bus - Bicycle
Norrth St

From North
Norrth St

From South
XL Sport

From West
 Right Thru Peds App. Total Thru Left Peds App. Total Right Left Peds App. Total Int. Total

Grand Total 68 1950 0 2018 3029 195 0 3224 153 45 17 215 5457
Apprch % 3.4 96.6 0  94 6 0  71.2 20.9 7.9   

Total % 1.2 35.7 0 37 55.5 3.6 0 59.1 2.8 0.8 0.3 3.9
Passenger Car 68 1817 0 1885 2911 194 0 3105 153 45 17 215 5205

% Passenger Car 100 93.2 0 93.4 96.1 99.5 0 96.3 100 100 100 100 95.4
Truck 0 42 0 42 47 1 0 48 0 0 0 0 90

% Truck 0 2.2 0 2.1 1.6 0.5 0 1.5 0 0 0 0 1.6
Semi 0 72 0 72 55 0 0 55 0 0 0 0 127

% Semi 0 3.7 0 3.6 1.8 0 0 1.7 0 0 0 0 2.3
Bus 0 15 0 15 15 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 30

% Bus 0 0.8 0 0.7 0.5 0 0 0.5 0 0 0 0 0.5
Bicycle 0 4 0 4 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 5

% Bicycle 0 0.2 0 0.2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.1

 Norrth St 

 X
L 

S
po

rt
 

 Norrth St 

Right

68 
0 
0 
0 
0 

68 
Thru

1817 
42 
72 
15 
4 

1950 
Peds

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

InOut Total
2956 1885 4841 

47 42 89 
55 72 127 
15 15 30 
1 4 5 

3074 5092 2018 

Left
194 

1 
0 
0 
0 

195 

Thru
2911 

47 
55 
15 
1 

3029 

Peds
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Out TotalIn

1970 3105 5075 
42 48 90 
72 55 127 
15 15 30 
4 1 5 

2103 5327 3224 

Le
ft45

 0 0 0 0 45
 

R
ig

ht

15
3 0 0 0 0 

15
3 

P
ed

s17
 0 0 0 0 17
 

T
ot

al
O

ut
In

26
2 

21
5 

47
7 

1 
0 

1 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

26
3 

47
8 

21
5 

4/2/2024 02:00 PM
4/2/2024 05:45 PM
 
Passenger Car
Truck
Semi
Bus
Bicycle

North

Traffic Solutions
17 Mountview Drive
Gorham, ME 04038

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 121 of 169) Page 29 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 29 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

File Name : Saco North St & XL Sport 04-02-2024 PM
Site Code : 00402242
Start Date : 4/2/2024
Page No : 3

Norrth St

Norrth St

X
L

 S
p

o
rtX
L

 S
p

o
rt

   
1

9
5

0  2
0

1
8

19
50

  
21

03

6
8

         263

30
29

  
32

24

3
0

2
9  3

0
7

4

1
9

5

195

4
5

      198

153

1
5

3

Passenger Car
Truck
Semi
Bus

Bicycle
 

02:00 PM
05:45 PM

North

Traffic Solutions
17 Mountview Drive
Gorham, ME 04038

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 122 of 169) Page 30 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 30 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

File Name : Saco North St & XL Sport 04-02-2024 PM
Site Code : 00402242
Start Date : 4/2/2024
Page No : 4

Norrth St
From North

Norrth St
From South

XL Sport
From West

Start Time Right Thru Peds App. Total Thru Left Peds App. Total Right Left Peds App. Total Int. Total
Peak Hour Analysis From 02:00 PM to 05:45 PM - Peak 1 of 1
Peak Hour for Entire Intersection Begins at 04:15 PM

04:15 PM 16 128 0 144 235 32 0 267 18 1 1 20 431
04:30 PM 10 166 0 176 230 18 0 248 16 6 0 22 446
04:45 PM 1 137 0 138 244 15 0 259 6 2 0 8 405
05:00 PM 1 103 0 104 223 6 0 229 8 0 0 8 341

Total Volume 28 534 0 562 932 71 0 1003 48 9 1 58 1623
% App. Total 5 95 0  92.9 7.1 0  82.8 15.5 1.7   

PHF .438 .804 .000 .798 .955 .555 .000 .939 .667 .375 .250 .659 .910
Passenger Car 28 496 0 524 909 70 0 979 48 9 1 58 1561

% Passenger Car 100 92.9 0 93.2 97.5 98.6 0 97.6 100 100 100 100 96.2
Truck 0 11 0 11 10 1 0 11 0 0 0 0 22

% Truck 0 2.1 0 2.0 1.1 1.4 0 1.1 0 0 0 0 1.4
Semi 0 25 0 25 12 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 37

% Semi 0 4.7 0 4.4 1.3 0 0 1.2 0 0 0 0 2.3
Bus 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2

% Bus 0 0.2 0 0.2 0.1 0 0 0.1 0 0 0 0 0.1
Bicycle 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

% Bicycle 0 0.2 0 0.2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.1

 Norrth St 

 X
L

 S
po

rt
 

 Norrth St 

Right

28 
0 
0 
0 
0 

28 
Thru

496 
11 
25 
1 
1 

534 
Peds

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

InOut Total
918 524 1442 
10 11 21 
12 25 37 
1 1 2 
0 1 1 

941 1503 562 

Left
70 
1 
0 
0 
0 

71 

Thru
909 
10 
12 
1 
0 

932 

Peds
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Out TotalIn

544 979 1523 
11 11 22 
25 12 37 
1 1 2 
1 0 1 

582 1585 1003 

Le
ft9 0 0 0 0 9 

R
ig

ht48
 0 0 0 0 

48
 

P
ed

s1 0 0 0 0 1 

T
ot

al
O

ut
In

98
 

58
 

15
6 

1 
0 

1 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

99
 

15
7 

58
 

Peak Hour Begins at 04:15 PM
 
Passenger Car
Truck
Semi
Bus
Bicycle

Peak
Hour
Data

North

Traffic Solutions
17 Mountview Drive
Gorham, ME 04038

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 123 of 169) Page 31 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 31 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

File Name : Saco North St & XL Sport 04-02-2024 PM
Site Code : 00402242
Start Date : 4/2/2024
Page No : 5

Norrth St
From North

Norrth St
From South

XL Sport
From West

Start Time Right Thru Peds App. Total Thru Left Peds App. Total Right Left Peds App. Total Int. Total
Peak Hour Analysis From 02:00 PM to 05:45 PM - Peak 1 of 1
Peak Hour for Each Approach Begins at:

04:00 PM 04:15 PM 05:00 PM
+0 mins. 7 104 0 111 235 32 0 267 8 0 0 8

+15 mins. 16 128 0 144 230 18 0 248 7 1 2 10
+30 mins. 10 166 0 176 244 15 0 259 31 6 0 37
+45 mins. 1 137 0 138 223 6 0 229 33 19 1 53

Total Volume 34 535 0 569 932 71 0 1003 79 26 3 108
% App. Total 6 94 0  92.9 7.1 0  73.1 24.1 2.8  

PHF .531 .806 .000 .808 .955 .555 .000 .939 .598 .342 .375 .509
Passenger Car 34 497 0 531 909 70 0 979 79 26 3 108

% Passenger Car 100 92.9 0 93.3 97.5 98.6 0 97.6 100 100 100 100
Truck 0 10 0 10 10 1 0 11 0 0 0 0

% Truck 0 1.9 0 1.8 1.1 1.4 0 1.1 0 0 0 0
Semi 0 25 0 25 12 0 0 12 0 0 0 0

% Semi 0 4.7 0 4.4 1.3 0 0 1.2 0 0 0 0
Bus 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

% Bus 0 0.2 0 0.2 0.1 0 0 0.1 0 0 0 0
Bicycle 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

% Bicycle 0 0.4 0 0.4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 Norrth St 

 X
L 

S
po

rt
 

 Norrth St 

Right

34 
0 
0 
0 
0 

34 
Thru

497 
10 
25 
1 
2 

535 
Peds

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

In - Peak Hour: 04:00 PM
531 
10 
25 
1 
2 

569 

Left
70 
1 
0 
0 
0 

71 

Thru
909 
10 
12 
1 
0 

932 

Peds
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

In - Peak Hour: 04:15 PM

979 
11 
12 
1 
0 

1003 

Le
ft26

 0 0 0 0 26
 

R
ig

ht79
 0 0 0 0 79
 

P
ed

s3 0 0 0 0 3 

In
 -

 P
ea

k 
H

ou
r:

 0
5:

00
 P

M
10

8 0 0 0 0 
10

8 

Passenger Car
Truck
Semi
Bus
Bicycle

Peak
Hour
Data

North

Traffic Solutions
17 Mountview Drive
Gorham, ME 04038

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 124 of 169) Page 32 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 32 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

File Name : Saco North St & XL Sport 04-02-2024 PM
Site Code : 00402242
Start Date : 4/2/2024
Page No : 6

North

Norrth St

Norrth St

X
L

 S
p

o
rt

Traffic Solutions
17 Mountview Drive
Gorham, ME 04038

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 125 of 169) Page 33 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 33 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

APPENDIX B 
 

 

MAINEDOT CRASH REPORT & COLLISION DIAGRAMS 
 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 126 of 169) Page 34 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 34 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

11/21/23, 1:23 PM Maine DOT Map Viewer

https://mdotinetapps.state.me.us/map/ 1/2



Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 127 of 169) Page 35 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 35 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

54830Start Node:

End Node: 54833

Route: 0112X Start Offset: 0

0End Offset:

Exclude First Node

Exclude Last Node

Crash Summary Report
Maine Department Of Transportation  -  Office of Safety, Crash Records Section

Report Selections and Input Parameters

Section DetailCrash Summary I

REPORT SELECTIONS

Crash Summary II

REPORT PARAMETERS

REPORT DESCRIPTION

Saco
North St_Buxton Rd (Rte 112) from Garfield St (54830) to Louden Rd (54833)

Year 2021, Start Month 1 through Year 2023  End Month: 12

1320 Private1320 Public 1320 Summary

Page 1 of 13 on 3/22/2024, 8:44 AM

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 128 of 169) Page 36 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 36 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

54830 Int of GARFIELD ST  NORTH ST 2 4 0 0 1 1 2 50.0 6.2230112X - 1.27 0.000.320.21
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

58341 Int of LUND RD  NORTH ST 2 5 0 0 0 0 5 0.0 5.3280112X - 1.44 0.000.330.31
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

58989 Int of BUXTON RD  NORTH ST 2 2 0 0 0 0 2 0.0 5.0980112X - 1.73 0.000.330.13
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

57102 Int of BUXTON RD  HILLVIEW AV EXT 2 3 0 0 0 2 1 66.7 5.1440112X - 1.90 0.000.330.19
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

54831 Int of BUXTON RD  JENKINS RD 2 9 0 1 0 3 5 44.4 5.0170112X - 1.98 1.780.340.60
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

54544 Int of BUXTON RD  HILLVIEW AV 2 1 0 0 0 0 1 0.0 4.1130112X - 1.99 0.000.350.08
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

54543 Int of BUXTON RD  WENDY WY 2 1 0 0 1 0 0 100.0 4.3830112X - 2.09 0.000.350.08
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

61524 Int of BUXTON RD  ROTARY DR 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 4.2370112X - 2.17 0.000.350.00
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

64860 Int of BUXTON RD  CHANTELLE WY 2 2 0 0 0 0 2 0.0 4.0860112X - 2.38 0.000.350.16
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

64857 Int of BLAKE AV  BUXTON RD 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 4.0240112X - 2.55 0.000.360.00
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

54894 Non Int BUXTON RD 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 3.9790112X - 2.71 0.000.360.00
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

57721 Non Int BUXTON RD 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 3.8490112X - 2.94 0.000.360.00
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

54832 Int of BUXTON RD, FOSS RD 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 3.7270112X - 3.04 0.000.360.00
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

58180 Int of BUXTON RD  PAUL AV 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 3.6980112X - 3.10 0.000.360.00
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

57596 Int of BUXTON RD, MARY AV 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 3.6600112X - 3.23 0.000.360.00
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

57598 Int of BUXTON RD  TALL PINES DR 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 3.7560112X - 3.61 0.000.360.00
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

66429 Non Int BUXTON RD 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 3.8410112X - 3.65 0.000.360.00
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

66428 Non Int BUXTON RD 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 3.7200112X - 3.72 0.000.360.00
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

54833 Int of BUXTON RD  LOUDEN RD 2 2 0 0 0 0 2 0.0 4.1240112X - 3.75 0.000.350.16
 Statewide Crash Rate:    0.13

0.630.1929 0 1 2 6 20 31.0 82.007 0.12NODE TOTALS:Study Years: 3.00

Crash Summary I

Node Node Description U/R Total
Crashes K

Percent
Injury

Annual M
Ent-Veh

Maine Department Of Transportation  -  Office of Safety, Crash Records Section

Injury Crashes

A B C PD

Route - MP Crash Rate Critical
Rate

CRF

Nodes

Page 2 of 13 on 3/22/2024, 8:44 AM

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 129 of 169) Page 37 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 37 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

54830 2 13 0 0 3 0 10 23.1 0.00916 473.08 341.00 1.390112X - 1.2758341 3937870 0.170 - 0.17
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Int of GARFIELD ST  NORTH ST

58341 2 4 0 0 1 1 2 50.0 0.01479 90.18 305.86 0.000112X - 1.4458989 3114588 0.290 - 0.29
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Int of LUND RD  NORTH ST

57102 2 4 0 0 1 0 3 25.0 0.00867 153.84 345.50 0.000112X - 1.7358989 3114463 0.170 - 0.17
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Int of BUXTON RD  HILLVIEW AV EXT

54831 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.00400 0.00 419.02 0.000112X - 1.9057102 3113818 0.080 - 0.08
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Int of BUXTON RD  JENKINS RD

54544 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.00037 0.00 693.77 0.000112X - 1.9854831 3129044 0.010 - 0.01
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Int of BUXTON RD  HILLVIEW AV

54543 2 2 0 0 1 0 1 50.0 0.00431 154.75 411.02 0.000112X - 1.9954544 3138956 0.100 - 0.10
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Int of BUXTON RD  WENDY WY

61524 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.00349 0.00 433.82 0.000112X - 2.0954543 3944195 0.080 - 0.08
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Int of BUXTON RD  ROTARY DR

61524 2 9 0 0 1 1 7 22.2 0.00857 350.21 346.46 1.010112X - 2.1764860 3116363 0.210 - 0.21
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Int of BUXTON RD  ROTARY DR

64860 2 4 0 0 0 1 3 25.0 0.00684 194.94 365.89 0.000112X - 2.3864857 3116364 0.170 - 0.17
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Int of BUXTON RD  CHANTELLE WY

64857 2 2 0 1 0 0 1 50.0 0.00638 104.54 372.27 0.000112X - 2.5554894 3116362 0.160 - 0.16
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Int of BLAKE AV  BUXTON RD

54894 2 1 0 0 0 1 0 100.0 0.00913 36.49 341.22 0.000112X - 2.7157721 3132390 0.230 - 0.23
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Non Int BUXTON RD

54832 2 1 0 0 1 0 0 100.0 0.00373 89.44 426.63 0.000112X - 2.9457721 3119685 0.100 - 0.10
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Int of BUXTON RD, FOSS RD

54832 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.00222 0.00 488.00 0.000112X - 3.0458180 3118945 0.060 - 0.06
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Int of BUXTON RD, FOSS RD

57596 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.00475 0.00 400.82 0.000112X - 3.1058180 3130777 0.130 - 0.13
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Int of BUXTON RD, MARY AV

57596 2 3 0 0 0 1 2 33.3 0.01382 72.34 310.39 0.000112X - 3.2357598 3114512 0.380 - 0.38
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Int of BUXTON RD, MARY AV

66429 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.00151 0.00 537.65 0.000112X - 3.6157598 3123246 0.040 - 0.04
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Non Int BUXTON RD

66428 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.00128 0.00 559.86 0.000112X - 3.6566429 3140112 0.070 - 0.07
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Non Int BUXTON RD

54833 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.00113 0.00 576.13 0.000112X - 3.7266428 3123410 0.030 - 0.03
Statewide Crash Rate:  161.63ST RTE 112Int of BUXTON RD  LOUDEN RD

43 0 1 8 5 29 32.6 0.10415 137.62Section Totals: 2.48Study Years: 3.00 218.62 0.63

72 0 2 10 11 49 31.9 0.10415 230.44Grand Totals: 2.48 336.97 0.68

Section
Length

Crash Rate CRFCritical
Rate

Start
Node

U/R Total
Crashes K

Percent
Injury

Annual
HMVM

Injury Crashes

A B C PD

Route - MPEnd
Node

Element Offset

Begin - End

Maine Department Of Transportation  -  Office of Safety, Crash Records Section

Crash Summary I
Sections

Page 3 of 13 on 3/22/2024, 8:44 AM

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 130 of 169) Page 38 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 38 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

10058341 3937870 0112X - 1.27 13 0 0 354830 0 - 0.17 2021-5818 1.30 PD03/01/2021

2021-24260 1.31 B09/12/2021

2022-6092 1.34 PD02/23/2022

2022-3752 1.38 B02/01/2022

2021-36900 1.40 PD12/19/2021

2023-17015 1.42 B03/20/2023

2022-22660 1.42 PD08/09/2022

2023-30871 1.42 PD10/21/2023

2022-24925 1.42 PD08/31/2022

2021-4210 1.43 PD02/12/2021

2023-33587 1.43 PD11/08/2023

2021-16648 1.43 PD07/03/2021

2023-13504 1.43 PD05/07/2023

2158989 3114588 0112X - 1.44 4 0 0 158341 0 - 0.29 2022-3743 1.56 PD02/01/2022

2021-27630 1.59 PD10/13/2021

2022-3830 1.60 B02/04/2022

2023-36544 1.72 C12/05/2023

3058989 3114463 0112X - 1.73 4 0 0 157102 0 - 0.17 2022-31740 1.76 PD10/30/2022

2023-16928 1.77 PD06/07/2023

2021-32809 1.81 B11/22/2021

2023-21906 1.86 PD07/25/2023

0057102 3113818 0112X - 1.90 0 0 0 054831 0 - 0.08
0054831 3129044 0112X - 1.98 0 0 0 054544 0 - 0.01
1054544 3138956 0112X - 1.99 2 0 0 154543 0 - 0.10 2021-4427 2 PD02/19/2021

2022-14267 2.04 B05/21/2022

0054543 3944195 0112X - 2.09 0 0 0 061524 0 - 0.08

Crash Date Injury
Degree

Crash
Mile Point

Crash ReportStart
Node

Total
Crashes K

Injury Crashes

A B C PD

Route - MPEnd
Node

Element

Begin - End

Offset

Maine Department Of Transportation  -  Office of Safety, Crash Records Section

Crash Summary
Section Details

Page 4 of 13 on 3/22/2024, 8:44 AM

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 131 of 169) Page 39 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 39 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

7164860 3116363 0112X - 2.17 9 0 0 161524 0 - 0.21 2023-30573 2.23 PD10/16/2023

2023-30640 2.24 PD10/16/2023

2021-14118 2.25 C06/09/2021

2022-14607 2.25 PD05/27/2022

2023-26203 2.28 PD09/09/2023

2022-31737 2.29 PD10/30/2022

2021-8245 2.30 B04/01/2021

2021-25913 2.31 PD09/16/2021

2021-4403 2.37 PD02/19/2021

3164857 3116364 0112X - 2.38 4 0 0 064860 0 - 0.17 2022-32601 2.40 PD11/08/2022

2022-21564 2.48 PD08/01/2022

2023-31032 2.50 C10/26/2023

2021-38162 2.50 PD12/25/2021

1054894 3116362 0112X - 2.55 2 0 1 064857 0 - 0.16 2022-19628 2.70 A07/10/2022

2021-24264 2.70 PD09/12/2021

0157721 3132390 0112X - 2.71 1 0 0 054894 0 - 0.23 2023-14971 2.85 C05/26/2023

0057721 3119685 0112X - 2.94 1 0 0 154832 0 - 0.10 2021-24011 3.01 B09/08/2021

0058180 3118945 0112X - 3.04 0 0 0 054832 0 - 0.06
0058180 3130777 0112X - 3.10 0 0 0 057596 0 - 0.13
2157598 3114512 0112X - 3.23 3 0 0 057596 0 - 0.38 2021-25001 3.27 PD09/16/2021

2022-13858 3.29 C05/19/2022

2022-28356 3.50 PD10/04/2022

0057598 3123246 0112X - 3.61 0 0 0 066429 0 - 0.04
0066429 3140112 0112X - 3.65 0 0 0 066428 0 - 0.07
0066428 3123410 0112X - 3.72 0 0 0 054833 0 - 0.03

43 0 1 8 5 29Totals:

Crash Date Injury
Degree

Crash
Mile Point

Crash ReportStart
Node

Total
Crashes K

Injury Crashes

A B C PD

Route - MPEnd
Node

Element

Begin - End

Offset

Maine Department Of Transportation  -  Office of Safety, Crash Records Section

Crash Summary
Section Details

Page 5 of 13 on 3/22/2024, 8:44 AM

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 132 of 169) Page 40 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 40 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Vehicle Counts by Type

Crashes by Day and Hour

Hour of Day

Day Of Week 12 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 1 29 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 Un Tot

AM PM

SUNDAY 0 0 0 0 10 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 8

MONDAY 0 0 0 0 01 0 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 11

TUESDAY 0 0 0 0 00 2 0 2 1 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 2 2 0 0 1 1 0 15

WEDNESDAY 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 2 1 1 3 0 0 2 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 11

THURSDAY 0 0 0 0 01 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 11

FRIDAY 1 0 0 0 00 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 6

SATURDAY 0 0 1 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 3 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 10

1 0 1 0 12 3 1 6 8 4 3 4 4 3 5 0 6 8 8 2 0 1 1 0 72Totals

Unit Type Total

1-Passenger Car 55

2-(Sport) Utility Vehicle 32

3-Passenger Van 1

4-Cargo Van (10K lbs or Less) 0

5-Pickup 22

6-Motor Home 0

7-School Bus 0

8-Transit Bus 0

9-Motor Coach 0

10-Other Bus 0

11-Motorcycle 1

12-Moped 0

13-Low Speed Vehicle 0

14-Autocycle 1

15-Experimental 0

16-Other Light Trucks (10,000 lbs or Less) 0

17-Medium/Heavy Trucks (More than 10,000
lbs)

10

18-ATV - (4 wheel) 0

20-ATV - (2 wheel) 0

21-Snowmobile 0

22-Pedestrian 1

Unit Type Total

23-Bicyclist 3

24-Witness 16

25-Other 0

26-Construction 0

27-Farm Vehicle 0

28-Horse and Buggy 0

Total 142

Crash Summary II - Characteristics
Maine Department Of Transportation  -  Office of Safety, Crash Records Section

Page 6 of 13 on 3/22/2024, 8:44 AM

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 133 of 169) Page 41 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 41 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Crashes by Apparent Physical Condition And DriverCrashes by Driver Action at Time of Crash

Driver Age by Unit Type

Dr 2
Apparent Physical
Condition

Dr 1 Dr 4 Dr 5 Other TotalDr 3

67 53 1 0 0 0 121Apparently Normal

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Physically Impaired

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Emotional(Depressed, Angry,
Disturbed, etc.)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Ill (Sick)

1 0 0 0 0 0 1Asleep or Fatigued

3 0 0 0 0 0 3Under the Influence of
Medications/Drugs/Alcohol

1 0 0 0 0 0 1Other

Total 72 53 1 0 0 0 126

Dr 2Driver Action at Time of Crash Dr 1 Dr 4 Dr 5 Other TotalDr 3

24 33 1 0 0 0 58No Contributing Action

3 0 0 0 0 0 3Ran Off Roadway

13 5 0 0 0 0 18Failed to Yield Right-of-Way

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Ran Red Light

3 0 0 0 0 0 3Ran Stop Sign

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Disregarded Other Traffic Sign

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Disregarded Other Road Markings

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Exceeded Posted Speed Limit

6 1 0 0 0 0 7Drove Too Fast For Conditions

1 1 0 0 0 0 2Improper Turn

1 0 0 0 0 0 1Improper Backing

1 1 0 0 0 0 2Improper Passing

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Wrong Way

11 7 0 0 0 0 18Followed Too Closely

2 1 0 0 0 0 3Failed to Keep in Proper Lane

3 0 0 0 0 0 3Operated Motor Vehicle in Erratic,
Reckless, Careless, Negligent or
Aggressive Manner

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Swerved or Avoided Due to Wind,
Slippery Surface, Motor Vehicle,
Object, Non-Motorist in Roadway

1 0 0 0 0 0 1Over-Correcting/Over-Steering

3 0 0 0 0 0 3Other Contributing Action

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Unknown

Total 72 49 1 0 0 0 122

BicycleAge Driver Pedestrian ATV TotalSnowMobile

0 0 0 0 0 009-Under

0 0 0 0 0 010-14

12 0 0 0 0 1215-19

17 0 0 0 0 1720-24

15 0 0 0 0 1525-29

25 0 0 0 0 2530-39

21 0 0 0 0 2140-49

13 0 0 0 0 1350-59

10 0 0 0 0 1060-69

7 0 0 0 0 770-79

2 0 0 0 0 280-Over

0 3 0 1 0 4Unknown

Total 122 3 0 1 0 126

Crash Summary II - Characteristics
Maine Department Of Transportation  -  Office of Safety, Crash Records Section

Page 7 of 13 on 3/22/2024, 8:44 AM

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 134 of 169) Page 42 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 42 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Most Harmful Event

Traffic Control Devices

Road Character

Injury Data

Light

Severity Code Injury Crashes
Number Of

Injuries

K 0 0

A 2 2

B 10 12

C 11 16

PD 49 0

Total 72 30

Most Harmful Event Total

1-Overturn / Rollover 0

2-Fire / Explosion 1

3-Immersion 0

4-Jackknife 0

5-Cargo / Equipment Loss Or Shift 0

6-Fell / Jumped from Motor Vehicle 0

7-Thrown or Falling Object 0

8-Other Non-Collision 0

9-Pedestrian 2

10-Pedalcycle 2

11-Railway Vehicle - Train, Engine 0

12-Animal 5

13-Motor Vehicle in Transport 101

14-Parked Motor Vehicle 0

15-Struck by Falling, Shifting Cargo or Anything
Set in Motion by Motor Vehicle

0

16-Work Zone / Maintenance Equipment 0

17-Other Non-Fixed Object 0

18-Impact Attenuator / Crash Cushion 0

19-Bridge Overhead Structure 0

20-Bridge Pier or Support 0

21-Bridge Rail 0

22-Cable Barrier 0

23-Culvert 0

24-Curb 1

25-Ditch 1

26-Embankment 0

27-Guardrail Face 1

28-Guardrail End 1

29-Concrete Traffic Barrier 1

30-Other Traffic Barrier 0

31-Tree (Standing) 2

32-Utility Pole / Light Support 2

33-Traffic Sign Support 0

34-Traffic Signal Support 0

35-Fence 0

36-Mailbox 1

37-Other Post, Pole, or Support 1

Most Harmful Event Total

38-Other Fixed Object (wall, building, tunnel, etc.) 0

39-Unknown 0

40-Gate or Cable 0

41-Pressure Ridge 0

Total 122

Road Grade Total

1-Level 65

2-On Grade 2

3-Top of Hill 3

4-Bottom of Hill 2

5-Other 0

Total 72
Traffic Control Device Total

1-Traffic Signals (Stop & Go) 0

2-Traffic Signals (Flashing) 0

3-Advisory/Warning Sign 0

4-Stop Signs - All Approaches 1

5-Stop Signs - Other 19

6-Yield Sign 0

7-Curve Warning Sign 0

8-Officer, Flagman, School Patrol 1

9-School Bus Stop Arm 0

10-School Zone Sign 2

11-R.R. Crossing Device 0

12-No Passing Zone 0

13-None 49

14-Other 0

Total 72

Light Condition Total

1-Daylight 54

2-Dawn 0

3-Dusk 0

4-Dark - Lighted 12

5-Dark - Not Lighted 6

6-Dark - Unknown Lighting 0

7-Unknown 0

Total 72

Crash Summary II - Characteristics
Maine Department Of Transportation  -  Office of Safety, Crash Records Section

Page 8 of 13 on 3/22/2024, 8:44 AM

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 135 of 169) Page 43 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 43 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Crashes by Year and Month

Month 2021 20232022 Total

JANUARY 1 0 0 1

FEBRUARY 3 4 1 8

MARCH 1 1 1 3

APRIL 1 0 1 2

MAY 0 7 2 9

JUNE 3 1 1 5

JULY 2 2 1 5

AUGUST 1 3 1 5

SEPTEMBER 5 1 1 7

OCTOBER 3 3 5 11

NOVEMBER 3 2 3 8

DECEMBER 3 2 3 8

Total 26 26 20 72

Report is limited to the last 10 years of data.

Crash Summary II - Characteristics
Maine Department Of Transportation  -  Office of Safety, Crash Records Section

Page 9 of 13 on 3/22/2024, 8:44 AM

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 136 of 169) Page 44 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 44 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Curved
RoadCrash Type

Straight
Road

Four Leg
Intersection

Five or More
Leg

Intersection
Driveways Bridges Interchanges Other Parking Lot

Three Leg
Intersection

Private Way Cross Over
Railroad
Crossing

Traffic
Circle-

Roundabout
Total

0 0 0 0 0 0 0000Object in Road 0 0 0 0 0

10 0 10 0 0 7 0002Rear End - Sideswipe 0 0 0 0 29

0 0 0 0 0 1 0000Head-on - Sideswipe 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 11 0 0 7 0000Intersection Movement 0 0 0 0 18

1 0 0 0 0 0 0000Pedestrians 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0000Train 0 0 0 0 0

7 1 3 0 0 0 0000Went Off Road 0 0 0 0 11

0 0 0 0 0 0 0000All Other Animal 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 3 0 0 0 0000Bicycle 0 0 0 0 3

1 0 0 0 0 0 0001Other 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0000Jackknife 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0000Rollover 0 0 0 0 0

1 0 0 0 0 0 0000Fire 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0000Submersion 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0000Thrown or Falling Object 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0000Bear 0 0 0 0 0

6 0 0 0 0 0 0000Deer 0 0 0 0 6

0 0 0 0 0 0 0000Moose 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0000Turkey 0 0 0 0 0

Crash Summary II - Characteristics
Maine Department Of Transportation  -  Office of Safety, Crash Records Section

Crashes by Crash Type and Type of Location

Total 26 1 27 0 0 15 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 72

Page 10 of 13 on 3/22/2024, 8:44 AM

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 137 of 169) Page 45 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 45 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Dry
Weather

Light
Mud, Dirt,

Gravel
Oil Other Sand Slush Snow Unknown

Water
(Standing,
Moving)

WetIce/Frost Total

Blowing Sand, Soil, Dirt

Dark - Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dark - Not Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dark - Unknown Lighting 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dawn 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Daylight 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dusk 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Blowing Snow

Dark - Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dark - Not Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dark - Unknown Lighting 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dawn 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Daylight 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dusk 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Clear

Dark - Lighted 8 1 0 0 0 000000 9

Dark - Not Lighted 6 0 0 0 0 000000 6

Dark - Unknown Lighting 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dawn 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Daylight 41 0 0 0 0 200000 43

Dusk 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Cloudy

Dark - Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dark - Not Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dark - Unknown Lighting 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dawn 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Daylight 3 0 0 0 0 200000 5

Dusk 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Crash Summary II - Characteristics
Maine Department Of Transportation  -  Office of Safety, Crash Records Section

Crashes by Weather, Light Condition and Road Surface

Page 11 of 13 on 3/22/2024, 8:44 AM

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 138 of 169) Page 46 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 46 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Dry
Weather

Light
Mud, Dirt,

Gravel
Oil Other Sand Slush Snow Unknown

Water
(Standing,
Moving)

WetIce/Frost Total

Fog, Smog, Smoke

Dark - Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 100000 1

Dark - Not Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dark - Unknown Lighting 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dawn 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Daylight 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dusk 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Other

Dark - Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dark - Not Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dark - Unknown Lighting 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dawn 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Daylight 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dusk 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Rain

Dark - Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dark - Not Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dark - Unknown Lighting 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dawn 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Daylight 0 0 0 0 0 300000 3

Dusk 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Severe Crosswinds

Dark - Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dark - Not Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dark - Unknown Lighting 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dawn 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Daylight 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dusk 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Crash Summary II - Characteristics
Maine Department Of Transportation  -  Office of Safety, Crash Records Section

Crashes by Weather, Light Condition and Road Surface

Page 12 of 13 on 3/22/2024, 8:44 AM

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 139 of 169) Page 47 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 47 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Dry
Weather

Light
Mud, Dirt,

Gravel
Oil Other Sand Slush Snow Unknown

Water
(Standing,
Moving)

WetIce/Frost Total

Sleet, Hail (Freezing Rain or Drizzle)

Dark - Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000010 1

Dark - Not Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dark - Unknown Lighting 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dawn 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Daylight 0 0 0 0 0 000010 1

Dusk 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Snow

Dark - Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000100 1

Dark - Not Lighted 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dark - Unknown Lighting 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Dawn 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Daylight 0 0 0 0 0 000200 2

Dusk 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 000000 0

Crash Summary II - Characteristics
Maine Department Of Transportation  -  Office of Safety, Crash Records Section

Crashes by Weather, Light Condition and Road Surface

TOTAL 58 1 0 0 0 0 2 3 0 0 8 72

Page 13 of 13 on 3/22/2024, 8:44 AM

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 140 of 169) Page 48 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 48 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

H. C. L.
CRASH COLLISION DIAGRAM

DATA PACKAGE

COUNTY: YORK TOWN: SACO

LOW NODE: 54831 HIGH NODE: 0000 REGION: 1 U/R: URBAN

DESCRIPTION: Int Buxton Rd & Jenkins Rd

RTE # / RD #: 0112X DATE DRAWN: 3/25/2024 DRAWN BY: Michelle

STUDY FROM: 1/1/2021 STUDY TO: 12/31/2023

CRASH RATE: 0.6 CRF: 1.78 % INJURY: 44.4 TOTAL CRASHES: 9

MDOT - TRAFFIC ENGINEERING - CRASH RECORDSMonday, March 25, 2024

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 141 of 169) Page 49 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 49 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 142 of 169) Page 50 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 50 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

H. C. L.
CRASH COLLISION DIAGRAM

DATA PACKAGE

COUNTY: YORK TOWN: SACO

LOW NODE: 61524 HIGH NODE: 64860 REGION: 1 U/R: URBAN

DESCRIPTION: Buxton Rd from Rotary Dr to Chantelle Way

RTE # / RD #: 0112X DATE DRAWN: 3/25/2024 DRAWN BY: Michelle

STUDY FROM: 1/1/2021 STUDY TO: 12/31/2023

CRASH RATE: 350.21 CRF: 1.01 % INJURY: 22.2 TOTAL CRASHES: 9

MDOT - TRAFFIC ENGINEERING - CRASH RECORDSMonday, March 25, 2024

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 143 of 169) Page 51 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 51 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 144 of 169) Page 52 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 52 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

H. C. L.
CRASH COLLISION DIAGRAM

DATA PACKAGE

COUNTY: YORK TOWN: SACO

LOW NODE: 54830 HIGH NODE: 58341 REGION: 1 U/R: URBAN

DESCRIPTION: North St from Garfield St to Lund Rd

RTE # / RD #: 0112X DATE DRAWN: 3/25/2024 DRAWN BY: Michelle

STUDY FROM: 1/1/2021 STUDY TO: 12/31/2023

CRASH RATE: 473.08 CRF: 1.39 % INJURY: 23.1 TOTAL CRASHES: 13

MDOT - TRAFFIC ENGINEERING - CRASH RECORDSMonday, March 25, 2024

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 145 of 169) Page 53 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 53 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 146 of 169) Page 54 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 54 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

APPENDIX C 
 

 

SIMTRAFFIC CAPACITY ANALYSIS REPORTS 

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 147 of 169) Page 55 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 55 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

SimTraffic Simulation Summary AM Peak Hour Pre-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 1

Summary of All Intervals

Run Number 2 3 5 6 7 Avg
Start Time 6:55 6:55 6:55 6:55 6:55 6:55
End Time 8:00 8:00 8:00 8:00 8:00 8:00
Total Time (min) 65 65 65 65 65 65
Time Recorded (min) 60 60 60 60 60 60
# of Intervals 2 2 2 2 2 2
# of Recorded Intervals 1 1 1 1 1 1
Vehs Entered 2596 2585 2583 2550 2632 2589
Vehs Exited 2594 2536 2581 2554 2638 2582
Starting Vehs 58 53 59 59 69 57
Ending Vehs 60 102 61 55 63 66
Travel Distance (mi) 1213 1218 1199 1192 1237 1212
Travel Time (hr) 61.6 61.7 61.7 60.6 62.1 61.5
Total Delay (hr) 21.8 22.1 22.3 21.4 21.5 21.8
Total Stops 1958 1969 1950 1967 2018 1972
Fuel Used (gal) 45.3 45.8 45.2 44.7 46.5 45.5

Interval #0 Information  Seeding
Start Time 6:55
End Time 7:00
Total Time (min) 5
Volumes adjusted by Growth Factors.
No data recorded this interval.

Interval #1 Information  Recording
Start Time 7:00
End Time 8:00
Total Time (min) 60
Volumes adjusted by Growth Factors.

Run Number 2 3 5 6 7 Avg
Vehs Entered 2596 2585 2583 2550 2632 2589
Vehs Exited 2594 2536 2581 2554 2638 2582
Starting Vehs 58 53 59 59 69 57
Ending Vehs 60 102 61 55 63 66
Travel Distance (mi) 1213 1218 1199 1192 1237 1212
Travel Time (hr) 61.6 61.7 61.7 60.6 62.1 61.5
Total Delay (hr) 21.8 22.1 22.3 21.4 21.5 21.8
Total Stops 1958 1969 1950 1967 2018 1972
Fuel Used (gal) 45.3 45.8 45.2 44.7 46.5 45.5

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 148 of 169) Page 56 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 56 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

SimTraffic Performance Report AM Peak Hour Pre-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 2

3: Exit 35 SB On/Exit 35 SB Off & North St Performance by movement 

Movement SET SER NWL NWT SWL SWR All
Denied Del/Veh (s) 2.0 3.3 0.2 0.1 0.7 3.7 1.8
Total Del/Veh (s) 12.3 4.2 17.0 5.8 24.8 2.7 9.3

6: North St & Exit 35 NB On & Off/Lund Rd Performance by movement 

Movement EBL EBR WBL WBR NBL NBT NBR SBT SBR All
Denied Del/Veh (s) 1.8 3.8 0.1 0.1 3.2 1.2 1.4 0.0 0.0 1.2
Total Del/Veh (s) 67.3 23.4 48.7 8.1 33.8 12.0 8.5 23.8 5.2 20.0

9: North St & Site Driveway Performance by movement 

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR All
Denied Del/Veh (s) 0.4 4.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1
Total Del/Veh (s) 36.5 11.5 12.3 2.4 3.9 3.7 3.6

Total Network Performance 

Denied Del/Veh (s) 2.3
Total Del/Veh (s) 27.4

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 149 of 169) Page 57 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 57 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Queuing and Blocking Report AM Peak Hour Pre-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 3

Intersection: 3: Exit 35 SB On/Exit 35 SB Off & North St

Movement SE SE NW NW SW SW
Directions Served T R L T LT R
Maximum Queue (ft) 470 308 114 207 100 114
Average Queue (ft) 189 23 40 76 44 27
95th Queue (ft) 357 142 82 179 87 83
Link Distance (ft) 732 848 482
Upstream Blk Time (%) 0
Queuing Penalty (veh) 0
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 300 225 350
Storage Blk Time (%) 2 0
Queuing Penalty (veh) 4 0

Intersection: 6: North St & Exit 35 NB On & Off/Lund Rd

Movement EB EB WB NB NB SB SB
Directions Served LT R LTR L TR LT R
Maximum Queue (ft) 16 275 89 338 350 476 184
Average Queue (ft) 1 117 31 156 145 268 57
95th Queue (ft) 10 212 75 275 276 440 124
Link Distance (ft) 802 447 1007 701
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 300 300 580
Storage Blk Time (%) 0 1 1 0
Queuing Penalty (veh) 0 4 2 0

Intersection: 9: North St & Site Driveway

Movement EB EB NB
Directions Served L R L
Maximum Queue (ft) 23 35 56
Average Queue (ft) 1 12 13
95th Queue (ft) 12 37 42
Link Distance (ft) 506
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 70 55
Storage Blk Time (%) 0 1
Queuing Penalty (veh) 0 3

Network Summary
Network wide Queuing Penalty: 13

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 150 of 169) Page 58 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 58 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Actuated Signals, Observed Splits AM Peak Hour Pre-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 4

Intersection: 3: Exit 35 SB On/Exit 35 SB Off & North St

Phase 2 4 5 6
Movement(s) Served NWTL SWTL NWL SET
Maximum Green (s) 70.0 10.0 14.0 50.0
Minimum Green (s) 10.0 8.0 5.0 10.0
Recall Min None None Min
Avg. Green (s) -2.3 9.4 6.9 -6.5
g/C Ratio NA NA NA NA
Cycles Skipped (%) 5 15 65 0
Cycles @ Minimum (%) 0 27 5 0
Cycles Maxed Out (%) 7 45 0 43
Cycles with Peds (%) 0 0 0 0

Controller Summary
Average Cycle Length (s): -7.6
Number of Complete Cycles : 55
Average All-Red Dwell (s): 0.1
Cycles with All-Red Dwell (%): 9

Intersection: 6: North St & Exit 35 NB On & Off/Lund Rd

Phase 2 3 4 5 6
Movement(s) Served NBTL WBTL EBTL NBL SBTL
Maximum Green (s) 82.0 10.0 20.0 15.0 60.0
Minimum Green (s) 10.0 5.0 8.0 8.0 10.0
Recall Min None None None Min
Avg. Green (s) -11.4 7.9 17.3 13.8 4.9
g/C Ratio NA NA NA NA NA
Cycles Skipped (%) 3 49 3 0 0
Cycles @ Minimum (%) 0 0 3 6 0
Cycles Maxed Out (%) 11 11 50 67 14
Cycles with Peds (%) 0 0 0 0 0

Controller Summary
Average Cycle Length (s): -12.7
Number of Complete Cycles : 35

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 151 of 169) Page 59 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 59 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

SimTraffic Simulation Summary PM Peak Hour Pre-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 1

Summary of All Intervals

Run Number 1 2 4 6 7 Avg
Start Time 3:55 3:55 3:55 3:55 3:55 3:55
End Time 5:00 5:00 5:00 5:00 5:00 5:00
Total Time (min) 65 65 65 65 65 65
Time Recorded (min) 60 60 60 60 60 60
# of Intervals 2 2 2 2 2 2
# of Recorded Intervals 1 1 1 1 1 1
Vehs Entered 2426 2463 2379 2460 2463 2438
Vehs Exited 2421 2485 2383 2448 2455 2438
Starting Vehs 52 66 48 48 64 53
Ending Vehs 57 44 44 60 72 53
Travel Distance (mi) 1065 1087 1046 1074 1092 1073
Travel Time (hr) 56.7 58.5 56.5 56.7 58.8 57.4
Total Delay (hr) 20.8 21.9 21.3 20.6 22.1 21.4
Total Stops 2133 2140 2135 2139 2158 2141
Fuel Used (gal) 41.6 42.5 40.8 42.0 42.9 42.0

Interval #0 Information  Seeding
Start Time 3:55
End Time 4:00
Total Time (min) 5
Volumes adjusted by Growth Factors.
No data recorded this interval.

Interval #1 Information  Recording
Start Time 4:00
End Time 5:00
Total Time (min) 60
Volumes adjusted by Growth Factors.

Run Number 1 2 4 6 7 Avg
Vehs Entered 2426 2463 2379 2460 2463 2438
Vehs Exited 2421 2485 2383 2448 2455 2438
Starting Vehs 52 66 48 48 64 53
Ending Vehs 57 44 44 60 72 53
Travel Distance (mi) 1065 1087 1046 1074 1092 1073
Travel Time (hr) 56.7 58.5 56.5 56.7 58.8 57.4
Total Delay (hr) 20.8 21.9 21.3 20.6 22.1 21.4
Total Stops 2133 2140 2135 2139 2158 2141
Fuel Used (gal) 41.6 42.5 40.8 42.0 42.9 42.0

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 152 of 169) Page 60 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 60 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

SimTraffic Performance Report PM Peak Hour Pre-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 2

3: Exit 35 SB On/Exit 35 SB Off & North St Performance by movement 

Movement SET SER NWL NWT SWL SWR All
Denied Del/Veh (s) 0.9 3.3 0.2 0.1 1.1 3.5 1.4
Total Del/Veh (s) 13.3 3.0 19.8 20.3 16.1 8.4 14.2

6: North St & Exit 35 NB On & Off/Lund Rd Performance by movement 

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Denied Del/Veh (s) 0.9 1.0 3.5 0.1 0.2 0.2 3.0 0.9 0.6 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total Del/Veh (s) 25.3 27.7 16.3 42.6 41.1 17.5 15.1 15.1 8.7 31.3 21.5 2.3

6: North St & Exit 35 NB On & Off/Lund Rd Performance by movement 

Movement All
Denied Del/Veh (s) 1.2
Total Del/Veh (s) 18.2

9: North St & Site Driveway Performance by movement 

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR All
Denied Del/Veh (s) 0.3 4.1 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3
Total Del/Veh (s) 18.1 5.0 6.8 3.2 3.1 2.3 3.5

Total Network Performance 

Denied Del/Veh (s) 2.0
Total Del/Veh (s) 28.9

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 153 of 169) Page 61 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 61 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Queuing and Blocking Report PM Peak Hour Pre-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 3

Intersection: 3: Exit 35 SB On/Exit 35 SB Off & North St

Movement SE SE NW NW SW SW
Directions Served T R L T LT R
Maximum Queue (ft) 246 106 189 507 78 266
Average Queue (ft) 100 11 35 254 26 120
95th Queue (ft) 189 58 138 441 64 216
Link Distance (ft) 732 848 482
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 300 225 350
Storage Blk Time (%) 0 12
Queuing Penalty (veh) 0 4

Intersection: 6: North St & Exit 35 NB On & Off/Lund Rd

Movement EB EB WB NB NB SB SB
Directions Served LT R LTR L TR LT R
Maximum Queue (ft) 164 214 110 113 307 293 46
Average Queue (ft) 86 93 47 56 164 142 13
95th Queue (ft) 147 167 89 102 277 243 38
Link Distance (ft) 802 447 1007 701
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 300 300 580
Storage Blk Time (%) 0
Queuing Penalty (veh) 0

Intersection: 9: North St & Site Driveway

Movement EB EB NB SB
Directions Served L R L TR
Maximum Queue (ft) 34 56 56 4
Average Queue (ft) 9 26 18 0
95th Queue (ft) 31 53 46 3
Link Distance (ft) 506 848
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 70 55
Storage Blk Time (%) 0 0
Queuing Penalty (veh) 0 2

Network Summary
Network wide Queuing Penalty: 6

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 154 of 169) Page 62 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 62 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Actuated Signals, Observed Splits PM Peak Hour Pre-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 4

Intersection: 3: Exit 35 SB On/Exit 35 SB Off & North St

Phase 2 4 5 6
Movement(s) Served NWTL SWTL NWL SET
Maximum Green (s) 41.0 35.0 10.0 25.0
Minimum Green (s) 10.0 8.0 5.0 10.0
Recall Min None None Min
Avg. Green (s) 9.8 -3.9 6.5 6.7
g/C Ratio NA NA NA NA
Cycles Skipped (%) 0 2 75 0
Cycles @ Minimum (%) 0 8 0 0
Cycles Maxed Out (%) 47 17 0 77
Cycles with Peds (%) 0 0 0 0

Controller Summary
Average Cycle Length (s): -8.0
Number of Complete Cycles : 52
Average All-Red Dwell (s): 0.1
Cycles with All-Red Dwell (%): 2

Intersection: 6: North St & Exit 35 NB On & Off/Lund Rd

Phase 2 3 4 5 6
Movement(s) Served NBTL WBTL EBTL NBL SBTL
Maximum Green (s) 62.0 5.0 25.0 10.0 45.0
Minimum Green (s) 10.0 5.0 8.0 8.0 10.0
Recall Min None None None Min
Avg. Green (s) 11.5 5.2 -10.7 9.6 -2.3
g/C Ratio NA NA NA NA NA
Cycles Skipped (%) 0 48 0 15 0
Cycles @ Minimum (%) 0 52 4 17 4
Cycles Maxed Out (%) 4 52 20 52 9
Cycles with Peds (%) 0 0 0 0 0

Controller Summary
Average Cycle Length (s): -8.6
Number of Complete Cycles : 46

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 155 of 169) Page 63 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 63 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

SimTraffic Simulation Summary AM Peak Hour Post-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 1

Summary of All Intervals

Run Number 2 3 4 5 7 Avg
Start Time 6:55 6:55 6:55 6:55 6:55 6:55
End Time 8:00 8:00 8:00 8:00 8:00 8:00
Total Time (min) 65 65 65 65 65 65
Time Recorded (min) 60 60 60 60 60 60
# of Intervals 2 2 2 2 2 2
# of Recorded Intervals 1 1 1 1 1 1
Vehs Entered 2604 2679 2674 2622 2723 2659
Vehs Exited 2603 2667 2681 2603 2724 2657
Starting Vehs 62 63 63 50 59 61
Ending Vehs 63 75 56 69 58 65
Travel Distance (mi) 1215 1247 1239 1223 1263 1237
Travel Time (hr) 62.3 63.4 64.4 63.6 66.3 64.0
Total Delay (hr) 22.4 22.6 23.7 23.2 24.7 23.3
Total Stops 2025 2006 2038 2105 2132 2061
Fuel Used (gal) 46.1 47.2 47.1 46.8 48.5 47.1

Interval #0 Information  Seeding
Start Time 6:55
End Time 7:00
Total Time (min) 5
Volumes adjusted by Growth Factors.
No data recorded this interval.

Interval #1 Information  Recording
Start Time 7:00
End Time 8:00
Total Time (min) 60
Volumes adjusted by Growth Factors.

Run Number 2 3 4 5 7 Avg
Vehs Entered 2604 2679 2674 2622 2723 2659
Vehs Exited 2603 2667 2681 2603 2724 2657
Starting Vehs 62 63 63 50 59 61
Ending Vehs 63 75 56 69 58 65
Travel Distance (mi) 1215 1247 1239 1223 1263 1237
Travel Time (hr) 62.3 63.4 64.4 63.6 66.3 64.0
Total Delay (hr) 22.4 22.6 23.7 23.2 24.7 23.3
Total Stops 2025 2006 2038 2105 2132 2061
Fuel Used (gal) 46.1 47.2 47.1 46.8 48.5 47.1

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 156 of 169) Page 64 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 64 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

SimTraffic Performance Report AM Peak Hour Post-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 2

3: Exit 35 SB On/Exit 35 SB Off & North St Performance by movement 

Movement SET SER NWL NWT SWL SWR All
Denied Del/Veh (s) 1.8 3.2 0.3 0.1 0.7 3.7 1.7
Total Del/Veh (s) 11.7 3.8 16.7 6.3 23.9 3.2 9.2

6: North St & Exit 35 NB On & Off/Lund Rd Performance by movement 

Movement EBL EBR WBL WBR NBL NBT NBR SBT SBR All
Denied Del/Veh (s) 0.5 3.8 0.1 0.1 3.2 1.3 1.4 0.0 0.0 1.2
Total Del/Veh (s) 30.6 23.9 49.3 12.8 36.0 13.9 10.8 24.2 5.7 21.1

9: North St & Site Driveway Performance by movement 

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR All
Denied Del/Veh (s) 0.1 4.1 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1
Total Del/Veh (s) 42.0 14.8 14.0 3.0 4.2 3.0 4.5

Total Network Performance 

Denied Del/Veh (s) 2.3
Total Del/Veh (s) 28.6

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 157 of 169) Page 65 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 65 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Queuing and Blocking Report AM Peak Hour Post-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 3

Intersection: 3: Exit 35 SB On/Exit 35 SB Off & North St

Movement SE SE NW NW SW SW
Directions Served T R L T LT R
Maximum Queue (ft) 403 208 110 221 96 128
Average Queue (ft) 177 16 45 88 43 28
95th Queue (ft) 309 103 92 184 83 92
Link Distance (ft) 732 848 482
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 300 225 350
Storage Blk Time (%) 1 0
Queuing Penalty (veh) 2 0

Intersection: 6: North St & Exit 35 NB On & Off/Lund Rd

Movement EB EB WB NB NB SB SB
Directions Served LT R LTR L TR LT R
Maximum Queue (ft) 40 220 106 356 476 477 144
Average Queue (ft) 7 112 36 162 166 274 60
95th Queue (ft) 28 188 85 280 353 426 113
Link Distance (ft) 802 447 1007 701
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 300 300 580
Storage Blk Time (%) 1 2 0
Queuing Penalty (veh) 3 4 0

Intersection: 9: North St & Site Driveway

Movement EB EB NB NB SB
Directions Served L R L T TR
Maximum Queue (ft) 42 68 71 54 13
Average Queue (ft) 6 25 28 4 1
95th Queue (ft) 28 55 62 39 9
Link Distance (ft) 506 701 848
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 70 55
Storage Blk Time (%) 0 1 3 0
Queuing Penalty (veh) 0 0 16 0

Network Summary
Network wide Queuing Penalty: 25

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 158 of 169) Page 66 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 66 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Actuated Signals, Observed Splits AM Peak Hour Post-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 4

Intersection: 3: Exit 35 SB On/Exit 35 SB Off & North St

Phase 2 4 5 6
Movement(s) Served NWTL SWTL NWL SET
Maximum Green (s) 70.0 10.0 14.0 50.0
Minimum Green (s) 10.0 8.0 5.0 10.0
Recall Min None None Min
Avg. Green (s) -3.3 9.2 7.5 -7.2
g/C Ratio NA NA NA NA
Cycles Skipped (%) 4 9 67 0
Cycles @ Minimum (%) 0 33 4 0
Cycles Maxed Out (%) 6 44 0 44
Cycles with Peds (%) 0 0 0 0

Controller Summary
Average Cycle Length (s): -7.5
Number of Complete Cycles : 54
Average All-Red Dwell (s): 0.1
Cycles with All-Red Dwell (%): 6

Intersection: 6: North St & Exit 35 NB On & Off/Lund Rd

Phase 2 3 4 5 6
Movement(s) Served NBTL WBTL EBTL NBL SBTL
Maximum Green (s) 82.0 10.0 20.0 15.0 60.0
Minimum Green (s) 10.0 5.0 8.0 8.0 10.0
Recall Min None None None Min
Avg. Green (s) -11.6 7.8 17.4 14.1 5.3
g/C Ratio NA NA NA NA NA
Cycles Skipped (%) 0 44 0 0 0
Cycles @ Minimum (%) 0 0 0 0 0
Cycles Maxed Out (%) 15 12 53 71 14
Cycles with Peds (%) 0 0 0 0 0

Controller Summary
Average Cycle Length (s): -12.3
Number of Complete Cycles : 34

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 159 of 169) Page 67 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 67 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

SimTraffic Simulation Summary PM Peak Hour Post-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 1

Summary of All Intervals

Run Number 1 3 5 6 7 Avg
Start Time 3:55 3:55 3:55 3:55 3:55 3:55
End Time 5:00 5:00 5:00 5:00 5:00 5:00
Total Time (min) 65 65 65 65 65 65
Time Recorded (min) 60 60 60 60 60 60
# of Intervals 2 2 2 2 2 2
# of Recorded Intervals 1 1 1 1 1 1
Vehs Entered 2555 2480 2552 2553 2500 2529
Vehs Exited 2558 2477 2544 2528 2511 2523
Starting Vehs 57 66 55 45 64 57
Ending Vehs 54 69 63 70 53 61
Travel Distance (mi) 1124 1082 1129 1116 1090 1108
Travel Time (hr) 60.9 58.8 63.4 59.5 57.2 60.0
Total Delay (hr) 22.8 22.2 25.4 22.0 20.2 22.5
Total Stops 2281 2212 2388 2200 2136 2244
Fuel Used (gal) 44.3 42.8 44.7 43.9 42.4 43.6

Interval #0 Information  Seeding
Start Time 3:55
End Time 4:00
Total Time (min) 5
Volumes adjusted by Growth Factors.
No data recorded this interval.

Interval #1 Information  Recording
Start Time 4:00
End Time 5:00
Total Time (min) 60
Volumes adjusted by Growth Factors.

Run Number 1 3 5 6 7 Avg
Vehs Entered 2555 2480 2552 2553 2500 2529
Vehs Exited 2558 2477 2544 2528 2511 2523
Starting Vehs 57 66 55 45 64 57
Ending Vehs 54 69 63 70 53 61
Travel Distance (mi) 1124 1082 1129 1116 1090 1108
Travel Time (hr) 60.9 58.8 63.4 59.5 57.2 60.0
Total Delay (hr) 22.8 22.2 25.4 22.0 20.2 22.5
Total Stops 2281 2212 2388 2200 2136 2244
Fuel Used (gal) 44.3 42.8 44.7 43.9 42.4 43.6

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 160 of 169) Page 68 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 68 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

SimTraffic Performance Report PM Peak Hour Post-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 2

3: Exit 35 SB On/Exit 35 SB Off & North St Performance by movement 

Movement SET SER NWL NWT SWL SWR All
Denied Del/Veh (s) 0.9 3.2 0.2 0.1 1.0 3.6 1.4
Total Del/Veh (s) 12.0 2.7 16.1 17.3 14.9 8.5 12.6

6: North St & Exit 35 NB On & Off/Lund Rd Performance by movement 

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Denied Del/Veh (s) 0.9 1.0 3.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 3.1 0.9 0.9 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total Del/Veh (s) 27.7 29.9 17.9 44.3 47.5 22.8 16.9 16.3 9.9 39.3 25.3 2.3

6: North St & Exit 35 NB On & Off/Lund Rd Performance by movement 

Movement All
Denied Del/Veh (s) 1.2
Total Del/Veh (s) 20.4

9: North St & Site Driveway Performance by movement 

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR All
Denied Del/Veh (s) 0.3 4.0 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.4
Total Del/Veh (s) 22.9 5.5 7.1 3.6 3.2 2.0 4.2

Total Network Performance 

Denied Del/Veh (s) 2.0
Total Del/Veh (s) 29.4

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 161 of 169) Page 69 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 69 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Queuing and Blocking Report PM Peak Hour Post-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 3

Intersection: 3: Exit 35 SB On/Exit 35 SB Off & North St

Movement SE SE NW NW SW SW
Directions Served T R L T LT R
Maximum Queue (ft) 204 84 233 473 81 278
Average Queue (ft) 94 11 33 224 30 123
95th Queue (ft) 164 52 125 401 67 228
Link Distance (ft) 732 848 482
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 300 225 350
Storage Blk Time (%) 8
Queuing Penalty (veh) 4

Intersection: 6: North St & Exit 35 NB On & Off/Lund Rd

Movement EB EB WB NB NB SB SB
Directions Served LT R LTR L TR LT R
Maximum Queue (ft) 220 239 122 134 348 378 57
Average Queue (ft) 104 110 51 57 182 162 15
95th Queue (ft) 183 192 96 105 301 304 42
Link Distance (ft) 802 447 1007 701
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 300 300 580
Storage Blk Time (%) 0 1 0
Queuing Penalty (veh) 0 1 0

Intersection: 9: North St & Site Driveway

Movement EB EB NB SB
Directions Served L R L TR
Maximum Queue (ft) 62 81 70 4
Average Queue (ft) 21 35 28 0
95th Queue (ft) 50 59 60 3
Link Distance (ft) 506 848
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 70 55
Storage Blk Time (%) 1 0 1
Queuing Penalty (veh) 0 0 8

Network Summary
Network wide Queuing Penalty: 14

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 162 of 169) Page 70 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 70 of 71)



General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024

Actuated Signals, Observed Splits PM Peak Hour Post-Development
Baseline 05/24/2024

Scenario 1 SimTraffic Report
Page 4

Intersection: 3: Exit 35 SB On/Exit 35 SB Off & North St

Phase 2 4 5 6
Movement(s) Served NWTL SWTL NWL SET
Maximum Green (s) 41.0 35.0 10.0 25.0
Minimum Green (s) 10.0 8.0 5.0 10.0
Recall Min None None Min
Avg. Green (s) 10.2 -5.0 6.3 6.7
g/C Ratio NA NA NA NA
Cycles Skipped (%) 0 4 71 0
Cycles @ Minimum (%) 2 15 0 2
Cycles Maxed Out (%) 38 15 0 75
Cycles with Peds (%) 0 0 0 0

Controller Summary
Average Cycle Length (s): -7.1
Number of Complete Cycles : 55
Average All-Red Dwell (s): 0.1
Cycles with All-Red Dwell (%): 4

Intersection: 6: North St & Exit 35 NB On & Off/Lund Rd

Phase 2 3 4 5 6
Movement(s) Served NBTL WBTL EBTL NBL SBTL
Maximum Green (s) 62.0 5.0 25.0 10.0 45.0
Minimum Green (s) 10.0 5.0 8.0 8.0 10.0
Recall Min None None None Min
Avg. Green (s) 11.4 5.1 -10.4 9.3 -1.4
g/C Ratio NA NA NA NA NA
Cycles Skipped (%) 0 37 0 19 0
Cycles @ Minimum (%) 0 63 2 26 0
Cycles Maxed Out (%) 7 63 30 44 14
Cycles with Peds (%) 0 0 0 0 0

Controller Summary
Average Cycle Length (s): -10.0
Number of Complete Cycles : 43

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 163 of 169) Page 71 of 71 General Attachment: Traffic Impact Study June 2024 (Page 71 of 71)



^ Back to Agenda ^ General Attachment: Petition for Zoning Text Amendment

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 164 of 169) Page 1 of 6 General Attachment: Petition for Zoning Text Amendment (Page 1 of 6)



General Attachment: Petition for Zoning Text Amendment

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 165 of 169) Page 2 of 6 General Attachment: Petition for Zoning Text Amendment (Page 2 of 6)



General Attachment: Petition for Zoning Text Amendment

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 166 of 169) Page 3 of 6 General Attachment: Petition for Zoning Text Amendment (Page 3 of 6)



General Attachment: Petition for Zoning Text Amendment

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 167 of 169) Page 4 of 6 General Attachment: Petition for Zoning Text Amendment (Page 4 of 6)



General Attachment: Petition for Zoning Text Amendment

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 168 of 169) Page 5 of 6 General Attachment: Petition for Zoning Text Amendment (Page 5 of 6)



General Attachment: Petition for Zoning Text Amendment

Planning Board Meeting - PACKET - (Page 169 of 169) Page 6 of 6 General Attachment: Petition for Zoning Text Amendment (Page 6 of 6)


